


Mining Commissioner’s Cases
ONTARIO
19061910

WITH

Annotated Act and Notes

AND

INTRODUCTORY CHAPTER

upon the Ontario Law

RY

SAMUEL PRICE

Barrister-at-Law and Mining Commissioner for Ontario

ToroNTo
THE CARSWELL COMPANY, LIMITED
Law PuBLisHErs

1910







|
!
!

PREFACE.

This volume has mainly to do with the acquisition of
mining title to Crown lands and with rights and interests in
mining claims before patent. Though Ontario now leads
the provinces in total value of annual mineral production,
and yields half the metallic products of Canada, it ha: hither-
to had no publication offering any special assistance upon
these very important phases of mining law: nor, with the
exception of Mr. Justice Martin’s excellent *“ Mining Cases ”
of British Columbia, has there been any in Canada. Until
1906, there was, in fact, owing to the state of the law and
to the practice of disposing of claims and disputes in the
ordinary course of departmental administration, little or no
available precedent in the Province upon these matters. In
that year a new Act was passed, and the office of Mining
Commissioner was established and an appeal given, in im-
portant cases, to the ordinary Courts, Since then the period
has been a very active one in mining development; many
cases of importance and involving great values have heen
dealt with, and some 400 written decisions have been rendered
by the Commissioner and the appellate Courts. From these
the cases herein reported have been selected.

The cases have been chosen with a view chiefly to their
bearing upon the present Ontario law; but they involve many
points common to all mining laws, and references to the laws
and cases of other jurisdictions are frequent, especially to
those of British Columbia and the United States.

Notes have been added—some of them of considerable
length—to many of the cases, and in them important points
are discussed, cross references and comparisons with other
laws and cases given, and ‘comments freely made.

The Act (with amendments down to 1910, and an index)
has been included. and for convenience annotations have
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been inserted giving references to the cases and notes in
which the sections have been interpreted or considered.
The origin of each section has been indicated, and in many
instances references to corresponding statutes of other juris-
dictions have been given. A {able of the important parallel
sections of the former and the present Ontario Act is also
appended.

The introductory chapter, containing in a few pages the
general history of the Act, a synopsis of its more important
features, and a detailed review of the practice and procedure
in disputes and proceedings, with forms and schedule of
fees appended, is intended especially for the assistance of
practitioners who may desire to acquire with a little ex-
penditure of time as possible a working knowledge of our

present law.

Special care has been taken in the preparation of the
headnotes, and by extensive indexing it has been sought to
make the contents of the volume readily accessible. Though
a consolidated index might save some inconvenience, it has
been thought better, as avoiding confusion, that the Index
to the Act (which immediately follows the Act) the Index-
Dige t of the Cases (which is next to last in the book) and
the Index to the Notes and Introduction (which is last in

the book and in different type) should be kept separate.

I have given to the work all the time my other duties

would permit; but 1 cannot hope to have escaped errors,
and in matters of form, if not of substance, 1 fear they may
be numerous. It has not, indeed, been without some mis-
giving that 1 ventured at all upon a publication for most of
the contents of which T must in a double sense be held
responsible:  but mining law seemed deserving of much
greater attention than it has herctofore received, no one else
had so readily at hand the means of preparing a volume of
the kind, and I felt that whatever its defects it conld not
fail to serve a useful purpose,
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PREFACE, v

I am much indebted to the practitioners whose names
most frequently appear in the reports of cases for assistance
rendered in reaching decisions upon new and difficult points,
in what was essentially a new field of law. In a branch of
legal practice especially calling for integrity and devotion to
the interests of their clients, their course, I think, has been
exceedingly credifable and in keeping with the best tradi-
tions of the profession. To them and to the mining com-
munity generally my acknowledgments are due for the
courtesy I have received at their hands, and for the general
tendency to accept in good part and as at least well-meant
the disposition made of the cases in which they were con-
cerned.

SAMUEL PRICE.
St THoMAS,
20th August, 1910.
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INTRODUCTION.

History of Present Law.

Prior to 1906 the statutes and regulations governing the
disposition of mining lands in Ontario were not uniform for
the Province, and were very incomplete and indefinite in
their provisions—especially as to lands outside the small areas
then within mining divisions—and claims and disputes aris-
ing under them were dealt with by the Department in the
ordinary course of administration without resort to a special
judicial officer or to the Courts.

The great activity that followed the opening up of the
Cobalt silver region, and the plentiful crop of disputes that
resulted and congested the Department, led, in 1906, in
conformity with resolutions passed by a convention of the
mining community held in Toronto the previons December,
to the passing of a new mining Act, making one law for the
whole Province, defining with a good deal of detail the re-
quirements for taking up and obtaining title to mining claims,
and providing for the establishment of local recording offices
and Recorders in all mineral districts, and for the appoint-
ment of a judicial officer to he known as the Mining Com-
missioner.  The Commissioner was empowered, either in the
first instance or by way of appeal from the Recorders, to
settle all questions and disputes arising under the Act: and
in important cases an appeal was given from his decision to
a Divisional Court.  The Aet, known as The Mines Act,
1906, became law on 14th May, 1906,

This Aet, in addition to containing much that was new,
adopted a large part of the law and regulations that previously
related only to mining divisions, and it horrowed to some
extent from the law of British Columbia. The provisions
respecting the powers and duties of the Mining Commissioner
were modelled after those relating to the Ontario Drainage
Referee, and have a close analogy to them.

While its purpose and intent as a whole, and the various
improvements it brought about, were good, the Act of 1906
had many defeets—the hurry with which it was prepared and
put through, in the desire to have it ready for the active
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season which was then about to open, being no doubt largely
responsible for its lack of systematic arrangement and other
shortcomings.

Rather extensive amendments and alterations were made
in 1907, and in 1908 a complete revision was made by the
Statute Revision Commission (composed chiefly of a com-
mittee of Judges), assisted by the officers of the Department,
and the title was changed to * The Mining Act of Ontario.”
Slight amendments have been made each year since for the
better carrving out of the purposes intended.

Chief Features of the Act.

The present Ontario Act, like the prevailing law of this
C'ontinent, makes discovery of valnable mineral the founda-
tion of the right to take up mining claime, and makes de-
velopment the condition upon which they may be held until
the time within which a patent must be applied for has
elapsed, absolute title heing given after the prescribed de-
velopment has been done.

Discovery must be followed promptly hiv the planting of
posts and marking ont of the claim, and the claim must he
recorded within a specified time. Thirty days development
work must be done within 3 months after recording, and 60
days more not later than the first year, 60 days more not later
than the second year and 90 days more not later than the
third year after the expiration of such 3 months, verified re
ports of its performance being required to be filed not later
than 10 days after the expiration of each period; when, on
making application, not later than 314 vears after recording,
a patent may he obtained by paying $3 an acre in surveyed
and $£2.50 an acre in unsurveved territory,

Each elaim, except in special divisions, where only half
the usual size is allowed, must in unsurveyed territory he a
square of 10 acres with houndaries running north and south
and east and west, or as near to that gize and form as reason-
ably can be: and in surveyved territory it must consist of the
aliquot part of a township lot or section specified in the Act.
The boundaries go down vertically on all sides, and the claim-
holder gets all the minerals within the boundaries, and also
all surface rights, except pine timber, unless these have been
previously disposed of : where the surface rights have been
previously disposed of he gets only the minerals, paving only
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INTRODUCTION, xXxi

half the usual price per acre, and must compensate the holder
of the surface rights for injury done thereto. Subject to these
exceptions, and to a reservation for roads in certain cases, the
patent is in fee simple, except in Crown forest reserves where
only leases for 10 year periods can be obtained. A survey
of the claim is required in all unsurveved territory,

No more than three mining claimg in each mining divi-
#ion can be taken up by one licensee during a license vear,
but these may be staked either personally or hy an agent
who is a licensee. There is no limit to the number of claims
that may be acquired by purchase and transfer.

No one can validly prospect for minerals, or stake out,
record or acquire an unpatented mining claim, or acquire
any right or interest therein, unless he holds a miner’s license,
and the license must be renewed vearly co long as the claim
remaing unpatented. In a Crown forest reserve, a forest
reserve permit is also required for prospecting or staking ont
claimg, and permission of the Minister is necessary for work-
ing or carrying on mining operations.

Almost all lands in Ontario of which the minerals are
vested in the Crown, are open for prospecting and mining.
Much of the length of the Act, and of what is sometimes re-
garded as complication in its provisions, is attributable to
the existence of valuable timber and other interests in terri-
tory thrown open to prospectors, and to the desire to give the
miner as wide a field of operations as possible. Tt would
have been simpler, for instance, to withhold prospecting and
mining privileges in forest reserves and on settlers’ lands
than to grant them with the restrictions and conditions neces-
sary to prevent destruction of the other co-existing interests.
The Ontario Aet, too, includes in the one Statute the different
kinds of mining and the rules for the operation of mines.
while in most jurisdictions separate Acts or sets of regula-
tions are provided for each.

The Act aims at the discouragement of hlanketing, or
illegal tying up of territory without discovery of valuable
mineral : hut it seeks on the other hand to give security to a
bona fide elaim after a vreasonable time for investication and
for entry of dispute has elapsed.  The validity of a mining
claim is open to question upon any ground for 60 davs after
the claim has heen recorded.  Any licensee, whether he claims
the land himself or not, has the right to enter a dispute
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against a claim if he specifies the grounds of invalidity and
verifies them by affidavit. But if no dispute is entered with-
in the 60 days, or if the dispute has heen determined in the
holder’s favor, the holder of a claim is at the end of that time,
if there is nothing making it improper to issue it, entitled te
obtain what is called a Certificate of Record, which, in the
absence of fraud or mistake, is conclusive evidence of the
performance of all the requirements of the Act except work-
ing conditions up to the date of the Certificate,

The holder of a claim may transfer or agree to transfer
the claim, or anv share or interest in it, to another licensec.
The transfer or agreement, if it complies with the require-
ments to he presently mentioned, may, and for the protection
of the licensee claiming under it should, he recorded.  The
recording office is, in respeet to unpatented mining claims,
analogous to a registry office

regards title: unrecorded in-
struments heing void as against a subsequent recorded pur-
chaser or transferee for valuable consideration without actual
notice; the recording of an instrument constituting notice
to all persons claiming subsequent to such recording: and
priority of recording prevailing in the absence of actual notice
of the prior instrument,

Except disputes filed within the time allowed: wage-
earners’ liens as provided for by the Act: and orders, decisions
and certificates in proceedings under the Act, and other
official entries of the Recorder—no instrument is permitted
to be recorded against a claim unless it is signed by the re-
corded holder of the claim or interest affected, or by his agent
authorized by recorded instrument, and the signature verified
hv affidavit.  Describing the holder of a elaim as trustee, even
of a named person, impose< no duty upon any one dealing
with the holder, and notices of trust are not permitted to he
received by the Recorder or entered on the record.

Rights or interests in mining claims staked out or re-
corded in the name of another person. to be enforceable, must,
if contracted for or acquired hefore the staking out, he made
to appear by writing signed by the holder of the claim or by
the person by whom or in whose name the staking or record-
ing was done, or the evidence of the claimant must be cor-
roborated by other material evidence, and if =0 made to ap-
pear the Statute of Frauds does not apply. Contracts for
interests, made after the staking out, must comply with the
requirements of sec. 4 of the Statute of Frauds.
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INTRODUCTION, xxiii

Disputes and Proceedings.

All questions and disputes arising before patent as to the
validity or subsistence of an unpatented mining claim, or as
to its transfer or ownership, or as to any other unpatented
right, privilege or interest conferred hy the Act, are to be
determined by the Commissioner or the Recorder, subject to
appeal as provided in the Act. (N, 123, 130).

The powers of the Commissioner and of the Recorder as
to these matters are, subject to the exceptions to be presently
mentioned, concurrent: either may deal with them in the
firet instance, but where the Recorder does so an appeal will
lie to the Commissioner,

The exceptions to the general rule that either the Com-
missioner or the Recorder may deal judicially with disputes
and applications under the Act mav, for convenience of
reference, he tabulated under three headings, as follows:

1. Matters which moust in the first instanece be dealt with by
the Recorder:

(a). Any question as to compliance with the provisions
of the Act regarding a mining claim arising prior to the
issne of a Certificate of Record, unless with the Commis-
sioner’s consent the Recorder transfers it to the Commis-
sioner, or unless the Commissioner orders that it he other-
wise dealt with, (S, 130 (2)).

(b). Extending the time for performance of working
conditions in eases where the default in performance is by
reason of pending proceedings or of the death or incapacity
{from illness of the holder of the claim. (S, 80).

(¢). Granting Certificates of Record and Certificates of
Performance of Work. (Ss. 64, 78 (4)).

(). Relieving a licensee from disqualification caused by
previons staking, (N, 47).

2. Matters which can be deall with by the Commissioner

and not by the Recorder:
(a) Revoking a Certificate of Record or a Certificate of
Performance of Work. (S 66, 78 (4)).

(h). Excusing failure to have endorsement of the record-
ing of a mining claim made on the back of the applicant’s
license. (N, 60).
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(¢) Relieving from forfeiture of a claim, within 3 months
after default, in cases not reasonably within the control of
the holder. (N. 85 (2)).

(d) Permitting entry of a dispute of the validity of a
claim after its validity has before been adjudicated upon or
after the claim has been on record 60 days and has already
had a dispute entered against it. (8. 63 (4)).

(e). Permitting a question of forfeiture to be raised by
a person not interested in the property and not an officer of
the Department. (N, 84 (2)).

(f) Vesting in the other co-holders the interest of a co-
holder of a claim who fails to perform his proportion of work.
(N. 81).

(g). Vesting the claim of a deceased staker or holder in
his representatives. (N, 89).

(h). Vacating a certificate of proceedings filed against a
claim under sec. ¥7. (S, 77 (4)).

(i). Settling questions of compensation for surface rights.
(N. 104).

(j). Settling questions respecting party walls. (N, 167).

(k). Restraining the doing of any act in matters or pro-
ceedings which may come before him. (8. 126).

(). Dealing with trespasses on public lands under the
* Act to prevent Trespasses on Publie Lands.” (N, 727).

3. Matters which are to be dealt with by a tribunal other
than the Recorder or the Commissioner :

(a). The license of a licensee who is guilty of wilful con-
travention of the Act may be revoked by the Minister upon
recommendation of the Commissioner. (SN, 33).

(b). The interest of a joint holder of a claim which has
ceased by reason of the expiration of his license, may he
vested in the other holders by the Minister. (N. 87).

(¢). Relief from forfeiture in cases of hardship may be
granted by the Lientenant-Governor in Council upon the
recommendation of the Minister. (8. 86).

(d). Liens for wages filed in accordance with the Mining
Act must be dealt with by the ordinary Courts, or its officials,
as under “ The Mechanics’ and Wage-Earners’ Lien Act.”
(Ns. 182, 183).
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INTRODUCTION, Xxv

Hearings before Recorder.

The Act provides that the Recorder may give directions
for the conduct of proceedings hefore him, and that he shall
adopt the cheapest and most simple methods and machinery
for dieposing of matters. Where no such directions are given
the procedure prescribed for matters before the Commisgioner
i« to be adopted as far as applicable.

The Recorder has the same authority to summon witnesses
and require production of documents as Commissioners under
the *“ Act respecting Inquiries concerning Public Matters.”

He has no power to award costs, but may direct payment
of the fees and conduct money of witnesses, which are to be
upon the County Court scale

e is required to enter corthwith in the books of his office
a full note of every decision made by him, and to notify every
person affected thereby by registered letter mailed not later
than the next day after the making of such entry. This pro-
vision and the very full right of appeal given by the Act
afford ample facility for correcting any erroneous act or deci-
sion of the Recorder.

Appeals from Recorder.

An appeal lies from the Recorder to the Commissioner in
respect of every decision and every act or thing, ministerial
or judicial, done or refused or neglected to be done by the
Recorder, but the decision of the Recorder is final and bind-
ing unless appealed as provided in the Act.

Notice of the appeal (Form 37) must be filed in the office
of the Recorder and served upon all parties adversely inter-
ested, within 15 days from the entry of the decigion in the
Recorder’s books, or within such further time, not exceeding
15 daye, as the Commissioner may allow: but where notice
i filed within the said time and the Commissioner is satisfied
that it is a proper case for appeal, and that after reasonable
effort any of the parties entitled to notice could not be served
within that time, the Commissioner may extend the time and
make such order for substitutional or other service as he may
deem just: and where a person affected has not been notified
of the decision by registered letter, mailed not later than the
next day after entry of the decision in the Recorder’s books
(as the Act requires he shall be), and appears to have suf-
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xxvi INTRODUCTION,

fered substantial injustice and has not been guilty of undue
delay, the Commissioner may allow such person to appeal.
The Commisgioner may on the appeal admit new or addi-
tional evidence or re-try the matter. In practice, the latter
is usually done, by reason of the fact that the evidence before
the Recorder is not usually taken in shorthand or fully noted.
Digputes involving the taking of a large amount of evidence
are in fact rarely dealt with by the Recorder, but are trans-
ferred by him to the Commissioner, and double trial thus

avoided.

Hearings before Commissioner.

Any matter cognizable by the Commissioner may be
hrought before him by making written or verbal application
to him for an appointment for hearing. In practice such
applications are usually made by post, as are also most other
ex parte and interlocutory applications,

In matters affecting claims for which a Certificate of
Record has heen issued, the Commissioner may, hefore issuing
the appointment, require the applicant to satisfy him that
there is reasonahle ground for the proceeding, or may in such
cases, or in eases where leave to take the proceeding is neces-
sary (viz, questions of forfeiture raiged hy persons not inter-
ested in the property, and disputes against the validity of
claims after the usual time has elapsed), impose such terms,
as to security for costs or otherwise, as may seem just,

The appointment must be served upon all parties con-
cerned.  In appeals from the Recorder and disputes filed with
the Recorder against the validity of mining claims, nothing
further is necessary unlese specially ordered, as copies of sueh
appeals and disputes are required under the Act to have heen
already served upon or transmitted to the adverse parties:
but in all other cases there must he served in addition to the
copy of the appointment a notice of ¢laim (Form 38), stating
shortly the nature and particulars of the right, guestion or
dispute sought to be adjudicated.

o,
s

The service must as a rule be personal service, but in
a proper case substituted or other service may be ordered or
allowed. Disputes against the validity of mining claims and
appeals from the Recorder are required to contain an address
for service not more than 5 miles from the recording office,
and as to them good service may be made by leaving the
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INTRODUCTION, xxvii

papers to be served with any grown-up person at such place,
or, if no such person can there be found, by mailing them by
registered post, addressed to the disputant or appellant at the
post office at or nearest to such place: and in default of such
address being given, by posting them up in the Recorder’s
office. Persons not resident in Ontario are required to give
in their applications, transfers, etc,, the name and address of
a person in Ontario upon whom service may be made.

The Commissioner may in any case order delivery of par-
ticulars or answer,

., or production of documents, or give such
other directions for the hearing as he decms proper.  He may
make proceedings returnable forthwith, or at such time as he
may deem proper, or otherwise provide for having the matter
disposed of withont unnecessary formality, He s given,
generally, in all matters cognizable by him all the anthority
and power conferred upon an official referce by the Judica-
ture Act or hy the Arbitration Act.

Where the proceeding is for the purpose of establishing a
right or interest in a mining ¢laim standing in the name of
another person, and it is desired to gnard against its possible
defeat by transfer of the claim or interest to an innocent pur-
chaser, a certificate (Form 13) may be obtained from the
Commissioner or the Recorder and filed with the Recorder,
who must note it upon the record of the claim. This operates
as actual notice to all persons of the proceeding.  1t, how-
ever, ceases 1o be effective at the end of 10 days from its filing
unless within that time an order is obtained from the Com-
missioner or the Recorder continuing it: and it mav he
vacated at any time by the Commissioner on application of
any one interested.

Where a proceeding is deemed vexatious, or is hrought by
a person residing out of Ontario, security for costs may he
ordered, and it may be ordered that in default of such security
or of speedy prosecution, the proceeding be dismissed.

The hearing must he proceeded with as promptly as pos-
sible, having regard to the interests of the parties. 1t must
be held at the place deemed most convenient for the parties in
the district or county where the lands affected are situate,
unless it seems desirable to hold it elsewhere: hut the Com-
missioner may take or order the taking of the evidence of any
witness at any place within or without Ontario.
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Subpeenas for attendance of witnesses may be issued out
of the High Court or any County or District Court, or wit-
nesses may be summoned or production of documents pro-
cured by the Commissioner in the manner provided by the
* Act respecting Inquiries concerning Public Matters.” Sub-
peenas to Recorders or other officers of the Department or for
the production of documents in their official custody cannot
ssue without a direction of the Commissioner. Certified
copies of entries in the Recorder’s books and of documents filed
in his office are receivable as evidence,

Provision is made for reporting the evidence in shorthand,
copies of evidence being furnished upon the same terms as
in the High Court. The Commissioner may require other
evidence than that adduced by the parties (this being some-
times necessary for the protection of the Crown or the publie
interests), and he may in any case obtain the assistance of
experts and order an inspection of the property, or may him-
self view and examine the property, and with the consent in
writing of the parties he may proceed wholly upon a view.

An order may be made restraining any party from doing
any act which in the Commissioner’s opinion ought not to be
done, or ought not to be done pending the final determination
of any question involved in the proceeding.

The Act provides that the Commissioner shall give his
decision upon the real merits and substantial justice of the
case. He must enter in his books a full note of every decision
given by him, and when the decicion finally disposes of the
matter so far as he is concerned, he must notify the parties
by registered post of the purport of the decision.

He may award costs, taxation of which is to be on the
High or the County Court scale, according to the value of the
property in question, or he may fix the amount at a lump
sum. Counsel fees may also be fixed by the Commissioner,
The fees and conduct money of witnesses are upon the County
Court scale.

Decisions of the Commissioner (together with the ex-
hibits and other papers) are filed in the office of the Recorder,
or at the Bureau of Mines, as directed hy the Commissioner.
Where the filing is not with the Recorder of the division in
which the property affected is situate, a duplicate of the
decision must be sent hy the Commissioner to such Recorder.
The officer with whom the decision and papers are filed is
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INTRODUCTION, xxix

required forthwith to give notice of the filing by registered
post to the solicitors of the parties who appear by solicitor,
and to any parties not appearing by solicitor.

Appeals from Commissioner,

An appeal lies to a Divisional Court from every decision
of the Commissioner ercept :—

(1). Where the decision is in respect of a ministerial duty
of the Recorder, in which case an appeal lies to the Minister.

(8. 134).

(2). Where the decision does not involve the final deter-
mination of the matter or proceeding. (N. 137 (5)).

(3). Where by consent in writing of the parties the Com-
missioner proceeds wholly upon a view. (8. 139 (3)).

(4). Where the decision is in respect of a working permit
or application therefor. (N, 103).

(5). In proceedings in respect of compensation for sur-
face rights where the amount awarded does not exceed $1,000,
(8. 10}).

(6). Upon questions of the due performance of working
conditions, (N, 78 (4)).

The appeal from the Commissioner to the Divisional
Court must be taken within 15 days after the filing of the
decision or within such further period, not exceeding 15 days,
as the Commissioner or a Judge of the Supreme Court may
allow. In default of appeal the decision is final and conclu-
sive,

Notice of appeal must be filed with the Recorder of the
divigion in which the property in question is situate within
the said time, and the appeal must be set down for hearing
and a certificate of the setting down lodged with the Re-
corder within 5 days from the expiration of that time, other-
wige the appeal is deemed to be abandoned.

The appeal may be made direct to the Court of Appeal

by consent of the parties or by leave of that Court or a Judge
thereof.

If the Divisional Court reverses or varies the decigion of
the Commissioner, any person affected may within 30 days
from the date of the Divisional Court decision, by leave of the
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Court of Appeal or a Judge thereof if the Court is not sitting,
appeal to the Court of Appeal, and there is no further or
other appeal

The practice and procedure on appeals to the Divisional
(ourt and to the Court of Appeal is the same as in ordinary
cases under the Judicature Act, except that it is not neces-
sary to print the :IHH'H! hook unless o directed.

General Provisions.

Proceedings hefore the Commissioner or Recorder are not

invalidated by reason of anv defeet in form or substance o1
failure to comply with the ions of the Ac¢t where no

substantial wrong « lted, and are not

removable into any * otherwise

warts and Judges may refer actions and questions to the

ommissioner ag an Official Referee, and may transfer to him
ceedings which should have be aken before him

\ duplicate of any order mad v 1 nmissioner o

by a Recorder mav be filed in the office of the Clerk of Re

cords and Writs or of

of the Crown of the Hig

Local Registrar or Deputy Clerk

1 Court of Justice or in the office ol

the Clerk of the County or District Court of the County in

which the lands lie, and becomes thereupon an order of the

Court in which it is filed and enforceable as such: but the
Court or a Judge may stav proceedings therveon if an appeal

is taken from the order

Forms.

For convenience the forms of the Act relating to dispntes
and proceedings ave appended to this chapter, together with
i form of appointment showing the heading or style of cause

usnally adopted in proceedings under the Act

The part of the schedule of fees relating to (|i~|»llll'\ and

proceedings is also appended
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FORMS.

THE MINING ACT OF ONTARIO

Form 8. (See sec. 63 (1).)

IMSPUTE AGAINST A RECORDED LAy

lF'o the Mining Recorder of Mining Division
A holder of Miner's License No , hereby
lispute Mining Claim No . recorded in the name of
ipon the lands known and described as

legal or invalid because (state fully how and

1. The said claim is i

y tllegal ar invalid)

2. (If it iz claimed that the disputant or another licensee in whaose
behalf he is acting is entitled to be recorded for or is entitled to any
t e crest in the lands or wining rvights, or any part theveof

tatement to that effect must heve be ingerted, giving particula

[/

I reside at , and my post office address

Dated this day of 19

Nignature of disputant
Address for serviee . :
(This must be a place within 5 miles of the
Recorder's office.)

THE MINING ACT OF ONTARIO
Form . See see. 63 (1).)
AFFIDAVIT VERIFYING DISPUTE

County (or District) of
To Wit
I of the of

in the of . holder of Miner's
License No . make oath and say:—

1. T am the licensee signing the dispute attached hereto

2. T have personal knowledge of the matters in said dispute men
tioned, and 1 swear that the statements therein set forth are true
and correct in substance and in fact,

. The said dispute is, as I verily believe, one that is justified
weeording to The Mining Act of Ontario, and the said dispute is not
nade for any improper purpose

Sworn before me at
in the
of this
day of
AD 19 3
Mining Recorder of Mining Division




XXxii FORMS,
THE MINING ACT OF ONTARIO.
Form 13. (See see, 77 (2).)

CERTIFICATE THAT INTEREST IN CLAIM IN QUESTION.

1 certify that in a proceeding commenced by

who resides at and whose post office address is

, an lntmo-t is ullvd in question in Mining Claim
(or as the case may be) No. , recorded in Mining
Division in the name of upon the following lands:

The nature of the proceeding is
Dated this day of .19

Mining Commissioner or Mining Recorder.

THE MINING ACT OF ONTARIO.
Form 37, (See sec. 133 (3).)

Notice oF APPEAL T0 THE MINING COMMISSIONER.

In the Matter of Mining Claim No, (or as the case
may be) Lot in the Concession, in the
Township of (or as the case may be)

Mining Division.
Take notice that (1)

holder of Miaer’s Liccnse No, , hereby appeal to the
Mining Commissioner from the decision (or act or refusal) nf the
Mining Recorder given (or done) on the y of

19 , wherein (or by which) he (uato
briefly what is appealed against.)
The grounds of ohjection to said decision (or act or refusal) are
(state briefly in what respect and why the decision (or act or rve-
fusal) is claimed to be wrong).

1 reside at , and my post office address is

Dated this day of S | I
Ne oF APDMBERE ... .0vuunnsissnssinassssds
Adlvosn $00 BetVIOS . .iiveiioonscinsisrsinoss

(This must be a place within 5 miles from
the Recorder's Office.)

To the Mining Recorder of
Mining Divieion.

And to (names of adverse parties, if
any).

THE MINING ACT OF ONTARIO.
Form 38, (See sec. 136 (4).)
Norice oF Craim or DISPUTE.

Take notice that T elaim (or dispute) (state the nature of the
claim or dixpute) and that the grounds of my elaim (or dispute)
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ave the following (state bricfly but clearly the grounds of the claim
or dispute).

1 reside at the » and my post office address is
Dated at the day of 19

To €. D.
4. B

Note~—1f the person giving the notice is not a vesident of Ontario,
the name, residence and address of some person resident in Oniario,
upon whom service may be made, must be given as follows:

Service may be made upon » who resides at
in Ontario, and whose post office address is

FORM OF APPOINTMENT.
THE MINING ACT OF ONTARIO.
IN THE MATTER OF

Mining Claim (vire number or description
of claim or claims involred),

AND IN THE MATTER OF

The dispute (or appeal, claim or applica
tion, describing it).

Between :

Disputant (or appellant,
claimant or applicant)

and
l{--«lp.nmln-nv, .
I Hereny Aproint day the day of
19, at the hour of o'clock in the noon, at
, in the of . in the Dietriet (or
County) of , to hear and determine the above

mentioned matter,

ANp Avn 'ersoNs INTERESTED in the said matter arve herehy
notified thar they are requived to he in attendance at the said time
and place (cither personally or by solicitor) and then and there
produce such witnesses and evidence as they may have or desire to
present, otherwise my decision may be given in their absence or
upon their opponent’s own showing,

Daten this day of v IR

Mining Commissioner (or Recorder).
M.C.C—C,




XXXV SCHEDULE OF FEES.

SCHEDULE OF FEES

dule of

(Items of Nehe

15, F v dispute (See see, G3)

recordin

On filing appeal from Recorder's decision.  (See sec 133)

On  filing appeal from Commissioner decision (B

sec, 151)
27. For recording an order or judgment of

the Mining Com
missioner or made on appeal from him i

(See sec, T7 (1)

25, For recording a certific that interest in elaim or other
recorded right or interest is ealled in guestion (Ree
sec. 71 (2)) .

For copies or certiied copies of any doeument

0
record obtained from any oflicer, per folio

13. For examining Claim Record Book, per claim. See see. 8)

14. For inspecting any document filed with a Mining Recorder

(See see, )

paper or
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Mining Commissioner’s Cases.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re BOYLE AND YOUNG.

License—Priority—Evidence—Forest Reserve.

A mining claim based upon discovery and staking of a person not
holding a miner’s license is invalid; a Forest Reserve permit does
not dispense with the necessity for a license,

Priority among mining claims depends upon priovity of discovery and
staking, the date of filing being immaterial if all are within the
limit allowed by the Act.

In determining the sufficiency of a discovery, inspection by a competent
independent person is a safer reliance than evidence of interested
parties, or of ordinary expert or opinion witnesses,

Appeal from the Bureau of Mines, acting as Mining Re-

corder, under The Mines Act, 1906.

A, G. Slaght, for appellant Boyle.
J. M. McNamara, for respondent Young.

1st Sept,, 1906,

Tue ComMissioNer,—This is a dispute regarding a piece
of property in the Temagami Forest Reserve,

The respondent James E. Young filed application for a
mining claim on 22nd June claiming a discovery of valuable
mineral to have heen made on the property in his behalf on
19th June, 1906, at 3.45 p.m., and claiming that the property
was staked and the lines cut and blazed on 20th June. The
appellant John J. Boyle filed application on 25th June.
claiming discovery on 19th June, 1906, at 3.15 p.m., and
claiming that the property had heen staked and the lines cut
and blazed on 20th June. Tt will thus appear that both dis-
coveries are claimed to have been made on the same day, that
of the appellant however being half an hour prior, and also
that the staking and blazing was done by both parties on the
same day, the application of the respondent, however, heing
first filed or deposited with the Burean of Mines in Toronto,
the proper office in that behalf.

Murphy, who claims to have made the discovery and done

the staking upon which the application of the respondent
M.C.C.—1

o o gty




2 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES,

rests, and who also made the affidavit of discovery filed there-
with, had a forest reserve permit at the time of such discovery
and staking, but did not obtain a miner’s license until the
day the application was filed and had none at the time of
discovery and staking.

As to the discovery, it is vital to each case to determine
whether what is claimed to be valuable mineral really meets
the requirements of the Act; and there is no question in con-
nection with mining disputes upon which it is more notori-
ously unsafe to rely upon the statements or opinions of the
parties interested or of the ordinary expert or opinion wit-
nesses called in their behalf, Some men fancy a wealth of
gold or silver in almost every strange stone or rock they meet:
others are careless or reckless in their examination or expres-
sions of opinion and take for granted that what interested
parties tell them is true; while, unfortunately, there is no
escape from the conclusion that rather a large class deliber-
ately state what they know to be false. With the means
available to test the truth as to the real nature of the dis-
covery by view and inspection, and an assay, if necessary, by
a competent independent person, I think this is a precaution
that should not be omitted in difficult or doubtful cases.
(After reviewing the evidence and the report of Inspector
Mickle, the decision proceeds.)

Upon the question of discovery the appellant must suc-
ceed hoth as to his discovery being sufficient and as to the re-
pondent’s being no discovery of valuable mineral within the

meaning of the Aect.

But even if both discoveries had been found to be good the
appellant would still be entitled to succeed on the ground of
priority of discovery, certainly so when his staking was as
early as or earlier than the respondent’s. I attach no im-
portance to the respondent’s priority over the appellant in
filing of application—so far at leasl as mere priority is
concerned—both being within the limit allowed by the Act;
but applicants are wise always to file promptly after dis-
covery, as undue delay, in addition to leaving opportunity
for complications at the recording office by other applications
being put in first, may in litigated cases tend to cast doubt
upon the alleged date of discovery or upon the bona fides
of the claim.

I have come to the conclusion also, after careful con-
gideration, that the fact that Murphy had no miner's license
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RE BOYLE AND YOUNG. 3

when he claims to have made the discovery and when he
gtaked the property would in view of secs, 3, 102, 104 and 131
and 132 of the Act, be fatal to the respondent’s claim, even
if Murphy had really made a discovery answering the re-
quirements of the Statute. 1 do not think there can be any
serious contention that Murphy came within the exception
provided by sec, 95.

While I am very fully impressed with the desirability
of giving effect to the fullest extent possible to the prin-
ciples laid down by Mr. Justice Maclennan in the case of
Clark v. Docksteader, 36 8. C. R. at p, 637, that the object
of the mining Acts being to promote the discovery of min-
erals by rewarding the discoverer with the right to become
owner of what he discovers, “every reasonable intendment
onght to be made to uphold the validity of a claim where
there has been actual discovery and an honest attempt to
comply with the directions of the Legislature,” and while 1
am loath to allow anything that can be considered a mere
technicality to prevail against a claim, I think the sections
of the Act above mentioned are absolute in requiring the dis-
coverer to have a miner’s license at the time of discovery and
staking. Without a miner’s license there is under the Act no
right to stake or file, for it is only for discoveries and stak-
ings that are made by licensees that this right is given. Fur-
thermore unless the whole licensing system is to be allowed to
become a dead letter so far as prospectors and stakers of
claims are concerned, these provisions must be strictly en-
forced. If it were to be declared that a license is not really
necessary very few licenses would be taken out or license
fees paid,

Some other objections also have been urged against the
respondent’s claim, but in view of my decision upon the
points mentioned it is unnecessary to consider them.

Note 1.—1In 1906 a Miner's License, previously required in Mining
Divisions, was made necessary throughout the Province for prospeet-
ing, staking out, acquiring or holding unpatented mining lands.  Cf.
the very similar requirement of a * Miner's Certificate ™ in
British Columbia, and a * Miner's Right ™ in Australia.

Note 2.—1In 1907, by e, 13, & 26, enacting substituted ss. 134 and
135, corresponding to present ss. 553 and 56 (Act of 1908), the law
as to the rights ana privileges of respective discoverers, and what a
discoverer must do to proteet his rights, was more definitely fixed.
See also cases under * Priority ™ in Index Digest,




MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES.

(THE COMMISSIONER.) , } L
Re McDERMOTT AND DREANY. ; com

com
Discovery—Staking—~Staking Promptly—Priority — Abandonmens— . ]
Appropriating Abandoned Discovery—FEvidence, 1 two
A mining claim staked out without a discovery of valuable mineral part
as defined by the Act is invalid, of s
A discoverer who fails to stake out his claim within proper time, : .
in at least substantial conformity with the Act, abandons or for- g post,
feits his rights where another discoverer intervenes with a valid mad
discovery and completes staking before him. 1 3
A licensee may probably appropriate to himself a discovery laid 4 clain
open but abandoned by another, but his rights under it must date staki
from the time he sees and appropriates it :
A claimant's unsupported story of discovery need not necessarily be : ery |
accepted merely because there is no direct evidence to contradict it. S repre

and
Bess
; of va
McEwen & Morgan, for appellant. 1 fact

T. H. Lennox, for respondent. far a
valua

Morr

Appeal from the Bureau of Mines, acting as Mining Re-
corder, under The Mines Act, 1906.

1st Sept., 1908.

Tue CommisstoNerR.—This is a case involving the own- L the
ership of the mining rights in a piece of land in the Tema- : the s
gami Forest Reserve known as T. R. 12, containing about 32 Derm

A Derm
discon
Act:
and b
ut the

acres.
Application for a mining claim was made by the re-
spondent Henry Dreany, on June 15th, 1906, and by the ap-
pellant Peter McDermott on June 22nd, 1906.
The Bureau of Mines decided in favor of Mr. Dreany,
and from this decision Mr. McDermott now appeals. ,;‘“'p"
The hearing of the appeal, as has been the usual custom .,,I,H_“
in all such mining disputes, was in the nature of a new trial, that 1
evidence being adduced vira voce and the whole matter in- 8 milte
vestigated as if no former decision had been made. 4 quired
A considerable mass of evidence was put in by each side, l'.nrn(-,
the different stories, in many respects, being exceedingly con- & coverie
tradictory, and irreconcilable. 'Though it would be hard to A examir
find a satisfactory explanation for the extraordinary conduct g that i
of some of the persons involved, or to feel entire certainty ? and Ji
as to where the truth lies regarding all the details of the case, ; date J
I have no difficulty in reaching a conclusion upon all the es- i been w
sential points, or the points upon which I conceive the deci- Teprese
sion should rest. . . . . date o
Of the following facte T have no doubt.  First, that R
Bessey and Russell, on behalf of Dreany, discovered valuable ! ’;
ns




RE M'DERMOTT AND DREANY. 5

mineral as they say they did on the 8th of June; that they
completed their staking and blazing, in at least substantial
compliance with the law, on the 9th; that MeDermott planted
two incorrectly marked corner posts and blazed a small
part of the lines on the 9th, having done nothing in the way
of staking or marking, except perhaps to plant a discovery
post, before that day; that the Morrisons who claim to have
made a discovery on the 6th and whose rights MeDermott
claims to have acquired, never did anything in the way of
staking or blazing for themselves beyond planting a discov-
ery post as they say on the 7th, which upon McDermott’s
representation that he had a prior right was pulled down
and replaced by one for McDermott on the 11th; that the
Bessey-Dreany discovery is a sufficient and valid discovery
of valuable mineral within the meaning of the Act, being in
fact an unusually good one; that the Morrison discovery, so
far as the mineral thereat is concerned, is also a discovery of
valuable mineral within the meaning of the Act, but that the
Morrisons have abandoned any right they might have had to
the property, making no transfer to any one else; that both
the spot claimed by Bessey to have been the location of Me-
Dermott’s original discovery and the spot claimed by Me-
Dermott to have been its location, are worthless und are not
discoveries of valuable mineral within the meaning of the
Act; that MeDermott pulled down his first discovery post,
and by this act and by his application and by his statement
at the trial deliberately chose to rely upon the Morrison dis-
covery, which he had not seen or planted any post upon until
June 11th, though he marked upon the post that he had dis-
covered it on June 5th; that his statement in his application
that he staked and blazed the claim on the 8th and Tth is
quite untrue; that no line was ever marked or hlazed as re-
quired by the Act, from the north-east corner or any other
corner of the property to any of McDermott’s alleged dis-
coveries, except the Morrison one. 1 also find from my own
examination of the McDermott post at the south-west corner
that it had on it in his handwriting the two dates June 9th
and June 5th in such a way as to lead me to believe that the
date June 5th had been put on it after the other date had
been written, though possibly June 9th might be intended to
represent the date of the planting of that post and not the
date of his discovery.

Upon these facts, without more, 1 cannot but decide
against the appeal, and in favor of allowing the claim to




6 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES,

Dreany. Without mentioning all the matters that might
be considered fatal to the appellant’s case, I prefer to put the
decision shortly upon the following grounds: First, that the
appellant altogether failed to satisfy me that he ever, apart
from the Morrison discovery, made a discovery of valuable
mineral within the meaning of the Act: in fact 1 am con-
vinced he did not. This of itself, under sec. 117, would be
fatal. Secondly, that even if he had made a valid discovery
on the 5th of June, as he claims he did, he abandoned or
forfeited it by failing within proper time, or in fact at any
time, to stake and blaze in substantial conformity with the
requirements of the Act, for he did no staking at all of the
boundaries until the 9th and no proper staking of them un-
til the 11th, after Dreany had intervened with a proper dis-
covery and staking, and he never at any time blazed or at-
tempted to blaze a line from the corner of the property to
this alleged discovery, and in fact filed his application upon
another discovery point altogether, and removed the post
from this one. The lack of any post and the lack of any
blazed line to it, as well as the same general failure to stake
the property with reasonable promptness, hefore any other
claimant intervened with a valid discovery and staking, must
be fatal to his resting any claim upon a real or alleged dis-
covery of molybdenite made by him on the 7th of June. As
to the discovery which he induced the Morrisons to abandon
on the 11th, it may be, if they did as they say discover it on
the 6th and plant their discovery post on the Tth, that they
had by their delay to do anything further until the 11th al-
ready forfeited to the intervening valid Bessey-Dreany die-
covery and staking any rights they may have had; but even
if not, they on the 11th abandoned their claim, the post
claiming discovery by them, giving place to one claiming
discovery by MecDermott. Whatever right McDermott took
in it he took only as a new discovery made as far as he was
concerned on that date—too late, for Bessey had already dis-
covered and staked on behalf of Dreany.

I do not hold that a duly licensed prospector may not
appropriate to himself a discovery laid open but abandoned
by another. There is at least United States authority for
the proposition that he can. But it must date from the time
the new discoverer sees and appropriates it.

It was urged by the appellant’s counsel that the direct
evidence was all in favor of McDermott and that no one
was able to swear positively that he did not go on the pro-
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RE M'DONALD AND THE BEAVER 8. C. M. CO. 7

perty and make a discovery as he says. Though I think
even with such a discovery he would still fail by reason of
abandoning it or not fullosung it up as required b_\ the Act,
I may say that I cannot accede to the doctrine thus eug-
gested that one man should be able to come forward with a
claim to another man’s mining property and by swearing
to a little earlier discovery thus by mechanical rule dispossess
the other merely because no one could directly contradict
his story. Such a doctrine would be a very alarming one
to any one familiar with the conditions prevailing in these
mining regions; nor is much experience required to learn
that it is extremely unsafe in these matters to accept a
claimant’s own description or estimate of his discovery with
out verification.

Judgment will be ordered dismissing the appeal with
costs,

NoTE.—As to the chief points involved in this case see other cases
under * Discovery,” * Staking,” &c., in the Index Digest.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re McDONALD AND THE BEAVER S8, C. M. CO.

Discovery—Valuable Mineral—* Probable " — * Workable "—Ezpert
Opinion—Evidence—Reason for Requiring Discovery,

The requirement of “ valuable mineral " as defined by s. 2 (22) of
The Mines Act, 1906, i< not answered hy a * moderate " calcite vein
having a little copper pyrite, galena, sulphide of iron and zine blend”
disseminated through it, and assaying an oz, of silver, but lacking
the metals and indieations which usually accompanied silver veins
in the district, workable veins there being the exception and not
the rule, and the best opinion being that it was most improbable
that this vein was capable of being developed into a workable mine
“Probable” in the definition means more likely than not; and
“ workable " means workable at a profit, and it seems that the dis-
covery should be judged as it stood at the time it is claimed to have
been made, with the conditions and surroundings and probabilities
as they then were,

Appeal from disallowance and cancellation of a min-
ing claim by the Recorder of the Coleman and Temiskaming
Mining Divisions for lack of discovery of valuable mineral.

A. W. Ballantyne, for appellant.

George Ross, for respondents.
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15th Nept., 1906.

Tue CommissioNER.—The case turns upon the question
of discovery—whether the appellant really had, as the basis
of his application and claim, a discovery of valuable min-
eral, as is required by secs. 117 and 132 of The Mines Act,
1906.

Valuable mineral is defined by sec. 2 (22) of the Act to
mean “a vein, lode or other deposit of mineral or minerals
in place, containing such quantities of mineral or minerals

as to make it probable that the said vein, lode or de-
posit is capable of being developed into a workable mine.”

Though 1 am of opinion that the discovery should be
judged as it stood on the date on which it is claimed to have
been made, or at least as it was up to 31st May when a very
valuable discovery by another licensee appears to have inter-
vened—with all the conditions, surroundings and probabili-
ties as they then existed—there is 1 think no need in this
case to distinguish what was to be seen at the shaft at the
different dates, as I would reach the conclusion 1 have come
to regarding the merits of the discovery no matter what part
of the shaft is considered.

The points especially urged on behalf of the appellant
were that he Lad a vein of very good width for the district;
that it was wmineralized, having small quantities of copper
and galena and a small assay of silver; that calcite, some of
which was found in the vein, is the filling most commonly
found in this district in rich veins of ore; that it is impos-
sible to tell with any degree of certainty what may be found
in other parts of the vein; and that though the assay of sil-
ver—probably less than an ounce to the ton—is so trifling
as to be wholly worthless for economic purposes, there are
instances in this mining camp where a vein almost barren or
very poor in silver at one point has shown phenomenally rich
silver values in other parts not far distant. These facts he
sought to supplement with expert opinion of the probability
of finding something good in this vein or the justifiability of
a miner spending money upon it.

Against these contentions is the fact, admitted by some of
the appellant’s witnesses and well known to everyone who has
been over the mining properties or has any knowledge of
the district, that not every calcite vein that is found, but
only a small proportion of them, contains anything of value
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RE M'DONALD AND THE BEAVER 8. . M. CO. 9

as a mining proposition; that the vein in question in this
case is not as a vein a strong one, two witnesses saying that
they would not call it a vein at all, and Inspector Mickle call-
ing it a moderate one; that as to filling it was only partly
calcite and the calcite was broken and mixed up and showed
indications of pinching out, and that except the very small
assay of silver it had nothing in it to recommend it; that
though instances have occurred where a caleite vein has sud-
denly changed from comparatively small silver values to
enormously large ones, these are the exception and not at all
the rule, and that in veins where this exception occurred,
smaltite, the usual associate and indicator of silver in this
region, continued to he present in the poor parts of the
vein, though the rich silver values were lacking. In addition
to these facts there is the opinion evidence of the respond-
ent’s experts and of Professor Mickle, the Official Inspector
of discoveries, that it is not probable that the discovery in
question is capable of being developed into a workable mine,
all of them in substance declaring that such a thing is most
improbable,

In regard to expert evidence generally, as 1 have before
had occasion to remark, the ordinary expert opinion pro-
duced in the interest of one or the other of the parties to a
dispute of this kind is of all expert or opinion testimony
probably the least to be relied on. Even in accepting state-
ments of fact regarding the description or character of a
discovery extreme caution is necessary, as too many in-
vestors in worthless mining propositions, as well as adjudi-
cators of mining claims, have good reason to know. This
case has the usual contradictions. But at best the opinion
evidence submitted on behalf of the appellant, even as it
stands, is far from being strong. Some of the witnesses
stated that they considered it a valuable discovery or thought
there was a probability or more than an even chance of
finding pay ore, hut seemed unable to give any satisfactory
ground for such an opinion, but on the contrary showed by
their admissions in other parts of their evidence that exper-
lence was against it. The most that could fairly be drawn
from their evidence was that they would be willing to ex-
pend some money to see if there was anything there—Mr.
Gillespie, the appellant’s partner admitting that he would
not be disposed to spend a great amount of money on it.
Mr. Magee who seemed a candid and careful witness said
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that it would be only a chance that it would get richer fur-
ther down. Even upon the evidence of the appellant’s wit-
nesses alone 1 think it would be hard to hold that there is
a discovery within the requirements of the Act.

Some doubt was expressed by one or two of the wit-
nesses as to their ability to understand the meaning of the
definition of *valuable mineral ” contained in the statute,
see. 2 (22) which 1 have already quoted. The question of
valuable discovery has under most jurisdictions been a very
difficult one to deal with where properties are valuable by
reason of their mere proximity to rich mines or by reason of
a valuable discovery, as in this case, having been made by
some one else on the same claim. Enforcement of the prin-
ciple of valuable discovery, however, seems necessary if the
blanketing of rich arveas is to be avoided; and though it is
usual to give the benefit of the doubt to the prospector, some
reasonably stringent requirement must be adopted if the
policy of the Act is to be carried out and the honest and
deserving prospector protected. A perfect or entirely satis-
factory description of what should he accepted as a discovery
of valuable mineral is hard or impossible to frame; but T
think the meaning of the present definition is reasonably
clear, particularly if the object and design of the Aect in
exacting discovery as the condition upon which a mining
claim can be acquired, be borne in mind. It is the object
and policy of the Act to encourage the opening up and de-
velopment of our mineral resources by reserving for the bona
fide discoverer of valuable mineral, as the reward of his
labors, the right to acquire mining claims in the property
upon which he makes the discovery, And it should be re-
membered that it is for use in working as a mine, and not
for the purpose of gold-hricking a confiding public who may
be induced to invest in a useless hole, that mining claims
are granted at all: and the claimant’s discovery on a piece
of land is supposed to be the evidence of the fitness or prob-
able fitness or usefulness of that piece of land for mining
purposes,

A vein, lode or other deposit “ capable of being developed
into a workable mine,” then, must be one, upon which, by
reason of the kind, quantity and form of occurrence of the
ore or minerals which it containg, mining could be com-
menced and carried on at a profit,—something which, after
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development or testing, will be found to be good enough
and extensive enough to work as a paying mine.

1 do not mean for a moment to say that to constitute a
discovery ore or mineral of such a description must be in
actual view, nor indeed that it must be in actual existence
in the vein or deposit. All that the Act asks is that there
must be enough in sight to make it probable that there is
ore or mineral of such a description there, More likely that
it is there than that it is not, will meet the requirements of
the statute: more than an even chance, as one of the wit-
nesses put it, of developing something good enough to work
as a business proposition, 1 think, would do. if the opinion of
more than an even chance were well grounded. Not only
certainty that it is there, but any shade of probability be-
tween certainty and an even chance, 1 take it, would be suffi-
cient,

Submitting the appellant’s alleged discovery to this test,
it is to be noted first, that there is no pretence that in this
district anything but silver could at all be hoped for in
paying quantities in such a vein. There is nothing in the
evidence to show that the small amounts of copper pyrite
and galena or the little sulphide of iron or zine blende found
disseminated through it are any indication of finding rich-
ness in silver,—as a fact the evidence, especially that of
Professor Mickle, is quite to the contrary, The silver shown
in the assays is too trifling to be of any material significance,
a couple of ounces to the ton being admitted to be quite
common here in unworked veins. Only a small proportion
of the veins in the region are valuable enongh to work. The
facts proved regarding this one quite fail to take it out of
the ordinary class or show any probability of value in it.

Amongst the witnesses who expressed opinions formed
from their personal examination of the alleged discovery, I
was favorably impressed with Mr. Tretheway and Mr.
Evans, who have expressed themselves decidedly against the
probability of there being anything of value: and the esti-
mate of Professor Mickle, who made three different exam-
inations of the discovery, that it is most improbable that it
is capable of being developed into a workable mine, coming
from a perfectly independent and exceedingly competent au-
thority, could not fail to have great weight, if 1 had con-
sidered the matter doubtful upon the other evidence, which
I do not.
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1 think the discovery claimed falls distinctly short of
what is required by the Act.

As to the smaltite that was found some 92 feet westerly
from the discovery post, 1 think that should not be con-
sidered in the case, No claim is made upon it in the appel-
lant’s application, and it was not found until another valu-
able discovery had intervened, and I am satisfied also from
the evidence that it was not in the Me¢Donald vein, but in a
cross-vein connected with the other discoverer’s workings.

Some objections were taken to the appellant’s staking and
it was pointed out that the date of staking was not filled in
in his application, but as the question of discovery is con-
clusive, these points need not now be considered.

NoTE —The definition of valuable mineral (now s. 2 (x) Act of
1908) was amended in 1907, making it more clear that the discovery
is to be judged as it appeared at the time it is claimed to have been
mmb and adopting “ workable at a profit " as the interpretation of

“ workable " thongh moderating it perhaps a little by prefixing to it
the words “ likely to be.”

The definition may be regarded as a stringent one, but it is be-
lieved that too loose a definition practieally nullifies or destroys the
benefit of the requirement of discovery. The Aet gives a prospector
the right, while following np * indieations,” to protect a limited area
by prospecting pickets (s. 66 Act of 1908), and where expensive ex-
plorations are necessary resort may be had to a Working Permit (s,
04, Act of 1908).

A discussion of the question of discovery and a comparison of our
present law with our former law and with the law of British Colum-
bia and the United States will be found in the following extract
from one of the writer's reports as Special Commissioner on mining
disputes in 1905 :

“To determine theoretically what constitutes a * discovery of
valuable ore or mineral ™ within the meaning of this provision (R. 8,
0. 1807. ¢. 36, s. ) is a matter of some difficulty

There is little 1|||”ml'il_\‘ to he found in our Ontario, or in
Canadian or glish Conrts. British Columbia, \\Im'h has been the
most fenitful field of mining controversy in Cana has had the words
“valuable deposit of mine " considered in its (nnr!-« One Judge
thought the word * valuah in that phrase meant * little more than
capable of being valued,” and not the same as * costly,” while Mr.
Justice Dieake interpreted it to mean * of sufficient value to induce
the miner to expend capital and Iabor in development ™ (1 Martin's
Mining Cases, 184-190), The Legislature of that province shortly
afterwards .-n:u-lml a statutory definition defining * valuable deposit
of miner: to mean “ mineral in place in appreciable quantity lm\
ing a present or prospective value suflicient to justify exploration.”

The United States reports and text books, unlike our own, fur-
nish nhumlnnu- of authority and diseussion upon the guestion of * dis-
(‘m't-r\ The United States Statntes howeve 't do not use the expres
‘discovery of valuable ore or mineral.”  After declaring that
\nlunlnl:- mineral de ‘posits in lands belonging to the United States
shall be open to location, their Act goes on to specify the size and
form of the loeation, and provides that no Im-mmu of a mining claim
shall be made until *“ discovery of a vein or lode.” The word * valu-
able " is thus not nsed in the same direet and immediate connection
and relation with the words “ discovery of mineral ™ that it is in our
Act. and the word “ore” is not used in their Statute in that connec-
tion at all. Unfortunately, too, United States decisions and opinions
sometimes vary widely, as they themselves confess, (See Clark, Helt-
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man and Consaul's Mineral Law Digest, 474.) But much instructive
discussion and suggestion can be found in United States mining auth-
orities, and upon many of the most iwportant principles of mining
law they are all practically in accord, Reference might be made to
Lindley on Mines (20d ed.), ss. 335 and 336; Morrison’s Mining
Rights (11th ed.), 33 and 194 ; Mineral Law Digest—la Heltman
and Consaul, 9, 11 and 12, 32, 33, and 410; Judge De Witte's sum-
wing up of judicial opinion upon the word ** valuable,” Pac. Rep.,
319, 334; and Words and Phrases Judicially Defined (U8, 1004),
2004

1 quote from these what appear to me to be some of the most
useful l)rluclplex and suggestions they afford :—

“The object of the law is manifestly to encourage the exploration
of the public domain and stimulate the development of its mineral re-
sources, reserving the reward of enjoyment to him who first makes a
bona tide discovery; the tendency of the United States Courts is
toward a liberal construction, as best effectuating this object,

“The provision that no location shall be made until after the
discovery of a vein or deposit is evidently intended to prevent the
appropriation of presumed miberal ground for speculative purposes
to the exclusion of bona fide prospectors, before suflicient work has
been done to determine whether a vein or deposit really exists,

“Pay ore need not necessarily be exposed; but mineral must
actually be disco I, and the evidence wust show that a person of
ordinary prudence would be justified in a further expenditure of his
labor and means with a reasonable prospect of success in developing
a valuable mine.

“The law will not distinguish between different kinds or classes
of ore if they have appreciable value in the metal for which the loca-
tion was made.

“The Statute is satisfied by the discovery of mineral deposits
of such value as to at least justify the exploration of the lode in
expectation of finding ore sufliciently valuable to work,

“But the liberality of construction must be exercised within
reasonable and common sense limits, A mere guess or conjecture or
even a hope of finding something valuable is not suflicient; an expec-
tation is something more than a hope,

“T'he question can not be left to the ar
tor. The merits of the discovery must be judged by the standard of
wen who have knowledge and experience in such matters,

“ Land should not be allowed to be taken up because mineral
of trifling account is found. the real value of the land being on ac-
count of its proximity to other lands valuable for mineral.

* Bach case must be judged upon its own merits, nature and sur-
roundings, and with special reference to the formation and peculiar
characteristics of the partienlar district in which the discovery is
found.

“While the Court may be unable to define with sufficient acenr-
acy for all purposes what is necessary to constitute a discovery it
may have no difficulty in discriminating between the genunine and the
counterfeit, the real and the sham,”

There are two extremes which it is desirable if possible to avoid,
too strict a rule on the one hand which would discourage or rather
fail to encourage prospecting and development of our mineral re-
sources, and too loose a rule, on the other, which would enable the
land to be tied up by speculators who desire to possess it not becanse
nf any value in the alleged discovery, or because anyone would be
likely to work or develop it at that point, but merely by reason that
its proximity to valuable mines gives it a present or prospective value
which they hope to turn to account,

. “Having financial worth ™ seems to me to be the meaning which
is appropriate and applicable to the phrase * valuable ore or mineral
as used in our statute,

If the word * valuable ™ is to be given its proper force and effect,
the kind and quantity—the preciousness and extensiveness—of the ore
or mineral that is found or that may reasonably be expected to be
led to from what is found, and also the state in which it ocenrs or

rary will of the loca-

——




14 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES,

may be expected to occur, must be pertinent to the question of dis-
covery of valuable ore or mineral, as all these are elements or factors
going to constitute the value of what is found. A little iron seat-
tered through a rock or vein is of no financial worth, while the sune
amount of gold or a larger mass of the iron might be valuable. Ore
or mineral, or the valuable element of it, may be so sparsely dissem-
inated through other material or so mixed or combined with other
matter that the substance discovered is of no value. Common clay,
or granite, or ordinary sea water, is not a discovery of valuable metal
merely because aluminnm or sodium is contained in it and may, at
; large cost, be extracted from it. It is the crude material that is the
4] discovery, not the extracted product, That it contains an ingredient
of a valuable kind is not enough, unless the  ubstance as a whole is
valuable because of containing it. The considerations mentioned are
vital to the merits of the discovery from a miner's point of view, and
it is from the standpoint of a practical miner that the matter should
be regarded. Traces or scattered particles of what would, if available
in sufficient quantity, be valuable ore or mineral, are of general oc-
currence through large tracts of country, and exist and may be in sight
in vast numbers of places where no sensible miner would dream of
establishing a mine, It is for mining that the land is intended, and
the discovery is expected to show its usefulness for this purpose, as
f well as being something worthy of reward to the discoverer,

Though ore or mineral that ean be mined at a profit need not
be in view, the discovery must be such that a man of knowledge and
experience wonld reasonably expect to find something there good
enough to work

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re McBEAN AND GR

" Working Permit—"Time—Imperative or Directory

: S on 141 (13) of the Mines Act, 1006, requiring an applicant for

{ Working PPermit to procure it within 70 days after the staking out
‘i ! « imperative and not merely directory, and unless complied with
{5 rietly, so far at least as the things required to done by the
11 plicant are concerned, the application would be void,

\

-‘i‘I“‘ll from refu of Recorder to cancel or dismiss

application for Working Permit,

H.'D. Graham, for appellant.

il 3 George Ross, for respondent.

27th Oct., 19086,

1dis & Tue CommissioNer:—The appellant McBean is the

owner of the surface rights in the property in question, the
mining rights of which are reserved to and still in the Crown.

The respondent Green is an applicant under see. 141 of

1
{
!' The Mines Act, 1906, for what is called a Working Permit

or in other words the exclusive possession of the property
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RE M'BEAN AND GREEN, 15

for the purpose of prospecting it with a view to discoveriag
valuable mineral. Mr. Green filed his application with the
Mining Recorder on Znd June, 1906, and appears to have
prupu{\‘ staked the land and complied with all the provi-
sions of the Act prescribed in respect of such applications
except as to the two matters which 1 am about to mention.

Section 142 of the Act provides that: “ Where the sur-
face rights of any land have been patented, sold, leased or
located, and the mines, minerals or mining rights thereof
have been reserved to the Crown, no working permit shall
be issued unless and until the applicant therefor has filed
evidence to the satisfaction of the Mining Recorder that he
has arranged with the owner of the surface rights for com-
pensation for injury or damage thereto, or, failing such
arrangement, that such compensation has been ascertained
and paid or secured in manner provided in section 119 here-
of,” and sub-sec, 13 of sec. 141 lays down as part of the
proceeding by which the applicant may obtain the exclusive
possession above-mentioned the following: “ By procuring
from the said Mining Recorder after 60 days from the
staking out of the area and within 70 days therefrom a
working permit in form number 8 in the Appendix hereto.”

Green failed to get the compensation arranged and con-
sequently failed to procure the working permit within the
70 days,

It was argued on his behalf that the 70 day limit in sub-
sec. 13 above quoted is only directory and not imperative,
but 1 do not see how 1 can accede to this contention with-
out in affect repealing the provision or reading the words
“within 70 days” entirely out of the Act. The 70 day
limit was doubtless prescribed for the purpose of preventing
the indefinite keeping afoot of, such applications. If an ap-
plicant desires the exclusive privileges of a Working Permit
he ought to proceed promptly. Seventy days should be
ample time within which to arrange or obtain determination
of the amount of compensation to be paid the surface owner.
The applicant in this case delayed for two months longer.

I think the provision of sub-sec. 13 must be complied
with strictly, so far at least as is within the control of the

applicant or as the things required to be done by him are
concerned, and at all events two months is an entirely un-
reasonable delay,
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1
The application for Working Permit has lapsed and be- ;
come void and should be cancelled. !
Nore.—Amendment excusing delay in certain specified cases was g
made in 1907, and is now embodied in s, 94 (2) of the Act of 1908,
1gre
g Fail
Wy i (THE COMMISSIONER.) me
& be
if\‘ ! >y W y VTS AR R Whe
iy Re WOODWARD AND CARLETON. of
'. g‘} Appeal from Resorder—~Service of Notice—Registered Letter—Proof \
* of Nervice. ;
J ,{ g;r b to «
K i 1 .
" A post office certificate of registration of a letter to respondent, as [} patc
W sumed to contain notice of an appeal from the Recorder, which the 7
ki respondent denied he received is not sufficient to establish service H
[ of such notice under sec. 75 of The Mines Act, 1006, 1
| o !
£l
Appeal from Recorder. Objection that appeal not validly o
launched. ’ﬁ-’
i
{ . 4 "
il H. D. Graham, for appellant. i , y
¥ = orn;
/ J. D. McMurrich, for respondent,
W ant
" The respondent by affidavit denied receiving any notice
,‘T of the appeal, and counsel for appellant admitted that the “
[ only service made was by registered letter and the only ’;"’;’IF
{ » . . - . . g0 N 0]
; ‘;' proof of service he had was a post office certificate of regis- . tenth
r‘ tration of letter, north
| trict,
i . : "
{ 31st Oct., 1906, prope
fH
Hi Tue CommissioNeR:—Upon this matter coming before
TEH me several objections were taken against the appeal, among I
AR them the objection that the respondent was not duly served ; cont;
l,‘ with notice of the appeal pursuant to sec. 75 of The Mines 2 $125
i | | Act, 1906, The only proof of service was the production W defer
i of a post office certificate of registration of a letter (as 1 T
' sumed to contain the notice) addressed to the respondent at 2 as to
il Kenora, Ontario, which the respondent denied he ever re- ) of the
| ceived. In the absence of an order for substitutional service i defen
| IEEE : . s { b g
i 1 think the above is not sufficient service under the section. s and t
l.“i It is therefore unnecessary to consgider other objections to the A sayin,
i appeal and there will be an order for dismissal. b that |
4 ; 3
1
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re CONNELL AND WELLS.

dgreement for Sale-—Time—Statute of Frawds—Tender of Convey-
ance—Time of Essence,

Failure to specify a time for completion is not fatal to a written agree-
ment for sale of an interest in a wmining claim, a reasonable time
being in that ease inferred,

Where there -is absolute refusal to earry out a contract of sale tender
of conveyance is excused,

Proceedings under see, 9 (d) of The Mines Act, 1906,
to enforce an agreement for sale of an interest in an un-
patented mining claim.

W. A. Sadler, for plaintiff

H. D. Graham, for defendant

22nd Nov., 1908.

Tue CoMMmissioNER:—This is

a suit for specific per-
formance brought upon an agreement signed by the defend-

ant in the following words:—

“Cobalt, May 30, 1906

“ Received from F. M. (Connell of Spencerville the sum of one
hundred and twenty-five dollars ($125.00) by check on U'nion Bank
of Haileybury, being part payment (full payment $450.00) for one-
tenth interest or share in the mining claim situate northeast 4 of
north half of lot 5, concession 6. Township of Harris, Nipissing dis-
trict,

“1 hereby guarantee proper title to the one-tenth interest in the
property above mentioned,

J. Warter WerLs."”

The agreement specifies no time for completion of the
contract or payment of the balance of the money. The
$125 mentioned in the agreement was actually paid, the
defendant receiving the money by cashing the cheque.

The plaintiff and the defendant differ in their evidence
as to what was said as to the time for payment of the rest
of the purchase money; the plaintiff saying that he told the
defendant he would have it for him about the 1st of August
and that he might pay him some of it sooner; the defendant
saying he told the plaintiff that he wanted the cash and
that he gave the plaintiff a week to pay the balance.

M.C.0.—2
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If it could be definitely found upon the evidence that the
parties did actually agree upon a specified time for com-
pletion, this not being put in the writing, objection might be
taken that the Statute of Frauds would prevent enforcement
as the writing would not in that case represent the actual
contract, that is to say, the agreement would not really be
in writing as required by the statute: Green v. Stevenson,
9 0. L. R. 671

I do not gather f{rom the evidence, however, that any
agreement as to time was really entered into or intended to
be entered into verbally, but rather that the writing as it
stands represents the entire actual bargain of the parties,
whatever may have been the negotiations before the delivery
of the writing and handing over of the cheque or whatever
may have been the remarks made subsequently as to com-
pleting payment.

Taking the writing then as it stands as being all the
agreement that was really entered into, the first question is,
is it defective or non-enforceable by reason of not specifying
a time for completion? The authorities seem to be clear to
the contrary. They hold that such an agreement must be in-
terpreted to mean a reasonable time, that is, reasonable in
the particular circumstances of the case (Dart on Vendors
and Purchasers (7th Ed.), 500; Stmpson v. Hughes (1897),
L. J. Ch. 334; Gray v. Smith (1889), 43 Ch. D. 208, 214,
215).

That being the legal position of the parties on the hand-
ing over of the cheque and the delivery of the receipt agree-
ment, how does their subsequent conduct affect the situ-
ation?

Again they differ in their statement of what occurred.
Both admit, however, that they met on the train on 18th
June (being a little less than 3 weeks after the agreement
was made) and that conversation took place between them
about the title or boundaries of the property, and about
making payment on the purchase money. Defendant says
he asked for the whole balance, and when plaintiff could not
or would not give it to him he told him the contract was off.
Plaintiff says defendant merely asked him for money and
that he was go'ng to give him some, but they had not time

to get off the train to get it. and that defendant did not on
this occasion declare the deal off.
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RE CONNELL AND WELLS. 19

They met again on 18th or 20th July. There was talk
then about payment of the balance, but it is admitted by both
parties that defendant then refused to carry out the bargain.
The plaintiff and his solicitor (who was present on that
occasion) swear they offered him, or told him he could have,
the rest of the money at once. The defendant swears the
plaintiff wanted to give him a note or other security or
promise to pay it. I think the true explanation probably is
that both these things happened and that when the first offer
was unavailing the plaintiff then said he would give the cash.
The defendant at all events absolutely refused to complete
the deal.

On 2nd August an actual legal tender of the balance was
made to the defendant and by him flatly refused, no con-
veyance, however, being tendered or spoken of. The present
suit was then commenced.

The two questions that remain to be considered are:
was the defendant by the above events discharged from per-
formance of the contract, and was the failure of the plain-
tiff and his solicitor to tender a conveyance before the suit
was commenced fatal to his right to succeed in the suit.

Though the contract is of a kind, being in regard to pro-
perty of a speculative or uncertain nature, where time if
fixed might, and I think should be considered of the essence
of the agreement, and though great care should assuredly
be exercised that in such a contract the purchaser is not
allowed at his caprice to carry out or not carry out the pur-
chase according as it might develop into a profitable or un-
profitable bargain (see Smith v. Hughes, 5 0. L. R. 238), 1
think considering everything the circumstances here are not
such as to dissolve the contract or forfeit the plaintiff’s right
to enforcement. The reasonable time must, indeed, have
been pretty well exhausted when the parties broke off friendly
intercourse, but the defendant has never, as I think he
should in the circumstances have done, given the plaintiff
explicit notice that if the latter did not pay the balance and
complete the bargain by a certain future day named (being
of course a reasonable length of notice, but in this case cer-

tainly not necessarily a very long one) the defendant would
hold the contract entirely dissolved and the plaintiff’s r'ghts
forfeited ; Dart on Vendors and Purchasers, (7th Ed.), 502,
(citing Taylor v. Brown, 2 Beav. 180, Wood v. Machu, 5
Hare 158): O’Keefe v. Taylor, 2 Gr. 95. Had a specific day
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20 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES,

for completion been named the case might be different.
Furthermore the defendant has kept and not paid back the
deposit, though he says he does not claim to be entitled to
keep it and that the defendant could have had it if he had
asked for it.

As to the non-tender of conveyauce, no doubt it is the
duty of the purchaser to prepare, and generally speaking, to
tender it for execution before action; otherwise a plea of
defence that the defendant has always been ready and willing
to convey but no conveyance was tendered for execution,
would be a good plea: Bullen & Leake Precedents of Plead-
ing (6th Ed.) 283, 770; (noting Poole v. Hill, 6 M. & W.
835; Slephens v. De Medina, 4 Q. B. 422); Mooney v. P'revost,
20 Gr. 418; Armour on Titles (3rd Ed.), 28. Here there is
no plea that the defendant was ready and willing to convey,
but on the contrary there is throughout a flat-footed re-
pudiation of all liability on the contract end of all obliga-
tion to convey. The tender of a conveyance in this case
(though no doubt it would have been wiser upon the part of
the solicitor to have actually tendered one) would have been
useless as the defendant utterly repudiated the contract; in
effect refusing execution when he refused the money, and I
think tender of a conveyance was excused. It would be a
very narrow and technical ground of decision to hold other-
wise, and I do not think on the authorities I am bound to do
%0 or would be justified in doing so: McDougall v. Hall, 13
0. R. 166; Hunter v. Daniel, 4 Hare 420, 433; Am. & Eng.
Encye., vol. 26, 117,

1 think, therefore, there should be the usual judgment
for specific performance, declaring that the plaintiff is en
titled to the one tenth interest claimed, and ordering that
the defendant do convey upon payment of the balance of the
purchase money less costs, or that in default the plaintiff
may at his option have a vesting order.

Note.—The form of procedure for cases of this kind has been re-
modelled. See ss. 123, 136 of the Act of 1008
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RE M'BEAN AND SALMON. 21

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re McBEAN AND SALMON.

Compensation for Surface Rights.

Compensation for injury to surface rights under see. 119 of The Mines
Act, 1906, should be reasonably liberal.

Application under sec. 119 of the Mines Act, 1906, to
fix compensation for injury or damages to the surface rights
of S.E. 14 of 8. 1%, lot 7, concession 6, in the township of
Bucke, containing 40 acres.

A. @. Slaght, for McBean (holder of mining claim).
H. D. Graham, for Salmon (locatee of surface rights).

Sth Dec., 19086.

Tue CoMmissioNER.—This is an application made to me
under sec. 119 of The Mines Act, 1906, to fix the amount of
compensation which should be paid to the locatee of the sur-
face rights for injury or damage to the surface rights caused
or which may be caused by the applicant and his assigns in
the exercise of the mining rights in the forty acre piece of
land for which the applicant is applying for a patent, it
being necessary to settle with the owner or locatee of the
surface rights before the patent of the mining rights will be
granted,

I think in such cases the compensation to be allowed
should be a reasonably liberal one, giving the surface owner
the benefit of the doubt, on principles somewhat analogous to
those laid down as the guide in cases of expropriation of
lands for railway or other purposes, care being taken, how-
ever, to protect the miner from exorbitant or extortionate
demands.

Upon the evidence and circumstances presented in this
case, I think $500 would be a proper compensation, and I fix
the amount at that sum, the same to be paid in cash prior to
the issue of patent of the mining rights.

Note,~The principle of the decision would apply to the present

Act (1908), & 104, though the section has been amended in some
other respects,

Reyond providing (ss, 34, 35 of 1008) that the miner may pro-
spect for minerals and stake out, acqunire and work mining claims
upon lands of which the surface rights have been acquired by other
persons, but the ores, mines and minerals (or * mining rights " as they
are called) reserved to the Crown, and providing (s, 104) that the
mirer must compensate the owner (ete.), of the surface rights for
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“all injury or damage ” that may result, our statute does not define
the respective rights of miner and surface owner in such cases. It
was probably contemplated that the miner should have a pretty free
hand to carry on all reasonable mining operations, and that the sur-
face owner should get pretty full compensation for the injury he may
sustain thereby, but the principles of the general law applicable to
such cases of co-existing rights must probably be resorted to. See
Coniugas Mines, Ltd., v. Town of Cobalt, 13 0. W. R. 333, 1 0. W. N.
625, 15 0. W, R, 761: Bainbridge on Mines (5th ed.), 360, 306,

For other questions arising under s. 119 see notes to Ke Fraoncey
& McBean and Re Dodge & Darke, post.

(ITHE COMMISSIONER.)
(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
13 O. L. R. 650;: 9 O. W. R. 367.

Re PETRAKOS.

Appeal from Recorder—Notice of—* Adversely Interested "—Sub-
sequent Applicant,

In an appeal from cancellation of a mining claim by the Recorder a
subsequent applicant for the same property is a party “ adversely
interested " under sec. 75 of The Mines Act. 1906, and if not duly
served with notice of the appeal the appeal must be dismissed.

Appeal from Recorder’s cancellation of appellant’s mining
claim for lack of discovery of valuable mineral.

F. A. Day, for appellant Petrakos.

J. McKay, for the Coleman Development Co., Ltd., and
A. G. Slaght, for Burdick, take objection to appeal on the
ground that their clients who had subsequent applications
for mining claims upon the property and who therefore, as
they claimed, were parties adversely interested, had not been
served with notice of the appeal as required by sec. 75 of The
Mines Act, 1906. The section in question is quoted in the
judgment of Mr. Justice Britton, infra.

12th Dec., 1906.

Tue CoMMissioNeR.—It appears from admissions of
counsel and the evidence adduced that the appellant Samuel
Petrakos filed his application at the Haileybury recording
office on 11th June, 1906. The Coleman Development Com-
pany, Limited, filed a subsequent application on 20th June,
1906. The inspector, upon inspecting the two alleged dis-
coveries, found and reported the Coleman Development Com-
pany, Limited, as having a bona fide discovery within the
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Act, but reported that Petrakos had not a bona fide discovery
within the Act. Upon the report being made to the Re-
corder, he cancelled the Petrakos claim, recording the can-
cellation in his books on 22nd October, 1906. About 1st
October a branch office for the Coleman Division was estab-
lished at Cobalt, and the cancellation seems also to have been
entered on the Cobalt record book as of the same date. A
Certificate of Record was issued to the said company on 25th
October, 1906, and on November 26th a ruling was made by
the department in their favour for the issue of a patent.

Petrakos on 5th November filed a notice of appeal at
the Haileybury recording office and mailed a registered letter
to the Assistant Recorder who had charge of the Cobalt re-
cording office, containing a copy of the notice of appeal,
which reached the Cobalt office 8th November. No notice
of appeal was served upon the company. The only thing in
the nature of service at all that was made upon them was the
dispatch of my appointment for hearing to them by regis-
tered letter on 4th December.

Counsel for the company and for the assignee object that
the filing of the appeal at the C'obalt office was too late, and
also that failure to serve the company within the 15 days
or at all was fatal to the appeal.

Mr. Day contends that the company, though they have an
application filed and would apparently be entitled to the
property upon the failure of the Petrakos claim, are never-
theless not adverse parties within the meaning of sec. 75 of
the Act, and contends further that sec. 75 does not require
service to be made upon adverse parties within 15 days, but
that the 15 day limit applies only to filing the appeal with
the Recorder.

I think service must be made within 15 days on other ap-
plicants who have applied for the same property and I think
failure to do that, or obtain extension of time, is fatal to the
appeal. It does not seem to me reasonable to go on with
proceedings and try a case like this involving the ownership
of the claim and not notify the other parties who would own
the property but for the appeal. It does not seem fair or
just that that should be done, and I do not think the Act
contemplated such a thing. The appeal must be ruled out
on the ground stated. No costs, objection to the appeal not
having been taken till the parties were in attendance with
their witnesses.
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From this decision Petrakos appealed to the Divisional
Court. The appeal was argued 21st February, and judg-
ment delivered 28th February, 1907.

J. M. Ferguson, for the appellant.
J. M. Douglas, K.C., for the Coleman Development Co.
F. McCarthy, for F. M. Burdock.

Brirron, J.—1 agree that this appeal must be dismissed.

Under eec. 75 of The Mines Act, 1906, 6 Edw. VII. ch.
11 (0.), “noappeal . . . from the decision of a Mining
Recorder, to the Mining Commissioner, shall be allowed
after the expiration of 15 days from the record of such de-
cision by a Mining Recorder in the books of his office, unless
within that time the time for appeal is extended by the
Mining Commissioner, and thereafter not after the time
limited by the Mining Commissioner therefor. ., . Notice
of appeal shall be given by filing a copy thereof in the office
of the Mining Recorder and serving a copy thereof upon all
parties adversely interested.”

The Coleman Development Co. and F. M. Burdock were
persons adversely interested within the meaning of that
section,

T'hey were not served with a copy of the notice of appeal
within the time prescribed, so the decision of the Mining
Commissioner disallowing the appeal to him was warranted
by and was within the express wording of the section cited.

It appears that these persons interested adversely to the
appellant were represented by counsel at the time appointed
for hearing of the appeal, and took the objection that no
notice had been served within the time prescribed.

It would, in my opinion, be a very reasonable thing to
give to the Mining Commissioner, in cases where notice of
appeal has been given by filing within the time mentioned,
power to extend the time for service upon persons adversely
interested. (Cases may arise—possibly the one in hand is
such a case—where the power, if it existed, might be wisely
exercised, so that a decision of a Mining Recorder could be
reviewed on its merits by the Mining Commissioner.

Favconeringe, C.J., concurred.

Rippery, J.—The appeilant, Petrakos, alleges that on
28th May, 1906, he discovered valuable mineral upon cer-
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tain property staked on 9th June, and filed his application
11th June, 1906; the Coleman Development Co. allege a dis-
covery on 13th June, 1906, staked on the 16th June, and
filed application 20th June.

The Mining Recorder decided against Petrakos’ applica-
tion, and he, being minded to appeal to the Mining Com-
missioner, filed a notice of appeal under secs. 74 and 75 of
The Mines Act, 1906, in the office of the Mining Recorder,
but omitted to serve the Coleman Development Co. or Bur-
dock (who claims by way of assignment from that company).

The Mining Commissioner held that the appeal was not
properly launched by reason of the failure to serve these;
and Petrakos now appeals to the Divisional Court under the
provisions of sec, 30 of The Mines Act, 1906.

Before the Mining Commissioner there seem to have been
two points urged by Petrakos: (1) that there is no necessity
for serving notice of appeal upon parties adversely interested
within 15 days; and (2) that the Coleman Development Co.
and Burdock are not * parties adversely interested.”

The first was not urged before us, as indeed it could not
well be in view of the express words of sec. 75 and of the
cases, Christopher v. Croil, 16 Q. B. D. 66; Re Shaw & St.
Thomas, 18 P. R. 454.

But it was argued that persons who have filed an ap-
plication upon the same property as the applicant are not
“parties adversely interested,” although it is admitted that
if the application of the appellant should be allowed, that of
the other parties fi ing applications must necessarily be dis-
allowed, while if the application of the appellant be dis-
allowed, the application of one or other of these will pro-
bably be allowed. 1 am unable to conceive of parties more
vitally interested than persons in the position of filing ap-
plications, only one of which can be allowed, and counsel
before us was not able to give instances of any person to
whom the description “party adversely interested,” would
apply against whom the same arguments would not be effect-
ive as against the parties here.

I think the Commissioner was entirely right and that the
#ppeal should be dismissed with costs.

NoTE—This decision will apply to present s. 133 (Act of 1908),
but by amendment made in 1907, as Mr. Justice Britton suggested
:h:\ Commissioner now has further power of extending the time in cer-
ain cases.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
10 0. W. R. 31,

Re ISA MINING CO. AND FRANCEY,

Working Permit—Application for—Lands Open—Adverse Claim.

A Working Permit application based on staking done while stakings
and applications for mining claims and another staking and appli-
cation for a Working Permit existed upon the property—the appli-
cant being by reason of these unable to show by affidavit as re-

uired by the Act that he had no knowledge of any adverse claim,
?he affidavit in fact showing that he had such knowledge though it
stated that in his belief the adverse claimants had no bona fide dis-
covery of valuable mineral—was held invalid, under s. 141 of The
Mines Act, 1906,

Proceedings to have an application of the Isa Mining
Co. for a working permit declared invalid and cancelled, the
complainant, W. B. Francey, having a staking and applica-
tion for a mining claim upon the same lands.

F. A. Day, for Francey.
J. Lorn McDougall, for the Tsa Mining Co.

Evidence upon the merits was put in by both parties.
The facts are stated in the decision.

18th Dec., 1906.

Tue CommissioNER—The matter in question is the
validity of an application for Working Permit filed on behalf
of the Isa Mining Company, Limited, on the 5th day of
October, 1906.

At the time the Working Permit application was staked
for and filed, there were standing upon the same property a
mining claim application filed by one Dow, another mining
claim application filed by the present complainant, William
B. Francey, and an application for Working Permit filed by
Kyle A. White. There is no evidence of the validity or in-
validity of the said two mining claims. The complainant
contends that hy reason of these prior claims and applica-
tions, as well as by reason of a number of other objections
urged, that the Isa Mining Company application for Work-
ing Permit is invalid and should be so declared and that it
should be cancelled and removed from the files.
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The affidavit of the company’s agent made pursuant to
sub-sec. 11 of sec. 141 of The Mines Act, 1906, which ac-
companies the Working Permit application in question, con-
tains the following exception from the statement that the
applicant had no knowledge of any adverse claim, namely,
“except certain adverse claimants including White applica-
tion for Working Permit, who in my belief have no bona fide
discovery of minera] thereon.” Said sub-sec. 11 and Form 6
referred to therein provide for no exceptions. I think, there-
fore, that it was not intended by the Act that property should
be staked or filed upon for Working Permit while other claims
exist upon it, and I think that the application in question
must, therefore, be declared invalid. Tt will be unnecessary
to consider the other objections made by the complainant, of
which there are a large number. It may be pointed out,
however, that the affidavit does not show that the land at the
time of ite being staked out was not in occupation or posse
sion of or being prospected for minerals by any other licensee,
and strange to say, Form 6 provided in the Act makes no
reference to these matters.

In the argument of counsel upon the case, objection was
taken on behalf of the company that no appeal from the
Mining Recorder lay to me in the matter by reason of sec
149 of the Act, and by reason of the fact that the Recorder
had at the expiration of the 60 days filled out and signed a
form of Working Permit upon the application in question.
The Recorder gave evidence, and stated that he had not
granted the permit, that he had made it out and signed it,
but did not intend to grant or deliver it for the reason that
there were some adverse claims, and he was not clear as to
whether the applicant was entitled to the permit, these being
in fact the very adverse claims above referred to, and he be-
ing in doubt evidently upon the very matters of objection to
the permit which are raised in the present proceedings be-
fore me. The Recorder stated further that the reason he
made the permit out was, as he explained to the company’e
agent, that the company might not be shut out by the seventy
day limit in case it should be decided that they were other-
wise entitled to the permit. T think, therefore, that the
company can not be considered the holder of a working
permit within the meaning of sec. 149. Objection was also
taken by the company that no appeal lay to me because the
Recorder had merely given  verbal refusal to cancel the
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permit, and that he had no formal hearing of the dispute.
It seems clear, however, that he did this that the matter might
be brought before me to be fully dealt with on such evidence
as might be presented; and at all events see, 52 seems to me
wide enough to permit me to deal with the case directly, and
if any amendment of the form of proceedings should be
uecessary I allow such amendment.

Order wade declaring that the working permit applica-
tion of the Isa Mining Co. is invalid and should be can-
celled, with costs fixed at $20.

From this decision and order the company appealed to the
Divisional Court.

G. T. Blackstock, K.C., and G. H. Sedgewick, for the Isa
Mining Company.

J. M. Ferguson, for W. B. Francey.

The judgment of the Court (Merevrru, C.J., Macree,
. Crure, J.), was delivered on 20th May, 1907,

MerepiTi, C.J.—1 agree with the Mining (‘fommissione
that the conditions prescribed by sec, 141 (11) of The Mines
Act were not complied with by the company, and that their
application was therefore, invalid, and should not have been
received by the Mining Recorder. Clause 11 requires that
the application shall be supported by evidence that the ap-
plicant has no knowledge and had never heard of any ad-
verse claim by reason of prior discovery or otherwise. This
evidence is to be furnished by the affidavit of the applicant:
Form 6.

The affidavit which accompanied the application was not
in accordance with the requirements of the enactment, and
not only did not negative the matters required to be nega-
tived, but chowed that there were adverse claims, and the
knowledge of the applicant of the existence of them.

T am of opinion, however, that the Mining Commissioner
had not jurisdiction to make the order complained of. 1
do mnot find such a jurisdiction conferred on him by any
provision of the Act. Sec. 52, upon which the Commis-
sioner relies, has, in my opinion, no application, because the
appellate jurisdiction conferred by the section is with refer-
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ence to a matter upon which the Mining Recorder has ad-
judicated, and there was no adjudication by him as to the
validity of the application, even if the Recorder had had any
judicial function to perform in reference to the filing of the
application or its remaining on the files, which 1 think he
had not.

I would allow the appeal and reverse the order appealed
from, but would not give costs to either party.

Note 1.—Though s. 141, now s. 94 (Act of 1008), has been re-
cast and considerably altered, the principle of this decision would
appear still to be applicable in so far at least that no exception can
be permitted from what the Act requires to be sworn to, and to exist,
as to the lands being open. The Act has been changed much in word-
ing and somewhat in substance, the requirements as to working per-
mits and as to mining claims being now similar to each other. The
Act of 1906, as to mining claims, besides being different from the pre-
seut law both in substance and in wording was different from it also
in that its form of affidavit allowed exceptions—or, in other words,
only required the applicant to mention all the adverse claims of which
he was aware. For a consideration of the provisions of the Act of
1906, as to mining claim applications, see Munro v. Smith, 8 0. W,
R. 452; 10 O. W. R, 97, especially at 102,

For the present law on the subject generally see ss. 34, 35, 60
(3), 84 (1) (b), and cases under * Lands Open” in Index Digest.

Note 2.—As to jurisdiction or powers of the Commissioner, the
Act has been entirely recast. present s. 123 (b) of the Act of 1908
now leaving no room for doubt. With much deference it is sub-
mitted, however, that the ruling of the Divisional Court upon the
point is a highly technical if not an erroncous one. Section 52 pro-
vided that “ Every Mining Recorder as to the Mining Division for
which he is appointed and the Mining Commissioner shall have power

3 B s to settle all difficulties, matters or questions hetween
licensees which may arise under this Act.” It did not, as the ruling
assumed it did, confer any appellate jurisdiction at all (the latter was
conferred by s. 74), and so far as the Act gave direct or original juris-
diction or power to anyone to deal with the matter in question in this
case it gave it both to the Commissioner and to the Recorder by the
words quoted, and these words seem to cover just such a matter. If
the ground of the ruling is that the proceeding was lannched as, and
ealled an appeal, it is to be pointed out that the hearing proceeded,
evidence by both parties was adduced, and the matter dealt with
throughout upon the merits, and ss. 9. 11, 21 and 35 gave the Com-
missioner very wide powers of regulating, amending and expediting
proceedings “so as to do complete justice between the parties,” and
the decision affirms that justice was done,

On this phase of the case see now £, 165 of the present Act
(1908). providing that proceedings before the Commissioner or a Re-
corder are not to be invalidated for defects where no substantial
wrong or injustice has been done.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re FRANCEY AND McBEAN.

Compensation for Surface Rights—Application to Fis—Negotiation
First—Land not Defined.

Under ss, 119 and 142 of The Mines Act, 1906, which provided that
“failing arrangement ' between the miner and the surface owner
as to compensation for injury to the surface rights, or in case they
“are unable to agree” upon the amount or the manner of paying
or securing it, application might be made to the Commissioner,
it was held that a bona fide and reasonable approach of the other
party for a settlement must be made before the matter can be dealt
with by the Commissioner, though no very formal or exhaustive ne-
gotiations would be necessary,

Application by W. B, Francey, applicant for a Working
Permit, to have compensation for injury and damages to
surface rights fixed pursuant to secs. 142 and 119 of The
Mines Act, 1906.

F. A. Day, for Francey.

A. G, Slaght, for D. D. McBean, and the Argentite Co-
balt Co., owners of the surface rights, objects that no attempt
has been made to reach an agreement, and that there is un-
certainty as to the land involved.

18th Dec., 1906.

Tue CommissioNER.—Objection was taken at the outset
of the proceedings that the matter was not ripe for this pro-
ceeding, and that it was not properly before me because no
attempt had been made to reach an arrangement, and it
therefore could not be said that the parties had failed to
make an arrangement or that they were unable to agree as
mentioned in secs, 142 and 119 of the Act, and that in fact
the parcel of land really to be taken was not identified or
defined, the forty acre parcel mentioned in the application
including as well as the railway right of way and public
road, land occupied by a dwelling house, stable, store, wharf
and other particulars of property which it is admitted were
not open to prospecting or mining operations under the Act
or permitted to be taken for a working permit, and that
therefore there could mot possibly have been any proper
attempt at an arrangement, and that there could not in any
event be any proper proceedings to fix compensation until
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that for which the compensation was to be allowed was
ascertained and defined.

Evidence was submitted by the appellant that at a time
some months prior to his staking and filing for the present
working permit a letter was written to the surface rights
owner regarding compensation for operations under another
claim owned by Kyle A. White, now acting as agent for the
present appellant in regard to the same property, and that
the surface owner had demanded an extortionate amount
for past damages as the condition of his negotiating upon
the matter of compensation at all.

I think the Act clearly contemplates that some attempt
at an amicable arrangement of the question of compensation
shall be made before either party resorts to the compulsory
proceedings provided for by sec. 119, and though the letter
written by the surface owner to the other mining claimant
must be characterized as a very unreasonable one, and a very
insulting and improper letter, sufficient, no doubt, to induce
the belief in anyone seeing it that a settlement with such a
man would be hard to make, I think, nevertheless, that this
applicant, when his claim arose some m.nths later, was
under obligation as provided in secs, 142 and 119 to ap-
proach the owner of the surface rights and see if there was
any hope of reaching an agreement; the owner had never
refused the present applicant an arrangement, and a change
might well have taken place in his attitude since the former
letter was written. No very formal or exhaustive efforts at
negotiations are, I apprehend, necessary, but a bona fide and
reasonable approach of the other party for a settlement
should, I think, be made.

As this burden was not met in the present case, and as
the land for which compensation was desired to be fixed was
not defined, 1 hold that I can not proceed to make any de-
termination on the question of compensation as asked by the
applicant,

NOTE—See Bassett v, Clarke Standard M. & D. Co., 18 0. L. R.
at 40. 45, 48, in effect supporting this decision.

The wording of the section, now s. 104, (Act of 1908), has been

changed, “are unable to agree™ being replaced by *in default of
agreement,” which seems to make the burden of the applicant lighter.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re HAIGHT & THOMPSON AND HARRISON.

Discovery— License—Lands Open—~Staking—Mistake—Substantial
Compliance,

Discovery of valuable mineral must precede staking out of a mining
claim, or the elaim will be in\'nlit‘).

The discovery must be made by a licensee,

While an unexpired and unabandoned valid staking out of a mining
claim exists upon a piece of land no right can be acquired therson
by another licensee staking out another claim.

Putting a wrong license number on the posts by mistake will not in-
validate the staking out of a mining claim,

Appeal from Recorder.

F. A. Day, for appellants, Haight and Thompson.
F. G. Evans, for respondent, Harrison,

The facts are stated in the decision.

19th Dec., 1906.

Tie CoMMiss1oN ER—The question in issue is ‘he validity
of the staking and recording of mining claim number 2318
by the respondent Thomas W. Harrison. The appellants,
Haight and Thompson, ask to have the application and re-
cord of said claim declared void and cancelled.

The property is situated in unsurveyed territory on the
shore of Larder Lake, in the District of Nipissing, being
reached by a journey of some 20 miles from the railway sta-
tion at Hyslop.

The Harrison application is dated and filed 13th Novem-
ber, 1906, claiming discovery to have been made by Harri-
son at 3 p.m. 6th November, 1906, and staking to have
been done 7Tth November, 1906. The witnesses however give
the date of staking as 6th November,

The same property was staked by the appellant Thomp-
son on or about 4th October, with the assistance of Haight
and one Watts who had no license, a discovery according to
the evidence having first been made by them. Thompson
came to the Recorder at Haileybury to have the claim filed,
but for some reason the application was not completed. He
left it with Haight to file but Haight was unable to get it
recorded by reason of its not having been properly signed
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and sworn by Thompson. Meanwhile the time for recording
was elapsing, and Haight went up again to the property
and restaked it on 21st October. Returning to Haileybury,
another attempt was made to file, but there was difficulty
about the license number, Mr, Thompson having, contrary
to the provisions of the Act, taken out a second license in
the same year, and it was this license number that had been
used in the staking. The result was that the Recorder ob-
jected to recording with this erroneons license number.

On 13th November Harrison filed Lis application—there
being then no other application on record—claiming to have
staked on 6th or Tth November. IHaight and Thompson,
having heard of the Harrison application, and being in doubt
as to whether Harrison had really been up to the property
or staked it at all as alleged, again visited the property on
20th November, and Haight and his associates, failing as
they say to find any sign of staking by Harrison or any
other staking except their own, again restaked, and on their
return presented an application to the Recorder which he
refused to file by reason of the Harrison application being
then upon record. The present proceedings were thereupon
instituted for the purpose of having the Harrison claim
removed and declared invalid.

Nearly two days were consumed in taking the evidence,
the examinations and cross-examinations of some of the wit-
nesses proceeding to great length in an endeavor to show
that Harrison and Diggle, who claim to have made the trip
together and to have been on the property on the 6th or
7th November, were not really there at al] at that time, or at
all events that no staking of the property was ever done by
them and Watts, as they claim. (The evidence is here re-
viewed. )

If driven to make a finding of fact regarding the staking
I would have to find against the respondent. A man who
admittedly swore to one discovery and staking in which he
took no part has himself to blame if he is not believed when
he swears to another,

But as T view it there are other matters which render
such a finding unnecessary. According to the evidence of
Harrison and Diggle it clearly appears that at the time they
staked, or allege they staked, the claim in question, they had
made no discovery on the property but commenced their
MC.Cc—3
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operations by proceeding to fix the corner stakes and run the
boundary lines, and after this had been done and only then
did they lcok for a discovery. It is true, of course, that the
Thompson discovery was already in existence, but they did
not plant their post upon this or endeavor to appropriate it,
even if they had the right to do so, but planted their dis-
covery post at another point some ten chaing distant. Watts,
of course, had assisted in making the Thompson discovery
and claims also to have before seen or visited the place
where the Harrison discovery post is alleged to have been
planted, but Watts was not a licensee and no claim whatever
can in any way be derived from any knowledge he may have
had or any discovery he may have made, at least not unless
and until it had becn discovered as seen by a licensee entitled
to appropriate it. The provisions of sec. 132 of the Mines
Act are to my mind absolutely conclusive that no right or
title could be acquired by Harrison in the way he declares
he proceeded to take up this claim. Discovery must first be
made upon the property before there is any right to plant
a single post or run a single line for the staking out of a
mining claim.

I feel compelled to find also upon the evidence that on
Gth and 7th November there existed a valid staking on be-
half of Thompson and Haight, made on 21st October, which
at the time of the alleged Harrison staking had not lapsed
or been in any way abandoned, twenty days being the time
allowed by the Act for recording a claim situated at the
distance from the Recorder’s office that this claim is, and
the twenty days being on the 6th and 7th November still
unexpired. The only defect of the 21st October staking was
that Thompson’s second license number instead of his first
license number had been put upon the posts, and that is a
defect which in the circumstances of this case T think may
well be considered cured by the saving clause of sec. 137 of
the Act. While there existed unexpired and unabandoned
a valid staking based upon a bona fide discovery of valuable
mineral no right could be acquired by any other licensee
staking the same property, .

There will therefore be judgment declaring the respond-
ent’s application and staking invalid, and that the record of
his claim should be cancelled, with costs to the appellants.
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An appeal from this decision to the Divisional Court was
heard, Meredith, C.J., McMahon, J., and Anglin, J., and
dismissed 11th March, 1907. Not reported.

Note.—This case arose under The Mines Act, 1906, but the de-
cision is equally applicable to the present Aet,

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re THOMPSON AND HARRISON.

Application for Mining Claim—Mistake in Date.

An application for a mining claim is not invalidated by a mistake in
giving the date of discovery and staking, at least where the mis-
take is explained by the circumstances and no one is misled or pre-
judiced thereby,

Appeal from Recorder,

F. A. Day, for appellant Thompson,
F. @G. Evans, for respondents Harrison and Watts.

19th Dec., 1906,

Tne Commissioner.—This is a matter connected with
and involving largely the same questions as the appeal
againgt the Harrison claim in which 1 have just given
judgment. The additional points arising herein are werely
such as go to the status and form of the Thompson appli-
cation,

Objections were taken by respondent’s counsel to the
dates of discovery and restaking wmentioned in the applica-
tion and to the discrepancy between the application and the
aflidavit as to the date of discovery, but 1 do not think that
these objections are vital, and they are explained by the cir-
cumetances, The dates 12th and 13th October mentioned in
the application appear to be a mistake but from 4th October
forward a discovery to the benefit of which Thompson was
entitled existed and no person else could acquire any rights
in the property or be prejudiced by the mistake, and at all
events the statement that the property was restaked on 20th
November, and the affidavit stating the correct date of re-

discovery sufficiently correct any misapprehension that might
otherwise arise.
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The discovery was first made at Mr. Thompson’s expense
and unless there is reason to the contrary he should be
allowed the claim. I see no sufficient reason to deprive him
of it and there will therefore be judgment in his favour ac-

cordingly.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re BAMBERGER AND SINCLAIR Er AL

Adjournment—Dclay

I'roceedings in mining cases should be promptly disposed of, and where
the appeilant had sufficient notice and could have been ready, ad-
journment was refused and the appeal dismissed.

Appeal from Recorder.

A. @, Slaght, for appellant, Bamberger.
Greorge Ross, for respondents, Sinclair and others.

Upon the matter coming on for hearing pursuant to ap
pointment the appellant was not ready with his evidence
and asked an adjournment. The respondents objected, their
Counsel stating that they had sold the property and had pro-
ceedings in progress to enforce the sale. It was decided to
take the evidence of the respondents’ witnesses who were
present. This was done and on appellant’s request an ad-
journment was made until the next afternoon, when upon
the matter again coming up evidence of the appellant’s agent
was put in and the appellant asked a further adjournment
The respondents objected even upon terms of payment of
costs,

Adjournment was refused and the appeal was dismissed
with costs on the evidence already in. the Commissioner
stating his reasons for refusal as follows:

25th Feb., 1907.

Tur ComMissioNer.—] refuse any further adjournment.
The solicitors who filed the appeal received my letter with
an appointment to them some three weeks prior to the date
fixed for the hearing, and it appears that even from the
time My, Klingensmith, who claims to have acted through-
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out as agent for the appellant in the matter, received notice,
as he says, of the date, there was sufficient time to obtain
an examination of the alleged discovery and have evidence
of its merits presented at the adjourned hearing, had the
appellant or his agent or solicitors chosen to have this done.
There is also a further consideration which is always to be
borne in mind in such cases, that appeals of this kind are
frequently kept on foot by appellants, merely for the purpose
of delay, or in the hope of obtaining settlement or payment
of money from the other side as the price of withdrawal of
the appeal. The appellant in this case has shown no dis-
position to bring the appeal to a hearing and 1 think was
not entitled even to the adjournment that has already been

vy granted to him.

-

Nore.—See present s 187 (3) of the Act (1908), Cf. British
Columbia cases: * Speedy finality of litigation and quieting of title
with all due celerity are the dominant policy of the Mineral Act™;
In re American Boy Mineral (laim: 1 Martin's M. C. 304, 7 B. C.
268, “The rules as to time governing ordinary cases are to be
more stringently applied in mining eases "; Kilbourne v, MeGuigan,
1 Martin’s M, €. 142: 5 B, C. 233,  “ It is to the interest of the
litigants and the public that mining cases should be qul% deter-
mined.” Kinney v. Harrig, 1 Martin’s M. C, 137: 5 B. C. .

——

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
HUNTER Er Avr. v. BUCKNALL Er AL

\p-
e
pir
ro-
to
greement for Sale—Option—Duplicates Different—Misunderstanding

A
ere ] Hardship—Time of FEssence—Uncertainty—~Ntatute of Frauds—
- i Estoppel—Specific Performance—Damages,

on 5 Where an agreement or option for sale of two mining claims diferec
ant E from what the defendants understood and intended, and had inter-
] lined in it a vital alteration which was not in the supposed dupli-
nt eate furnished by the plaintiffs and which would make the bargain
? ::‘5] unfair and improvident one, specific performance was re-
used.
Held also that as the real terms of the contract in other respects were
ped not in writing the Statute of Frauds would apply, and even if part
performance would take it out of the statute as regards a elaim for
ner 1 specific performance it would not do so as regards a claim for
damages,
In ngreements for sale of mining property time is of the essence of
the contract,

Action to enforce an agreement or option for sale of

mining claims, ‘transferred from the High Court to the

mt. \ : 4 S
Commissioner. The facts are stated in the decision,

rith
late T. . Lennox and W, A. Sadler, for plaintiffs,

W. D. McPherson, for defendants Bucknalls,

1. D. Graham and A. Mills, for defendant Mitchell,
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1st April, 1907, b are
'3 that
Tue ‘CommisstoNER.—Thig is an action in the High on,

Court of Justice transferred to me by order of the Master 1 sam¢

in Chambers upon consent of the parties, for trial and dis- Hur
position under the terms of The Mines Act, 1906. “t_“‘
The plaintiffs’ claim is for specific performance of an with
agreement between themselves and the defendants, the Buck- - 1
nallg, regarding two mining claims subsequently gold by the ! lli:xln,d:
Bucknalls to the defendant Mitchell: and the plaintiffs also ‘ .
ask damages and other incidental relief for breach of the ' :“'":‘h‘
agreement and interference with their rights thereunder. o “
The defendants claim that the agreement in question was i :‘_":;:"'
merely an option that had expired, and the ;defendant Mit- g mines
chell further sets up that at the time of his purchase he 3 "
was unaware of any rights of the plaintiffs, . . . ; :{'3‘,“
The agreement was drawn up by Mr, White, acting, he ," pe
says, as solicitor for all parties. It was read over !to, or ‘ " p“’
gone over with, the parties, and it would appear that a in 90
number of interlineations were !then made. Tt was getting ,';:,'S'LI
late at night, the Bucknalls insisted on driving home (some s then t
11 miles) and it was arranged that all parties should sign s :,',:",.:h
the one copy of the agreement that was prepared, and that 25,00
Mr. White should make out a duplicate and have the plain- : "mh:;r'
tiffs sign it later and would forward it to the Bucknalls o first
next day. This .was accordingly done, 4 “pon
The Bucknalls a few days afterwards received by mail "
what purported to be a duplicate of the agreement. signed by i
the plaintiffs, (Exhibit 7). This bears evidence of having T
been carefully and deliberately written out. The original develo
i . or first copy signed by all the parties (Exhibit 2) bears at all
E’ i evidence of being more roughly done, having heen prepared : tiffs 1
e or less hurriedly. & . 4 e of corrections b
I
i i 8, among noone upon which a great part o that t
‘ii! i n-f the icontention in the case turned, namely, the interlinea- 7 $25.00
# E ‘ 1||m| n:.l‘u- words  “or >“"h, »vmuml'n‘ development™ in k. to thes
i clause 5 after the words “within 90 days from the date its pa
j % 1 hereof,” which specify »”WI“,“-W within which the right of P Teceive
! purchase may be exercised, The words “or such successful proper
; development™ do not appear at all in Exhibit 7. . s
i The two copies of the agreemént are, as to the contents & “.N
e | of them,bidentical except as to the words in question. After ﬂlmlm
} reciting that the parties of the First Part (the Bucknalls) it

i
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are owners of or entitled to the mining claims mentioned,
that they claim to.have discovered valuable minerals there-
on, and that they require capital to develop and operate the
same, and that the parties of the Second Part (Marsh and
Hunter) have agreed to supply such capital, the agreement
states that the parties thercto mutually )covenant and agree
with each other as follows :—

“1st. The parties of the second part agree to supply all the
funds necessary to develop and operate the mines above mentioned,
and to commence work thereon within 30 days of the date hereof.”

“2nd. The parties of the first part agree to give their time to
such work of development, and to commence work within 30 days
at the agreed wages of £2.00 per day, each.”

“3rd. The parties of the second part agree to furnish the neces.
sary or required amount of explosives and other tools, over and above
what the parties of the first part now have, in the working of the
mines,"”

“4th. The said Marsh will direet and have control of the said
work, and of the expenditures necessary to a full and complete trial
of development of the said mines, and of the amount necessary to he
expended in that behalf.”

“5th, That in the event of the mine developing successfully and

in paying quantities, the said parties of the sceond part may, with
in 90 days from the date hereof (or such successful development),
purchiose the same for the sum of £25.000 in cash, to be paid in sums
and in the time then to be agreed « d if they retain the said mines
then they shall give to the said parties of the first part £25.000 in
stock in the company to be formed, or in the event of a sale prior
thereto they may pay for the said stock in cash at par, namely,
25,000,

“6th. That the said parties of the second part shall have the
authority to sell the said mines, and in such event the parties of the
first part shall transfer and give title to the purchaser or purchasers
upon paying the sums above provided for.”

“In witness, ete

The Bucknalls say that the words “or such suceessful
development™ were not read over to them, and that had they
at all understood that the agreement:was to be as the plain-
tiffs now claim it to be they iwould never have signed or
entered into it. They say also that they did not understand
that the plaintiffs were toihave any right to purchaze the
$25,000 stock at par, but that the plaintiffs represented
to them that this stock would be worth perhaps 3 or 4 times
its par value and that in that wav they would probably
receive the $100,000 !that they had bLeen asking for the
pioperty,

The Bucknalls, pursuant to the agreement. under ithe
directions of the plaintiffs commenced development work on
the property in the latter part of Marchtand worked more

39
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or less continuously until 23rd July, sreporting, it seems,
to the plaintifls from time to time, the plaintifis making at
least a few visits to the property during this time. There
was already upon the property when they entered into the
agieement on March 2nd what might be considered a very
good showing of cobalt ore, which besides being itself of
value, if in sufficient quantities, is in the region regarded as
probably the best indicator of the likelihood of finding good
silver values, The cobalt showing appears to have somewhat
increased in the development work, but no silver values of
any consequence appear to have been found. On the 5th of
June, a few days after the 90 day option, if it be an option,
would have expired, Mr. White and the plaintiff Marsh paid
a visit to the Bucknalls, The parties differ as to the con
versation that occurred, but at all events at that visit an
extension of/time for 60 days from 5th June was endorsed
on the duplicate agreement (Exhibit ¥) and signed by the
Bucknalls. Bucknalls say Marsh and White requested the
extension and wanted it for 90 days, but that they wante!l
the plaintiffs to at once take over the property, and that it
was finally agreed to extend the option for 60 days. Marsh
and White, however, say that it was the Bucknalls who
desired the extension, and that Mr. White told them that an
extension was unnecessary, and Mr, White says he merely
wrote the extension to humor the whim of the old man
Bucknall. It does not seem clear whether Mr. White got
another copy of the extension signed or took away a copy
with him. He, however, on his return to Cobalt made an
entry in his diary under the date June 5th of “drawing
amendments to Bucknall agreement re extension, ete.”

Again on the 29th July, shortly before the 60 day ex-
tension would expire, Mr. White and the plaintiff Hunter
were at the Bucknalls’ place (this time, according to the
statements of Mr, White and Mr. Hunter, on a pleasure
trip) and before leaving, the question of extension was again
discussed between the parties, and again they disagree as to
the substance of what occurred. Tt iz undisputed, however,
that Mr. White did write out another extension upon a piece
of paper, and that the Bucknallg did not sign it. Something
was said about having it signed and mailed to Mr. White,
the Bucknalls saying Mr. White and the plaintiff requested
them to do <o, and the latter saying the extension was again
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written out to please the Bucknalls, but it was never signed
or mailed.

On 10th August—the Bucknalls in the meantime having
taken legal advice as to the effect of the agreement—notice
was given to the plaintiffs on behalf of the Bucknalls by
‘heir solicitor that the agreement was at an end.

Meantime negotiations sprang up between the Bucknalls
ana the defendant Miiwchell, which resulted on 25th August
in tle making of an agreement between them for an out-
right wle and purchase for $60,000 cash and $60,000 in
stock of @ company to be capitalized at $1,000,000—the pay-
ments, hovever, to be spread over a considerable time and
to be small at first,

Exhibit 2 was not up to that time but was subsequently
put upon record. Exhibit 7 was produced to Mitchell by the
Bucknalls and that was all that he had reason to know or
suspect to be against the property. If the case turned upon
the question, 1 think the plaintiffs should now be estopped
from setting up as against Mitchell that the agreement was
something different from what Exhibit 7 contains,

Turning to the other issues. While 1 find it difficult to
satisly myself as to the exact facts regarding certain details
of the case, 1 feel no hesitation upon consideration of the
whole evidence and in the light of undisputed facts and cir-
cumstances, in reaching the conclusion that the Bucknalls
never understood or intended that under the agreement of
2nd March the plaintiffs should have any right in the prop-
erty for longer than 90 days from that date, and 1 am satis-
fied that they would never have entered into or signed an
greement of the kind the plaintiffs are now contending for
ad they known it. Giving the plaintiffs without any cash
ayment such extensive control for an indefinite time over
foperty with mining prospects as promising as those of the
loperty in question (or in fact of any mining claim with
aiscovery of valuable mineral which had been passed by
th Government Inspector, upon it, as was the case with this
on) and tying it up as the plaintiffs contend this property

Wt tied up—leaving it to the pleasure or caprice of the
platiffs for an indefinite time and 90 days after to say
Whher they would take the property at all—one side being
boul and the other not (for neither Exhibit 2 or Exhibit 7
at abinds the plaintiffs to take it in any contingency unless
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they see fit)—I consider a very one-sided, unfair and im- E sig
provident agreement, and one such as I think no sensible thi
owner would feel disposed to make. T think a solicitor really not
having in his care the protect'on of his client’s interests me
would not have allowed the Bucknalls to sign such a docu- ] nat
ment as Exhibit 2, certainly not without very explicit warr i tra
ing, if its contents were and are as contended for by he wot
plaintiffs. The way in which the unusual and extraordirary

nature of the interlined clause (designed to tie up the prop- pric
erty to the plaintiffs for 90 days after “successful develop- bee|
ment”) strikes anvone familiar with these matters is well $25
illustrated by the circumstance that it aroused the Mining

Recorder’s attention and surprise as he tells us in his evid- beer
ence, when he was looking over the copy of Exhibit 2 which enf«
had been filed in his office. The circumstance that the plain- ) the
tiffs may upon a liberal construction of the document be part
considered to be bound to expend a not inconsiderable sum : the
of money in testing or developing the property cannot in a
case of this kind be regarded as of very material momeni
as the amount is really insignificant compared with the valne ! for
of the property and the possibilities of profit involved. Few "
operators or investors in the Cobalt region have ever had ‘
an opportunity to explore under such favorable conditions.
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It is clear to me also that it was not agreed between the
Bucknalls and the plaintiffs that the latter were to be en-
titled if they chose, to take over the $25,000 stock at par.
And generally | may say that the Bucknalls’ version of the
facts of the case, especially if the surrounding cirenmstances
are considered, struck me as being in the main the mor ',"“r;
correct and ]bl'nll;lhl“ of the two sides.

was
May

As to the construction of the agreement, and the effd
of the interlined words, and as to its defects and the o-
Jections to itz enforcement, very full argument was so-

mitted by counsel. Long lists of authorities were cipd
which 1 have examined, but it would T think serve no usul
purpose to discuss these in detail. The findings whie 1
have above set forth are sufficient 1 think upon whic to
determine the case. 1 think the plaintiffs are not entled
to specific performance, nor as 1 view it are they eptled
in any way to damages,

I think any agreement that was really enterc into
ended absolutely with the expiry of the 60 days’ eynsion
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signed on the 5th of June. 1f there was any doubt about
this the failure to proceed promptly after receiving the
notice of 10th August would dispose of it. In any agree-
ment of the kind relating to mining property of such a
nature, time must be regarded as of the essence of the con-
tract; and even if it were not I think the plaintiffs’ laches
would disentitle them to specific performance.

It was also pointed out that there is uncertainty in the
price (no capitalization of the proposed company having
been fixed) and of time (no time for the payment of the
$25,000 being provided by the agreement, the agreement
stating that the time was to be agreed upon, which it has not
been) and that the agreement is incomplete, and that to
enforce it would be a hardship. And finding, as I do, that
the writing does not really represent the agreement of the
parties, I think it follows that there is no writing to satisfy
the Statute of Frauds, and even if part performance would
take the case out of the Statute as regards a claim for
specific performance it would not do so as regards a claim
for damages

The action will therefore be dismised and the defendants
ghould be IHII(] their costs of the proceedings

Application to the Divisional Court for leave to appea
was refused (Favcoxsumae, .., Riooein, J.. ANerix, J )
Mav 30, 1907

NoTE, s to transfers of actions or proceedings from the High

Commissioner, see now s=, 128, 120 of the Act of 1908

Court to the
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re DODGE AND DARKE.

Compengation for Surface Righta.

In fixing compensation under the Act for injury to surface rights by
reason of a mining claim upon the same lands, any enhanced or
prospective value the property has because of its being likely to
come into demand for building purposes, should be considered,

The surface owner should be given the benefit of the doubt as to the
extent to which mining operations will likely interfere with the
surface.

The compeusation must be fixed once for all.

Proceedings to fix compensation for injury and damages
to surface rights by reason of a mining claim upon the same
lands.

George Ross, for the miner Henry A, Dodge.

J. Lorn MecDougall, for the surface owner John C.
Darke.

ard ,"H'”. 1907.

Tur CommisstoNer.—Evidence was submitted on behalf
of each party which differed widely in estimate of the
amount of damages and compensation which should e
allowed.

The land consists of a 10 acre block or thereabout,
through which run diagonally the T, & N. 0. Railway and
the Government road between Haileybury and Cobalt. The
amount of land left after deducting that taken by the roads
13 approximately 34 acres, It is situated ahout 114 miles
north of Cobalt station and about 15 mile from the north
limit of Cobalt town site.

Mr. Darke’s whole farm or block consiste of about 170
acres, the clearing and buildings being on the opposite side
from the l»i('w' In question.

It is clear from the evidence that the bulk of this 34
acres is pretty good, some of it exce'lent, land for farming
or garden purposes. This part, however, is not yet cleared
but is said to have gome fairly valuable timber on it.

There is also running through about the centre of the
block in question an excellent spring, and it is admitted
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RE DODGE AND DARKE. 45
and is beyond question, that part at least of the land that
is under consideration has a value for building purposes by
reason of its surroundings, and by reason of its proximity
to Cobalt.

Estimates as to what this building value is vary all the
way from $100 for the whole 34 acres as stated by one of
the witnesses for Dodge, up to $100 an acre, or over, as
stated by two of the witnesses for Mr. Darke. The truth
is no doubt that it is a matter which no one can estimate
with any degree of accuracy: but the fact to my mind is
beyond all doubt that such a building value exists, and that
Mr. Darke must be allowed a substantial sum in considera-
tion of it. 1 have no question that the value of the property
is much larger now than it would have heen a year ago.

Only one witness, Mr. Shaw, a Surveyor, would under-
take to place a value upon the property on behalf of Mr.
Dodge. Mr. Whitely, Mr. Dodge’s other witness, who was
assessor for the Township of Bucke in 1906, said he could
not undertake to value the property now. On the other
hand, Mr, Ernest P. Rowell, Real Estate Agent. of Cobalt,
and Mr. Robert H. Brown, of Cobalt, #av that the value is
not less than $100 an acre, and that the existence of mining
righte on it would practically destroy the whole value for
building purposes, as the chief attraction for persons likely
to desire to purchase it would be to have it free from the
annoyance of mining rights which they say is coming to
he recognized as a great nuisance at Cobalt. And it seems
that this is the nearest block of land to Cobalt where the
title to the surface rights could be obtained.

The question as to what amount to fix compensation at,
therefore is an extremely difficult one. Mr. Darke is doubt-
less entitled to any enhanced or prospective value the land
may have by reason of the demand for it for building pur-
poses, It was sworn hy himself, and by another witness that
he had been offered about a year ago, $11,000 for the whole
farm, but the agreement was cancelled and probably too
much weight should not be attached to this offer.

Just what damage the exercize of the mining rights may
do is also problematical, but no doubt the miner will practi-
cally have the right to destroy almost the whole surface
should the property develop great richness. And while it =
extremely improbable that anything like that will happen,
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gtill I think the owner in all cases of such a kind should,
according to the usual principle of law, be given the benefit
of the doubt.

It scems really unfortunate that the miner should have
to pay a sum as large as 1 think compensation in this case
ghould be, if he never does more than investigate the
property and perhaps work two or three years in one or two
parts of it. 1f it were of any benefit to the miner in this
case | think the proper course would be to fix a sum which
he ghould pay now for all damages prior to the issue of the
patent, and a further sum which he should pay at the issue
of the patent, But the miner evidently desires to get the
patent at once and there seems no other course but to fix a
lnmp sum once for all for whatever the full damages may
be estimated to be.

If the land were only to be regarded as useful for agri-
cultural purposes, 1 would estimate the damage at about
$15 an acre, but 1 am satisfied there is a building value for
which the owner should be allowed. No one can say what
this may be, but nevertheless the owner is entitled to have
it allowed for at such a figure as seems reasonable. $100
as estimated by one of Mr. Dodge’s witnesses is altogether
too Inconsiderable.  The other witnesses would make it some-
thing over $3,000.

I think upon what appeared before me 1 could not put
the total amount which thould be allowed Mr. Darke at
less than $2,000 and I aceordingly fix and award that sum.

Note.—There would seem to be no difference as to the principles
upon which the amount of compensation should be fixed, between R,
8. 0. 1807, c. 36. &, 42, The Mines Act, 1906, s, 119, and the present
Mining Act of Ontario (1908), s. 104, In 1007, and again in 1908,
amendments were made, however, with a view to the better enforcing
of payment of the compensation by making it a lien upon the mimng
vights and by giving the Commissioner power to prohibit operations
until payment was made or security given, and it was also provided by
the Act of 1907, that a prospector should be liable for material injury
dcne by him though no claim was staked ont ; and by the Act of 190-
that any licensee, though not the staker of a claim, who ecarries on
mining operations upon the land, should be linble for injury or dam-
age caused thereby. The latter amendment met, in part at least, the
defect afterwards shown by Bassett v. Clarke Standard M. é D. Co.,
18 0. L. R. 38, to exist in the Act of 1906. In that case it was held
that it was against the licensee who staked out the claim and” not
against any transferee that compensation was claimable,

The im‘u)nnm‘e of the question of compensation and of the ques-
tion of conflict of surface and mining rights generally is growing lees

in Ontario by reason of the amendments (8 Fdw, VIL, cc. 16 & 17)
made in 1908, to The Public Lands Act and The Free Grants and
Homesteads Act, by which (among other things) all reservations of
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winerals, the property of the Crown, in lands theretofore patented
under those Acts were, except where such minerals had been staked
out, recorded, leased or granted under any Mining Act or regulation,
rescinded and made void and the minerals vested in the surface owner.
This and the other provisions of these amendments show a general
policy of in future avoiding as far as possible conflict between surface
and mining rights in the same lands,

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
DARBY Er AL v, MacGREGOR.

Nale and Purchase—Title to Mining Claims-—Doubtful or Defective
Title—Waiver—Tendering Payment.

The ordinary principles of law regarding the matter of title should
be applied as far as possible to the sale and purchase of unpatented
mining claims, but ch purchaser must be taken to know that the
title is not absolute until the issue of a patent and that there can
be no assurance, especially before issue of Certificate of Record,
that adverse claims may not be set up.

I'he mere fact that a claim has been put forward by s
or that notice of such a claim has been sent to the R
a valid objection to the title, in the absence of anything to show
that what was threatened was more than idle litigation,

It requires clear proof to establish waiver by a purchaser of the right
to object to the title,

Though the purchaser might by his conduct have been estopped from
objecting to the title, negotiations with him by the vendor after
wards looking to the removal of objections will reopen the question,

Producing the amount of a payment to the trustee holding the trans-
fers in escrow, with a demand that the title be fixed up, where there
was failure to respond to a request for unconditional payment or to
show continued readiness and willingness to pay, caunot be relied
upon as a good tender of the purchase money.

Proceedings upon a contract for sale and purchase of
wining claims, the purchaser resisting enforcement of the
contract on the ground of defective or doubtful title. The
facts are stated in the decision.

W. D. McPherson and Mahaffy for the plaintiffs, Henry
F. Darby and William Darby.

W. M. Douglas, K.C., for defendant, James Patrick Mac-
Gregor,

3rd July, 1907.

Tue CommissioNer.—The plaintiffs’ claim is upon
a contract for the sale and purchase of three unpatented
mining claims and a three-fourths interest in four other
unpatented mining claims, all in the Temagami Forest Re-
serve.
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¢
T'he original agreement was entered into under seal at ¥
Cobalt on 19th November, 1906. After reciting that the & day
vendore are the registered owners of the three mining claime ! four
and of a three-fourths interest in each of the other four i Nowe
mining claims thereinafter mentioned and that the vendors , A
had agreed to sell and the vendee had agreed to purchase the -
same for the price and upon the terms thereinafter set three
forth, the agreement witnesses that each party covenants in tl
and agrees with the other as follows: and
1. That the vendee agrees to purchase the said mining claims and
and pay therefor the sum of $60,000, payable $2500 on the signing 4 origil
of the agreement, $7.500 on the signing of transfers, and the balance g
of $50.000, in equal sums in two, four and six months, the 1
2. That the vendors agree to execute forthwith proper transfers A tee (!
of the said miuing claims to some Trust Company at Loronto to be togetl
agreed on, who will hold the same in trust to be delivered to the _
vendee as soon as all the payments above provided for are fully com \a direci
poead. i subjer
The vendor was to be entitled to take possession of and & -““f"l
operate the said mines until default in payment: and time - payin,
was to be understood to be of the essence of the agreement. e Darb)
There is no express provision of any kind regarding title. ; 4 I\’;‘(l::
Two days after the execution of the above-mentioned 3 delive
agreement another document, also under seal, dated Noven- said p
ber 21st, was executed by the parties at the office of the { memo
vendee and his law partners in Toronto. By this supple- L and to
mentary agreement it was acknowledged that the sum of Frank
$6,000 in all had then been paid upon the purchase under T
the former agreement, and it was provided that $4,000 more vende
should be paid as soon as one of the purchased claims agreen
(known as the niccolite claim) the staking or recording of 1 proper
which appears to have heen in some way defective, should bis o
be properly recorded, “and upon proper transfers of title 4 the pr
to the Trusts and Guarantee Company, Limited, of the City 3
of Toronto, of the three claims, H.F. 24, HL.F. 25 and Evi
T.R. 188, and of a three-quarter interest in the other four and nc
bl mining locations described in the agreement dated 19th ¥ vendee
. 1§ { November, 1906, in trust to be conveyed by the said Trust g cloud «
18 14 Company to the said James Patrick MacGregor (the defend ence ar
& 1] ant) as soon as all the payments under the said agreement h Dunkiy
;{ bl dated 19th November, 1906, are fully completed.” And it being ¢
f | was thereby further agreed that the balance of £50,000 over i terest
if |1 antl above the sum of $4,000 should be paid in two equal - Darbys
“zh sums of $25,000 each on the 1st day of April and the 1st and Br
bl
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day of June, 1907, instead of in three equal sums in two,
four ana eix months, as provided in the agreement of 19th
Novemb:r, 1906,

About t.o weeks later, namely, on 4th December, proper
transfers in duplicate of all the three claims and of the
three-quarter interest in the four other claims as set forth
in the agreements, were prepared by the vendee’s solicitors
and partners and executed in their office by the plaintiffs
and by Frank Darby, who was a consenting party to the
original agreement:; and on the same day the vendees and
the Darbys attended at the office of the Trusts and Guaran-
tee Company and left with the Company the seven transfers
together with a written memorandum signed by the vendee
directing the Company to hold these transfers as trustee,
subject to the condition that he pay to the Company for the
Messrs. Darby $25.000 on 1st April, 190%, and that on his
paying a second $25,000 on 1st June, 1907, for the Messrs
Darby, the transfers were to be delivered to him. The
memorandum also stated that it was understood between the
Messrs, Darby and himself that the transfers might be
delivered to him at an earlier date by his completing the
said payments amounting to $50,000. At the bottom of this
memorandum were added the words “The above is correct,”

and to it were subscribed the signatures of H. F. Darby and
Frank Darby,

The evidence does not make it clear to what extent the
vendee availed himself of the permission given him by the
agreement of entering into possession of and workiné the
properties, the only reference to this in the evidence heing
his own statement that he had obtained a strike on one of
the properties but that it had later “petered out.”

Everything required of the vendors was duly performed
and no complaint or objection of any kind is raised by the
vendee except in regard to a certain alleged defect in or
cloud or enenmbrance upon the title referred to in the evid-
ence and in some of the letters and papers as the Morin or
Dunkin and Bradley ¢laim. Dunkin and Bradley being, or
b«)n;_g supposed to be, the holders of the other aquarter in-
terest in the above-mentioned four claims of which the
Darhys agreed to sell only a three-quarter interest. Dunkin
and Bradley and their solicitor. Mr, Davie, ot up the claim

MeC—4

A e




50 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES.

that they as assignees of Morin were entitled to more than
a quarter interest in the said four claims and to an interest
also in the other three claims sold, though Morin himself so
far as appears, never made or suggested making such a
claim. The particulars as to this claim I will refer to morc
particularly later,

The evidence as to the part the Dunkin and Bradley
claim played in the interviews and negotiations between the
plaintiils and the defendant at the time of making the agree-
ment is contradictory, That the vendee knew that some
trouble was threatened by Dunkin and Bradley and that he
said he would go through with the contract of purchase
notwithstanding it is clear, Darbys had told him Dunkin and
Bradley were trying to make trouble as they were displeased
because the Darbys did not sell the claims to thie proposed
purchaser whom they had in view. The evidence of Mr.
White, in whose office the agreement was executed, would
indicate that the defendant was told that Dunkin and Brad-
ley were claiming more than a quarter interest. The evid-
ence of the plaintiff H. F. Darby is not very clear as to just
what he told the defendant regarding the nature of the Dun-
kin and Bradley claim, leaving it in doubt whether the
trouble threatened was merely by reason of liability under
prior negotiations for sale to the Dunkin and Bradley pur-
chaser or whether it was by reason of their making a claim
for more than a quarter interest in the properties. The
defendant says he was not told and did not know until after
the contract was executed, that Dunkin and Bradley were
claiming more than a quarter interest in the four claims
and that it was a couple of weeks later that he first learned
this by perusing at the Department of Lands, Forests and
Mines the notice sent by Dunkin and Bradley to the De-
partment, and through a letter sent by Mr. Davis to de-
fendant’s firm notifying them that Morin’s assignees were
claiming a one.third interest in all the Darby claims, though
strangely enough Dunkin and Bradley’s name, though ap-
pearing in the notice of claim sent to the Department, is
not mentioned in this letter. Though the subsequent facts,
particularly the indifference with which the defendant, him-
self a lawyer, treated the notice of this claim after he admite
he did receive it—doing nothing formally, as he admits,
regarding it until 30th March just before the instalment of
$25,000 was falling due, but only at most merely mentioning
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it casnally to Frank Darby once in a letter, and to the plain-
tiff H. F. Darby when he met the latter in February—would
rather support the view that the defendant knew about and
agreed to take the risk of the Dunkin and Bradley claim for
more than a quarter interest, yet on the whole evidence 1
think 1 would not be justified in finding that the defendant
knew and undertook the risk of this alleged defect or ac-
cepted the title as regards it. Proof of waiver by a pur-
chaser of the right to object to the title should be clear;
Armour on Titles (3rd Ed.), 7, 8, 23. Though it is plain
that the Darbys desired to make him fully aware of the
Dunkin and Bradley matter, and though 1 think it was his
own fault that he did not get more accurate information
regarding it, 1 am not satisfied that the defendant did really
know of and intend to waive objection to this defect, if it
be a defect, of title. I think it is more probable that the
witnesses misunderstood each other in the conversation to
which they refer.

The effect of the defendant’s actions and conduct subse-
quent to the making of the agreement is, I think, a more
serious ground against the defendant upon the question of
waiver of his right to object to the title. He prepared and
procured the execution of the conveyances or transfers as
already mentioned, ana had them deposited with the Trust
Company upon his own express instructions that they should
be held by the company and handed to himself upon the
condition only that he should complete the payments of the
purchase smoney. He procured from the department on the
18th of March Certificates of Record for all the properties
in question, and otherwise continued to act in every way, so
far as appears, as though there was no difficulty or question
in the way of carrying out the agreement. And though he
admittedly had explicit notice of the real nature of the
Dunkin and Bradley claim about the middle of December it
was not until between three and four months later that he
took any definite steps in the way of raising objection to the
title or making requisition for the removal of the alleged de-
fect. Tt was only on 30th March that he wrote two letters,
one to Mr. Ellis, who appears to have been acting as solicitor
for the Darbys, and the other to the Trusts and Guarantee
Company, stating in each that he has been notified (this
notice having been received about the middle of December)
that the Morin interest was a one-third interest instead of a
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one-quarter, and giving notice that he required the Morin
claim to be released, 'There is also evidence that there wae
an attempt or at least proposals by the defendant to resell
the property. Were it not for the subsequent negotiations
of the plaintiffs and their solicitors looking to a removal of
the alleged defect it would appear to me that the defendant’s
conduct would have estopped him from objecting to the titie,
but authorities seem to be clear that such negotiations will
reopen the question, and 1 think there can be no denial that
such negotiations took place: Dart on Vendor and Purchaser
(7th Ed.), 508 et seq.; Armour on Titles (3rd Ed.), 25, 28.
30.

The 1st of April, upon which day the $22,000 instalment
was to be paid being Easter Monday, the defendant on the
2nd of April attended at the office of the Trusts and Guaran-
tee Company, taking with him Frank Darby (who appears
to have come to V'oronto to take back the money) and made
to the manager of the company a tender, or alleged tender,
of $25,000. He had with him the requisite amount in bark
bills, and so stated to the manager. He told the manager
that he wanted to tender the money and that he wanted the
title fixed up, handing him a letter gigned by himself which
stated that he therewith tendered the company $25,000 under
the agreement with Messrs. Darby, and that he demanded
from the company a release of the claim of John Morin and
his assigns. The manager told him the company could not
undertake anything about the title and could not accept the
money subject to any condition, whereupon the defendant
took the money away. The manager, in order that there
might be no misunderstanding about the company’s attitude
(having told the defendant at the interview that he would
do so) wrote a letter to the defendant, acknowledging the
latter’s letters of March 30th and April 2nd, in which re
lease of the Morin claim was demanded from the company,
and stated to the defendant that the company was merely
trustee to hold the transfers and receive the payments, and
that it could not give any undertaking regarding the title.
but that it was quite ready to receive the money if paid un
conditionally in conformity with the original written in-
structions under which the company received the transfers
This letter was despatched by two special messengers from
the company, who were given authority, as stated in the
letter, to receive from the defendant pavment of the $25.000
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The messengers not finding the defendant at his office, left
the letter with his law partuver, the defendant receiving it the
same evening after banking hours, The defendant made no
response or reply of any kind to this letter. In his evidence
he admits that he declined to pay over the money because he
received no assurance that the title would be fixed up.

In the statement of defence the defendant, in addition to
denying that the money was due and payable and setting up
that there was a cloud or encumbrance on the title, plead
that he had made a good and suflicient tender of the monies
as and when the same became payable, and that the same was
refused. In the circumstances, and as there is no payment
into court or submission of continued readiness or willing-
uess to pay, the question of the validity or nature of this
alleged tender cannot probably be material. But assuming
that the defendant was under obligation to make the pay-
ment, I think the tender was conditional and not a good
tender, and 1 think the defendant’s failure to respond to the
personal message subsequently despatched to him offering to
receive the money is a suflicient answer to the plea of tender,
even if the tender made on 2nd April be considered good:
Leake on Contracts (4th Ed.), 608-613; Stroud's Judicial
Dictionary and Wharton’s Law Lexricon under the title
“Tender,” and Am. and Eng. Encyc., vol. 28, pp. 31, 33, 34
and 41,

But what is really the chief issue between the parties
remaing still to be dealt with, namely, the validity of the
objection to the title. As I have before stated, the objection
1s narrowed to one point—the Morin or Dunkin and Bradley
claim.  The statement of defence does not in explicit terms
(as 1 think it should have) specify this clam, but merely
states (hat a claim exists, which creates a clond or encum-
hrance upon the title, of which the plaintiffs were notified
and which they promised but neglected to remove. No
suggestion of any other objection is offered either in the
pleadings or in the evidence, nor does there appear any
ground for any, even if the defendant were not precluded,
as I think he is, from raising any other objection.

The question then appears to be whether by reason of the
Morin or Dunkin and Bradley matter, the title is defective
or £0 doubtful that it should not be forced upon a resisting
murchaser.  Though recorded applications for mining claims,
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which were really all that were the subject matter of the
present sale and purchase, cannot, in a strict sense, be re-
garded as titles to the land, 1 think the ordinary principles
of law regarding the matter of title should, as far as possible,
be held to apply between vendor and purchaser, but the pur-
chaser must be taken to know from the nature of the case
that the title is not absolute until the issue of a patent, and
until the issue of that there can be no assurance, especially
before issue of a Certificate of Record, that adverse claims
may not be set up which even though groundless may cause
trouble. I do not think the mere fact that a claim has been
put forward by a third party can be considered a valid ob-
jection to a title in any case, and especially not in the case
of a mining claim, as to which it is well known claims are
often made without any substantial foundation, but merely
for the purpose of extorting money for a settlement.

A clear definition of what is to be considered a doubtful
title seems never to have been settled by authority, and
opinions regarding it have varied from time to time:
Armour on Titles (3rd Ed.), 273, 289; but as regards
threatened litigation it seems to be well settled that the
danger to be feared must be from something more than mere
idle litigation: Armour on Titles, 281. And upon this ques-
tion of threatened litigation in the present case it may be
pointed out that a long time has passed since Dunkin and
Bradley first set up their claim, but no active steps have
been taken by them to enforce it; and their right, or their
quarter interest at least, has since been acquired by the de-
fendant’s associates with whom the defendant admits he is
interested, 1 think the danger of litigation is so small as to
be entirely negligible. And though I think the purchaser
should be given the benefit of all reasonable doubt, I am
convinced beyond question that there iz nothing substantial
in the Morin or Dunkin and Bradley claim,

It might have been more satisfactory if Dunkin and
Bradley or their representatives were parties to the investiza-
tion. Neither the plaintiffs nor the defendants, however,
took any steps to bring them in, and both entered into evi-
dence regarding the merits of their claim. A suggestion
from me at the close of the case that an arrangement might
be made to deposit the money pending the issue of the patents
to the claims or other absolute determination of the titl
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met with no response, and 1 think I could not reasonably do
otherwise than determine the question as I do upon what is
before me.

All the claims in question are recorded in the name of the
Darbys. Any right or encumbrance there may be must arise
either by way of transfer from them or be in the nature of a
lien or trust fastened upon their title or holding. They
acknowledged by instrument which may be regarded as in
effect a transfer, and the Bureau of Mines has recognized
that Dunkin and Bradley are each entitled to a one-eighth
interest in the four claims. This document is dated 2nd
November, 1906, and was filed in the department, and was
produced to the defendant at the time of making the prescnt
purchase. It is signed by Dunkin and Bradley as well as by
the Darbys. After reciting the existence of an -agreemeut
dated 15th May, 1906, between the Darbys and Morin, and
the fact that Morin had assigned his right to Dunkin, and
that Dunkin had assigncd one-half his interest to Bradley,
it proceeds to state that it is mutually agreed by and between
the Darbys and Dunkin and Bradley that Dunkin and
Bradley are entitled to an undivided one-quarter interest in
the four claims eiready referred to, and that the Darbys are
entitled to the other three-quarter interest therem. The
department issued the Certificates of Record according to the
terms of this document. This, I think, wonld put an end to
Dunkin and Bradley’s pretentions to any greater interest in
these four claims: and the evidence before me shows, more-
over, that this one-quarter interest in the four claims as pro-
vided in this agreement was the settlement that had been
made between Morin and the Darbys as to the division of the
results of their mining ventures.

The agreement or assignment between Morin and Dunkin,
which was also deposited with the department, and which is
dated 27th October, 1906, also recites that Morin was to be
entitled to a one-quarter interest of the mining interests
under said original agreement of 15th May. 'The agreement
of 15th May between Morin and the Darbys is what is com-
monly known as a grub-staking agreement, under which
Morin was to engage in prospecting, the Darbys paving all
expenses, Morin to be entitled to a one-quarter interest and
they to a three-quarter interest in all the claims located by
him. This agreement has in it a very peculiar clause pro-
viding that in case the parties should disagree among them-
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selves over any clause of the agreement or any other cause,
then the agreement should be null and void and an equal
division should be made of all interests acquired * as per the
terms of this agreement,” and it is upon this peculiar clause
that Dunkin and Bradley have made their claim, and under
it the defendant is objecting to Darby’s title. This Morin
agreement mentions no specific property—it ould not, of
course, in the circumstances do so—neither does the assign-
ment {from Morin to Dunkin, and therefore neither of these
documents could be recorded against any mining claim as a
transfer of any interest therein. The only copy of the Morin
agreement of 15th May produced to me was one deposited
with the department by the plaintiffs on the 18th of April, to
which were attached statutory declarations by Morin negativ-
ing any disagreements between him and the Darbys, and
alleging that he never had made and never thought of
making claim to any more than a one-quarier interest in the
four claims. These declarations 1 rejected at the trial as not
being admissible evidence.

The plaintiff, H. F. Darby, however, swore that there had
been no disagreement with Morin, and that though Morin
had really discovered only three claims they had settled with
him by giving him a one-quarter interest in the four, which
one-quarter the Darbys, by the document of 2nd November
before mentioned, transferred or confirmed to Dunkin and
Bradley as the assignees of Morin. No evidence to the con-
trary was submitted, and I think the burden was upon the
defendant to at least show something which would indicate
that there was some substantial basis to the Dunkin and
Bradley claim afterwards put forward, which, as regards the
four claims mentioned, is in direct conflict with the docu-
ment signed by Dunkin and Bradley, contrary to the recital
in the Morin-Dunkin assignment, and contrary to the tarms
of the Certificates of Record issued by the department, which
I think must be taken to be conclusive as to the state of the
record existing at the department.

As to the claim put forth by Dunkin and Bradley to an
interest in the other three claims, there seems to me to be no
foundation whatever in any of the documents produced for
such a claim; the defendant offers no suggestion as to how
such a claim could have arisen; it could not, I think, have
y origin under the above-mentioned peculiar clause in the
Darby-Morin agreement, and H. F. Darby’s evidence, the
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only evidence submitted on the point, is emphatic that Morin
had nothing to do with these three claims. And, in any
event, as 1 have before stated, the document signed with the
Darbys by Dunkin and Bradley in pursuance of the settle-
ment of interests between Darbys and Morin, I think abso-
lutely concludes the matter,

Much was endeavoured to be made by the defendant of
the fact that Dunkin and Bradley, through their solicitors,
had sent to the Bureau of Mines a notice of their claim of a
one-third interest in all the properties, the defendants con
tending that this was a document on file with the depart
ment which encumbered the title and which would have to
be removed. 1 do not at all agree with that contention.
Sec, 159 of the Act, I think, is explicit that no such docu-
ment should be recorded or received. From the facts I
have above recited that document can be nothing more than
a notice of trust, which is forbidden to be recorded with a
Mining Recorder or received by him. 1f adjudication by the
Deputy Minister, acting therein as Recorder, pursuant to
sec. 66 of the Act, were necessary, the Deputy Minister must
be taken to have decided finally against the Dunkin and
Bradley claim to a one-third interest when he issued the Cer-
tificates of Record giving them only a one-quarter interest

er in the four claims and giving the Darbys the whole interest
id in the other three claims. As a fact also, the Deputy Minis-

ter by letter of January 10th to Mr, Davis, Bradley and
Dunkin’s solicitor, rejected the Bradley and Dunkin
notice of claim, telling Mr. Davis that unless he filed
a transfer from the parties who staked the claim no action
could be taken in the matter of the notice. The question
as to whether and how far, if at all, the purchaser of a min-
ing claim from the recorded holder is affected by any un-
recorded trust or lien or interest is one, I think, of a good
deal of difficulty and has been the subject of much litigation
in British Columbia under an Act there very similar as to
this point to our own. But this question need not in the
present case be pursued further.
For the reasons stated I find that the Darby title is good
and sufficient in conformity with their contract of sale, and
such a title as should be accepted by the purchaser.
Nore.—Sections 74. 756 and 76 of the present Act (of 1908) make
lhv. Recorder's office the repository of !rtle for unpatented mining
claims. and adopt the provisions of the Registry Act regarding un-
recorded instruments, notice, and priority. See. 159 referred to in

the decision, now s. 70, prohibiting the recording of notice of trust
is borrowed from the Land Titles Act, R. 8. O, 1807, ¢. 138, s. 103.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re WELLINGTON AND RICKETTS.

Staking—Posts too Small—Lack of Markings—Insufficient Cutting
and Blazing of Lines—Lot not marked on Posts—Substantial
Compliance—Form of Claims—Uncertainty as to Size of Town-
ship Lot—License—Claiming Over Prior Discoverer—~Strict Com-
pliance.

Staking out a mining claim with pegs or short pickets instend of
posts 4 feet high and 4 inches square as required by the Act, the
posts also lacking the requisite markings and the boundary lines
not being properly eut out and blazed, is not substantial compliance
with the Act and is invalid,

So also a staking (in surveyed territory) without marking the num-
ber or portion of the lot on any of the posts and without properly
blazing. marking or cutting out houndary lines, the application being
also defective in describing property different from that staked out.

Where a claim is being set up against a prior discoverer perhaps a
rather strict compliance with the law should be exacted.

Where the size of the Township lot is uncertain, there being con-
tradictory surveys and it was difficult to determine how the Act
required the mining claim to be laid out, substantial compliance as
nearly as the circumstances reasonably permitted should be ac-
cepted.

This was a case of conflicting mining claims upon the
same property, the land in question being part of lot 17,
in the 11th concession of the Township of Lake, in the
County of Hastings.

The stakings for both claims were done in April, 1907.
Ricketts, after having made several prior applications which
were rejected by the Department because of non-compliance
with the Act, staked the property again in the early part of
April. Wellington’s claim was staked on 15th April,

The case turned chiefly upon the sufficiency of the stak-
ings, but a question was also raised in regard to the form
in which the Act in the circumstances required the claims
to be laid out, this difficulty being caused by uncertainty as
to the size of the township lot, it being irregular in form
and size—the original survey of 1822, representing it as
42.30 chains deep, while a subsequent survey obtained by the
Department in 1870, gave the depth as 86.27 chains.

W. Cross, for Wellington.
W. B. Northrup, for Ricketts.
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12th August, 1907.

Tre ComMIssioNER. — (After reviewing the circum-
stances) I find as follows:

That Mr. Ricketts did not at any time properly or in
substantial compliance with the Act, or as nearly as circum-
stances would reasonably permit, stake out the property in
dispute. The stakes he planted were little more than pegs or
short pickets, not at all such as the Mining Act (8. 2(20)) re-
quires nor such as a person passing through the bush would take
to be stakes belonging to a mining claim, and furthermore,
he did not put the requisite markings either on his No, 1
post or his discovery post, nor did he cut and blaze out his
boundary lines at all sufficiently, In addition to this Mr.
Ricketts’ license expired on 31st March and was not re-
newed until 9th May, 1907. (See secs, 84 and 168 of The
Mines Act, 1906).

That Mr. Wellington’s staking, though more nearly in
conformity with the provisions of the Act than Mr. Ricketts’,
was also defective, no reference to the number or portion
of the lot having been put on any of the posts as required by
secs. 133 and 135 of the Act, and the lines not having beeu
properly or sufficiently blazed or marked nor the underbrush
along the boundary lines cut as required by sec. 135 of the
Act. Mr. Wellington’s application was also defective in
that the property particularly described in it was not the
property which he really staked, nor was the property so
described such a fractional portion of the lot as under the
Act he was entitled to stake and record.

It follows from these findings that Mr. Ricketts’ claims
are clearly invalid, and I think the record of them should
be cancelled.

And T think I must hold also that Mr. Wellington’s claim
was not staked in substantial compliance with the Act as
nearly as the circumstances reasonably permitted. The proper
staking and marking of a mining claim might seem at first
view to be a rather technical and not a very important mat-
ter, but the circumstances of the present case well illustrate
the purpose and the necessity of having the houndaries of
a claim very plainly blazed and marked and having proper
posts planted and marked with the particulars as required
by the Statute. Had Mr. Ricketts (who so far as appears
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from the evidence was really entitled to stake as a first dis-
coverer) properly run his lines and planted his posts and
put the proper markings thereon so that all could be un-
mistokably seen by anyone coming upon the property, the
present litigation would probably have been avoided. As it
was, persons who came upon the land subsequently seem not
to have seen his staking. On the other hand, Mr, Ricketts
(who is claiming other parts of the lot) and other licensed
prospectors are entitled to know with certainty, either from
a view of the markings on the property or from an examina-
tion of the application filed, just what land Mr. Wellington
18 claiming. Mr. Wellington has not done what the Act re-
quires to make this clear. So far as appears from the evi-
dence Mr. Wellington also seems to have made a sufficient
discovery. Had he fully complied with the Act I think he
would be entitled to be recorded upon the property. Where
claim is being made over a prior discoverer perhaps a rather
i L strict compliance with the law should be exacted, but in any

4 view I think his staking and application were insufficient
and that his claim must also be declared invalid, and his
complaint against the refusal to record the tendered appli
cation dismissed.

B ST
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I may say that 1 would not, in the circumstances, if

there were no other objections, hold either claim invalid by
i reason of staking in forty-acre pieces, as both parties in the
1 first instance did. Sec. 116 is perhaps not as clearly worded
i as it might be, but I think this mode of staking would be in
pi compliance with it. Even if there were any doubt about the
meaning of this section, the uncertainty as to the size of the
lot would, T think, be a sufficient reason for holding that
staking out in forty-acre pieces was substantial compliance
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with the Act as nearly as circumstances reasonably permitted ‘tll
(See sec. 137). . n
It is to be regretted where, as in this case, both parties o
really appear to have a discovery, that some reasonable com-
primise could not have heen effected between them, as I at
' suggested at the trial. As this has not been done and the a
parties are standing upon their strict rights, I have no re- n
course but to find that under the law both claims are invalid, ot
and T think I should make no order for costs, tk
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diis 4 (THE COMMISSIONER.)
and ‘ (THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
un- ‘ 10 0. W. R. 671.

the

8 it ] Re RODD.

not

etts b Discovery—Valuable Mineral—Evidence—Inspection—Assay.

1sed Iron stained cracks in Keewatin rock impregnated in places with a
om 4 little iron pyrites and perhaps pyrrhotite, were held not to be a dis
covery of valuable mineral within the meaning of the Act.

na- Where the ex parte evidence before the Commissioner in support of
t an appeal from cancellation of a elaim for lack of discovery was not
on A satisfactory, he ordered a reinspection and the report of this being
re- against the discovery, dismissed the appeal.

wi B Appeal to Divisional Court dismissed.

ent

The appellant had under the Mines Act, 1906, staked out
he

and made application for a mining claim on the E. %4 of the
pre ] S.W. 14 of the 8. V4 of lot 8, in the 5th Concession of Cole
ier man. Coleman was a special mining division, and under the
rules in force when the matter was dealt with official inspec
tion of all mining claims therein, to ensure that they were

based upon bona fide discovery of valuable mineral, was re-
quired.

The Inspector reported that the appellant had no bona
fide discovery, and the Recorder cancelled the claim, whera-
upon appeal was made to the Commissioner.

J. H. Rodd, for appellant.

12th August, 1907.

Tue CoyMissioNER.—This is an appeal from the deci-
sion of the Mining Recorder cancelling the appellant’s mining
claim for lack of discovery, inspection having heen made of
the discovery by Inspector Mickle and a report having been
made by him to the Recorder reporting no bona fide discov-
ery.

R A

After several adjournments the appeal was heard by me
at Haileybury on 3rd July, 1907. Viva voce evidence was
adduced in support of the discovery on behalf of Mr. Rodd,
no one appearing to oppose it, Mr, Enright, who had an-
other claim filed upon the same property, not appearing
though duly notified. Mr. Enright’s claim, however, has
ince been also cancelled for lack of discovery.
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After hearing the evidence adduced by the appellant and
deeming the same unsatisfactory as regards the merits of the
discovery, and the circumstances disclosed regarding the
nature of the samples upon assay of which, as containing
silver and nickel, the plaintiff largely grounded his appeal,
being such as to lead me to believe that when they reached
the assayer they were not samples which had wholly been
found in place upon the claim, and there being in fact noth-
ing else whatever shown in connection with the discovery
which anyone having the least experience in such cases could
think of accepting as to any extent establishing a discov-
ery—I directed that a re-inspection should be made by an
other Government Inspector.

The report of re-inspection made by Mr. A, H. A. Robin-
son, which has now come to hand, finds the alleged discovery
to consist of nothing but tight iron-stained cracks in a
somewhat decomposed Keewatin rock, the rock being in places
impregnated with a little iron pyrites and perhaps pyrrhotite
An assay of samples showed no trace of gold or silver, and
Mr. Robinson states that as good or a better showing could
probably be found on almost any area of 100 feet square in
the Keewatin rock in Coleman township.

The appeal will have to be dismissed.

From this decision appeal was taken to the Divisional
Court,

L. G. McCarthy, K.C., for appellant.
J. R. Cartwright, K.C., for the Commissioner.

The judgment of the Court (Farcoxsriee, C.J., Brit-
ToN, J., RippeLy, J.), was delivered by RiopeLr, J.

20th October, 1907.

RiopeLL, J.—The learned Commissioner in his written
reasons for judgment says that, after hearing the evidence
adduced and deeming it unsatisfactory as regards the merits
of the discovery, and the circumstances disclosed regarding
the nature of the samples being such as to lead him to be-
lieve that they were not samples which had been wholly

~d e
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found upon the claim, “and there being in fact nothing
else whatever shown in connection with the discovery which
any one having the least experience in such cases could think
nl’Amwplin;: as to any extent establishing a discovery,” he
directed a re-inspection by another government inspector.
e then goes on to say that the report of this inspector shews
the alleged discovery to be worthless,

Mr. McCarthy, for the appellant, pressed us with an
argument that it was contrary to natural justice to allow the
report of an inspector who was not subjected to cross-examin-
ation to determine the judgment of the Mining Commis-
sioner; and he offered to pay the expense of a further inspec-
tion, if the Court would direct that the matter ehould go back
for further evidence or a new trial.

Without deciding how the case would stand had it been
that the decision of the Commissioner was in reality based
upon evidence which had not been sifted by cross-examina-
tion, and without deciding whether we have the power to do
more than allow or dismiss an appeal, it seems to me that
in this case the appellant must fail.

The Commissioner has in substance said “1 do not be-
lieve the evidence adduced by the applicant; he failed to
satisfly my mind that he was entitled, and had there been
nothing more he could not succeed. But, lest there might
be something on the ground not brought to my notice, to
avoid doing an injustice to the applicant, I ordered a gov-
ernment inspector to re-inspect. He reports nothing to
change my mind, but the contrary.” 1 think this is an
adjudication upon the evidence already adduced, and not
upon the inspector’s report.

Appeal dismissed without costs,

Nore.—Sections 138 and 139 of the present Act (1908) give the
Commissioner power to obtain the assistance of experts and to order
an examination or inspection of the property, and to give such weight
as he deems proper to the opinion or report so obtained.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re SMITH Er AL. AND COBALT DEVELOPMENT CO.

LTD,

Lands Open—~Staking Lands Already Staked—Restraining Interfer
ence with Ciaim— Discovery—Inspection— License— M erits—Fin-
ality of Recorder's Decision—Filing without recording.

Under the Act as amended in 1907, only one staking and record for a
nnnmg claim is {mrmllhd on the same land at one time, and until
it has ceased to exist as provided in the Act other licensees are not
entitled to prospect, work upon or occupy any part of the claim.

Where an applicant had no merits because he had no discovery of

valuable mineral upon his mining claim an order or decision in his
favor was refused.

Where an application for mining claim is presented which the Re-

corder does not think proper to be recorded, be should nevertheless,
if desired, receive and file it.

Where evidence in regard to the merits of the discoveries was incon-
clusive, official inspection was ordered.

Proceedings to restrain the defendants the Cobalt De
velopment Co., Ltd., from prospecting, working, entering or
remaining on the S.E. 14 of the 8. 15 of lot 7, in the 1st
concession of Bucke, which the plaintiffs, Smith, Nelson and
Fortune, had staked out and applied for as a mining claim ;
and to have it declared that the plaintiffs were entitled to
exclusive possession of the said lands.

The company on its part had a dispute filed against the
validity of the plaintifis’ claim, and claimed to be itself
entitled to the property, and all matters came on for hearing
together.

A. G, Nlaght, for Smith, Nelson and Fortune.

J. W. Bain and R. E. Reid, for The Cobalt Development
Ltd.

Lith August, 1907.

['ue CoMMISSIONER.—A very considerable amount of evi-
dence, oral and documentary, has been put in by each party,
upon which I find the facts to be as follows:

Nelson, through whom the other plaintiffs Smith and
Fortune claim their partial interests, staked the property for
a mining claim on 27th November, 1906, claiming discov
ery the same ll;l)'. and on the next ll:l_\' recorded the claim
in hiz own name as number 2369,
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This was the same property upon which an application
for a mining claim filed by one William H. Fairburn on 24th
November, 1905, as claim number 489, and by him transfer-
red to one Potts on 11th January, 1906, and by Potts trans-
ferred to the Cobalt Development Company, Limited, on
25th January, 1906, had been cancelled for lack of discov-
ery on 28th July, 1906.

The company’s license (No. 1155) expired 24th Janu-
ary, 1907, and as no new license was taken out till 13th
March, 1907, the company was without a license between
those two dates,

As to the company’s position in regard to the original
Fairburn claim 489, which they had purchased from Potts,
I have no hesitation in holding that that claim was entirely
out of existence at the time Nelson staked the property in
November, 1906, and even if it had not been so at that time
it would certainly have ceased to exist on 25th January,
when the company’s license was allowed to expire without
renewal (see secs. 167 and 168 of the Act). The company
had explicit and legal notice on 30th July, 1906, of the
Mining Recorder’s decision cancelling their claim. Sec.
52 makes the Recorder’s decision final unless appealed within
15 days from the date of the decision, and see, 75 provides
that no appeal from the decision of a Mining Recorder shall
be allowed after the expiration of 15 days from the record
of such decision, which in this case was 28th July, 1906.
See Ke¢ Petrakos, 9 0. W. R. 367. And this I think would be
the result whether or not the notice of inspection had bheen
legally or sufficiently given. 1 think, however, in this case
the notice of inspection was sufficiently given. But if not,
and if nothing else had happened to bring the company’s
claim to an end and the case were depending wholly upon the
matter of notice of inspection, I would, under the authority
of amended sec. 74, sub-sec. 2, refuse to make a decision in
favour of the company because the evidence has proved con-
clusively that there are no merits in the company’s claim
and that the claim was in fact invalid for lack of discovery
of valuable mineral. -

As to the validity of the Nelson claim number 2369,
though it was sought on behalf of the company to impeach
it for lack of formality and compliance with the provisions
of the Act in staking it out, I am unable to find. apart from

M.C.C.—5
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the question of discovery of valuable mineral, which 1 will
deal with presently, that there was any substantial defect in
Nelson’s staking, and 1 find as a fact that there was not,

Under the Act as amended at the last session of the
Legislature, the amendment coming into effect 20th April,
1907, 1 think there can be no question only one staking anu
record is to be allowed upon the same piece of property at
the same time, and other prospectors are not entitled to
prospect, work upon or occupy any part of a claim at the
time staked or recorded in the name of another person: see
secs, 131 and 132. To this extent, therefore, 1 think the
company was wrong in persisting in working upon the pro-
perty after 20th April. 1f they believed the Nelson claim
was invalid their remedy was to attack it by filing a dispute
asking to have it so declared, as they subsequently did on
7th May,

Reverting to the question of the Nelson discovery, the
evidence upon this point, as I remarked during the hearing,
was not sufficient to enable me satisfactorily to determine the
question. 1 think the burden was upon the disputant to give
gome evidence at least of lack of discovery of valuable min-
eral at the discovery post, as claimed by Nelson. All that
the disputant really did in this regard was to prove cir-
cumstances connected with Nelson’s staking and discovery

probable that Nelson did

s shown that the ground at
it a foot and a half of snow
ng to his own statement, only
some twenty minutes in finding the alleged valuable mineral,
and that he seemed not to have shown the discovery to his
assistant who was with him at the staking—in short, that
Nelson’s selection of a discovery point was only a perfunc-
tory act to which little or no importance appears, at the time
to have been attached by himself or his partner. In view
of these circumstances I finally determined to order an in-
gpection of the discovery by one of the official inspectors, and
the inspector’s report has now been received by me declaring
that Nelson had no discovery of valuable mineral, and upon
this report and upon the evidence in general I so find.

tending to show that it was
really make a discovery. Tt
the time was covered witl
and that Nelson spent, a

It remains to mention two other alleged discoveries on the
property, one claimed to have been made on behalf of the
company on 15th April and one claimed to have been made
on behalf of Nelson on 2nd April, 1907. The company’s
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alleged discovery of 15th April is claimed to have been staked
15th April and application to record the same was made to
the Mining Recorder the same day, but was refused on the
ground of the applicant not having with him the company’s
license as required by the Act, though it seems clear that the
Recorder, would in any event have refused to file it. This
application was tendered again on 22nd April, the applicant
then having with him the license, and the Mining Recorder
then finally refused to record it. The difference in these
two dates of tender is important only by reason of the fact
that on 20th April the amending Act became law, providing
that only one claim is to be on record on the same property
at one time, and providing also a form of affidavit different
from the old form. If proper tender of the application was
made before the 20th and the Recorder refused to record it,
I think he was wrong in so doing: if after the 20th, I think
he was right in refusing to record; first, because as before
stated, only one claim is now allowed to be recorded on a
property at a time, and secondly, because the affidavit in
the application presented did not comply with the require-
ments of the amended Act. The applicant might, however,
if he chose, have required the application to be put on file
though not recorded. 1 think it will have to be held that
no legal tender of the application for record was made until
22nd April, and record was then properly refused. It may
also be pointed out that no appeal from the Recorder’s re-
fusal was made within the time specified by the Act. See
secs. 158a, 52 (32‘

I thought it well, however, to have all these alleged dis-
coveries (including that of Nelson of 2nd April, 1907, and
that of the company of 15th April, 1907) inspected, and
these were included in my order for inspection, together
with the old Nelson alleged discovery of November, 1906.
The Inspector has reported to me that there is no discovery
of valuable mineral at any of these alleged discoveries, which
report I have no hesitation in adopting as correct, and I
would therefore in any case, under the above mentioned sec
"4 (2), refuse to make any decision in favour of these later

applications or alleged discoveries, as there can be no merit

in any application or claim not grounded upon a discovery of
valuable mineral as required by the Act.

It follows that none of the parties has any valid claim,
Il['[!h(:nlun, or staking upon the property, but 1 think the
plaintiffs were justified, at least after 20th April, 1907, in
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seeking to protect their claim and discovery from the opera-
tions of the company’s servants and agents until at all
evenis it was inspected or some proper proceedings were
taken to determine its validity, For this reason, and the
company having, as 1 think, acted most unreasonably in
connection with the matter, and having caused the greater
part of the expenses of the litigation in an attempt to estab-
lish for themselves an untenable c¢laim, 1 think I shoula
make no order for costs.

Note.—The question of the right to stake out or locate lands
already under existing staking or location has been rather a vexed
and unsettled one in most jurisdictions,

It is pretty uniformly held that while ground is covered by a
valid and e ing claim, no other valid staking or location can be
made upon it: see (for British Columbia) Cranston v. English & Can
Co., 1 Martin's M, C. 304 ; Rammelmeyer v. Curtis, 1 Martin’s M. C,
4(’1 (for the U nited Stafes), Lindley on Mines (2nd Ed.), ss. 363,

‘ye. 580 ; and (for Australia), Armstrong's lau of Gold
Mlnmq ("ml L«l ). 41 147,

But there is wide divergence as to whether and in what eircum-
stances ground covered by an invalid though subsisting staking or
location may be invaded for the purpose of staking out or loeating a
new claim upon it,

And there is divergence also as to whether staking or loeation
done upon ground at the time covered by a valid and existing claim,
or done upon lands which for any reason are not at the time open
for acquisition, will be rendered good by a subsequent abandonment,
lapse or forfeiture of the senior claim.

The Ontario law as now fixed (under the Act of 1908) negatives
the acquisition by a subsequent staker of any right or standing in
any of the circumstances nbove stated. Until the existing claim,
whether valid or invalid, has lapsed, or been abandoned celled or
forfeited, within the meaning of the Aect, no other licensee has a right
to stake out or record a claim upon it . 34 Re Smith and Hill,
post; but the abandonment which will leave the land open may be
merely a constructive one, resnlting from non-compliance with the re-
quirements of the Act as to the time and manner of staking out and
recording the claim; s. 83; Re MeNeil and Plotke, post; though such
an abandonment will not now, and it is submitted with deference
never did. result from insufficient discovery. And where any such
lapse. abandonment, cancellation or forfeiture has in fact taken place
a licensee is not, under the Ontario Act, required to obtain or wait
for an adjudication, entry or act of any official, but may proceed at
once if he makes a discovery upon the ground to stake out and file a
claim upon it (taking proceedings afterwards, if necessary, to estab-
lish his right) : but the right so to stake is subject, it is submitted. to
the condition (in accordance with the well settled principles of general
law) that there must be no forcible entry or breach of the peace in
doing the staking, and that if there is no right will acerue from a
staking accomplished by means of it,

The law of Ontario has not always been as above described, Under
the Act of 1906, until the amendment of 1907, it was held that ap-
plicants for mining claims were entitled to have their stakings and
applieations put on record although the land was at the time covered
by prior stakings and applications; Munro v. Smith, et al, 8 0. W.
R. 452, 542: 10 0. W. R. 97: thongh this it seems was not the inten-
tion of the framers of the Act or the practice dn-cirvd by the Depart-
ment, a deputation to the Government having in fact requested the
one-applieation-at-a-time rule.  Prior to 1906, the practice was to
allow subsequent stakings and applications and award the property
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to whichever of the applicants had made the first discovery of valu-
able mineral,
This latter is in effect the law of the United States, There an
all invalid location or one not supported by a discovery will not prevent
were a peaceable entry and location of the same ground by another, but a
locator is allowed, (illogical aud contrary to the Federal Statute,
the though it seems), to make good a location originally invalid for lack
o of discovery, by afterwards making a discovery, provided he does so
n before any other l-n itor has made one; see Morrison's Mining Rights
ater (11th Ed.), 316, s, OOY, BOG; Lindley on Mines (2nd 1d.)
itab- 8. 335,
ula

era-

In British Columbia in addition to its being held that location
over a valid existing location is invalid and that on the lapse of the
senior location the land reverts to the Crown and not to the junior
Imulur (see British Columbia cases above cited), it has also been
held that mining ground actually occupied and actively worked as a
nmnlul claim is not open to location ; Waterhouse v. Liftchild, 1 Mar
tin's o1, C, 1563, and see ss. 12 and 16 (¢) of The Mineral Act, of B, C.
The Yukon case of St. Laurent v. Mercier, 33 Can. 8. C. R, 314,
cited as authority for the proposition that the abandonment, I||m or
forfeiture of the senior location will render the junior location good,
seems not really to go further than to hold that certain markings

:"" used for a prior application on ground then not open might be adopted
A and utilized, without actual physical renewal, for a new application
".’ LIJ made after the land had become open by the lapse of the original
10

claim,

In Australia, where the basis of title to a claim is possession,
initinted by marking out the ground in the prescribed manner, no dis-
covery being required, (Armstrong on Gold Mining (2nd Ed.), 62, 40),
the doctrine of the much cited case of Critchley v. Graham, 2 W &
) W. (L), 211, is a leading principle, Under this a miner is not al-
tion lowed to avail himself of a forfeiture or constructive abandonment
nim, of a claim in actual possession of another until adjudication by the
pen warden has been obtained on the subject. But this doctrine does not
ent, apply to claims actually or intentionally abandoned, nor where a lease
has expired by effluxion of time, nor where default has been made
in the application for a lease. Where, however, a miner institytes
proceedings and succeeds in obtaining an adjudication of forfeiture
he is entitled to be put into possession of the property to the exclusion
of other miners, that he may have an nppurtunm lo acquire title to
it. Armstrong on Gold Mining (2nd Ed.), 41, 42, 132, 133,
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
10 0. W. R. 658 (in part).

Re CASHMAN AND THE COBALT AND JAMES
MINES, LTD.

Abandonment—Lands Open—Staking—Substantial Compliance—Dis
covery Line—Wrong Lot on Post—Discovery Post Outside Stak
ing—Only Part of Claim Staked—Working Permit—Appeal.

L., on 206th February, 1907, staked out 17 acres of the prescribed 40
acre portion of the lot which he applied for, placing his discovery
post in the unstaked part, marking it for another portion of the lot,
and failing to connect it by a blazed line with his No, 1 post, and
as a fact had no real discovery of valuable mineral at the post or
on the elaim. ., on 21st June, 1907, discovered valuable mineral
on the unstaked part of the claim and staked out and applied for
the 40 acres,

Held by the Commissioner that L.'s claim was invalid, and that as it
was not staked out as provided by the Act nor in substantial com-
pliance therewith, it must be deemed to he abandoned under s 166,
and that the lands were therefore, notwithstanding that it was
upon record, open within the meaning of =, 131, as amended in 1907,
to be staked out by another licensee, and that C. was entitled to
stake out the property as he did and that his c¢laim was valid and
should be recorded.

An appeal to the Divisional Court was dismissed,

Held, per the court, that as the appellant company had no right in
the property it was not competent for it to attack the claim of C.,
when if successful the only result would be to throw the land open
to the public. (Overruled by Re Smith and Hill, post.)

Held per Britton, J., that the claim of L. was not an abandoned
claim within the meaning of the statute, (Overruled by Re

McNeil and Plotke, post, and Re Milne and Gamble, post.)

One Landrus gtaked out on 26th February and recorded
on 14th March, 1907, a mining claim on the N.E. 14 of N.
14, lot 3, in the 5th concession of the Township of James,
the staking however being defective and not based upon a
discovery of valuable mineral; he afterwards transferred
his claim to the Cobalt and James Mines, Ltd.

Cashman made a discovery and staked out a mining claim
covering the same property on 21st June, 1907, and filed
an application thereon which the Recorder by reason of the
Landrus claim being upon record refused to record.

Cashman entered a dispute against the Landrus claim
and also appealed to the Commissioner from the Recorder’s
refusal to record his own claim. The dispute was trans-
ferred to the Commissioner for adjudication, and the appeal
and dispute were heard by him together.

George Ross, for Cashman,
J. E. Day, for The Cobalt and James Mines, Ltd.
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30th August, 1907.

Tue ComMissioNER. — This is a dispute between two
claimants as to their rights in the north-east quarter of the
north half of lot three, in the fifth concession of the town-
ship of James, in the Temiskaming Mining Division, coming
before me, by way of appeal and dispute filed with the Min-
ing Recorder pursuant to sec. 158a of the Act, the dispute
having been transferred to me under see. 52 (2) by the
Mining Recorder for trial and adjudication

On the day first fixed for hearing the parties appeared
before me, and with their consent 1 made an order that the
claim should be inspected by one of the Mining Inspectors
and that the respective discoveries and stakings should be
reported upon to me, The inspection was made in the pre-
sence of both parties and a very careful special report was
put in by Inspector Murray, which is now a part of the
records in the case.

Copieg of the Inspector’s report were mailed to the soli-
citors for the parties, and upon request of both parties I
issued an appointment for the further hearing and final dis-
position of the case.

Considerable evidence was put in by both sides and very
full argument submitted by the respective counsel.

The Cobalt & James Mines, Ltd., claim the property
through a transfer from George W, Landrus, in whose name
a claim was filed on 14th March, 1907, upon a discovery
claimed to have been made by John L. Landrus on 26th Feb-
ruary, 1907, at 4 p.m., and said to have been staked the
same day.

Cashman claims under discovery claimed to have been
made by himself on 21st June, 1907, and under staking of
that date.

The Inspector’s report, which T find after hearing the evi-
dence to be an exceedingly accurate and reliable statement
of the situation, finds that Mr. Landrus and the Colalt &
James Mines, Limited, have no bona fide discovery of valu-
able mineral as defined by the Mines Act: and further, that
the alleged discovery which they claim as their original dis-
covery is not within the boundaries of the property staked
by them, but some little distance south of their south hound-
ary. He further reports that Cashman has a bona fide dis-
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covery of valuable mineral within the property staked by him,
his discovery being south of the property staked by Landrus.
The Inspector reports further that there was no blazed line
between Landrus’ alleged original discovery and his num-
ber one post, which fact I find clearly confirmed by the evi-
dence. He also finds that the Landrus post at this alleged
discovery is marked ¢ South-east Quarter of the North Half
instead of “ North-east Quarter of the North Half ™ of the
lot, and that it is dated 2 p.m. He finds that there is an-
other Landrus discovery post which is within the block of
land staked by Landrus and which has running from it a
blazed line in an indirect course to the Landrus No. 1 post.
This latter discovery post has the correct part of the lot
namely, “ North-east Quarter of North-Half,” marked upon
it, and iz dated the same day, 26th February, 1907, as the
other Landrus discovery post, but is marked 4 p.m. instead of
2 p.m. At the hearing Landrus and his assistant, Charlan/,
repudiated this latter as the discovery upon which they
gtaked, but Landrus admitted that the writing on both these
discovery posts was the same and that it had been done Ly
one Decow, who was said to have been present with them at
the staking but who was not called at the trial. The secondly
mentioned discovery post, that is the one at the end of the
indirect blazed line, was planted on an outcropping of bar
ren diabase rock which no eensible miner or prospector
could pretend to believe was valuable mineral. The first
mentioned Landrus discovery (outside of the land staked
by him) is described as a tight crack in the diabase rock
with an occasional splash of calcite, but no valuable mineral
ghowing. This latter could scarcely have been believed,
either, to be a bona fide discovery of valuable mineral within
the meaning of the Act.

The fact is that the Landrus staking was done upon snow
shoes, when it is admitted the ground was covered with two
or three feet of snow, and it is extremely improbable that a
valuable discovery would have been made in such circum-
stances. It would only be by the rarest good fortune that
anyone could have expected at that time to make one.

The proper size of a mining claim in this territory is 40
acres, 20 chains to a side, 1 find upon the evidence that
Landrus’ staking and blazing, such as he did, took in less
than half this quantity, extending only about 814 chains
from the north boundary instead of 20, and leaving scme 23
acres of the 40 unstaked. T find also, as already stated,
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that the alleged discovery which Landrus and his assistant
(harland swear was his original discovery was outside of
the property he staked and that there was no blazed line
whatever from it to his No. 1 post. The discovery post was
also, as before mentioned, marked with the wrong part of
the lot, being “south-east quarter” instead of * morth-
cast quarter.” If I were to draw conclusions from the cir-
cumstances shown, especially the fact that the application
filed by Landrus claims discovery at 4 p.m., I could not but
be disposed to think that the discovery post marked 4 p.n
planted on the barren rock at the end of the indirect bluzed
line was the discovery post really planted by Landrus for
the property he was purporting to stake. Joth Landrus
and his assistant, however, swear emphatically that it is not
and that the other one firstly mentioned was the original
discovery on which they staked, and Charland distinctly
swears that the latter is now at the same point and same
showing of mineral where they planted their original dis-
covery post for the property in question, though he contended
that it was not south of their south line, which in the face
of the inspector’s report and all the other evidence I have no
hesitation in finding it was.

As regards the Landrus claim, it only remains to mention
that months after his original staking and some weeks after
(ashman’s discovery, in fact just a day or a few days before
the inspector visited the property, Landrus or some repre-
sentatives of the Cobalt & James Mines, Ltd., planted
another discovery post on an extension of Cashman’s vein
which they uncovered where there was a showing of calcite
and cobalt bloom. I quite agree with the inspector in re-
jecting any pretence of claim under such a proceeding.

As to the first point involved in the dispute, namely, the
validity of the claim of Landrus and the Cobalt & James
Mines, Ltd., there is no difficulty. The claim is not only
invalid but is as gross a violation of the requirements and
intent of the Act as could well be conceived.  The purpose
of the staking seems plainly to have been merely to blanket
the property and hold it in such a way as to keep other pros-
pectors off while the staker prospected it at leisure or waited
the development of surrounding properties, which is the very
thing the law of discovery and the provisions of the Act are
designed to prevent. If a licensee desires to obtain exclusive
possession of a piece of property for the purpose of prospect-
ing it, which, of course, it proper enough in a case where
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mineral cannot be hoped to be discovered without extensive
working, for instance where there is no exposure of rock, he
may do o0 by following the provisions of the Act relating to
working permits, which require 60 days’ notice of his applica-
tion, allowing all prospectors equal chances of making a dis-
covery during the 60 days, when, if none is made, the work-
ing permit may be granted, but there must be no staking for
a mining claim until a discovery of valuable mineral has
actually been made, Landrus had no pretence of discovery
on the property he staked, as required by secs. 117 and 132
of the Act. The place where he planted his discovery post,
if we are to believe the evidence of himself and his assistant,
was outside the limits of his staking. No line was
blazed from it to No. 1 post as required by sec. 133 (d).
Less than half the property which he was required under
sec. 112 to apply for and which his application and record of
claim represented, was really included within his staking.
In addition to not having a bona fide discovery of valuable
mineral as required by sec, 132 at the time of staking, I have
no hesitation in finding that he did not stake the property in
anything like substantial compliance, as nearly as the cir-
cumstances reasonably permitted, with the provisions of the
Act.

I therefore find that the Landrus claim is invalid, and
that it should be cancelled.

Secondly, as to Cashman’s rights in the property. This
i a point of considerably greater difficulty than the question
of Landrus’ rights. In addition to the facts already stated,
I find that Cashman proceeded to the property on or ahout
Tth June and commenced prospecting south of the Landrus
staking, but within the 40-acre piece which Landrus’ applica-
tion applied for. No one else was then in occupation of or
working upon any part of the property, and Cashman claims
that from this fact and from the wmature of the Landrus
staking and the lack of any reasonable ghowing of discoverv at
the Landrus discovery post, he assumed that the property was
open for prospecting. Confining his work, however, to the
territory outside of the Landrus lines, he, after working for
some little time, opened up a promising calcite vein upon
which he placed prospecting pickets and in which he after-
wards, namely, on 21st June, discovered native silver. He
planied a discovery post, proceeding the same day, June 21st,
to stake the claim. His staking included the whole 40
acres, that is to say, the 17 acres or so formerly staked by
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Landrus as well as the other 23 acres of the north-east quar
ter of the north half of the lot not included in the Landrus
staking. Shortly after he proceeded to the recording office
and filed his application, together with the dispute and ap
peal already mentioned, the Recorder not being able to re-
cord it by reason of the prior record of the Landrus applica-
fion.

The question, 1 think, turns upon the meaning of secs.
131 and 166 of the Act, If the lands were at the time
of Cashman’s discovery and staking open to prospect
ing within the meaning of sec. 131, then, having made
a discovery of valuable mineral, Cashman would under sec
132 have a right to stake and of course a right to
record a claim. No doubt it was the intention of the
islature that

amendments of the last session of the le
where one licensee has regularly staked and recorded a claim
another licensee shall not be allowed to stake and record
until the application of the first has been disposed of.  This
principle, however, cannot be extended further than the fai
interpretation of the sections mentioned will warrant. Sec.
131 allows an * abandoned ™ claim to be staked and recorded
by another licensee, Sec. 165 provides for express abandon
ment in writing, and sec. 166 declares that “ non-compliance
by or on behalf of the licensee of (with?) any provision of
this Act relating to the staking out and recording of a
mining claim, working permit or boring permit, including
the blazing or otherwise marking all lines by the Act re-
quired . . . shall be deemed to be an abandonment.”
This latter may be described as a constructive abandonment,
and where such constructive abandonment has happened 1
think the lands involved must be held to be open to prospect-
g and staking, under secs. 131 and 132. The point to be
determined is whether there was such a constructive abandon-
ment of the claim by Landrus by reason of his failing to
comply with the provisions of the Act relating to the stak-
ing out of a claim including the Dblazing or marking
of the lines required by the Act. As already pointed out.
Landrus’ departure from the provisions of the Act regarding
his staking was not merely slight or technical, but substantial
and material. He included less than half the claim: he
planted his discovery post outside the boundaries of what he
staked ; and he blazed no line from number 1 post to ms
discovery., I think sec. 166 shonld not be extended beyond
what it clearly and fairly includes, and 1 think it must be
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held to be qualified by the provisions of sec. 137, but if it
is to have any application at all 1 think it must cover just
such a case as the present. No doubt the purpose of the
section was to enforce compliance or reasonably substantial
compliance with the requirements of the Act regarding the
physical staking and marking of the property, making it a
penalty, so to speak, upon the delinquent that the property
may be taken up by another licensee. To prevent misap-
pretension perhaps 1 should say that 1 do not think the
mere invalidity of a claim by reason for instance for lack of
such a discovery of valuable mineral as would be necessary to
pass the claim, would come within the meaning of sec. 166 so
as to leave the claim open to be staked by another licensce.
Sec. 166 seems to me to relate to the physical staking and
marking out of the claim and blazing of the lines, Making
discovery is something apart from and which should be
antecedent to the staking and marking, and does not seem to
be within the express wording of sec, 166. This, however,
it is not necessary to determine in the present case.

Viewing the matter in the light 1 do and feeling, as
expressed by Mr, Justice McLennan in the case of Clark v
Docksteader, 36 8. C. R. 622, that where a prospector has
really made a bona fide discovery of valuable mineral every
reasonable intendment should be made in favour of his right
to the enjoyment of what he has found. In the present case
if the claim were to be thrown open it could only result in a
rush for the property, with little hope that the person who
had made the discovery would be able to acquire the claim,
but rather with the likelihood that someone having no moral
right to it would stake and file upon it.

I therefore think Mr. Cashman is entitled to the pro
perty, and that his application should be recorded, and I
think he should have his costs of the trial.

From this decision the Cobalt & James Mines, Ltd., ap-
pealed to the Divisional Court, the appeal being heard by
Favconsrinae, C.J., Brrrron, J. and RippeLy, J.

J. E. Day, for appellants,
George Ross, for Cashman, the respondent.
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RE CASHMAN AND THE COBALT AND JAMEsS MINES, LTD. 77
28th Oct., 1907.

BrrrroN, J.—1 think the appeal of the Cobalt Company
from the decigion of the Mining Commissioner upon the com-

plaint of Cashman must be dismissed

There is no escape from the conclusion upon the evidence
that Landrus, under whom the company claims, did not make
any bona fide discovery of valuable mineral as defined by the
Mines Act, upon Claim No. 5326, being the N.E. 14 of the
N. 1% of lot 3, in the 5th concession of the township of

James—and also that the so-called discovery, that whic
Landrus claimed as his original discovery, was not upon but
wth of the property and outside the limits of the staking

These are wholly questions of fact. The evidence was
satisfactory to the Commissioner, and the evidence was con
firmed by the inspection of one of the mining inspectors
sent on with the consent of the parties to this litigation. I
e no reason why the findings of fact should be interfered
with.

That disposes of the claim of the company.

Can the company, upon its claim being disallowed, be a
party to the attack upon another, not for the purpose of
settling a dispute between them as to the ownership of any
mining rights, but merely to oust the other and to throw
open the claim, which as the Commissioner says, “ could only
result in a rush for the property with little hope that the
person who has made the AII*I'H\('I"\- would be able to acquire
e claim, but rather in the likelihood that someone having
o moral right to it would stake and file upon it.” 1 think
not. It may be a hardship that a person who has done some

ork upon a mining location, but who has not been go success

as to make a discovery, should not be allowed to attack
en the man who is commonly known as a “claim jumper,”

1
sla-

t that, as T view the matter at present, iz for the L

To avoid any misapprehension 1 add that I do not agree
“aban-

the learned Commissioner as to this being an

! ¢laim ™ within the meaning of the statute, but if the

pany is not in a position to complain any more than any
of the general ,»|||>'inv_ the matter cannot be further dealt

th here.

The appeals must be dismissed with costs,
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RippeLy, J.—One Landrus, to whose rights the appellants
have succeeded, claimed to have made a valuable discovery,
and alleges that he staked the claim as required by the Act.
Cashman also claimed to have a right to the property in
question. The claims were adjudicated upon by the Mining
Commissioner, who decided in favour of Cashman. It is
admitted that if the claim of the appellants were valid, it has
precedence over that of Cashman; and therefore the first
question is whether the appeal of the company against the
decision of the Commissioner disallowing their claim is
well founded.

The Mining Commissioner had before him the witnesses,
and he has found as a fact that Landrus made no discovery
of valuable mineral within the Aect, and further that the
alleged discovery is not within the boundaries of the property
staked by them, but some little distance south of their south
boundary. It is admitted that if either finding be sustained,
this part of the appeal must fail.

There is abundant evidence upon which the Commis-
gioner might find as he has, and unless we are prepared to
reverse our own recent decision in Bishop v. Bishop, 10 0. W.
R. 177, and a long line of cases which are followed therein,
we cannot give effect to the contention of the appellants.

This being the case, 1 do not think that the appellants
can be heard as against the claim of Cashman. Section 52
(3) gives “any licensee or person feeling aggrieved by any
decision,” the right to appeal; but sec. ©5 makes it clear tha
what is meant is, any licensee feeling aggrieved, and not
generally that it is any licensee whatsoever, who is given the
right to appeal. The notice is to be served *upon all par-
ties adversely interested “—unless an intending appellant has
himself some interest or claims some interest in the property,
there can be no “ parties adversely interested.” 1If the ap-
peal against the allowance of the claim of Cashman were to
succeed, the company would receive no benefit greater or
other than any other person. In the absence of express legis-
lation giving such an extraordinary right, the claim of an
intending appellant to appeal under such circumstances can-
not be sustained.

Both appeals should be dismissed with costs.

Farcoxsrinae, C.J., concurred.

NoTe.—Neither the holding of the Divisional Court as to the ap-
pellant’s Inck of status to attack the respondent’s claim, nor that of
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RE M'CRIMMON AND MILLER.

Mr. Justice Britton as to there being no abandonment within the
meaning of the statute, is now good law. The former, after several
unsuccessful attempts to give it a reasonable interpretation, was fin-
ally overruled by the Court of Apyp in Re Smith and Hill, post;
and the latter was overruled by the same Divisional Court in Re
McNeil and Plotke, post (going, however, as elsewhere submitted, too
far in the opposite direction), and again by the same court in Re
Milne and Gamble, post.

As to the question of status to attack, it would seem that the
learned judges may have been under misapprehension as to the eir-
cumstances of the case before them. Sections B2 (3) and 75, quoted
in the judgment, could have no relation to the matter in hand as
these sections dealt with appeals from the Recorder to the Commis-
gioner, and the company had not in any way appealed nor did it seek
to appeal from the Recorder; its appeal was from the Commissioner
who heard the dispute in the first instance; and it was s, 43 (prac-
tically identical ax to the point involved with present s ) that
governed appeals from the Commissioner to the Divisional Court. Ap
plication of the doctrine enunciated by the Divisional Court would seem
to reverse the rule that the position of the defendant is the stronger,
and give all the advantage to the attacking party. The question, how
ever, is not without its difficulties: see in British Columbia Clark v.
taney, 1 Martin's M. C. 281 Caldwcll v, Davys, Ib., 387 ; and s. 131
of the Mineral Act, R, 8. B, (O, « and s 11 of amendment of
1808, by which each party, in adverse proceedings, is required to give
affirmative evidence of his title, and if not established the judge must
so find.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re McCRIMMON AND MILLER.
scovery—Lands  Open—Abandonment—Subsequent Staking—Afi-
davit of Discovery.

A mining elaim is invalid if discovery of valuable mineral is not made
before staking, and subsequent discovery will not cure the in

validity,

But a claim invalid for lack of sufficient discovery is not an abandoned

one within the meaning of ss. 166 and 131 (1907), and does not
until disposed of leave the lands open to a subsequent staking.

The facts are fully stated in the decision.

J. Lorn McDougall, for appellant and disputant, Me-
Crimmon.

J. W. Mahon, for respondent, Miller,

30th August, 1907.

Tue ComwmrssioNerR.—This matter comes before me by
way of appeal from the decision of the Mining Recorder in
refusing to record the application of the appellant M¢Crim-
mon, and by way of dispute filed by McCrimmon with
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the Mining Recorder, claiming that the application and
staking and record of the respondent Miller is invalid and
that he, McCrimmon, is entitled to be recorded for the pro-
perty. The dispute was referred to me by the Mining Re-
corder under sec. 52 (2) for trial and adjudication, and
both the appeal and dispute came before me and have been
tried and dealt with together.

From the evidence and the Inspector’s reports 1 find the
facts to be as follows: Miller staked the property on 15th
April, 1907, claiming discovery the same day, and duly re-
corded his claim with the Mining Recorder. A former stak-
ing, or partial staking by one Shechan, appears to have been
made of the property, but the evidence does not show that
this was in existence at the time of Miller’s staking. Me-
Crimmon staked the property on Tth June, 1907, claiming
discovery on the same date, and presented his application to
the Mining Recorder, who refused to record it by reason of
the prior Miller claim, but the application was filed with the
Recorder and a dispute made out claiming that McCrimmon
was entitled to be recorded, and that the Miller claim was
invalid under the Act.

At the trial a good deal of evidence was directed towards
the question of the north boundary of the claim, the appel-
lant contending that Miller’s discovery post was really planted
outside the c¢laim. T am not able, however, to find, on the
the evidence, that this contention is cubstantiated. An
opportunity was afforded the parties to have a survey, which
would definitely settle the question, but neither party availed
himself of it.

Upon the evidence, however, it is clear to my mind, and
in fact it was not on the argument seriously contested, that
Miller had no discovery of valuable mineral within the
meaning of the Act at the time he staked his claim. Subse-
quently to the staking, however, at exactly what period the
evidence does not disclose, he did make a bona fide discovery
of valuable mineral on the property, this discovery heing
located some three chaing from the point at which he origin-
ally claimed discovery and at which he planted his discovery
post.  Two discovery posts have been spoken of in the evi-
dence, but it is clear that both of these were near the north
boundary line and neither identical with the discovery which
is pronounced hy the Inspector to be a bona fide discovery.
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1 and Dealing first with the branch of the case relating to
1 and McCrimmon’s claim upon the property and his right to stake
} pro- it, I think the property was not open to staking at the time

g Re- he claims to have made his discovery and staking. Argu-
and ment was presented to the effect that, under sec, 166, the
l“"ll

Miller claim was abandoned, and that therefore, under seec.
131, the propertv would be open to prospecting and to stak-
1] ing. Without deciding as to what would be the effect if the
d the

15th
y re

stal

Miller discovery post had really been outside the claim as
contended, which, as I have already stated, was not estab-
lished by the evidence, 1 think it is clear that sec. 166 ig not

" wide enough to cover a case where invalidity ig claimed by
wen w S

that > . "
M take it, within the foir reading of sec, 166. It is really,
M

reason of lack of sufficient discovery, that not being, as 1

owever, unnecessary to determine this question as to whether
ming :
‘1 or not the prope rty was open to ;'l'ilr,l!‘lllll'_[ or ~l-l‘\|ll:,' at
m to "

" ot ¢ time of the MeCrimmon staking, as from the evidence

and from the Inspector’s report it is absolutely clear that

11

: McCrimmon had no bona fide discovery of valuable mineral.
Ll g

was The MeCrimmon staking and application was therefore

invalid, and the appeal and dispute, so far as they
or the recording of his claim, must be dismissed.

od
aras
ipel Upon the remaining branch, namely, as to the validity
stod f the Miller staking and claim, one must always feel great

the hesitation in throwing out a c¢laim when the claimant really
v bona fide discovery of valuable mineral, even though
a discovery had not heen made at the time of staking
iled and recording the property It seems to me, however, that
\ct allows me no discretion in the matter, and T think it
perfectly clear that the discovery of valuable mineral must
made before the licensee can make a valid staking of the
hat roperty, Section 132 makes discovery by the licensee the

4 s of the right to stake. As the claimant can only get

ight under the Statute and under this gection, which is
) . : : : -
the the only one authorizing the staking of a mining claim, he
st bring himself within the requirements of the section,

discovery must, as I have held in Haight v. Harrison,

fe, and in a number of other cases in which the matter has
p, precede the staking.  Sections 136 and 209 (6) of

might also be referred to in this connect

vi- \

m Sec-
157 (form 14) requires the staker to make affidavit that
as in fact discovered valuable mineral, and requires that
must state the day and hour of such discovery, and this

M.C.C—6
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affidavit must be true: see Attorney-General of Ontario v.
Hargrave, 8 0. W. R. 127, confirmed by the Court of Appeal,
10 0. W. R. 319; Collom v. Manley, 32 8. C. R. at 378
(a British Columbia case in which it was held that the claimant
must have a discovery in fact before he was entitled to locate
a claim; belief of the staker in the existence of discovery is
not sufficient).

The policy of the Act is to prevent one licensee taking
exclusive possession of a piece of land prior to discovery, as
all licensees are to be entitled to equal rights until discovery
is made, except only where the licensee avails himself of the
working permit provisions of the Act under which, after
notice of application is posted for 60 days, if no discovery
is made by another licensee within that time, he may there-
after obtain exclusive possession for 6 or 12 months, it being
deemed that the land must then be of such a character, being
covered with soil for instance, that more extensive operations
are required for discovery than the ordinary prospector is
able to use or would care to use without protection for the
results of his labour. Particularly would it be mischievous
under the Act as amended during the last session of the
Legislature, to allow staking without discovery, as the amend-
ments protect the first staker in his possession until his claim
has been disposed of.

This, 1 think, is the first case which has come before me
in which a valuable discovery has been made where I have
not been enabled to decide in favor of the discoverer. But,
for the reasons 1 have given, 1 see no recourse but to hold
the staking and record of the Miller claim invalid.

Nore.—Section 166 (now s. 83 of the Act of 1908) was amended
in 1909, by e, 26, s. 31, making it clear that the abandonment worked
by the section is confined to cases of noncompliance with the Aect as
to the time and manner of staking out and recording—not including a
case of insufficient discovery—which it is submitted with deference
was always its meaning,
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re MacKAY AND BOYER.

Staking Promptly—Delay After Discovery—Intervening Discovery
and Ntaking—Evidence—~Ntories of Prior Discovery and Staking
Assays—Appeal as well as Dispute—Necessity for—Res Judicata
—Appeal after Time.

Staking out of a mining claim must be proceeded with promptly after
discovery else the discoverer's rights will be lost to a subsequent
discoverer who completes staking first,

Delay from the morning of one day till the afternoon of the next when
the staking might readily have been completed the same afternoon
or the next morning is quite beyond the limit allowed.

Stories of alleged prior discovery and planting of posts, no trace of
which can afterwards be found, should be received with a good deal
of caution.

Where a claimant, who has filed an application for a mining claim
which the Recorder refused to record by reason of there being a
prior application upon the same property, enters a dispute against
the prior application and therein claims to be entitled to the prop-
erty, an appeal against such refusal is not necessary.

This was a case of conflicting applications for mining
claims upon the same property. The facts are fully stated
in the decision.

George Ross, for MacKay, disputant and appellant.
A. G. Slaght, for Boyer, respondent.

31st August, 1907.

Tue CommissioNeErR—The dispute in this matter was
transferred to me by the Mining Recorder under sec. 52
(2), for trial and adjudication, and appointments duly taken
out for the hearing of the dispute and appeal at the same
time.

Formal objection was taken on behalf of the respondent
that the appeal herein was not lodged and served in proper
time, and that the appellant was concluded by an appeal of
an earlier date. The facts are that on 17th May the appel-
lant filed an appeal and dispute against a former recorded
applicant named Martin, whose claim, it is admitted by
counsel, had some time previously lapsed, but was not form-
ally cancelled on the Recorder’s books till 21st May. Some
time after the cancellation of the Martin record of claim, the
Recorder then having both the respondent’s and the appel-
lant’s applications on file, recorded the respondent’s applica-
tion, that being the firet one filed with him. This was
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merely a ministerial act and did not at all involve any con-
sideration of or decigion upon the merits of the applicants’
claims. The appellant and disputant then, on 6th June,
filed another dispute and appeal against the respondent’s
recorded application. 1 think, under sec. 158a, the filing of
this dispute, which asked to have the respondent’s claim de-
clared invalid and cancelled and his own put upon record,
was suflicient to put the matters in issue and have them tried
out between the parties without more, and T am entirely
satisfied that there was nothing whatever done in what
hitherto occurred to preclude the disputant from this course.
He seems to have filed his appeal for greater caution. If it
were really necessary to file the appeal 1 think there was
nothing either by way of res judicata or by lapse of time to
preclude him. But if it were necessary and if there were
any doubt about the lapse of time, the appellant not having
been notified pursuant to sec. 62, I would, under sec. 52 (3),
allow the appeal to be made.

woy e
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Dealing with the matter upon its merits. The lands
being at the time, as it is admitted by counsel, open to pro-
specting and staking, the respondent Boyer claims that on 6th
May, about eight or nine o’clock in the morning, he proceeded
to the property and made a discovery of valuable mineral
and planted thereon a discovery post. Without completing
the staking he returned to Haileybury, and in the afternoon
of the same day went again with a companion to the property
and looked over it, when he says he found that his discovery
post had disappeared. Without replacing it or doing any-

-

L

: 4 thing more with the property, he again returned to Hailey- 4
{i i;: bury and that evening took legal advice upon the question as to ;’
{1 B whether the lands were really open to be staked. Next after- )
i Vi noon he went again to the property with an assistant and 3
l l'!‘) be | at ;I'mnl. three o'clock in the afternoon put up his discovery M

1 post again, as he says, and proceeded to complete the staking E

3k of the claim. 5
%

! Meanwhile, however, on the morning of this last men- :

[ # tioned day (7th May) the disputant MacKay, through his ¥

agent Hunt, had made a discovery and completed the staking

[_,
f

! of the property. No Boyer posts were there when Hunt and R
| his assistant were doing their staking, and they knew nothing

of any Boyer discovery. It iz admitted that when Boyer
was doing his staking in the afternoon of the same day he
and his assistant saw the MacKay-Hunt staking, which had
\ then already been completed.
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The planting or alleged planting of the Boyer discovery
post on the morning of Gth June rests upon Boyer’s own
uncorroborated evidence. Strange to say, in his affidavit he
claims to have made his discovery at three p.m. of Gth June
instead of in the morning of that day. It is not claimed by
him in his evidence that he made any discovery in the after-
noon of the 6th or planted any discovery post at that time.

For the security of honest prospectors 1 think it is neces-
sary to receive with a good deal of caution statements of
alleged prior discoveries and planting of posts, no trace of
which can afterwards be found, when it is sought thereby to
antedate a claimant who has admittedly, at a certain day and
time, duly made a discovery and planted his posts. The
evidence regarding such secret discoveries and mysterious
disappearance of posts, which nobody but the alleged planter
has ever seen, I think should be very satisfactory to he
accepted. T think, however, under sec. 134 of the Act,
that even if Boyer did plant his discovery post on the morn-
ing of 6th June as he claims, he forfeited his right by failure
to complete his staking as quickly as in the circumstances was
reasonably possible. e might have staked the claim, if not
that same morning, at least that afternoon, or certainly the
forenoon of the next day. It seems to me that, in leaving it
to the afternoon of the 7th, he was quite outside the time
limit allowed by sec. 134, and that the property was conse-
quently open to Hunt to stake and complete his staking
first, as he did on the morning of the 7th.

With consent of the parties an order was made for inspec-
tion of the alleged discoveries by the Mining Inspector. The
Inspector reports that Boyer has no discovery of valuable
mineral within the meaning of the Act, but that MacKay
has a discovery, and upon the evidence and the Inspector’s
report T so find. 1 may say that I do not at all, in the
absence of the assayer and of strict proof as to the bona fides
of the samples assayed, accept the reported assay of large
silver values from the Boyer discovery.

For the reasons stated, and as the Hunt-MacKay staking
seems to be regular and valid, T think the dispute should be
allowed, and that the Boyer claim should be cancelled and
the MacKay application recorded upon the property.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re WATERMAN AND MADDEN.

Working Conditions—Kind of Work—Non-performance—FEarouse f[or
—Digcovery—Evidence—Diamond Drill—Worlking Permit.

Where the holder of a mining claim claimed to have made discovery
of valuable mineral by means of a diamond drill, obtaining as he
claimed small assays from the borings, but had done nothing to
open up the alleged finds or show their extent or character,—it
being in the district at that time necessary to have every discovery
pass inspection—proof of discovery was held unsatisfactory,

Held also that—whether or not the diamond drilling was work within
the meaning of 8. 160—as enough had not been done sinee staking,
the claim had become forfeited, and after more than a year o -
activity, the only excuse being negotiations with officers of (he De-
partment, the forfeiture must be considered final,

It was pointed out that the proper course in the circumstances would
have been to procure a working permit upon the property.

Dispute against respondent’s mining claim,

J. Lorn MeDougall, for disputant Willis E. Waterman.
8. D. Madden, the respondent, in person.

25th September, 1907.

Tur CommisstoNEr.—This is a matter transferred to me
by the Mining Recorder, pursuant to sec. 52 (2), for trial
and adjudication. The complaint is that the mining claim
recorded by the respondent is invalid by reason of lack of
discovery of valuable mineral and by reason of the non-per-
formance of the working conditions required by The Mines
Act and failure to file proof of performance of the working
conditions within the time required by the Act.

I find as a fact that the working conditions were not per-
formed. nor was any proof filed within the time limited by the
Act.

The evidence as to discovery is not very complete, but 1
am satisfied from what was disclosed that nothing was dis-
covered which it would be possible, o far as operations went,
to declare to be a discovery of valuable mineral within the
meaning of the Act. The facts are, that Mr. Madden went
upon the property, it would appear, while there was still an
existing uncancelled claim upon it, and operated with a
diamond drill, sinking small holes in two or three places.
He claims to have got assays of silver from some of the
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borings but none of the alleged finds were tested as to extent
or character by opening up or further borings in the vicinity
and no mineral whatever could be seen in place at any of
Mr. Madden’s workings. Shortly after staking the claim
and recording it Mr. Madden ceased operations, and nothing
turther has been done with the property. Though in the first
part of the hearing before me Mr. Madden contended that
there was sufficient of this drilling done subsequent to the
staking to constitute thirty days’ work, later in the proceed-
ings, after looking into the matter, he admitted that this was
not the case, but pleaded as excuse for lack of performance
of work that negotiations with the Inspector and with the
Department as to how the discovery was to be tested were
in progress, and pending those he did not recommence
operations.

Without making any decigion as to whether such drilling
could be considered actual mining operations within the
meaning of see. 160, it is sufficient to point out that even if
it could be go considered there was not enough done after the
staking of the property to comply with the Act, and the
excuse alleged T think is altogether insufficient, especially in
view of the fact that more than a year elapsed from the date
of the performance of the last of the work before the present
dispute was filed against the claim. Had Mr. Madden any-
thing like the confidence in his alleged discovery which he
ghould have had before staking and filing his claim, T cannot
conceive of his allowing the property to rest for so long a
period without pursning active operations to open up the
mineral which he claimed he had found.

I might point out that the proper course for Mr. Madden
to have pursued, if he desired to carry on extensive operatioas
with a diamond drill in such a way that he would be pro-
tected from interference by other parties and secured in the
results of his work in case he disclosed valuable mineral,
would have been to procure a working permit upon the pro-
perty as provided by the Act. Tt is for just such cases, where
mineral cannot be found upon the surface and extensive
operations are required to disclose it, that the working permit
procedure is intended.

Property should not, however, be tied up by mining claims
without actual discovery of valuable mineral or without per-
formance of the prescribed working conditions and filing of
proof thereof as the law requires.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re REICHEN AND THOMPSON,

Ntaking—Adopting Former Markings—Substantial Compliance—Over-
looking Irregularitics—~Ntaking Promptly — Priority — Discovery
must be Appropriated—False Afidavit—Slight Defects or Inac
ouracies in  Application—Moral Claim—Retroactive Statute—
Other Laws as to Marking Out of Claims Discussed,

Where in staking out a mining claim new or newly marked posts are
planted, existing marking of lines, which the staker assisted in
making, may be adopted, thus making substantial compliance with
the Act, but it is safer to mark all lines anew.

Unless a discovery is appropriated by at once planting a discovery
post upon it and proceeding as quickly as reasonably possible to
complete the staking out of a mining claim the discoverer's rights
may be lost or postponed.

Procuring the recording of a claim by a false affidavit will invalidate
the claim.

Slight unintentional defects or inaccuracies in an application will not
invalidate a claim.

It seems that where there has been actual discovery and an honest
attempt to comply with the law the tendency should be to overlook
irregularities in staking, so far as the Act will permit,

This was a dispute transferred by the Recorder for adjudi-
cation. Both parties claimed the same property. The dis-
putant Reichen was the first to discover and stake, but objec-
tions were raised to the sufficiency of his staking and to some
defects and inaccuracies in his application. The respondent
Thompson staked the following morning, but was first to
get his application on file. Tis claim was attacked on th
ground that it was subsequent to the disputant’s and staked
when the land was not open, and that the recording of it was
procured by a false affidavit. The facts are fully set forth
in the decision.

A. G. Slaght, for disputant.

F. L. Smiley, for respondent.
12th October, 1907.

Tue CommissioNer.—I find the facts to be that the dis-
putant Reichen, with his employee Perkins, at 3.30 p.m., 21st
June, 1907, planted a discovery post upon what is not dis-
puted to be a showing of valuable mineral within the meaning
of the Act, the property then having no unexpired or un-
lapsed staking or record upon it. He proceeded forthwith to
mark his name and the date of the discovery upon the dis-
covery post and upon No. 1 post, using the same posts that he
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RE REICHEN AND THOMPSON, 89

had a few months previously used for a staking of the pro-
perty which was never recorded. He cut or shaved off from
these old posts the old markings or such of them as wer¢
inappropriate for his present staking and made them in every
respect, so far as appears, conform to the requirements of
the Act. The discovery post, it may be mentioned, was not
planted at the point where it had previously been, but was
removed about 100 feet to a discovery made by Perkins on
the 7th and 8th of June, upon which no post had ever heen
before planted, and from which, according to the evidence,
Perkins had taken away samples for assay and had, just a few
days before the present staking, obtained returns of an
assay showing silver. After planting and marking the dis-
covery and No. 1 posts Reichen proceeded around the
boundaries of the claim seeing that each of his former corner
posts was in place and freshening up the old markings upon
them. The boundary lines had already been blazed by him
on former stakings, and no new blazing of the boundaries
was done at this time. This completed the operations for
that day, and he arranged with Perkins that the latter should
come back mext morning and complete the blazing. Just
what it was intended he should do for this purpose does not
appear, but Perkins did as a fact go to the claim early the
following morning and blaze out the line from the No. 1 to
the discovery post, or rather continued the blazing of the old
line (which was in the same direction) over the additional
100 feet or so toward the south-west, that the discovery post
had been removed from the former point of discovery.
Though some of the old blazing and marking may not have
been as distinet as it might be, I must find upon the evidence
that it was in substantial compliance with the Act, and was
quite sufficient to clearly identify and mark out the property
which was intended to comprise the claim. In a surveyed
township, as this claim was, there could of course really be
no question about the identity of the property intended to be
taken for the description of the fractional part of the lot
which is required to be marked upon the No. 1 post identi-
fies it.

At nine o'clock on the morning of 22nd June, being the
next day after Reichen had planted his discovery post, and
apparently less than an hour after Perking had completed
his blazing, the respondent Thompson, having been informed
by one of his employees, Jones, of the Reichen staking and
the suggestion apparently having been made to him by Jones
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that the staking or marking and blazing of Reichen was not i
properly or sufficiently done, proceeded with his assistants to

the property and after examining the Reichen discovery post !
and his other posts, and seeing Reichen’s name and markings
with the date of discovery upon them, proceeded to plant his 3
digcovery post immediately beside Reichen’s, and, as I find,
upon exactly the same discovery and vein. e completed the
planting of his other posts, putting the necessary markings
upon them, and blazed out the lines in accordance with the
requirements of the Act.

L e e am e S S

I may here mention that the discovery upon which both
Reichen’s and Thompson’s discovery posts were planted is
claimed on behalf of the disputant Reichen to have been made
by Perkins on the 7th and 8th of June, and is claimed by the
respondent Thompson to have been made by his nephew
Frel Thompson at the same time. Neither Perkins nor |
Fred. Thompson, however, is personally claiming any right in
the property, nor could they or anyone through them as | |
think under the Act claim any right until the planting of a
digcovery post. Section 134 of the Act is clear that any dis-
coverer desiring to be protected in his discovery must at once
plant his discovery post, and the reason for this rule is
obvious ; if stories of alleged secret discovery set up in oppo-
gition to the claim of a licensee who has planted his discovery
post and taken the steps prescribed by law to appropriate the
discovery and claim, were to be listened to and accepted, a
miner’s title would be precarious indeed. . . . Upon the
whole evidence T am convinced that Perkins and not Thomp-
gon is the man who really made the discovery in question,
though, as T have before stated, I think this question is not

to file their respective claims, Thompson showing superior :
gpeed and alertness and managing by leaving the claim forth- "
B with after staking, walking 10 miles and paddling 27 miles
' the same day, to reach the Recorder’s office first on Monday
§ morning and get his application upon file first. ~ When
g Reichen’s application was presented the same day the pro-
}

; ? material, for, as a matter of law, the rights of the parties
i"- (IR must commence and date from the appropriation of the dis-
4 F “ f covery hy the planting of the discovery post. 8
fEETS On the completion of their staking both parties pro- 8
 ' ‘, 4 ceeded, with what in a good cause would be considered at ‘(
u “ 3 least very commendable promptness, to the Recorder’s office r
|

f
!
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perty had already been recorded in the name of Thompson,
and Reichen was therefore driven to file a dispute and launch
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not

I8 to the present proceedings to establish his claim as prior staker

and discoverer of mineral on the property. The affidavit of
Thompson, made for the purpose of recording his claim,
alleges discovery of copper, gold and silver, and also deposes
that at the time of his staking there was nothing on the lands
to indicate that they were not open to be staked out as a
mining claim under the Act. I think he was not justified in
making affidavit to either of these statements, certainly not
as to the discovery of gold and silver upon the property,
which statement 1 find, upon his own evidence, he had no
justification whatever for making. As to the second state-
ment ag to there heing nothing on the lands to indicate that
they were not open, he admits that he saw Reichen’s posts
before planting his own, but claims that the Reichen staking
was so far short of the requirements of the Act as to leave the
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- lands open. Though if no mis-statement had been made by
tin the respondent as to any other matter in the case he might
s 1 be credited with good faith in this one, yet T think he should
fa have disclosed in his affidavit the real facts as to the Reichen
lis staking, and if the Recorder refused to record his claim he
e would, if he really believed the Reichen staking bad, have his

recourse and an opportunity to ghow his confidence in his
opinion after the Reichen application was put on record (as
ery he undoubtedly expected it would be if his did not get on
first) by filing a dispute and establishing the invalidity in the
proper way. IHis assertion in his evidence that there were
really two discoveries on two leads about two feet apart, and
hig assertion that he understood that Perking was going up to
the property for him and not for Reichen on the 7th of June,
absolutely contradicted as these statements are by his own
witnesses and by the circumstances of the case, do not tend to
establish confidence in his care or bona fides regarding what
he swears to.

The dispute to be determined involves two questions, first,
whether the Thompson claim which is on record is invalid
and should be cancelled, and secondly, if so, whether the
Reichen claim is valid and should be recorded.

Both applications being presented within the time allowed
by see. 156 of the Act, nothing turns upon the priority of
recording. The Thompson claim is attacked upon the
ground, first, that his discovery and staking were subsequent
to the discovery and staking of Reichen, and that his claim
by reason thereof not only postponed to that of Reichen but
in fact, under sec. 131 and other provisions of the Act, wholly
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invalid because of being staked upon lands not open to stak-
ing: secondly, that it is invalid by reason of the false affidavit
upon which it was filed; and lastly, that it was invalid be-
cause, even if the Reichen staking was so incomplete as to be
deemed an abandonment under sec. 166, Thompson came
upon the property and proceeded to stake and interfere with
the claim before the reasonable time allowed to Reichen by
sec, 131 to complete his staking had expired.

Dealing with these three ohjections in reverse order: |
think as to the last that while the case is probably very near
the line as to the time laid down in sec, 134—Reichen having
planted hie discovery post at 3.30 in the evening, and Thomp-
son coming on next morning at 9 o'clock, 1 should hardly
hold the Thompson staking invalid on this account, particu-
larly in view of the fact that Reichen and his assistant were
not on the property when Thompson came on it, and had
then in fact completed all they were going to do regarding
the staking and marking.

As to the second objection: [ think I would, under the
authorities, have to hold the Thompson application invalid
by reason of the incorrect and misleading affidavit by which
he procured the recording of his claim.

The first and chief ground of attack upon the Thomp-
gon claim—that at the time it was staked out Reichen had a
prior effective staking upon the land—really goes to the root
of both branches of the dispute involving the validity of the
Reichen as well as of the Thompson claim. The question i-,
was the Reichen staking sufficient or was it so far defective
as to work an abandonment under sec. 166?

The point involved is an important one turning upon th
interpretation of secs. 133 and 137 of the Aect, and particu-
larly upon the question whether a staker, who is otherwise
proceeding in accordance with the law, is entitled to adopt
and appropriate as part of the markings for his claim the
posts and markings of an extinet claim which he finds upon
the property—posts and markings which, in this case, had
been placed there by himself in a former staking for another
person with whom, however, he was to he jointly interested
in the claim. It is important because undoubtedly very
many mining titles in the Province depend upon the same
question though it has never previously come before me as
the exclusive test of a claimant’s right.
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After a careful consideration of the various sections of
the Act having to do with the matter, and a somewhat ex-
tended search of authorities, I have reached the conclusion
that, upon the facts of this case, the disputant Reichen was
entitled to adopt the posts and markings which were upon
the property on the 21st of June, and that the staking and
marking performed by himself and Perkins on the 21st and
22nd June in conjunction with what already existed on the
property and was adopted by him was a sufficient and valid
staking and marking under the provisions of the Act.

Section 132 provides that a licensee who discovers valu-
able mineral in place upon lands open to prospecting shall
have the right to stake or to have staked out for him a min-
ing claim thereon.

Section 133 provides that the manner of staking out a
mining claim shall be as therein set forth, namely, by planting
a discovery post upon an outeropping or showing of mineral
and marking it with the name of the licensee, the date and
hour of discovery and the other particulars as therein set
forth, and by planting four corner posts and marking them
as therein specified, and by plainly blazing the trees and
cutting the underbrush along the boundary lines of the claim
and plainly blazing a line from the No. 1 post to the dis-
covery post,

Section 137 provides that substantial compliance, as
nearly as circumstances will reasonably permit, with the pro-
visions of the Act regarding the staking out of mining claims
shall satisfy the requirements of the Act.

Section 166 provides that non-compliance by or on behalf
of the licensee to (with) any provision of the Act relating to
the staking out and recording of a mining claim, including
the blazing or otherwise marking of all lines required by the
Act, £hall be deemed an abandonment.

Section 117 provides that no licensee shall be deemed to
ave acquired any right to a mining claim unless a discovery
of valuable mineral has been made thereon by him or on his
behalf.

Under sees, 135 and 134 all licensees (save only in the
ase of prospecting pickets or working permits, which are
not involved in the present dispute) are to have equal rights
upon lands open to prospecting until some other licensee
discovers valuable mineral and plants a discovery post upon
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it; and a licensee who has actually made a discovery but failed
to plant his discovery post upon it at once and to complete
his staking with reasonable speed, is liable to lose his right in
case another licensee makes a discovery of valuable mineral
upon the property and completes the staking before him,

The foundation of mining title under our law therefore,
and undoubtedly the most important requisite to be per-
formed in order to obtain a mining claim, is the discovery
of valuable mineral; but this must be followed up by appro-
priation of it and by marking out of the claim in the manner
provided in the Act, else even the bona fide discoverer may
find himself postponed to the claim of some other licensee.
Though a safe and impartial administration of the law will
in the end be best secured by uniform enforcement of the
statutory requirements as they stand without regard to hard-
ship in special cases, I think in the interpretation of these
provisions their object and purpose should not be lost gight
of. They are undoubtedly intended to secure the claim to
the first discoverer who plants his post and marks off his
claim in such a way as to make known to other prospectors
that he has found valuable mineral upon the property and
has set it apart for himself. The manner of so appropriating
the claim and notifying others that he has done o cannot
in the abstract signify so long as it is done effectively ; never-
theless, when a method is laid down in the Act prospectors
have a right to expect that it will be done in that way and fo
insist that the provisions of the Act shall be reasonably
carried out.  But when the purpose of the provisions has been
accomplished and there has heen substantial compliance with
the Act, T do not think that a claim should be held bad on
a merely technical or trifling and unimportant detail. The
more important and meritorious act of discovery should not
be overshadowed by non-substantial formality and detail in
the marking out, provided of course that the marking out is
reasonably sufficient and in substantial compliance with the
Act.

This T take to be the intention of our present Act, as well
as the best opinion of authorities in other mining jurisdie-
tions, especially those of more recent date, as to what the
interpretation of such laws ghould be.

In the case of Clark v. Docksteader, a British Columbia
case, 36 8. C. R. at 637, Mr. Justice Maclennan says:—

et 'l'Iu: object of the mining Aets is to promote the discovery of
minerals in the lands of the Crown, and an inducement is held out
to persons to search for them by enabling them to secure the exclusive
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RE REICHEN AND THOMPSON, 95

possession of ground or rock in which they have found minerals and
to take the minerals for their own use. The essential thing to secure
the privilege is the discovery of minerals, and the Aet contains certain
directions to enable the discoverer to cribe and to secure his loca-
tion, and to obtain the reward offered by the Legislature for his
industry,

“Such being the object and purpose of the Aet, I think in con-
struing it every reasonable intendment ought to be made to uphold
the validity of the claim where there has been actnal discovery and
an honest attempt to comply with the directions of the Legislature
in staking and describing the location of the discovery.”

Nandberg v.
gion being

Martin, J., in another British Columbia case,
Ferguson, 2 Martin’s Mining Cases, 172, his de
afterwards confirmed in 35 8. C. R. 476, says :—

“The marked tendency of late years has been to remedy defects
and irregularities in locations.”

To the same effect are the remarks of Lindley, upon the
United States law, who says, in sec. 374 of his work on
mines :—

“While the requirements of these several laws (regarding staking
out and marking) should be fulfilled to a reasonable degree a sub-
stantial compliance, where the 1 faith of the locator is manifest,
would undoubtedly be held sufficient. Such Statutes are as a rule
liberally construed. Slight variations should not be permitted to
invalidate a location otherwise valid.”

Had the claim of the disputant Reichen not had the
boundaries marked or blazed at all, I think it could not be
contended that he had substantially or sufficiently complied
with the provisions of the Act. The sufficiency of the staking
and marking must therefore depend upon his right to appro-
priate and take the benefit of the old posts and markings
which he found upon the property. This, T think in the
circumstances, he was and is entitled to do.

I have not been able to find any very conclusive authority
of our own Courts upon this point, but from a reasonable
construction of the Act upon the principles already mentioned
I think it should be so held. The point has arisen in other
jurisdictions, but the decisions therein are of little value
without an understanding of the Acts upon which they are
based and a comparison of them with our own.

One United States case, Conway v. IHart, 129 Cal. 480,
21 Morrison's Mining Reports 20, cited in the Am. & Eng.
Encye. of Law, vol. 20, 714 (note), 1s directly in peint, tue
head note reading as follows :—“ Where the locators find the
claim marked by stakes used on a former location of the
same claim, which former location has become extinet, they
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have a right to adopt such marking as their own.” The
California law is based, like our own, upon the principle of
discovery, but it is unlike ours in that it does not specify in
detail the character of the marking, the California law being
identical with the Federal law of the United States in merely
providing that “the location must be distinetly marked on
the ground so that its boundaries can be readily traced.”
This variation in the requirements for marking would not
appear to make any difference in the point decided, the point
of decigion being merely the right to adopt existing mark-
ings without regard to the nature or character of the mark-
ings required.

To the same effect is the Colorado case of Miller v. Taylor,
6 Colo. 41, 9 Morrison’s Mining Reports 547; also cited in
the Am. & Eng. Encyc., vol. 20, 715 (note).

On the other hand in an Australian case, Barrington v.
Willox, 4 V. L. R, 2 (1878), it was held, under the Victoria
Statute, that a licensee who had planted the four corner
pegs for a mining claim before he was entitled to do so, could
not, after becoming so entitled, make a proper staking by
removing two ofithe pegs and retaining the otfher two as previ-
ously planted. This decision, however, apparently turned
upon the particular wording of the Victoria Statute or by
law, which provided that “ All claims shall be marked out
at the time of taking possession thereof by substantial pegs
erected at each angle of the claim.” The acquisition of
mining claims under the Victoria law did not depend upon
discovery, but merely upon the taking of possession and
proceeding otherwise as in the Act provided, the planting of
the pegs constituting the taking of possession and heing
under the Act the commencement of title.

The nearest approach in our own Courts to a decision
upon the point is in the case of St. Laurent v. Meraier, 33 S.
. R. 314, a case under the Yukon Regulations in which it
was held that where a claimant staked out and obtained
grant of a mining claim for a piece of land, part of which
overlapped another valid claim and which part was therefore
void, and after the overlapped claim became extinet again
applied for and obtained a grant of all the land originally
staked without re-planting any posts but adopting his former
posts and markings, it was held by a majority of the Supreme
Court of Canada that his claim was not void by reason of
failure to re-stake. The Yukon Regulations in force at this
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time required the marking out of the claim by the planting of
stakes before making application for the claim, and as to this
feature of the case 1 can see no distinction between that and
the present case, but the decision appears to be to some extent
at least based upon or influenced by the fact that the appli-
cant had had possession for some time of the whole claim
applied for. The remarks of Mills, J., at page 318, are as
follows :—

“It has been argued before us that, if Mercier desired to renew
his application when there was no longer any impediment in his way,
he ought to have re-staked hisz claim, although the stakes which he
had previously placed were still standing, and the limits which he
had on the first occasion marked out, while Waite’s claim stood in
the way of his obtaining a valid entry of a part of what he claimed.
1 do not think this is so. I think the limits of the grounds which he
required being well known from what he had done, that his making
application for a renewal of what he had then staked out was
suficient, as there was at the time this entry was made, no legal
impediment in the way of his getting that part of the area which he
had marked out and of which he desired to obtain a valid entrance.
I do not think it was necessary that he should have gone upon the
ground a second time, pulled up the stakes which he had previously
planted and put them again in the same places in order to obtain a
proper entry for his claim in the Gold Commissioner's office. 1 think
this would have been, under the circumstances, an altogether un-
necessary proceeding and 1 think that the Gold Commissioner was
right in recognizing the claim which Mercier had made as a valid
one. He had been in possession ; he had done work on the ground ;
he had obtained a renewal of his original c¢laim, and there was no
power in any one to make a second valid entry.”

Holding, as I have already intimated that I think I
should, that the disputant Reichen had a right to adopt, and
that he should be given the benefit of the existing stakes and
markings that were on the property when he staked on 21st
June, and that his compliance with the staking provisions of
the Act was thorefore sufficient, it follows that Thompson had
no right to stake the property on the 22nd, and that his
staking and claim must be held invalid: see secs. 131, 132,
and 157: and even if not invalid, his discovery and staking
being subsequent in date to Reichen’s, must give way to the
latter.  Upon this as well as upon the ground of the incorrect
and misleading affidavit already dealt with, the Thompeon
claim must be thrown out,

Mr. Reichen’s claim, so far as the staking is concerned,
must be declared valid, but some other objections raised
agamst it remain to be dealt with. It was pointed out that
the eketch accompanying the Reichen application did not have
the word *“ discovery ™ written over or connected with the dot
on the map intended to indicate the discovery point, and did

M.C.o—T
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not have the length of the line connecting the discovery point
with No. 1 post marked, and that in the application that dis-
tance was erroncously given as 483 feet instead of 387 feet,
387 feet being the correct distance, and being what was »
marked on the posts. In the absence of any suggestion of
bad faith, or of any probability that any one could be misled
or prejudiced by these things, I cannot, in my view of the
principles which should govern such matters, hold these dis-
crepancies, which are apparently merely clerical slips, fatal to
the validity of the claim.

It was also urged against the Reichen claim that Reichen
having, as was admitted, staked out the same property be-
fore, namely, on 25th March, 1907, and not having recorded
it, was disqualified under section 136 from afterwards restak
ing or acquiring any interest in the property. Sec. 136, how
ever, ig an amendment made to the Act last session, and did
not become law until 20th April, 1907, It is not in terms
retroactive, and upon the principles which 1 understand to
be applicable to the interpretation of statutes in such cases,
it would have to be held not to apply to this case. ‘

- ekl S

Much was attempted to he made at the trial out of a so
called moral claim of the respondent Thompson to the pro-
perty. Though this, if it existed, could not be allowed to
override any rights properly acquired under the Statute, it 2
may he well to say that 1 am convinced that if anything of i
the nature of a moral right existed in either of the parties, it
wag rather with the disputant than with the respondent. . . .

= i
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There is nothing, therefore, on the side of the respondent to
bespeak any leniency toward him in viewing the legal require- ¥
ments regarding his claim, or to call for any stringency in
applying the law to the claim of his opponent—if in any case

there should be any difference made, The merits from the ‘

point of view of moral right are, as 1 think, really the other :

way. &

In finding for the disputant upon the legal rights, how- i

ever, 1 think T should say by way of warning, that if this i

decision is not the utmost limit of liberality which the law s

44 allows, it is at least as near the border line as it is comfort- 8
3 able for any litigant to have it, and in the future if the dis-
s putant undertakes to stake and record a mining claim which

3y he regards as valuable, and if he desires to avoid litigation, he ’

will do well to be careful and accurate in the work to make LS

e T

sure that there can be no room for doubt as to the sufficiency of
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his proceedings. While I think it permissible and sufficient
in law to make use of old posts and adopt the old markings
and blazings on a claim so far as they are appropriate, it
would no doubt be safer and wiser for a licensee who derires
to avoid trouble to do all anew

As the chief questions raised in the case are questions of
law not before decided, and, perhaps, to some extent doubtful,
and as the disputant by hiz manner of staking the claim and
I|ul|\il|;_' out his :l|i]'|i(nlin!| may in some degree be deemed to
have invited litigation, 1 will, though allowing his dispute
and finding that he and not the respondent is entitled to be
recorded for the property, allow him no costs.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re SMITH AND McHALE.

Disqualification by Prior Staking — Unauthorized Staking—Adopting
Ewristing Discovery—License—Moral Claim,

Where a licensee procured a non-licensee to stake out a mining elaim,
the licensee not being himself present at the staking, and the staking
was not and could not legally be recorded, and was not in fact
founded upon a discovery of valuable mineral, the licensee was
held under s, 136 (1907) to be disqualified from restaking the
property without a certificate from the Recorder as in that section
provided, and a restaking done by him without having procured
such a certificate was declared invalid,

It scems that a licensee who, on lands open to prospecting, finds
valuable mineral which has been exposed but not appropriated by
another may adopt or appropriate it as a discovery. (But see note
1o this case.)

This was a dispute over lands in the township of Lyn
doch. Both parties had filed applications for mining claims,
but at the hearing the disputant renounced any right under
his own applications, and sought only to have the respondent’s
claims declared invalid.

The respondent, who held a miner’s license, procured one
McCann, who had no license, to stake out the property on 10th
July, 1907, the respondent himself not being present at the
staking. Finding this was invalid, he went to the property
with McCann, and on 16th July again staked it out, and
upon this staking filed the applications which were the sub-
jeet of the dispute.

T. W. McGarry, K.C., for the disputant, Smith.
W. R. White, K.C., for the I‘«-~|m|nl<'m. MecHale.




100 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES.

15th Oct., 1907.

Tur ComMmissioNErR.—The question at issue has devolved
into whether or not the stakings and applications of McHale
are valid and ought to be recorded, Mr. McGarry, during the
course of the hearing, having abandoned all claim to validity
of his own client’s staking.

There are really two claims in issue, adjoining each other,
but as both depend upon the same questions, it is not neces-
sary to distinguish between them. The fact may be men-
tioned, however, that as to lot one, it is clear the McHale dis-
covery posts were planted upon an exposure of mineral that
had been made by Smith, while as to lot two it is not clear
that this was the case; though 1 think this fact can make no
difference, as, if the land is open within the meaning of sec.
131 of the Act, it seems clear that any licensee finding any
valuable mineral that hae not heen appropriated by another
licensee (even though exposed and brought to light by the
operations of some person other than himself) has legally
the right to appropriate it, whatever may be the moral
quality of such an act. I have, however, gone into this ques-
tion more fully in other cases, and it is not, 1 think, in any
event necessary to decide it here.

The whole question in the present case, as I view it, turns
upon the effect or application of sec. 136 of the Act. Sub-
sec. 1 of this section provides that—

" Any licensee who, no matter with what purpose or intent,
plants or places any stakes, posts or markings not authorized by this
Act upon any lands described in section 131 of this Act as heing
open to prospecting, or causes or procures the same to be done; and
any person who stakes out or partially stakes out, whether authorized
by this Act or not, any such lands, or causes or procures the same
to be done, and fails to record the same, or to complete and record
the same, with the Mining Recorder, as and within the time by this
Act provided, shall not subject to the next subsection, thereafter he
entitled to again stake out the said lands or any part thereof or to
record a claim thereon, or in any way to acquire any right or in-
terest therein.”

The proviso of gub-sec. 2 permits a licensee who has done
such staking or marking in good faith and for no improper
purpose to remove the disqualification mentioned in sub-sec. 1
hy notifying the Mining Recorder and satisfying him of such
good faith and paying a fee of $20 and procuring a certifi-
cate of relief, which I think must he done before any new
staking of the same property is entered upon. This Mcllale
did not do.

It was contended on behalf of Mr. McITale that his con-
nection with the staking of July 10th does not come within

——
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the above section, but after carefully considering the matter
| am satisfied that it does. This section was intended to
meet what in rich mining districts especially had become a
great and very general abuse. A person in his desire to
obtain exclusive possession of a piece of property before he
had complied with the law requiring him first to make a
discovery of valuable mineral upon it, would stake out a claim
and put his markings upon it without having made discovery
and perhaps without the slightest pretense of a discovery.
He might, if reckless or unscrupulous enough, make afli
davit of discovery and file his claim, hut if more cautious or
more far seeing he would simply hold the property during
the fifteen days (or more if it was farther than ten mues
f+om the recording office) allowed for recording a ¢'aim, and
then instead of recording the claim, which of course he could
only do by swearing an affidavit of discovery, he would simp'y
pull down his first staking and stake the property over again
in the same way ; which process might be kept up indefinitely
without the making of any real discovery and without making
any application for it, other prospectors meanwhile, and
especially the better class of them, being by reason of their
natural disinclination to interfere with property already
stuked, and now also by virtue of sec. 131 of the Act, thus
prevented from prospecting, staking out or working upon the
property, and the whole purpose and intention of the Act in
requiring discovery of valuable mineral as the basis for stak-
ing a mining claim being thus nullified. It was to meet this
condition of things and to protect the more honest and de-
serving prospector that sec. 136 was designed.  Though
being in a sense a penal provision, and one which as such
should not he extended beyond the fair import of the words
used, 1 think unless the usefulness of a very beneficial and
important provision of the Act is to be lost, the appellant
McHale must on the facts of this case be held to have brought
himself within the disqualification mentioned in the section
under consideration, and that he was not until he had com-
plied with the relieving provision of sub-sec, 2. entitled to
again stake out or apply for the lands in question.

The staking of 10th July was unauthorized in that the
persons performing it had no license, and that it was not
founded wpon a discovery of valuable mineral made by any
licensee (see secs. 84, 132 and 157); and it was a staking,
whether authorized or not, that was not recorded with the
Mining Recorder, no attempt in fact having been made to
record it: and T think Mr. McHale’s connection with this
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staking clearly amounted to a causing or procuring of it in
the proper and ordinary meaning of that expression. Who-
ever may have first suggested the staking he arranged and
agreed that McCann, whom he knew to have no license,
ehould go out and stake in his name and on his license, He
furnished the license to McCann for the purpose, or fur-
nished the number of it, without which the necessary mark-
ings could not have been put upon the posts. McCann says
he was acting for MclHale in doing the staking, and McHale
admits that the staking was done through an error of his
own. Though the work was actually performed by McCann
it was McHale’s conduct that led to and occasioned and
brought about what was done. But for what he did his name
would never have been put upon the property nor would the
staking that was done on 10th July ever have been done. The
exact details of what occurred between McHale and MeCann
are not disclosed, but T think enough appears to compel me
to find as 1 do.

Though it should not 1 think influence the decision of
the case, it may be pointed out that the applicant whose
stakings are being rejected for lack of compliance with a
provision of the law of which he appears to have heen ignor-
ant, cannot claim to be entitled to very much sympathy when
it is remembered that one at least of his discovery posts was
planted upon mineral that had been disclosed by another
man’s labour and the sample which he forwarded to the de-
partment as a proof or indication of the nature of his dis-
covery was a piece of mineral that had been taken out by
someone else,

Stakings of McHale declared invalid.

NoTE.—The opinion expressed in this ense. but not made a gronnd
of the decision, that a licensee may. on lands open to prospecting,
appropriate valuable mineral which he finds opened up but not
appropriated by another person, is at least shaken by the decisions
of the Divisional Court in Re McCully and Plothe, post, and the
Court of Appeal in Re Smith and Hill, post. 1t is however well
settled law in the United States: Worvison's Mining Rights (11th
Ed.), 31: Lindley on Mines (2nd Fd.), = 27 Cye. B56: Book v
Justice Co,, 58 Federal, 106: 17 Morrison's M. R, 617: Hayes v
Lavagnino, 17 Utah, 185, 53 Pac. 1020, 19 Morrison's M. R. 485,

The same has also bheen held in British Columbia, even where
the words of the Statute were “has actnally discovered mineral ™
Richards v. Price, 1 Martin's M, C. 156: 5 B. ¢

It must be taken at least that there ¢an be no va adoption of
a diccovery while it is under appropriation by the first licensee : at all
events where that appropriation is valid. Distinetion however might
he made, and in fact seems to be sugeested in Re Smith and Hill
(above), where there has been actnal, voluntary or intentional aban-
donment by the first discoverer, Cases of constructive abandonment,
or invalid, or ineffectual appropriation or possession, present more
difficulty.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)

(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
12 0. W. R. 248,

(THE COURT OF APPEAL)
13 0. W. R. %00,

Re WRIGHT AND THE COLEMAN DEVELOPMENT
CO.

Abandonment—Subsequent Applications—Employec— Woral or Equst

able Right—Parties.

(., staked out a mining claim 1st June and recorded it 15th June,
n906: W, made a discovery upon the same lands 16th July but
the Recorder would not receive his applieation beeause C's was
on record; W, had formed a partnership with 8 who was a fore-
man of the (", D. Co. which had had men prospecting on the lot;
on 9th Aug. the Co. staked on W.'s discovery but its application
was also rejected, On 14th Sept. W, by giving C. a half interest
got (\'s claim abandoned and his own on record, The (o, staked
again on 6th Oct, and 21st November. 1906, and 17th January, 1907,
on an alleged discovery of 20th June which was not in reality a
discovery within the meaning of the Act making successive appli-
eations which the Recorder rejected at the time but which were
afterwards recorded under mandamus,

1eld by the Commissioner, following Australinn and United States
authorities, that the Co.'s subsequent stakings and applieations on
a different discovery worked an abandonment of its first staking
and application and that as the subsequent ones were admittedly
not founded upon a real discovery all its applications were invalid :
and he declined to deal with it< equitable claim to the W. discovery
and application until 8. shonld be made a party and proceedings
taken in the form preseribed hy the Act,

Held by the Divisional Court that the snbsequent applieations did
not work on abandonment, and (Riddell, J., dissenting). that the
whole elaim should be awarded to the Co,

Held by the Court of Appeal that an abandonment should not be
construed from the making of the snbsequent stakings and appliea-
tions but that Sharpe must be made a party and the matter remitted
to the Commissioner for determination of the rights of all concerned

Application by Tiberiue J. Wright and Agnes (‘olumbus
to have 4 mining claim applications of the Coleman Develop-
ment Co,, Ltd.. declared invalid.

II. D. Graham, for the :l[v]l“r:lnlm
A. G. Slaght, for the company.

20th Nov., 1907
Tue ComMmissioNgr.—Thiz is a matter bronght hefore
me in a summary way under the provisions of sec, 52 of the
\ct, the Mining Recorder having transferred to me for trial
and adjudication all questions involved herein which might
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otherwise be of a nature requiring to be dealt with in the
first instance by himself.

‘I'he applicants, Tiberius J. Wright and Agnes Columbus,
who are the holders of a recorded application for a mining
claim upon the west half of the north-west quarter of the
north half of lot two, in the third concession of the township
of Coleman, containing 20 acres more or less, are asking to
have it determined that the four applications of the Coleman
Development Company, Ltd., now recorded upon the same
property under various dates, are invalid, that the applica
ants’ title may thus be established, or cleared of adverse
claims.

The facts concerning the various discoveries, stakings,
and applications, are as follows:—The property was origin-
ally staked on behalf of Agnes Columbus on 4th June, 1906,
on discovery claimed to have been made 1st June, 1906, the
application being recorded 15th June, 1906. This applica
tion was abandoned 14th September, 1906, having been
transferred to the applicant Wright apparently pursuant to
an agreement or compromise between them under which the
applicant Columbus received from Wright a half interes:
in the latter’s application upon the same property to be pre-
sently mentioned,

On 17th July, 1906, Wright staked the property upon
discovery made 16th July, but by reason of Columbus™ ap
plication then existing upon the property he was unable to
record the staking—the Mining Recorder then following the
practice of refusing to receive more than one application at %
time upon any property. He restaked on 3rd September,
1906, and on 15th September, after abandonment of the
Columbus claim as above mentioned, recorded his applica-
tion. Mis discovery was inspected by the official Claim In-
gpector, and passed and allowed as a bona fide discovery of
valuable mineral within the meaning of the Act. The merits
of this discovery are not disputed. It is no doubt the rich-
ness of this discovery which has raised so keen a contest over
the ownership of the property.

On 9th August, 1906, the property was staked by Mr.
James F. Gillies on behalf of the Coleman Development
Company, Limited, claiming discovery on soth July. Ap-
plication was made out on 10th August, 1906, but the Min-
ing Recorder would not receive it by reason of the Columbus
application being recorded upon the property.
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It does not appear [rom the evidence that Wright ever
actually prepared or tendered an application to the Recorder
upon his discovery of 16th July prior to the preparation and
tender of the one recorded by him on 15th September; nor
15 there any evidence in this proceeding that the application
of the Coleman Development Company dated 10th August
was tendered to the Recorder on that date or at any time
prior to 14th November, 1906, though the mandamus order
of the High Court, made in a proceeding, however, to which
Wright and Columbus were not parties, directed the applica-
tion to be recorded as of 10th August, 1906, proof doubtless
having been put in in that proceeding to the effect that the
said application was tendered on that date.

It may here be mentioned that the Gillies digcovery or
alleged discovery of 30th July is identical with the Wright
discovery of 16th July, the Company claiming, however, that
the Wright discovery was made or assisted to be made
by or through its employees.

On 6th October, 1906, the Coleman Development Com-
pany, Limited, made another staking of the property on dis-
covery claimed to have been made by its employee, William
Gavin, on 29th June, and application dater 10th October
upon this staking was made out and tendered to the Re-
corder on 20th October, 1906,

On 21t November, 1906, the Company again staked the
property on discovery of 21st November, previously dis-
covered 29th June, 1906, and on 22nd November tendered
application thereon to the Recorder.

On 17th January, 1907, the Company once more staked,
claiming discovery 17th January, previously discovered on
20th June, and tendered application upon this staking to the
Recorder on 17th January, 1907.

Under the mandamus order of the High Court already
mentioned, these four applications of the company were or-
dered to be recorded as of the dates indicated as the dates of
their original tender to the Recorder. and this was accord-
ingly dome, and it is these four applications that it is the
object of the present proceedings to have declared invalid or
cleared off from being encumbrances to the applicants’ title
under the Wright application of 15th September.

I think it must first be determined what are the nominal
or legal rights of the parties to the property under the Act.
for it can only be under the provisions of the Act that any
applicant can acquire a mining claim. The equitable or
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beneficial interest contended for by the Company's counsel,
if any exists, must, I think, be for after-consideration.

Dealing then with the six applications above mentioned,
the last three may first be eliminated, as, upon the evidence
and upon the Inspector’s report (made after inspection of
the discoveries for the purpose of this trial) 1 find they were
not founded upon any discovery of valuable mineral. The
first-mentioned application, that of Columbus, was aban-
doned and there therefore remain to be considered only tin
Wright application and the first application of the company

Apart from any question of the company’s right to appro-
priate the Wright discovery, and even assuming that it had
that right, T think it must be held that the company, by its
three subsequent stakings and applications, which are based
upon an alleged discovery quite distinet from that upon
which its application of 10th August is based, and all of
which the company has recorded with the Mining Record
hag as a matter of law abandoned its first staking and appli-
cation of 9th and 10th August, 1906. This on principle.
I think, must be deemed to be the result, and it is the law
which is clearly established and in force in Australia and in
the United States, which, in the absence of other authority,
may well be followed here unless contrary to our law or to
the gpirit or intent of our Act.

The Australian law on this point is clearly laid down
by Armstrong in his treatise on the Law of Gold Mining in
Australia and New Zealand, 2nd ed. at pages 64 and 68,
as follows:

" Pegeing out a claim afresh is an abandonment of title acquired
by a previous marking out; a claimholder cannot hold under two
titles, and it will be assumed that by a second marking he is not
satisfied with the regularity of the first marking, and so vnlunnmlv
ul-uulum it. Barker's G. M. Company v. Keating, 1 V.

" It sometimes happens, however, that a nluimhuldnr dovlnin:
his title unsound re-marks and l’"'ﬂ‘}!'ﬂll‘l‘u his e¢laim, without regard
to the effect of such a proceeding. A claim may be lost by excess
of eantion.  Thus, Clarke on April 28, 1868, pegged out and registered
under the Beechworth by-laws an (mlmnr\ quartz claim, On May 18,
and again on May 26, he registered a quartz tunnelling elaim, the
boundaries of which included the quartz claim originally marked ont
by hin There was no provision in the hy- lm\n for taking up and

wistering a quartz tunnelling elaim, eo nomine. On discovery of

L cure Clarke re-pegged the ori |
quartz claim on Sept, but failed to fodlow up his pegging by -
tration, On Sept, i Clarke applied for a lease of the whole
ground, and on November 5th O'Sullivan summoned Clarke before the
Warden, seeking a declaration of forfeiture and an order for pos:
sion of the claim. On -ani 1 the Chief Judge held that -nh
suceessive registration by Clarke constituted an abandonment of his
previous title,

and deeming his title ins
9.
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O'Sullivan v. Clarke, Ch, Ct. of Mines, Dee. 1. 1868 ; Argus,
Dec. 2, 1868 ; and see Brooks v. Jeffery, 1! L. R, 727 (1897) ;
Parker v. Brooks, 16 N. Z. L. R., 276 (1897).

Under the Australian law it seems, however, that remark-
ing without registration has no effect on the title and will
not amount to an abandonment of previous title within the
meaning of Barker’s G. M. Co. v. Keating, as it is under
the Australian law a nullity; but it is held that if a claim-
holder re-registers his claim, either with or without remark-
ing, such registration will be an abandonment of his previous
title: Armstrong 8, 9.

The United States law on the point, though somewhat
obscured in the text books and cases hy reason of the fact
that there are in the United States, or in most of them,
statutory provisions expressly allowing re-location without
causing an abandonment of a prior location, is, T think,
equally clear that (in the absence of such special statutory
provision) a new staking, at all events if recorded on a new
discovery, works an abandonment of the original location;
see Morrison’s Mining Rights, 11th ed. 34: Beals v. Cone (a
recent case in the Supreme Court of Colorado) 20 Morri-
son's Mining Reports at 612, 1In the latter place the law
is thus laid down:

“This was a new location under a new and distinet discovery
and the act of filing a new certificate under this state of facts was n
complete abandonment of all rights which might have attached to the
steps taken under the original loeation.”

All the applications of the Coleman Development Com-
pany, Limited, must therefore, I think, be found to be in-
valid, and it remaing only to consider the standing and valid-
ity of the Wright application, if indeed in view of the ruling
of the Divigional Court in Re Cashman and The Cobalt &
James Mines, Limited, 10 0. W. R. 658 (ante), the status
of this latter application should at all in this proceeding be
inquired into, The discovery upon which this application is
hased is, as already mentioned, undoubtedly a valuable dis-
covery, and upon the principles T have alwavs tried to follow
where no other valid claim exists upon the property, T think
the reason should be conclusive which would justify a declara-
fion of invalidity against such an application. No reason is
urged in the present case except the contention that the
company has on the facts a better right to the property, and
the latter matter having been disposed of =o far at least as
the nominal rights are concerned, T see no good reason from
any point of view for impeaching the validity of the Wright
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application. That application is, as I view the matter, now
the only application that has any legal standing or existence
upon the property under the Act. It must, as I think, be
through it and not in opposition to it that the company can
have any chance of obtaining any interest in the property,
To demolish the Wright application would be to destroy the
only possibility the company has of acquiring an interest
so far as all claims up to the present are concerned. If that
application is not valid then 1 think no one has any right or
claim to the property under the Act.

Turning to the contention of the company that the cir-
cumstances disclosed regarding the making of the Wright
discovery show that the company is morally and equitably
entitled to the discovery and to the mining claim founded
upon it, or at least to the portion thereof which their fore-
man Thomas Sharpe is to receive from Wright, namely a
quarter interest, I am, I think, unable to deal with this
contention in the present proceedings. These proceedings
involve only the validity of the respective applications under
the Act. [ think I should not, in a summary application
of the present nature, deal with the contention mentioned,
and there is at all events a lack of necessary parties, Sharpe
not being a party to the present proceedings. I think the
company must seek its remedy, if any exists, in a separate
proceeding to have it declared that Sharpe and the present
recorded holders of the Wright claim, or some of them,
hold their shares or interests in trust for or are liable in
respect thereof to the company. Whether or not the com-
pany can succeed in such a proceeding T indicate no opinion,
but I cannot hut remark that the circumstances disclosed in
the evidence show that the conduct of Sharpe in entering
into a partnership with Wright in reference to this property
while he was still in the employ of the company and foreman
of its men who had been working upon this very property,
was, to say the least, highly improper.

That the company may not be deprived of the opportun-
ity to test its contention in the way 1 have indicated, should
it be g0 advised, 1 make my disposition of the present pro-
ceedings (in order to avoid doubt) expresely without pre-
judice T that contention, and 1 will make an order that all
proceedings in the present matter be stayed for twenty days
and that the present holders of the Wright application and
claim be restrained for that period from in any way trans-
ferring or dealing with their rights or interests in the said
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¢laim ; and owing to the circumstances I have above indicated
I will allow no costs of the present proceedings.

From this decision the company appealed to the Divi-
sional Court, Boyp, C., RipbEry, J., Larcirokn, J.

W. M. Douglas, K.C., for the Coleman D. Co.
H. E. Rose, K.C., for Wright, et al., the respondents.

2nd June, 1908.

Boyp, C.—Under gec. 156 of the Mining Act, 6 Edw.
VII. ch. 11, the staking out of a mining claim must be pro-
gecuted within 15 days by an application under oath to have
it recorded in manner and form prescribed by the Act—
failing which proceeding the non-compliance works an aban-
donment under sec. 166 of the Act. That was the situation
in fact of the Wright claim under the staking of his discovery
on 17th July, 1906. Even after a proper application for a
record of the staking out of a mining claim, no right is con
ferred upon the licensee until it has been recorded with and
certified by the Recorder, under sec, 140. The Wright
claim, even if regarded as resuscitated by the subsequent re-
cording of it on 16th September, was inoperative, and had
lapsed, at the time when the Coleman Co.’s application to
be recorded was made on 10th August, 1906, upon a discov-
ery of 30th July. This application wag not entertained or
received by the Recorder on account of a prior Columbus
application then existing, which was afterwards abandoned
on 14th September, 1906, It appears from the evidence that
it was 500 feet distant, and they did not think it worth while
to prosecute the application, as it did not amount to a dis-
covery.

However, as held by the Tigh Court upon application for
mandamus, it appears that the Recorder was in error in not
then recording the Coleman claims. And by the direction
of the High Court this claim iz to be treated and dealt with
as if it had been recorded as of 10th August. 1906. This
record, thus completed, gives it standing and priority over
the Wright claim recorded as of 16th September,

But the learned Commissioner has held that the Cole-
man claim has been extingmished or abandoned hy opera-
tion of luw—for this reason, that the Coleman Co., to fortify
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their position, made 3 subsequent applications for the re-
cord of discovery on the same vein and near the same locality
claimed to be made on 29th June, 1906.

By Reference to Australian and United States practice,
the Commissioner holds that re-marking or restaking or re-
location works ipso facto an abandonment of an earlier loca-
tion or a previous title. It is a matter of doubtful advantage,
as well as of intrinsic difficulty, to seek to apply provi-
sions of foreign law in matters of mining procedure to the
new situation created by our mining legislation. The Aus-
tralian rule that no one has a right to hold simultaneously
two claims on the same space under distinet titles and terms
as expressed by Molesworth, J., in United Co. v. Tennant,
3 W. W. & A, B. Mg, 53, is intelligible when its origin is
understood. The reference is to block claims and frontage
claims, each of which confers different rights. The occu-
pant of a frontage claim has the right till the lead or gutter
has been found to search for it within his parallels, but after
the lead is discovered his boundaries are circumscribed and
reduced to an area sufficient to mine along the length of
the gutter allowed to him. The holder of a block claim is
entitled to mine for gold within an area set out by metes
and bounds, and there is the right to all found within that
area, and he is not limited to one particular lead. This is
fully explained by the full Court in McCafferty v. Cumming,
5 W. W, & A. B. 73 (1868), and the result was said to be
that taking possession of the block affords evidence of aban-
donment of the frontage included in the block. When that
doctrine comes to be expanded, as it was by Molesworth, .J.,
to the arbitrary rule that pegging out afresh is an abandon-
ment of title acquired a previous marking out, because a
claim-holder cannot hold under two titles, and it will be
assumed that by a second marking out he is not satisfied
with the regularity of the first marking out, and so volun-
tarily abandons it (Barker v. Keating, 1 V. R. (M.) 21),
the result is not so obvious or so satisfactory as applied to
the Ontario system. This rule does not appear to have been
adopted by any higher Court than the one of first instance,
and 1 think it has been practically discountenanced by the
Privy Council in an analogous case, in which Mr, Justice
Molesworth took part. Something more is needed to display
the intention of the ciaimant i what he does, and it is not
a case in which res ipsa loquitur. As said by James, L.J.,
in giving the judgment of the Privy Council in Walhalla v
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Mulcahy, 40 L. J. P. C. 43, 44: “ The claim-owner is pos-
gessor for an estate determinable only by voluntary abandon-
ment de facto, or by those breaches of conditions which
amount to a constructive abandonment or forfeiture,” Then
he proﬂ-eds: “The Court in the Colony appears to have over-
looked that intentional abandonment is only to be proved by
cogent evidence of express declaration or unambiguous acts
or conduet, and that, on the other hand, the very smallest
act animo possidendi is sufficient to negative such intention.”

The Australian rule appears, according to the textbooks,
to be pressed so far that a good claim has been held to be
logt or abandoned by excess of caution in re-staking on the
same site: Armstrong on Gold Mining, 2nd ed., p. 68. 1
am not prepared so to pervert or misconstrue a proceeding
done ex abundanti cautela. A preferable practice applicable
to a new and unsurveved country is that enunciated by the
Chief Justice of Nevada in Weill v. Lucerne Mining Co., 11
Nev. 213 (1876) : “ A second location, made for the purpose
of protecting the original location, of itself constitutes no
evidence of abandonment of the first.” No proof of inten-
tion to abandon was given in this case—the whole effort of
the claimant was to fortify himself against the underhand
dealing and claim of his opponent, and the arbitrary doctrine
of Australia has no application to such a case. The differ-
ence in result may arise in this way: that possession seems
to be the all-important matter in Australia; in Ontario the
essential starting point is a sufficient discovery of mineral;
the proper location of it follows.

The 3 later applications have been disallowed on the
merits because of there being no sufficient discovery on 29th
June. These applications are in every sense nullities, and
it would seem a mnovel proposition to invest them with such
substance as to work annihilation upon a subsequent good

find, properly prosecuted,

The ruling of the Commissioner that the Coleman Co.’:
claim has been abandoned should be vacated, and that claim
re-established as subsisting.

Thus far I have dealt only with the ground of the Co.u-
missioner’s ruling, leaving untouched the real merits. The
contest should not be left thus superficially disposed of.

The radical difficulty underlies; the real crux is whetfier
Wright can hold this discovery for the benefit of the part-
nership (himself and Sharpe) or whether it must not enure
to the advantage of the Coleman Co,
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The Commissioner appeared to be of opinion that it was
not competent to deal with this aspect—but the reading of
the whole Act would seem to lead to the conclusion that while
the application is still incomplete—that is, till the final
certificate has been issued and delivered (sec. 140), there
are large powers exerciseable by the Commissioner and by
the Court in appeal sufficient to cover the controversy. True
it is that, as expressed in the marginal note of sec. 199, the
Mining Recorder is not to enter any claim “in trust,” but
it does not follow that the trustee relationship, if in dispute
at the outset, may not be cleared before the claim has left
the hands of the Commissioner. The fair intendment of
sec. 71 is that before the final act as to the certificate
“fraud” on the part of the licensee may have a disentitling
or destructive effect. Turning to other parts of the Act, sec.
52 gives power to the Commissioner to settle summarily all
disputes between licensees as to the existence or forfeiture of
claims . . . and generally to settle all difficulties, mat-
ters, or questions between licensees which may arise under
this Act. There is, besides the very sweeping section which
precedes this, sec. 9, where the jurisdiction is as ample as
that of a Judge of the High Court as to many equitable mat-
ters, such as specific performance, injunction, etc., with full
power of investigation by means of oral evidence from wit-
nesses, the aid of experts, the inspection of the premises,
and the assistance of a jury, and all this =0 as to do com-
plete justice between the parties: sub-sec. (a).

So that the outcome, to my mind, is this: will it be a
just thing to let the foreman and trusted supervisor of the
prospecting work for the Coleman Co. combine with a friend,
using the money and supplies and labour of the company,
to gecure a private benefit out of the work to which he was
allocated? The question suggests its own answer.

I do not think we need discriminate with nicety as to
the extent of material help which Sharpe drew from the
resources of the company. This is information which has to
be picked out of the mouths of reluctant and hostile wit-
nesses: see per Lord Eldon in Ex p. Bennet, 10 Ves, 400;
but enough appears to shew how substantially the partner-
ship was forwarded through the medium of the Coleman Co
That company had been doing prospecting work with a gang
of men on that very lot and the next one, under Sharpe as
foreman, since the spring of the year (April, 1906). There
had been a good deal of branching done within say 50 feet
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of the particular discovery now in hand, and Sharpe expected
that a good find would be presently made (that was on the
last day of June, Saturday). He gave directions to Gavin
to put in the anticipated discovery post, and prepared the
ingeription to be put on it, but Gavin quitted work at 6
o'clock without coming on the desired place. Gavin was re-
moved to another lot on Monday 2nd July, and work on this
place was entered upon by Wright and Helmer on the same
day. This new arrangement was talked about and over be-
tween Sharpe and Wright on 28th June. Wright was to put
in his work, and Helmer was employed by Sharpe to put
in work, instead of Sharpe personally, and the supplies were
to be furnished by Sharpe. Money and provisions and min-
ing supplies and workmen were drawn from the Coleman
Co. by Sharpe, and so the opposition prospecting was car-
ried on. Sharpe and Wright thought it wise to keep any
knowledge of the scheme from the company, but they do not
otherwise seem to be impressed with any sense of wrong-
doing. The terms of the partnership were afterwards em-
bodied in a writing of 7th July, which refers to this location
as an asset of the partnership. Money was drawn from the
Coleman Co. for wages of the Coleman men who worked for
the partnership and also the food, supplies, ete. All that
Wright gave was his day’s work, and without Sharpe’s know-
ledge and intervention and backing as foreman of the Coleman
Co. he could have worked alone to little purpose. By these
agencies the discovery was made on 16th July by Wright and
Helmer on the same vein or lead as where Gavin was working
on 29th June, and within 50 feet of that working. This posi-
tion on the ground was verified by Gillies on 30th July, when
he put in his discovery stakes and staked for the company.
Upon the company getting knowledge of the fraud of Sharpe
he was dismissed by the company in the beginning of August.

If the company are entitled to claim the benefit of the
Wright discovery, in these circumstances, they have formally
established their status by the staking on the ground on 30th
July and the application afterwards recorded as of 10th
August. It appears to me to be a just result to hold the
company to be so entitled, and in that view to declare that
the discovery was made on behalf of the company. This is
the result of agency or trusteeship induced by tort or fraud,
whereby one may become an involuntary trustee. As in
other cases where the tort is waived and the benefit accepted,

M.C.C.—8
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the company, taking the discovery of the partnership as their
own, will have to compensate Wright for his labour and out-
lay (whatever it be) incurred in that behalf. Lockhart v,
Rollins, 16 Morrison’s Mining Reports, 16, 21 Pac. 113; Fero
v. Hall, 1 Martin’s Mining Cases, 238, 6 B. C. 421; Dalton
v. Widmer, 52 N. Y. 319,

This case is only another example of the conflicts which
arise in all spheres between interest and duty, and there is
no reason why the elementary principles of fair dealing
and honesty should not leaven the dealings of mining camps
and prospectors. See per Lord Herschell in Bray v, Ford
(1896), A. C. p. 51; and per Lord Kingsdown in Smith v.
Kay, ¥ H. L. C. at p. 779,

Wright was well aware of the position and control of
Sharpe in the company’s service, and what his duties and
respongibilities were, and he, with this knowledge, was will-
ing to join in the scheme to make profit at the expense of B
the company. He cannot expect to fare better than hiz
fellow-adventurer and conspirator, and should rest in the
same condemnation.

Columbus does not appear to be entitled to any special
regard. Hig claim was shadowy—not enforceable because of
there being no discovery, and he was dealing with the others
on the footing of a mere venture—there being no title what-
ever till the certificate issued to the licensee, But the real
discovery and the rights of the Coleman Co. therein existed
before he came on the scene (in September).

The Commissioner has passed and allowed the Wright
application as based on a good discovery, and this enures to
sustain the Gillies discovery, either as an independent one or
' as adopting the work done hy the partnership. There ap-
i pears to be, therefore, no obstacle to making a final determin-
|
|

ation that the only valid and subsisting claim on this site
is that of the Coleman Co.

(Costs follow result.

Larcirorn, J., concurred.

RippeLy, J., agreed with the other members of the Court
upon the question of abandonment but thought the matter
should be remitted to the Commissioner to deal with the
merits in accordance with sec. 74 (2), remarking that by
that section it seemed to him the Mining Commissioner
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should pass upon the * real merits and substantial justice
of the case” and that he had not done so in the direction
indicated by the majority of the Court.

From the decision of the Divisional Court appeal was
taken by Wright and Columbus to the Court of Appeal.

The appeal was heard by Moss, C.J.0., OsLER, GARROW,
MacLAgeN, MEREDITH, JJ.A.

J. Shilton, for the appellants,
W. M. Douglas, K.C., and A. G. Slaght, for the Coleman
D. Co.

5th April, 1909.

Moss, C.J.0. — This is an appeal, pursuant to leave
granted, from a judgment or order of a Divisional Court pro-
nounced on an appeal by the Coleman Development Co. from
an order of the Mining Commissioner.

The matter concerns a mining claim described as the
west half of the north-east quarter of the south half of lot
No, 2, in the 3rd concession of the township of Coleman.

The order of the Mining Commissioner declared that the
stakings and applications of the Coleman Development Co.
upon the property, and being applications numbered 17711,
4814, 9014, and 19414, respectively, were invalid, and that
the record of them in the books of the Mining Recorder
should be cancelled, and that the application of Tiberius
J. Wright was the only valid and subsisting application upon
the property.

The Divisional Court reversed this order, and in sub-
stance declared that the Coleman Development Co. were
the owners of and entitled to the only valid and subsisting
claim in respect of the property, but one member of the
Court was of opinion that the case ought not to have been
finally disposed of by the Court, but that it should be re-
mitted to the Mining Commissioner !for adjudication by
him upon the real merits and substantial justice of the case.

The Mining Commissioner had dealt with the matter in
one aspect only, viz., whether in law the C'oleman Develop-
ment Co.’s claims were invalidated by reason of certain pro-
ceedings taken on the property by them or on their behalf.
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The Mining Commissioner decided that their claim was ex-
tinguished or abandoned by operation of law relying for this
position upon Australian and United States decisions.

The Divisional Court was unanimous in holding that
the case could not be made to turn upon that question. It
was held, and we agree, that there was no abandonment,
and that the rights of the Coleman Development Co. were
not to be finally disposed of on that ground.

The Court then entered upon the merits, which had not
been dealt with by the Mining Commissioner. There seem
to be some weighty objections to the adoption of this course,
which might well have led to the acceptance of the sugges-
tion made by Riddell, J., that the case be remitted to the
Mining Commissioner,

Apart from the consideration that there were no findings
on the evidence, and that the case was hardly ripe for an
appeal, there was the objection that Sharpe, who was shown
to be interested with Wright, was not a party. No doubt, in
making the application to the Mining Recorder, Wright
was representing Sharpe as well as himself, but when the
matter assumed the shape in the Divisional Court of sub-
stantially an action to declare Wright a trustee for the
Coleman Development Co. of the whole claim, that issue
¢hould not be determined in Sharpe’s absence.

As we have come to the conclusion that the proper course
is to remit the case to the Mining Commissioner for trial,
it is not in accordance with our practice to discuss the evi-
dence so far as it was developed. But it is proper to draw
attention to the effect attributed by the Chancellor to the
recording of the Coleman claim of 10th August, 1906, as
of that date, under an order made upon an application for
a mandamus. The learned Chancellor says that this re-
cording gives the claim standing and priority over the
Wright claim recorded as of 16th September. It must be
remembered, however, that the order for mandamus was
applied for and granted without any notice to Wright or
Sharpe or any person having an interest to oppose it.

The question of its effect, if any, upon the rights of the
parties, is, therefore open, if, in the course of the contest,
it should appear to be important,

The order now made is that the orders of the Mining
Commissioner and of the Divisional Court be vacated and the
matter remitted for trial by the Mining Commissioner, who
is to add Sharpe as a party and proceed to determine all
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claims, questions, and disputes in respect of the mining claim
in question, and the rights, title and interest therein of the
parties or any of them.

The costs of the proceedings up to the present including
the costs of the appeals to the Divisional Court and this
Court, will be disposed of by the Mining Commissioner,

Mereprri, J.A.:—This case has not been fully dealt
with, and should, in my -opinion, go back to the Mining
Recorder, or Commissioner, in order that all the material
questions arising in it may be dealt with in the manner
contemplated by, and provided for, in the Mining enact-
ments,

The single question considered by the Mining Commis-
sioner was whether there had been an abandonment of the
company’s .claims ; and there is obviously a good deal to be
eaid in support of the view of the law, upon that question,
which was adopted and given effect to by the Commissioner
When a first discovery only can have a valid claim the mak-
ing of a second one by the same person which can only be
given effect to if the first be invalid or withdrawn, has at
least a great resemblance to a substitution of the second for
the first; but, having regard to all the provisions of the en-
actments in this province relating to mines, the conclusion of
the Divisional Court that the later claims did not in this
case operate as an abandonment of the earlier ones, was in
my opinion right. An applicant is not required, either in his
application or in the affidavit which must accompany it, to
show that he is the first discoverer, or that he knows of no
other discovery, but only to disclose adverse claims of which
he has had knowledge; and a mode of expressly abandoning
a claim is provided ; and express provision is made that non-
compliance with the provisions of the Act in certain respects
shall be deemed to be an abandonment,

If that which is said to have heen the practice in the
Recorders’ offices, approved by the Crown officers, namely,
that no other application ghould be recorded until the
carlier one had been disposed of, the question could hardly
arise; the same person making a second application would
be obliged to abandon the first, or wait until it had been dis-
posed of. Whether that was a proper rule or not does
not seem to have heen considered in this case. An order,
made by the Chief Justice of the King’s Bench Division,
affecting these lands, but upon an application to which tle
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appellants were not parties, indicates that in his opinion it
was not; bu ‘he subject is one which will stand ‘considera-
tion, when properly raised in this case, in which one of the
parties has an interest in upholding the rule; a rule which at
first sight may seem an unreasonable one, though when it
is remembered that a licensee, who makes a discovery, has
the right to work the same and to transfer his interest
therein to another licensee, and that no one has a right to
prospect on land already staked out and occupied ‘as a min-
ing claim, as well as that no rights are to be deemed to he
conferred 'until the claim has been recorded, it is plain that
there may be something to be said in its favor; whether
enough to support it or not is of course another question.

It ‘may possibly turn out, upon enquiry, that none of the
claimants have any right to the land in question, that their
claims have been abandoned or forfeited for non-compliance
with the provisions of 'the Act: and so it may be that the
Crown ought to be represented belore all questions necescary
to be determined are further considered.

['am also of opinion—in that agreeing with the Mining
Commissioner—that Sharpe is a necessary party to these
proceedings before the questions dealt with by the Divisional
Court can properly be considgered. His one-quarter interest
in the land in question should not be taken from him, nor
ghould it be determined that ‘he has no such interest, be-
hind his back. To find him guilty of a gross frand and to
deprive him of all his right to the land in question, without
first giving him the opportunity of being heard in his own
behalf, seems to me to have been an oversight,

So too-as to Mre, Columbus and her half interest. It is
said “ but she abandoned -her claims” and that is true, but
it is equally true that she abandoned upon the condition that
che should have an undisputed one-half interest in-the land,
and for the sole purpose of obtaining that interest by en-
abling the ostensible owner-of the subsequent right of discov-
ery to record his claim and obtain the patent; and that she
would not have abandoned, except for that purpose; o that
it was a case of relative dependent abandonment the same in
character as a relative dependent -revocation of a will; and
as the respondents are not standing upon their own strict
statutable rights, but only upon their equity against-Sharpe,
may it not very well be that they must do equity by carrying
out Sharpe’s -bargain with the woman, or by putting her in
the same position as if their agent had not acquired from her
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any of her rights, rights they seek now to -acquire from
.\'h'nr]w through the Courts, Anything so unequitable can
hardly be equity, and the respondents have no statutable
rights except in Sharpe’s place.

The question whether the Mining Recorder or Mining
Commissioner *has power to consider the equities between
the parties to this case is not an easy one; but, having regard
to all the provisions of the Acts now in-force, in my opinion,
he has. The general purpose of the Act is to make these local
officers familiar with the mining laws and with the character
of the mining country and many surrounding circumstances
and whose offices are in the mining districts, near 1o the liti-
gants, the judges, in the first instance, of claims before
patent, in all such cases as this, Whether a Divisional Court
has or has not power to treat an appeal:from the Commis-
sioner as a rehearing, and to try and determine questions of
fact not dealt -with by him need not be now congidered ; in
any case T would not have dealt with the questions of fact
in the absence of any findings by the ‘local officer in a case
in which the advantages of seeing and hearing the witnesses
must be very great.

I would allow the appeal to the extent of referring the
whole case back to the proper local officer.

OsLer, (Garrow and MacrareN, JJ.A., concurred.

Nore.—Under the Act as since amended a similar complication
of successive stakings and applieations, all claiming validity, can
hardly oceur; see present ss, 34, 35, K7, 59 (3), 62 (Act of 1008),
and see e Smith and the Cobalt D. Co., ante.

S<, 9 and 10 of the Act of 1908, as amended Hy s 6 of c. 13,
107, (since repealed) prescribing a more formal p ocedure for en-
forcing an interest in a claim seem to have heen v rlooked in some
of the appeal judgments,

For report of re-trial see post, the Commissioner taking a very
different view of the facts from the Chancellor,
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
11 0. W. R. 323,
(THE COURT OF APPEAL.)
12 0. W. R. 986.

Re BLYE AND DOWNEY,

Discovery—Valuable Mineral—Evidence—Assays—Staking—Dis or ry
not at Post—Appeal from Recorder—Time—Pindings of Faci

M. and L. on 2Tth Feb., 1907, staked out a mining claim for B, The
claim after inspection was cancelled by the Recorder for lack of
discovery, entry thereof being made on the record on the evening of
20th August after the office was closed to the public; notice was
given next day.—the Aect requiring it to be given not later than the
day after cancellation ; appeal to the Commissioner was filed by B
on 5th September, the Act requiring appeal to be taken within 15
days from the record of the decision.

The evidence before the (ommissioner showed that M. and L. in
staking had used a standing tree cut off as the Act required for
their discovery post, it being within 3 feet of a crack or small vein
into which they had picked and put some shots on the day of stas-
ing exposing a little iron pyrite; it was claimed that they had also
found, and intended the post to apply to, another vein 15 or 20
feet from the post. which was afterwards opened up and found to
be more promising.

Held by the Commissioner that the appeal filed on the 16th day after
entry of eancellation was too late and must be dismissed upon that
ground, but that on the merits it would also have to be dismissed
as the erack near the post was out of the question as a discovery,
and he was not satisfied on the evidence that M, and L. had dis-
covered the second vein when they staked, and that at all events it
was not until sinking had been done that anything valuable was
disclosed there, the rich silver discovery of the respondent D)., who
staked the property on 22nd August, having meanwhile intervened,

Held by the Divisional Clourt that the appeal was not too late and
that there was a sufficient discovery and that the appeal should be
allowed, Anglin, J.. however, holding that the staking was not suth-
cient and that the appeal should be dismissed upon that ground.

Held by the Court of Appeal that the appeal was too late and that
there was no sufficient discovery, also that the burden of proof was
on the appellant and that the findings of the Commissioner who
heard the evidence should not be interfered with unless for plain
and weighty reasons,

Appeal from the Recorder to the Commissioner from can-
cellation of a mining claim, «upon report of inspection, for
lack of discovery of valuable mineral.

J. P. MacGregor, for appellant, H. C. Blve.
J. Lorn MdDougall, for respondent, Larry Downey.

30th November, 1907.

Tue ComMIssioNER. — The first question to be deter-
mined is whether or not the appeal has been taken in time.
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The report of inspection was received by the Mining Re-
corder on August 20th, 1907, and the appellant’s claim was
cancelled on that date. The appellant claims that the entry
‘of «cancellation in the books of the Recorder was not made
until after 4 o'clock on the 20th, being, as he puts it after
office hours.

Leave was reserved to the appellant to put in affidavit evi-
dence, if it could be had, that the entry of cancellation was
not made until after 4 o’clock, but after waiting three weeks
nothing has been heard from the appellant, and at all events
in the view 1.take of the matter no useful purpose could be
served by such evidence, as I think the result must be the
same whether the cancellation was made after or before 4
o'clock on the 20th. The appeal was not filed with the
Mining Recorder until 5th September, -and was therefore,
I think, one day late, the statute requiring it to be filed
within 15 days from the entry ‘of cancellation in the Re-
corder’s book.

Though it could not affect the result, 1 may point out
that the appellant can complain of no hardship in this case,
for it -was wholly the fault of his agent whom he had en-
trusted with full charge of his mining affairs in this Dis-
trict that the appeal was not lodged in time. The Act re-
quires that the Recorder shall, not later than the next day
not a holiday, after the receipt of the Inspector’s report and
the entry of cancellation, send notice thereof by registered
letter to the holder of the claim. ‘I'here is no pretense that
this was not done. Mr. Caverhill admits that he received
the notice and discussed the matter with his solicitor while
there was yet ample time for filing the appeal but for some
reason «Mr, Caverhill seems to have thought proper to first
go to New York to consult with his principal before enter-
ing the appeal. When instructions were finallv received by
the solicitor the -time had gone by.

I think, therefore, that the appeal was too late and must
on that ground be dismissed.

On ‘the merits, however, the result would be the same,
as the appellant has quite failed to satisfy me that the In-
gpector was wrong in disallowing the discovery, In the
circumstances it «is perhaps unnecessary to review the evi-
dence at length, but I may indicate briefly how matters
impressed me. The appellant’s staking was done on the 27th
of February, 1907, by his employees Lovell and Munroe.
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Only two small patches or bluffs of rock appear to have been
then visible on the claim through the snow, and at one of
these they fashioned a discovery post out of a standing tree,
leaving it rooted +in its original position. Within two or
three feet of this post was a crack in the rock in which, ac-
cording to the evidence of Lovell and Munroe, they did some
picking with their picks and exploded-a shot or two. Munroe
says he found some iron pyrites in this crack. Both are
very hazy and unsatisfactory as to.what else they saw. The
evidence is abundantly conclusive that this crack is utterly
out of the question as a discovery of .valuable mineral under
the Act. The appellant, however, claims that another crack
or vein gome 15 or 20 .feet from the first was a part of the
discovery, and an attempt was made to show that this had
been seen and examined at the time of the discovery,
upon the evidence 1 cannot find that this was the fact. When
the staker of a claim «comes forward with an allegation of
discovery at some point other than where he has planted
his post the burden I think is heavy upon him to prove
beyond reasonable question that he really discovered this
at the time and that it was not found at some later date.
That burden the appellant here, I think, has quite failed
to meet.

nut

Munroe, about the time of the respondent Downey's dis-
covery of a rich silver vein upon another part of the propert:
planted a new discovery post at this second vein and consid-
erable work has since heen done there, a shaft having been
sunk some 8 or 10 feet in depth. Samples from this ehaft
are claimed to have vielded assays of silver, one as high
as in the proportion of 59 ounces to the ton. The respond-
ent’s counsel ohjected to this evidence on the ground that
these samples came from subsequent workings and that they
were not in view or found at the time of the staking, even
if this second veiin were to be considered as a part of the
discovery, and these objections T think are well taken. The
respondent also object . to the way in which the samples were
procured and handled, it heing as he alleges done in a way
that no reputable Mining Engineer desiring to make a satis-
factory and reliable repor. upon the matter would adopt,
being in fact such a test as no one of any mining experience
would rely upon. 1In this also T quite concur. 1If the merits
of the discovery appearing in the shaft were material to the
present case, which as T have above stated I do not think
they are, T could not accept the results of the assays put
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in as a true or satisfactory indication of the mineral really
in place at that shaft, but would have to direct that an in-
dependent inspection and selection of samples, which would
be beyond question, should be made. Without imputing to
Mr. Caverhill himsgelf any untruthfulness or even bad faith
in the matter, the ways are not wanting, as anyone exper
ienced in these matters well knows, in which it might come
about that the samples which reached the assayer were not
true samples of what was in place at the alleged discover)
Where, as in this case, a discovery of an exceedingly valu-
able deposit of mineral in another part of the property by
another claimant intervenes before the special activity of the
present appellant commenced in regard to the claim, even
more than usual caution should be exercised if the honest

and deserving prospector is to be protected from imposition,
It iz the value of the rm}mlu!vnrl discovery and not of the
appellant’s which, as Mr. Caverhill admits, aroused the ap-
pellant’s special interest in this property. Even if entitled
to rely upon them the aseays of the samples above mentioned,
most of them being very small and obtained from subse
quent workings, would at most be only slight evidence that
a valuable discovery had been made at the date of the staking,
and it is certain that without these assays there could be no
possible pretention of a discovery of valuable mineral any-
where in or in the vicinity of the shaft or second vein.

The appellant’s counsel urged that the appellant should
at least be exempted from the unsual liability for costs, 1
see no reason why this should be done. To do s0 wounld only
be to encourage litigation, which, T think, in the case of this
appeal has no reasonable justification.

From this decision Blye appealed to the Divisional Court.
The appeal was heard by Bovyp, ., ANGLIN, J., MABEE, J.

W. M. Douglas, K.C., and J. P. MacGregor, for Blve.

J. Lorn MacDougall, for Downey.

30th January, 1908.

Boyn, C.—Applying the principles laid down by the Su-
preme Court in these mining cases, T entirely concur in the
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conclugions of my brother Mabee. Let me advert to these
The object of the Acts is to promote the discovery of mineral:
and inducements are held out in order to stimulate the search,
i.e,, securing exciusive possession, etc. The essential thing
is to see that there has been actual discovery. Every reason
able intendment should be made to uphold the validity of a
claim where there has been actual discovery and an honest
attempt made to comply with the directions as to staking and
describing the location of the discovery. Where the stake is
so placed on or in the vicinity of the valuable mineral dis-
covered as to give plain indications of the site and is not of
a character calculated to mislead others desiring to locate, the
evidence of identification required by the Statute should not
be so stringently applied as to disappoint the honest actual
discoverer. These positions seem to be quite justified by what
is said in Clark v. Docksteader, 36 8. C. R. 622. 1 would
allow the appeal with all costs.

AxgriN, J.—I concur in the view of my brother Mahee
that this appeal was taken within the period of 15 days allowed
by the statute.

Though loath to disturb the finding of the Commissioner
on a question of fact, I must also agree with the opinion of
my learned brother that upon the evidence it should be held
that a discovery was made by Lovell for the appellant Blve
on the 27th of February, 1906, upon the vein situated 15
feet from the tree used as a discovery post. The fact that in
the affidavit filed upon recording the appellant’s claim, the dis-
covery is stated to have been of copper pyrites, which is found
in the vein 15 feet distant from the discovery post and not in
the crack 3 feet distant convinces me that Lovell did in fact
discover the vein for which claim is now made.

But T am, with great respect, unable to concur in the
opinion of my Lord the Chancellor and my brother Mahee
that this digcovery post was, as to the vein now claimed, suffi-
cient to meet the requirements of The Mines Act, 6 Edw. VII.
e 11,

Section 133 requires that a discovery post of wood or iron
shall be planted “upon an outcropping or showing of ore or
mineral in place.” Section 2 (20) permits the use of a stump
or tree cut off for this purpose.

Section 137 provides that “substantial compliance, as
nearly as circumstances will reasonably permit with the pro-
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vigions of this Act regarding the staking out of mining claims,
shall satisfy the requirements of this Act.”

Section 166 enacts that “ non-compliance by or on behalf
of the licensee of (sic) any provisions of this Act relating to
the staking out and recording of the mining claim
chall be deemed to be an abandonment.”

It is to me obvious that the requirements of the statute
in regard to staking out were intended to be more than merely
directory. They prescribed conditions upon which the sta-
tute confers important and valuable rights on the miner.
Reasonably strict compliance with these prescribed condi-
tions must be exacted if they are at all to serve the purpose for
which they have been imposed. Lindley on Mines, sec. 371;
Snyder on Mines, sec, 384 vol. 20 Am. & Eng. Encye. (2nd
el.), p. 713.

Notwithstanding a very liberal clause in the British Col-
umbia Mineral Acts of 1896 and 1897, sec. 16 (d), relaxing
the requirements of the statutes in regard to location in favour
of the actual discoverer, there are several British Columbia
decisions indicating that substantial compliance as nearly as
practicable with the directions as to staking must be exacted.
I refer to the following cases in vol. 1 of Martin’s Mining
(ases: Richards v. Price, p. 156; Callanan v. George, p. 242,
and Clark v. Haney, p. 281. See also Collom v. Manley, 32
8. C.R. 371

It is scarcely necessary to point out how much broader is
the language of the British Columbia curative provigion
(applied in Clark v. Docksteader, 36 S. C. R. 622), which
purports to excuse non-compliance with the requirements as
to staking and running lines if an actual discovery has been
established and the locator has made a bona fide attempt to
comply with the requirements of the statute, and the non-
observance of the formalities is not calculated to mislead,
than is that of our section which requires ““ substantial com
pliance as nearly as the circumstances will reasonably permit.”
Compare B. C. Act of 1891, 54 Vic. ch. 25, sec. 17.

The miner, though an honest discoverer, has no reason to
complain of stringency in enforcing these provisions. They
are intended as a safeguard for the honest discoverer and as
a check upon fictitious and fraudulent claimants. If, with
the idea of encouraging and protecting a discoverer, the
honesty of whose claim is established by other evidence, the
statutory officials or the Courts should excuse non-compliance
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with these provisions of the statute, or should, where there
would be no serious difficulty in an exact or approximate com-
pliance with the very specific directions as to staking, accept
as sufficient any looge and indifferent marking in lieu of what
the statute prescribes, the intention of the legislature would,
in my opinion, be frustrated. It is quite true that the legis-
latvre has manifested its intention and desire to encourage
prospecting and the discovery of valuable minerals by holding
out to the prospector strong inducements to engage in such
work. But it is equally true that in these matters, in which
it is obvious that it must often be quite unsafe to depend upon
the parol testimony of transient witnesses, the policy of our
mining legislation clearly is to require that the discoverer, if
he would reap the benefits and advantages conferred upon him
by this legislation must, as far as possible, provide other and
more tangible evidence of his discovery than is afforded by
the uncertain recollection of witnesses and the statements,
though sworn, of prospectors, too many of whom are, it is to
be feared, not sufficiently influenced or controlled by the
sanction and solemnity of an oath. It is, I think, of the
utmost importance to the honest discoverer that reasonably
strict compliance with the requirements of the statute as to
staking out ghould be enforced; the only real safeguard for
the miner and for the Government against fraudulent and dis-
honest claims, supported by perjured testimony, is to enforce
compliance with these provisions, failure to observe which
the legislature has declared shall be deemed an abandonment
of the claim.

In the present case the appellant alleges two discoveries.
For both he relies upon a single discovery post standing 3 feet
from one alleged discovery, which inspection has proven to '+
worthless, and 15 feet from the other alleged discovery, which
subsequent work has shewn to contain valuable mineral. The
only reason suggested for non-compliance with the require-
ments of the statute, that a discovery post should be planted
upon the actual “outcropping or shewing of ore or mineral
in place ™ is that the crack and vein are said to have been upon
the side of a small bluff or hill. No witness says that the
glope was so steep that it would be impracticable to plant a
post on the vein itself or immediately adjacent to it. Except
a statement of one witness that there was some frost in the
ground, there is not a hint of any difficulty in placing the
stake at the point where the vein on the face of the bluff or
hill reaches the level ground or on the level ground opposite
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to and quite near to the vein. It cannot be contended upon
the evidence that the stake could not have been planted much
nearer to this vein than was the tree used as a discovery post.
In fact the tree seems to have been taken because Lovell and
Munroe were too lazy or too indifferent to cut and plant a
stake on or near the vein. As Munroe says, it was “a nice
straight tree and the hest one near the discovery and T made a
post out of it.” Mr. Caverhill, the appellant’s agent, says he
took this tree 15 feet away to be the same thing as a post at
the point of discovery. He would deem such a post suflicient
for “any place that you can distinctly see from the discovery
post;” and he says a place go visible “ would appear to be a

g »
digcovery.

For the defence, several mining engineers and practical
men were called as witnesses. Mr. Darragh, a practical pro-
spector, says that when he saw this discovery post he naturally
took the crack in the rock three feet away as the discovery
indicated.

onald H. McDonald, a mining engineer with 12 years’
experience, gays: “The post would indicate the crack, it
would just be as if you staked out that crack.”

William E. McCredie, a student of mining engineering,
who has had four years’ practical work, says that he has never
scon a discovery post away from the discovery—away from
the vein; and that unless there was trenching visible in the
neighborhood (which there was not) he would not have re-
garded this post as having any connection at all with the
vein.

Burnett C. Lamble, a graduate of the London South-West-
ern Polytechnic School, with 214 years’ practical experience
in the Cobalt district, says that as a practical man he would
not regard this discovery post as put up to indicate the vein
now claimed ; that it would certainly not be reasonable for a
man to place one post to cover both the crack and the vein,
and that he certainly would not stake hoth with one post.

There were no expert witnesses called to contradict this
evidence, which would seem to establish that practical men
would not regard the tree chosen by Lovell and Munroe as a
sufficient post to indicate a discovery on the vein which they
now claim.

While in the present case the testimony seems to put it
beyond doubt, apart entirely from any evidence afforded by
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this discovery post, that the appellant did actually make a
discovery on the vein which he claims, it would, in my opinion,
be entirely too dangerous—it would be almost tantamount to
placing a premium on the making of false claims; it would
certainly encourage prospectors to be careless and indifferent
in regard to the provisions of the statute as to staking out;
were the Court to recognize this discovery post as sufficient.

The post is certainly not upon an outeropping of mineral.
There is, in my view, no evidence that it was not practical to
plant a post upon the vein itself. But if that was not reason-
ably practical this tree was not, I think, a post in “ substantial
compliance as nearly as the circumstances reasonably per-
mitted ” with the requirements as to the planting of the dis-
covery post. There is no evidence that the post could not
not have been planted quite as near to the vein now claimed as
the tree stood to the crack to which the practical men thought
it was intended to point as the place of discovery,

The absence of any provigion in regard to the discovery
post gimilar to that contained in sec. 184 in regard to corner
posts affords another argument in support of the view that a
strict compliance with the requirements as to the location of
the discovery post is expected.

Upon the ground that the discovery post is insufficient to
cover the claim for a discovery upon the vein in question, and
that the appellant has therefore failed to show that he has
performed a statutory condition essential to the valid'ty of
his claim, 1 would dismiss his appeal from the order of the
Commissioner.

Maseg, J.—The first point involved is whether the appeal
from the Recorder to the Commissioner was taken within the
time prescribed by the Act.

The cancellation was made under the authority of ¥ Edw.
VIL ch. 13, see. 21 (2), which provides that “if the said
Mining Recorder deems, upon the said report, that the said
claim should be cancelled, he shall mark such record can-
celled”” The report referred to is that of the inspector.
Sub-section 3 gives the holder of the cancelled claim a right
to appeal to the Commissioner * within the time and in the
manner provided by sec. ¥5 of this Act.” This last mentioned
section provides that no appeal shall be taken “after the ex-
piration of 15 days from the record of such decision by the
Mining Recorder in the books of his office.” The report of




RE BLYE AND DOWNEY. 129

nake a the inspector, upon which the claim was cancelled, was dated
pinion, 17th Aungust, and the Recorder, on 20th August, marked the
unt to cancellation of the claim upon the books of the office, but the
would affidavit shows that this was not done until after office hours
fferent upon that day, and that the notice of such cancellation was
g out; not posted up in his office, as required by sub-sec. 4 of the
lent. above sec, 21, until the day following, namely, 21st August,
ineral, i and that it was also on the 21st that he mailed the notice of
ical to cancellation,

eason- The (lu(-stinn ig, whether the 15 chl}l-‘ within which the
tantial appeal must be made ran from the 20th or 21st. T think the
¥ per- y cancellation did not take place till the 21st. The affidavit of
e dis- the Recorder states that the entry of the cancellation was not
d not made by him until after the office had been closed and locked
ned as ) to the public on the 20th; so it is obvious that the owner, even
ought G had he been upon the spot, could not have known of the cancel-
: lation until the 21st. Section 56 of 6 Edw. VII. ch. 11, gives
overy the right of inspecting documents in the Recorder’s office
orner “during office honurs.” It is clear the time for appeal ran only
hat a from the 21st, and so it was in time.

on of ' The alleged discovery that is in dispute involves a con-
3 sideration of two matters, first. whether * valuable mineral,”
mt to as defined by 6 Edw. VII. ch. 11, was found, and second,
, and p whether the discovery post was planted as prescribed by the
e has Act.

ty of The Commissioner came to the conclusion that no discovery
f the had been made, but did not deal with the second quesiion
above indicated.

It appears, quite apart from the result of the re-inspection
peal referred to of the Munroe claim, that the evidence given before
1 the the Commissioner entirely preponderated in favor of the con-
tention of the appellant that Lovell had made a valuable dis-
Bdw. covery within the Act as it stood in 1906. No attack was
said made upon the bona fides of Lovell and Munroe, supported
said as it was by the evidence of Caverhill as to what took place
can- long before it was known for certain that this was a very
ctor. valuable property. All three swore they discovered and in-
ight tended to stake the vein, it carried copper, the affidavit de-
the scribes the discovery as of copper, at least three of the witnesses
yned for the respondent say the vein can clearly be seen from the
ox- stake.  So it seems beyond reasonable question that the vein
the was discovered by Lovell; that it was intended to be staked by

t of M.C.0—D
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him for the appellant ; that the vein carries valuable mineral
in place, and has been allowed as a discovery under the Act.

It was strongly urged upon this appeal by the respondent
that the discovery post was not placed as required by the Act.
Section 133 of the Act of 1906 provides that the discovery
post shall be planted “upon an outeropping or showing of or
or mineral in place.” Now this outcropping was on the face
of this cliff, and it was impossible to place the post upon the
outeropping of ore or mineral unless the post was in some
way affixed to the vein. Then the evidence shows that this
was the nearest and only tree in that vicinity. Under sub-sec
20 of sec. 2 a stump or tree may be used for the post provided
it is cut off to not less than 4 feet above the ground and
squared or faced on four sides for at least one foot from the
top. Section 137 provides that substantial compliance, “ as
nearly as circumstances will reasonably permit” with the
provisions as to staking out mining claims, shall satisfy the
requirements of the Act. 1 am clearly of the opinion that
the location of the stake or post in question here was a sub-
stantial compliance with the Act. No one could possibly be
misled. The post clearly indicated what it was intended to
indicate, namely, the vein in the face of the rock; and I think
a reasonable and fair construction of the Act requires the
allowance of what was done as a proper planting of the dis-
covery post. The appeal before the Commissioner was en-
tirely directed to the question as to whether a discovery within
the Act has been made, and it seems to have been taken for
granted there that there was no difficulty as to this post.
The first witness was being asked about the size of this tree
when the Commissioner said, “ Oh, there is no question about
the validity of the post, is there ?”” and counsel replied, “ Well,
the only point is as to the position of the post. I understand
this was one of two trees that were standing near that would
make a discovery post, and the rest would not. That accounts
for why one post was nearer one crack than the other,” and
further on the Commissioner said, “The discovery is more
important than the post.”

It seems to me entirely inequitable and contrary to all
fairness that the rights that Blye acquired under this dis-
covery and staking should be swept aside in favor of the
respondent Downey. The affidavit of the latter states that
he made a valuable discovery upon another part of the lot on
August 20th. How he knew of the cancellation in the books
after the office had been closed and locked on the 20th or
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whether he knew at all does not appear, but as the matter
stands as between the appellant and respondent the latter ac-
quired the claim upon a discovery alleged to have been made
on the 20th which was in fact before the appellant’s applica-
tion had actually been cancelled.

I think the appeal should be allowed with costs here and
before the Commissioner and the cancellation vacated.

Downey then appealed to the Court of Appeal, the appeal
being heard by Moss, (.J.0., OsLER, GARROW, MACLAREN,
MerepiTH, JJ.A.

G. F. Shepley, K.C., and J. Lorn McDougall, for Downey.
W. M. Douglas, K.C., and J. P. MacGregor, for Blye.

Moss, C.J.0.—An application dated 5th March, 1907, was
made to the Mining Recorder of the Montreal River Mining
division to record the staking out of a mining claim now
known as mining claim No. T. R. 446. The application was
on behalf of the now respondent, H, C. Blye, and was based
on an affidavit of one Lovell, the holder of a miner’s license,
stating that on 2ith February, 1907, at the hour of 10 o’clock
am., he discovered valuable mineral or ore in place upon the
lands deseribed or shown in the application, and such dis-
covery consisted of copper in diabase rock, and that the
application was made by him on behalf of Blye. The affida-
vit also stated, as required by The Mines Act, 1906, that at
the time of staking out the claim there was nothing to indicate
that the lands were not open to be staked out as a mining
claim under the Mines Act, 1906, and amendment thereto,
and that an annexed sketch was correct, and showed the
location of the discovery post and of the other posts to be
shown thereon, and correctly stated the distances, as accurately
as he could reasonably ascertain the same. The Mining Re-
corder received and entered the particulars of the application
on 8th March, 1907, and the claim stood subject to inspec-
tion. On 17th August, 1907, Inspector Murray, after having
duly notified Blye’s agent of the time appointed, inspected
the claim, and made his report in writing to the Recorder,
stating that he had inspected the claim and had found thereon
no bona fide discovery of valuable mineral, as defined by
The Mines Act, 1906, and further that he found that the
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boundaries of the claim were marked, staked, and blazed,
and the corner posts and discovery post thereof were planted,
in accordance with the Act.

The report having been filed in the Mining Recorder’s
office, that official entered it upon the record of the clain;
and upon 20th August, 1907, deeming upon the report thai
the claim should be cancelled, he marked the record * can-
celled,” and on the next day he posted up in his office a notice
of such cancellation, and notified Blye's agent by registere]
letter, in accordance with the direction of sec. 62 of the Aci,
as amended by the Act ¥ Edw. VIL ch. 13.

On 23rd August application was made to the Mining Re
corder to record a claim of the now appellant, Downey, in
respect of a discovery of valuable mineral on another part of
the parcel of land comprised in Blye's claim.  On 1st Septem
ber, 190%, one John D. Munroe tendered an application in
respect of a discovery of valuable mineral alleged to be made
on Y2nd August, 1907, on the same parcel.

On 5th September, 1907, a notice of appeal from the
Mining Recorder’s decision was filed and served on Downey.
This notice was on behalf of Blye, and is expressed to be of
an “appeal to the Mining Commissioner from the decision
of the Mining Recorder given on 20th August, 1907, wherein
he cancelled my application for this claim.” The only ground
of objection to the decision get forth is that all the discovery
made on Blye's behalf was not inspected by the inspector, as
required by The Mines Act, 1906, and amendments thereto,
and that, consequently, there should have been no cancella-
tion of the claim, and that the report of inspection was invalid.

When the appeal came on for hearing before the Mining
Commissioner, it was objected, on behalf of Downey, that it
was too late, more than 15 days having elapsed between the
date of the record of the decision of the Mining Recorder, on
20th August, and the giving of the notice of appeal; and,
subject to this objection, the hearing was proceeded with.
Witnesses were called on behalf of hoth parties, but the in-
gpector was not called or his testimony procured.

The Mining Commissioner decided that the appeal was
too late, but he dealt aleo with the merits. He found that
there had been no discovery of valuable mineral on 27th
February covered by the discovery post planted by Lovell,
and he upheld the Mining Recorder’s decision. Tlis decision
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was reversed by the Divisional Court. All the members of
the Court agreed that the appeal was brought in time, and
that a valuable discovery had been made, but Anglin, J., was
of the opinion that there was not a compliance with the pro-
vision of the Act with regard to planting a discovery post,
and that on that ground the appeal from the Mining Commis-
sioner failed. These 3 questions are the subject of the
present appeal.

It is, of course, unquestionable that upon the appeal to the
Mining Commissioner the onus of demonsirating that the
report of the inspector and the cancellation of the claim were
wrong, lay upon the then appellant, Blye. In the face of the
report and record of cancellation, it wag incumbent upon him
{o show that on 27th February, 1907, a discovery of * valuable
mineral in place,” falling within the definition given of these
words by sub-secs. 4 and 22 of sec. 2 of The Mines Act, 1906,
was made on his behalf, and that it was properly and legally
marked and staked, with the discovery post and corner posts
planted, as required by that Act.

In the interim between the alleged discovery and the in-
gpection, certain amendments made to The Mines Act, 1906,
Iy the Act 7 Edw, VII. ch. 13, came into force. But in re-
gard to these questions resort must be had to the Act as it
stood prior to the amendments,

On the argument of this appeal it was contended by
counsel for Blye that Inspector Murray in making his inspec-
tion has proceeded under the impression that he was governed
by the amendments, which, it was said, create a more strin-
gent rule with regard to the tests of a discovery of valuable
mineral in place. But, as already said, the inspector was
not called as a witness. And his report is that he found no
bona fide discovery of valuable mineral, as defined by The
Mines Act, 1906. There is, therefore, no proof that he ex-
cecded or mistook hig duty in making the inspection.

On the day of the alleged discovery Lovell, accompanied
by John . Munroe, was, as he says, prospecting for mines
or minerals. There was a considerable depth of snow on the
level surface, but there was a rocky bluff or prominence “ off
the trail ” exposed and bare of snow. Lovell says he went
along the bluff and up on the hill, and there he saw “ two
"1t seems singular that, considering that he was the
person by whom the alleged discovery was made, he should
not have been able, or, if he was able, should not have been

veing,”
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asked, to give a description of them as they appeared to him
at the time. IHe was either unable or unwilling to deal in
more than vague generalities. Asked by counsel who ex-
amined him in chief to tell what he saw at the time he staked
the lot and what made him think that was a discovery, he
answered, “ Well, 1 saw copper pyrites and iron pyrites in the
vein. Q. It was a vein? A. T thought it was a vein. ().
What made you think so? A. T saw where the smooth rocks
came together,”

Here he confined himself to one vein, and evidently, as
appears farther on, to the one near where the discovery post
stands. This is the only one that any attempt was made to
test. Munroe says he knocked away some, and maybe all,
of the iron pyrites to be seen on its surface, and Lovell says he
put in one or two shots, “ sand blasts.” The discovery post
was made out of a tree in close proximity to it.

It is not pretended that there were mot other trees sur-
rounding or near to the other “ vein,” which, according to the
witnesses, is from 15 to 20 feet from the discovery post. The
reason alleged by Munroe for choosing the tree he did is that
it was a nice straight tree, and the best one near the dizcovery
—but absolute straightness or niceness is not so essential as
proximity, and it was in fact only near to the vein which was
tested. And when in August, 1907, Munroe made, as he then
alleged, the discovery of a second vein, he apparently felt him-
gelf able to make oath that he was the discoverer on 22nd
August. Ilis testimony, and that of Lovell, are so vague and
indefinite as to the second vein as to well justify the conclu-
sion that what they saw on the 27th February, and believed
to be their discovery, and intended to mark as their dis-
covery, was the smaller vein, and it was for that purpose they
selected a tree close to it and fashioned it into a discovery
post.  And that was the opinion of the Mining Commissioner,
who heard them testify before him, and whose finding upon
the evidence should not be interfered with unless for plain
and weighty reasons.

The evidence of Caverhill. Blye's agent, who some days
later went to the place, does not assist. It does not follow
that what Lovell and Munroe saw and intended to claim as
the discovery was what Caverhill saw. Neither does the evi-
dence of the experts called on Blye's behalf, for what they saw
and examined was the showing of the second vein after it had
been opened up and worked down some 8 or 9 feet from the
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eurface. Their observations did not apply to surface indica-
tions. And the same remark may be applied to the assays,
even assuming that they were made of untampered-with
samples from the Munroe shaft. What the Court must be
convinced of is that there was a discovery of valuable mineral
in place, that is—as defined by sub-secs. 4 and 22 of sec. 2 of
The Mines Act, 1906—a vein, lode, or other deposit of mineral
or minerals in the place or position in which the vein, lode or
other deposit was originally formed or deposited, appearing
at the time, i.e., of the discovery, to be of such a nature and
containing in the part thereof then exposed, such kind or
kinds and quantity or quantities of mineral or minerals in
place other than limestone, ete., as to make it probable that the
vein, lode, or deposit, is capable of being developed into a
producing mine likely to be workable at a profit.

In Manley v. Collom, 8 B. C. R, 153, Mr. Justice Drake,
whose dissenting judgment was, on appeal, approved by the
Supreme Court of Canada, Collom v. Manley, 32 8. C. R. 371,
speaking of a similar provision in the British Columbia
Mineral Act, said: “ The discovery of mineral in place is the
basis of the right of a miner to stake out Crown lands.” Fur-
ther on, after referring to the definition of “ rock in place,”
he said: “This definition clearly excludes the discovery of
“float * gpoken of as mineral in place. ¢ Float,” as it is techni-
cally called, is very frequently discovered on the watercourses
and loose gravel of the mining district. It is an indication
of the deposit of mineral somewhere in the neighborhood :
but it is in order to guard against the location of Crown lands
on insufficient data that the legislature insists that mineral
must be actually discovered in situ before a free miner has a
right of entry. ” In the Supreme Court Mr, Justice
Sedgewick, who delivered the judgment of the Court, said
(p. 378) : “The Mineral Act requires that no one can locate
a claim unless he has actually discovered mineral in place.

The statute requires much more than the belief—
the “satisfaction” of the locator: it requires a discovery in
fact. The evidence fails to establish that. On this point, »=
well as on the other, I adopt the dissenting judgment of M,
Justice Drake in the Court below.”

In the case at bar the mining inspector reported that he
found no bona fide discovery of valuable mineral, as defined
by The Mines Act, 1906. And the evidence fails to show that
he was wrong in his conclusion,
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The Divisional Court seems to have attached considerable
weight not only to the developments resulting from Munroe’s
work on the second vein, but also to certain proceedings he-
fore the Mining Recorder with reference to this claim. The
judgment to be formed from them would have reference to
and be guided by the amendments introduced by the Act 7
Edw. VIL ch. 13, and it may be that, under sec. 3 of that
Act, a wider and more liberal definition is given to the words
“valuable mineral.” But, as far as the evidence which was
hefore the Mining Commissioner in this case shows, the re-
sult of the first inspection was adverse to Munroe. Tt appears
that a re-inspection was granted while this case was before
the Mining Commissioner.  An affidavit was produced before
the Divisional Court which appears to have been accepted as
proving the result of the re-inspection. But the statement in
the aflidavit was not proper or sufficient proof of the inspector’s
finding. The Mines Act requires that the inspector shall
report in writing, and, if there was a report in writing, it or a
properly verified copy could and shonld have been produced.
It appears that an application on behalf of Downey to be
allowed to put in the report or a copy was not entertained by
the Divisional Court. Either the original affidavit should
have heen rejected as proof, or the proper proof admitted.
Certainly, if the report be looked at, it cannot be said to assist
Blye’s contention here. The statement in the original afli-
davit with reference to the result of the re-ingpection ought,
therefore, to be disregarded,

It is conceded on all sides that the small vein near to
which the discovery post stands cannot be maintained as a
discovery, and the whole effort that has been made has been
to attach to it the second vein and make it the digcovery on
which the claim is founded. That failing, for the reasons
stated as well as for those stated by the Mining Commissioner,
the appeal must be allowed.

This renders unnecessary any prolonged consideration of
the grounds on which Anglin, J., dissented in the Divisional
Court, but in not dealing with them I do not wish it to be
supposed that, as at present advised, 1 differ from his view.

Though perhaps unnecessary, 1 may add that upon consid-
eration, I have come to the conclusion that the appeal from
the Mining Recorder to the Mining Commissioner was not in
time, and that the latter rightly held that the appeal ought
to be rejected upon that ground. This branch of the case is
alfected by the legislation of 1907,
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By sec. 76 of The Mines Act, 1906, as amended by 7
Fdw. VIL. ch, 13, sec. 25, it is enacted that no appeal . . .
from the decision of a Mining Recorder to the Mining (‘om-
missioner shall be allowed after the expiration of 15 days
from the record of such decision by the Mining Recorder in
the books of his office, unless the time is extended as provided
What is the record of the decision in the case of cancellation
of a claim appears from sec. 70, as amended by ¥ Edw, VII
c¢h. 13, secs. 17 and 21. The inspector’s report of an in-
spection shall be made in writing and delivered to the Mining
Recorder (sub-sec. 1). The report shall be filed by the
Mining Recorder among the papers of his office, and he shall
forthwith enter upon the record of the claim in question a
note stating in brief the effect of the report, and giving the
date of its receipt, and, if he deems upon the report that the
claim should be cancelled, he shall mark such record “ can-
celled ” and proceed as further directed (sub-sec. 2). Upon
cancellation of any claim, the Mining Recorder shall forth-
with post up in his office a notice of such cancellation (sub-
sec. 4).

Nobody disputed that as a matter of fact the report in
writing was received and filed and the entries made, or that
the Mining Recorder marked the record cancelled on 20th
August, 1907, But an affidavit was produced, made by the
Mining Recorder in which he states that the entry of the
cancellation of the recording of the application to record
the staking out of Blye’s claim in the record book was made by
him on 20th August, 1907, and that the entry was made after
the office had been closed and locked for the day, and the
entry was open to the public, and the notice of the cancella-
tion mailed and posted up in the office, at the beginning of
the following day. It elsewhere appears that the time of
making the entry of cancellation was about 4.30 o’clock in
the afternoon. Sec, 62, as amended by sec. 15 of 7 Edw.
VII ch. 13, provides that the Mining Recorder shall enter a
record of each decision made by him under the authority of
the Act in regard to a mining claim, and likewise notify the
license holder of such mining claim for the time being by
registered letter not later than the next day.

But the record is complete without the notice being posted
in the office, and the letter of notification being sent. These
proceedings form no part of the record of the decision re-
ferred to in sec, 75.
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It is a question of fact as to when the entry directed by
sec. 70 to be made on the record is actually made, and that
is not affected by the time when the notice was posted up or
a letter of notification despatched. And as a matter of fact
the record in the present instance was marked “ cancelled”
on 20th August, and it bears that date.

The notice of cancellation is required to be posted in the
office forthwith, that is, within a reasonable time, and it was
actually posted at the beginning of 21st August, and the
letter notifying Blye or his agent was mailed the same day,
that is, not later than the next day after the decision. It
does not, of course, affect the substantial point, but it is to
be noted that Blye’s notice of appeal treated it as a decision
made on 20th August, and it was not because of any supposi-
tion that the decision was not given until the next day that
the service of the notice was delayed until 5th September.

The appeal should be allowed and the decision or order of
the Mining Commissioner restored, with costs throughout.

OsLer, J.A.—1 agree in the result. I think that the
appeal from the Mining Recorder to the Mining Commis-
sioner, was out of time. The former received the report of
inspection on the 20th of August, and on the same day re-
corded his decision thereon that the now respondent’s
claim should be cancelled. Section 75 of the Mines Act
says that no appeal from such a decizion shall be allowed
after the expiration of fifteen days from the record of suen
decision unless within that time the time for appeal is ex-
tended by the Commissioner, which was not done. The fact
of the entry of record and its date being proved, T do not
see what authority exists for saying that because it was made
after four o’clock and when the office of the Recorder was
closed for the day, the time shall not begin to run until the
following day, or rather that the following day shall be
deemed to be that on which the record was made, or that
fifteen days £hall mean fifteen days and one day more. Plain
language needs no interpretation in ite application to un-
doubted facts: nor can it be said that its application here
works any hardships upon the respondent since he had four-
teen days during which he might have applied to the Com-
missioner to extend the time for appealing.
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On the merits 1 aleo agree with the judgment of the
Jearned Commissioner and his reasons therefor. The appeal
should therefore be allowed and his judgment restored.

MegrepiTH, J. A., also gave reasons in writing arriving
at the same conclusion as the Chief Justice and stating that
in his opinion there was no good reason shown for interfering
with the findings of the Inspector, the Recorder and the
(‘ommissioner upon the initial question of fact.

Garrow and MacrAreN, JJ.A., concurred.

Nore.—It is submitted that the amendments to s, 2 (22) now
2 (x) (Act of 1908), defining “valuable mineral,” made little if any
change in the requirements of the Act: they make it clear that the
merits of the mineral showing must be judged by appearances and
exposure as they are at the time discovery is claimed to have been
made, and not as subsequent workings may have disclosed them: but
even before amendment ss. 132 and 117 required “discovery” to be
made, and a licensee could hardly be said to have “discovered” what
he had not seen or known to exist.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
Re GRAY AND BRADSHAW.

Substantial Compliance—Inacouracy in Measurements—Allegations of
“Jumping.”

Where in the staking and application for a mining claim the distance
of the discovery from the No. 1 post was given as 1.250 feet instead
of 910, the difficulty of making an accurate measurement in the
circumstances being very great, it was held that this did not in-
validate the claim,

It would be a hardship to hold a claim invalid by reason of such
inaccuracies, but by them prospectors invite trouble and run scrious
risk of loss

Appeal from the decision of the Recorder dismissing the
dispute of John Gray against the mining claim of Robert A.
Bradshaw, Gray also claiming to be himself entitled to the
property.

J. Lorn McDougall, for appellant.
I1. D, Graham, for respondent.




140 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES,

19th December, 1907,

Tug CommissiONER:— Evidence was heard at great
length by the Recorder and he personally viewed the pro-
perty in the presence of the parties before giving his decision,
The appellant, however, desired that the witnesses should
again be heard before me, and as the former evidence had
not been all taken in shorthand and as the Recorder made no
specifie findings of fact 1 allowed the appeal to proceed as a
rehearing. b

The Bradshaw claim, which it was the purpose of these
proceedings to have declared invalid, was based upon a dis-
covery alleged to have been made by one Pokorney in behalf
of Bradshaw on February 8th, 1907, the discovery being
described in the application as being situated 1,250 feet
from No. 1 post.

The appellant in addition to attacking the Bradshaw
application claims to be himself entitled to the property un-
der discovery alleged to have been made by him on June
25th, 1907, his application describing this discovery as be-
ing situated 1,060 feet from his No. 1 post.

The two discoveries are in fact only some 55 feet apart
and are undoubtedly upon the same vein, and both are ad-
mittedly good discoveries of valuable mineral withi the
meaning of the Act.

The contention of the appellant is that the Bradshaw
discovery was not made or staked on February &th, as
Pokorney swears, nor at all until after the Gray discovery
was made and staked, Bradshaw or those acting for him
having as the appellant alleges, traced the vein from the
Gray discovery.

The appellant also took some exception to the manner
of the Bradshaw staking, and his whole case was very ex
haustively and 1 think very ably presented by his counse!
Mr. MeDougall.

The issue is practically summed up in one simple ques-
tion of fact, namely, did Pokorney discover and stake as he
alleges,  The evidence, except as to points upon which wit-
nesses might be honestly mistaken, is not as flatly contra-
dictory as often occurs in such cases. Though the stories
of the two sets of witnesses are quite inconsistent it is
still possible that all or most of the witnesses on both sided
are speaking what they believe to be the truth. Impro-
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bability and circumstances exceedingly diflicult to explain
exist to some extent on both sides, and it is hard to escape
the conclusion that some one must have in some respects de-
liberately altered the condition of the stakes or markings for
the purpose of creating a falee impression. The fire that
swept that country in June unfortunately lent the oppor-
tunity.

After carefully considering the whole evidence I cannot
feel that the appellant is entitled to succeed. Though in cir-
cumstances such as exist in this case it is impossible ever to
be wholly free of doubt I think I must accept the state-
ments of Fenwick Ellis and Pokorney regarding the dis-
covery as being substantially correct. Ellis impressed me as
a very reliable witness. He was not present at the time
of the discovery on the 8th of February but says he came
to the claim with Pokorney a few days later and examined
the discovery and assisted Pokorney in planting a discovery
post upon it, and he is satisfied it is the same discovery
that is now claimed by Bradshaw. He says he also assisted
in blazing the line from this discovery to the No. 1 post.
Fire ran over the claim about the middle of June and very
much altered the appearance of the place, but Mr. Ellis
is quite clear that it was substantially at the same gpot where
the Bradshaw discovery post now stands that Pokorney and
he planted the discovery post in February, and he says it
was an ordinary post and not a tree that was used for the
purpose.

Some witnesses for the appellant claim to have been on
the property before the fire and not to have seen the discov
ery or post, as they say they would have or would have been
likely to had the post then been there, and they say that
the blazed line which was apparently intended to lead from
the No. 1 post to the discovery ended in a blazed tree some
40 or 50 feet south of the vein, this line not passing ex-
actly at the Bradshaw discovery, but some little distance east
of it.  Another branch of the discovery line did lead to the
present Bradshaw discovery post, but this is claimed to
have been nmewly cut while the one to or near the tree is
climed to be old. Though T think some at least of these
witnesses were telling what they believed to be the truth,
their evidence wasg not on the whole at all satisfactory. It
seems that those who examined the line and tree in a
casual way assumed that the purpose of the line was to
lead to the tree, at which, however, was no pretense of a
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discovery. It may be that this misled them in their ex-
amination and prevented their searching for or seeing the
Bradshaw discovery or discovery post which was a little
down hill from where the Gray discovery was subsequently
located. Seeing the tree as they supposed at or near the ter-
mination of the line may have prevented further investiga
tion and may account, in the case of some of the witnesses
at least, for their not secing the Bradshaw discovery or dis-
covery post.

Much was made by appellant’s counsel of the fact that
Pokorney in his application and affidavit of discovery de-
gcribed his discovery as being 1,250 feet from the No. 1
post, the actual distance being, as it seems to be admitted,
only about 910 feet. It appears, however, from the evidence,
that the country between the discovery and the No. 1 post
was exceedingly rough and such as it was impossible, e
pecially in the winter time, to measure with any degree of
accuracy, the course being more or less indirect and the
applicant having adopted the usual method of measurement
merely by pacing, which, with snow on the ground and very
rough property could hardly be very accurate. No other
post or blazed line is suggested as answering the description
The appellant’s own measurement of 1,060 feet from his
discovery to his No. 1 post, made in June when the ground
was free of snow, would appear also to be much in excess of
the correct distance. Inaccuracies in such measurements
as well as in the exact dates of staking are not uncommon.
It would be a hardship to hold a claim invalid by reason of
them; but prospectors should remember that by such care-
lessness they are inviting trouble and running serious risk
of loss,

In addition to the question of making the discovery the
appellant’s counsel took exception to the respondent’s gtaking
on the ground that some of it had been done before the
making of the discovery. While Pokorney’s preparations to
stake and his willingness to have his assistants proceed with
the lines and less important poste before he had any assur-
ance of his being able to make a discovery, is open to ser
ious comment, I cannot find as a fact that any of his stak-
ing—certainly not any substantial part of it—was done
before the making of his discovery.

On the merits, therefore, even if the matter were being
heard before me for the first time, 1 would have to dismiss
the case. As there is already an adverse decision against him
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by the Mining Recorder, who heard the evidence before and
had the advantage of personally viewing the property, tue
appellant would on principles that o lnaiily govern such
matiers require to make out even a <tronger caze. 1 think
he comes far short of making out a case rufficient to set
aside the former decision. 1 have no : mpathy with reck-
less snowshoe stakings which are not founded upon a discov-
ery of valuable mineral, nor with the cry of such stakers
that someone is “ jumping ” their claim—such a cry being to
me rather a circumstance of suspicion against the person who
raises it than otherwise—but there are cases in which good
discoveries have been made in the winter time, and the evi-
dence fails to convince me that this is not one.

The Recorder has made no order in the proceedings be-
fore him for costs, and not to do so was, I think, quite pro-
per, as the circumstances justified investigation in the first
instance. The same consideration, however, does not apply
in regard to this appeal and I will therefore dismiss the
appeal with costs.

Appeal from this decision was taken to the Divisional
Court,

J. Lorn McDougall, for appellant.
H. D. Graham, for respondent.

The Court, Boyn, C., AxcrLIN, J.. and Maner, J.. dis-
missed the appeal with costs.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re MoNEIL AND PLOTKE.

Recording—Affidavit of Discovery and Staking—False Afidavii—
Appeal from Recorder—nNtatus of Appellant—The Cashman Case.

It is only the licensee who was actually on the ground staking out
the claim or personally superintending the staking, that is qualified
or able properly to make the affidavit required to accompany a
mining elaim application,

Untruth and deception in an affidavit and applieation for a mining
claim will invalidate the application,

Where there is an application for a mining claim on record another
application for the same property should not be recorded until the
first has been disposed of.

Held also following Re Cashman and The Cobalt & James, I.14d,
(ante) (since overruled in Re Smith and Hill, post) that a licensee
who has himself no valid elnim to the property has no status to
attack a decision of the Recorder awarding the property to another

Hugh A. MeNeil and W. F. M. Plotke had mining claims
staked ont on the same property. Plotke’s application
reached the recording office first, and was recorded. MeNeil
later filed his application and entered a dispute against the
Plotke claim. While the dispute was pending Plotke staked
again and on the day the Recorder dismissed the dispute
filed another application which the Recorder also put upon
record.

McNeil appealed against the Recorder’s dismissal of the
dispute and later, on hearing that Plotke’s last application
had been recorded, appealed also against that, and both
appeals were heard together.

J. Lorn McDougall, for appellant, McNeil.
A. G, Slaght, for respondent, Plotke.

27th December, 1907

Tur CommissioNer.—Upon the evidence before me |
find the facts to be as follows:—Before the stakings and
applications now in question were made both MeNeil and
Plotke had made prior stakings and applieations which
were thrown out on inspection for lack of discovery. Plotke
was the first to get a new application recorded, which T
did on 16th November, claiming discovery and staking in
his behalf on 15th November, 1907, This was application
number 10263, the one in question in the first-mentioned
of the present appeals, McNeil reached the recording office
on 18th November with an application claiming discovery
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and staking on 14th November, the latter, however, appear-
ing to be a mistake for the 16th, the 16th being the date
mentioned in the dispute which he filed with his application
on the same date, namely, 18th November, 1907, and this
dispute claiming that the Plotke application of 16th Novem-
ber is invalid and claiming that McNeil is entitled to the
property under his application of 18th November was adju-
dicated upon by the Recorder in the decision which it is the
object of the first-mentioned appeal to set aside.

1 will deal first with the McNeil application. The affi-
davit of discovery and of staking is made by George Labrick
for Hugh A. MeNeil.  In this affidavit Labrick swears that
he discovered valuable mineral upon the claim at 4 o’clock
pm. the 14th of November, and that he staked the claim
and cut and blazed the lines thereon on that day. In his
evidence before me he explained that 14th was a mistake
for 16th, and that the mistake occurred without his know-
ledge when the application was being written out by Mr
McNeil.  Support is lent to this explanation by the fact
that the dispute filed the same day and verified by Labrick’s
affidavit does actually contain the 16th as being the date of
discovery and staking. From the evidence, however, and
from Labrick’s own admission it is absolutely plain that
Labrick was not upon the property either upon the 14th
or 16th November, and of course did not make any discovery
or do any cutting, staking or blazing of lines on either of
these dates. What happened appears to be that McNeil's
other agents and employees did stake the property on Satur-
day, the 16th of November, putting, as would appear, all the
necessary stakes and markings thereon except the name of
the licensee by whom the staking was done, the stakes being
marked, however, as being for the appellant Hugh A. Me-
Neil. Donald MeNeil and John Kumm, who did the stak-
ing, explain that the work was done in this way because it
was feared that Donald McNeil, who was intended to go
down to record the claim, would not or might not, by reason
of weakness or illness, be able to stand the journey, and it
was intended to insert in the blank the name of whatever
employ» it might be found convenient to send down to make
the affidavit of discovery and staking for the purpose of
getting the claim recorded. The intention was to have
fome one gtart for the Recorder’s office early next morning,
Sunday. Donald McNeil not being able (o go on Sunday

M.0.0.~10
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morning Labrick was commissioned for the duty, and ac-

cording to his own evidence he, early Sunday morning, went i
to the claim and examined the discovery post and posts num- iy
bers 3, 2 and 1, saw that they were freshly put up and that b

there was writing on the discovery post and post No. |
with a blank left for the name of the licensee by whom (he
staking was done. He says that the stakers told him they
would fill in his name in the blank that Sunday morning
after he left. He made no attempt to fill in his name him-
self and he does nol clim to Lave seen the No. 4 post or to
lave been wlong the north or west boundary line, or along
the blazed line from No. 1 to the discovery post. He went
to the recording office, however, and swore the affidavit as
above mentioned.

The Recorder held that an application made in this way
could not be sustained, and 1 am asked to reverse this rul-
ing. 1 have no hesitation in declining to do so. From a per-
usal of secs. 84, 132, 133, 156 and 157, and the forms therein
referred to, it is very clear that it is only the person who
actually stakes the property upon the ground or who at least
personally superintends the staking that is intended and }
authorized or in any way justified in making an affidavit of
discovery and staking.  From the Act it is clear that the
affidavit can be made only by a licensee, and the Act is
particular in requiring that where one licensee is staking
on behalf of another the names and license numbers of
both must be put upon the posts. The public and other s
prospectors are entitled to know not only upon whose be-
half the property iz staked but also by whom the actual
staking is done.  This requirement is obviously for the
purpose of preventing fraud and more effectually securing
proper enforcement of the provisions of the Act. Apart al-
together from the requirements of the Act Labrick was
wholly unjustified in swearing to having made a discovery
and to the staking of the property on a day when he was
never upon it, and even if his story of his Sunday morning
visit be accepted as true he was not justified in swearing
or qualified to swear this affidavit as to staking and mark-

o - e —

! ing at all. The appellant’s new staking and application of [
| 6th and 7th December probably worked an abandonment d
i of the claim in question, but I think at all events that the .5

untruth and deception of the affidavit and application are
fatal. (See Attorney-General for Ontario v. Hargrave, 8 0.
W. R. 127, confirmed 10 O, W. R. 319.) 1 need only add that
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I think the harm would be incalculable were the swearing of
such affidavits to be countenanced or encouraged or were
an app‘.ivnm p('rmitlvd to acquire any right under such
swearing. 1t follows, therefore, that the appellant has no
valid claim upon the property under the above-mentioned
staking or application.

What then of the respondent’s rights under the two ap-
plications appealed against. The Recorder, at the hearing
of the dispute, refused to declare the first of them invalid.
(an 1 interfere with this decision? The respondent’s coun-
sel referred me to the case of Re Cashman and The Cobalt
and James Mines, Limited, 10 O. W. R. 658 (ante), as auth-
ority for the proposition that when the attacking party is
shown to have himself no valid claim upon the property and
only seeks to throw it open for the benefit of licensees gen-
erally no appeal will lie. Though I confess 1 have some little
difficulty in understanding the exact scope and application
of that decision 1 think it must be held to cover the pre-
sent case,

1t follows, therefore, I think, that it is not open to me
on this appeal to go into the merits of the respondent
Plotke’s first application number 10263, which the Mining
Recorder, after trial, has refused to disturb. Lest, however.
I should be wrong in this view 1 may state that were 1
permitted to do so 1 would without hesitation find as a
fact that that application is invalid, that in fact the staking
and discovery claimed by the affidavit of Douglas to have
been made and done on 15th November, 1907, was never
really made or done. From what appeared before me 1
could not possibly reach any other conclusion.

It remains to deal with the second appeal, namely, that
against the respondent’s application number 1033215, re-
corded 6th December, 1907, claiming discovery and staking
5th December, 1907, This appeal is against the recording of
that application and asking to have it vacated and declared
invalil.  Upon the principles 1 have deduced from the
decizion in the Cashman case as applied to the provisions of
the Act 1 think as the appellant has been found to have no
claim or interest in the property himself he could not be
heard by way of appeal against any act or decision relating
to another applicant. No doubt it is open to him to file a
dispute under sec. 158a (3) and have this dispute tried and
passed upon by the Recorder or by me in case the Recorder
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referred it to me for trial. Here again, as in regard to the
first application of the respondent Plotke, 1 have no hesi-
tation in saying that if 1 considered the matter open to me
to determine upon this appeal 1 would have no hesitation in
finding that application number 1033214 should not have
been recorded.

That there may be no misunderstanding of the view |
take 1 will point out again that were the appellant himself
entitled to any right or interest in the property under his
own application 1 would hold that it was open to me to deal
with the applications appealed against, so far at least as
might be necessary to establish the appellant’s claim. Per-
haps I should add also that it may be doubted whether the
principle laid down in the Cashman case, and which I have
endeavored to follow in this case, applies to any proceedings
other than appeals: its application to other cases is a ques-
tion that must be dealt with as the cases arise.

In the circumstances of the present case I think I should
certainly allow the respondent no costs, and I would suggesi
that it might be well for the Mining Recorder to direct an
inspection of the discoveries claimed in all the applications
standing upon the lands in question and in that way procure
cancellation of claims that appear clearly to be invalid and
made in direct violation and apparently in fraud of the plain
provisions of the Act. It may be mentioned that it appeared
from the evidence that the appellant also had made a sub-
sequent staking and filed a new application upon the pro-
perty, so that one party appears to be no better than the other
in respect of the matters mentioned. Where no valid discov-
ery could readily be made the proper course for either party
to have adopted would have been to stake for a working per-
mit. Had thiz been done by either party instead of wrong-
fully staking for a mining claim the working permit would
no doubt now have been in existence and all or much of the
present trouble and litigation would have been avoided

I order judgment dismissing both appeals herein without

cogts,

Note.—The Plotke applieations were again under review in
Re McNeil & MefCully and Plotke, post.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re McLEOD AND ENRIGHT.

Staking—Staking Promptly after Discovery—Unreasonable Delay—
Substantial Compliance— Priority.

A discoverer who fails to plant his discovery post and complete the
staking of the claim as quickly as in the circumstances is reason-
ably possible loses his rights when another licensee makes a dis-
covery of valuable mineral and completes staking before him.

M. made a discovery of valuable mineral in the forenoon of 11th June
and did nothing further that day except to put up at the discovery
a small post or picket inscribed with his name: E. the same after-
noon made another discovery and completed the staking out of his
claim: M. the next day, after being told of E's claim and seeing
his No. 1 post, completed his :taking.—Held that E. was entitled
to the property.

E's mining elaim was not invalid hy reason of his discovery post,
where planting was difficult, having heen placed in a slanting posi-
tion, its point being in the vein and its side resting against and
sapported by a projecting piece of rock, this being considered in the
circumstances substantial compliance with the Act.

It having turned out that M, had never really filed an application
and could have no right to the property, every reasonable intend-
ment which the Aet permitted should be made in favor of the
other discoverer rather than throw the property open.

John 8. McLeod and Owen Enright both claimed to
be entitled to the property known as M. R. 9, which eacti
had staked out for a mining claim.

J. Lorn McDougall, for MclLeod.
A. G. Slaght, for Enright.

16th January, 1908.

Tue CoMMIssioNER.—This is a matter coming before
me by way of appeal from the Mining Recorder of the Mon-
treal River Mining Division and by way of dispute trans-
ferred to me by him for trial and adjudication.

The case is indeed a rather difficult and unsatisfactory
one to deal with. The evidence of the two parties is con-
flicting: the conduct of both, even if their own stories be
true, is unusual and hard to account for; the procedure of
ordering a reinspection when the first report was nnfavor-
able, not often resorted to by a Recorder, was followed in
this case; the application of the disputant McLeod, which
it said to have been filed with his dispute, cannot be found,
and his solicitor who is gaid to have filed the application
and who no doubt could give the facts concerning it was
not produced to tell what he knew about it: technical
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questions have arisen regarding the cancellation of the Ep.
right claim; and lastly, after the evidence before me was
practically closed a notice of appeal filed by Enright, the
existence of which appeared until then to have been unknown
to the parties, turned up and was put in in the case

Reverting to the commencement of the matter and to
what took place upon the ground in dispute before anything
appeared in the recording office, I think 1 must find, though
with some misgiving as regards both sides as to the entire
candor of the evidence produced, that the respective stories
of discovery and staking by each party are substantially
true.

I find that McLeod, with his assistants Steele and Kitch-
ing, went upon the property in the forenoon of June 11th,
there being then no discovery or staking in behalf of En-
right and the lands being open for exploration and staking
out. He that forenoon made a bona fide discovery of valu-
able mineral, being the same discovery that was afterwards
inspected and passed by the Official Inspector. Being as he
says unwilling to jump the property if anyone else had a
discovery upon it he did not proceed with his staking as the
Act (sec. 134) requires, not even on that day going so far
as to plant a discovery post in accordance with the Act but
putting up as he states a small poplar post or pole merely
ingcribed with his name. He seems not to have taken the
usual course which a prospector would be expected at once
to take in order to ascertain what staking or discovery, if
any, was already on the claim—namely, going to No. 1 cor-
ner, where he would expect to find all the particulars of
any former staking, including the name of the staker, the
date of the staking and the whereabouts of the discovery, if
any prior staking or discovery existed. Instead of this he
seems to have wasted his time going around the claim in
the other direction and looking for and examining posts
which could not be expected to give him any satisfactory in-
formation. Finally, however, he examined No. 1, and found
gome old posts with other names, after which he left the
property and did nothing further that day. He returned
next day but instead of proceeding at once to stake the claim
in proper form he blazed out a small gquare around his ds-
covery, intended as he says in his evidence to keep other
prospectors off this particular part. Just after the com-
pletion of the blazing of this square Enright’s men came
up telling him that they had staked the property the day
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before and that they had a discovery. McLeod then pro-
ceeded to complete his staking, finding as is admitted by
his assistants, Enright’s No. 1 post, already planted.

The story of Enright and his assistant Lindsay is that
they went upon the property in the afternoon of June 11th
and at 3 o’clock made a discovery of valuable mineral and
proceeded forthwith to plant a discovery post and complete
the staking of the claim in proper form, and that they did
complete it that evening. That Enright’s staking was done
on the evening of 11th June, I think cannot be doubted.
for apart from Lindsay’s and Enright’s own positive evi-
dence, Roger Steele, one of Mcleod’s witnesses, admits see-
ing the Enright No. 1 post on the evening of the 11th,
though it is clear it was not there in the forenoon of that
day. It is admitted by all that the Enright No. 1 post at all
events was up before McLeod proceeded to put up his No. 1.
The serious question to my mind regarding the Enright
claim is whether the discovery that he and Lindsay made
on the afternoon of June 11th is really the discovery that
he afterwards claimed to have made at that time and which
was inspected and passed as such by the Inspector in Octo-
ber. ;

Upon the whole evidence, though T cannot be altogether
free of doubt upon the point, T think T would not be justi-
fied in finding that Enright did not make the discovery that
he claims on the evening of the 11th of June.

In the result, therefore, so far as the discoveries and
stakings are concerned, Enright would be entitled to tTie
claim, for unquestionably McLeod did not proceed to com-
plete his staking with the diligence and speed required by
the Act, nor did he in fact have even a proper discovery
post planted until after Enright had completed his staking
of the property. Sec. 134 is clear and explicit upon this
point, and I have already applied it in the case of MacKay
V. Boyer (ante decided 31st August, 1907). Mecleod’s stak-
ing with the assistants he had with him in the forenoon of
the 11th of June might readily have all been completed
within two or three hours, and had this been done no
other prospector would have been likely to enter upon the
claim or interfere with the property, and the Enright stak-
ing would not have been done, or if it had heen done and
even if it had also been recorded it could not defeat McLeod’s
claim. As long as the property was left unstaked other pros-
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pectors must be expected to enter and explore and stake upon
it. It is always a matter of regret that one who appears to
have been the first discoverer does not secure the property,
but positive rules as to prompt staking are indispensable
for the protection of bona fide prospectors who honestly
explore and stake out property upon which there is no evi-
dence of prior appropriation. Under no mining law in any
country, so far as I am aware, is a miner who comes for-
ward with a claim of having made a prior discovery which
he did not follow up within the prescribed time by the acts
necessary to appropriate the property, allowed to oust the
claim of one who has also made a discovery and has com-
pleted all the prescribed acts of appropriation within the
prescribed time and before the first-mentioned miner has
completed them. If one of two equally deserving discoverers
must suffer it must be the one whose default or lack of dili-
gence has led to the existence of the conflicting claims.

Judgment, dismissing the disputes and appeals and find-
ing Enright entitled to the property.

From this decision McLeod appealed to the Divigional
Court. The Court, MerepITH, C.J., BRITTON, J., RIDDELL,
J., on 1st May, 1908, upon two points not raised at the
hearing and upon which sufficient evidence for a finding had
not been put in—whether Enright’s staking was sufficient,
and whether McLeod had ever really filed an application—
remitted the case to the Commissioner.

Additional evidence was put in and the Commissioner
gave his decision as follows:—

31st July, 1908.

Tue ComMmissioNER.—This is a matter referred to me
by the Divisional Court for re-trial upon two issues not

raised, or at all events not specifically raised or dealt with,
at the former hearing, namely:

(a) Did the respondent Owen Enright comply with the
requirements of The Mines Act, 1906, and amendments

thereto, in placing his discovery post recumbent on the
vein in question.

(b) Was an application for the said mining claim filed
by the appellant McLeod or on his behalf, and if so when.
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and it was further ordered by the Court that the evidence
already in should stand as evidence on such re-trial, and
that further evidence might be adduced by either party on
the above questions, and that T should give judgment upon
the said two questions, and the rights of the parties to the
claim, and should direct by whom the costs of the appeal to
the Divisional Court and the costs of the re-trial should be
. p paid. And the Court further ordered that on all other
ich ! questions disposed of by me my previous decision should he
:‘!'1‘ affirmed.

. Pursuant to this order the matter came before me for
the rehearing, and evidence was adduced in behalf of both part-

1as 168,

As upon the former hearing, the evidence before me was
again very inconclusive and unsatisfactory, especially on the
part of McLeod.

Upon the first question—the planting of the Enright dis-
covery post—Enright himself and one of his former assist-
ants, Armstrong, were called. Enright’s statement is that
he left the post in a slanting position, its point being in the
vein, and its side resting against one of the jaws of the vein
or a piece of projecting rock, which he says was some six
inches higher upon one side than on the other. He states
{hat the top of the post was about two and a half feet higher
than the bottom, and that the top was about a foot and a
half above the rock, that is to say, the post and the rock
were both slanting, but the post was at a greater angle from
the horizontal than the rock. It is quite clear from the
other evidence that the rock at this particular point was bare,
and though it would have been possible to have erected or
propped up the post in a vertical position it would in the
circumstances have been a matter of some trouble and diffi-
culty. Armstrong did not see the post until the day after
it was planted, and he is very hazy and uncertain as to the
real nature of the ground at and surrounding it, being pro-
bably confused somewhat between his different visits to the
place, but he says he thinks when he first saw it it was
slanting at an angle of about sixty degrees, and he differs
from Enright in that he says it was resting on or propped
up by a loose stone, whereas Enright says that it rested on
the upper side against a projection of solid rock. Reverting
to the evidence at the former hearing, where the matter was
not specifically gone into or followed up, Lindsay states at
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page 56, and in other parts of his evidence, in a general way,
that he and Enright put up the post, but he gives no details
and was not asked as to how they put it up. The Inspeo
tor, also, upon his report, after examination of the discovery,
finds no fault with the position of the post, though perhaps
in view of the fact that this was long after the date of its
planting this cannot have much weight.

There must, in all cases where a specific question of this
nature is referred for re-trial and where the information is
exclusively within the knowledge of the one side, be danger
that the party interested may he disposed to color the mat
ter a little for his own purposes, and this consideration was
very strongly urged by counsel for McLeod, and Enright's
former evidence was referred to as being in conflict with his
present story. Upon consideration of the whole evidence,
however, and considering Enright’s demeanor before me in
both instances, and the fact that his habit seems to be not
always to think or speak with very great precision unless hig
attention is epecifically directed to the particular point in
question, 1 am satisfied that the post was planted substan-
tially as he has now described it, and 1 find that in the
circumstances of the case this was substantial and sufficient
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Upon the other question—as to whether McLeod filed an
application for the claim—the difficulty of making a finding
is still greater.

The case had at the former hearing been adjourned sev-
eral times in order to clear up more satisfactorily, if pos-
gible, questions that were left in doubt upon the evidence,
but with no satisfactory result, and the matter, so far as
the McLeod application is concerned, is in no more satis-
factory position now than it was before. 1 think, however,
that the chief default in producing what might have been
produced certainly rests upon McLeod, and 1 think T must
also assume that more might have been shown upon his
behalf if, when shown. it would have advanced his case.

As T am compelled to make a finding one way or the
other, unsatisfactory though the evidence may be, T must
find that no application was ever filed by McLeod for the
property in question. If the matter be viewed from the
point of view that the burden of proof rests upon McLeod, a8
I think is really the case, then T would have no hesitation in
finding that he has not met that burden.
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Much discussion took place upon the argument as to
whether the principle of the case of Re Cashman v. The
Oobalt & James Mines, Limited, 10 O. W. R. 658 (ante),
would apply. In view of my findings above 1 need not dis-
cuss this question, though as I have remarked in the Cash-
man case, and in a number of other cases before me, once it
is established that one of the parties can have no right in the
property I think every reasonable intendment should be
made, where a proper regard for the provisions of the Act
will permit it, to uphold the validity of the other claim
where it is based upon substantial merit, and where, if both
claims were thrown out the result would only be a rush to
the property with small chance that either of the existiny
claimants would secure any rights upon it.

On the question of costs, though I allowed no costs at the
original hearing before me, I think the same conzideration
will not apply to the extended litigation, of which Mcleod
\as been the cause, and 1 think he ghould pay the costs of
the appeal to the Divisional Court and the costs of the re-
mal before me.

Judgment sustaining the Enright claim and finding that
Mcleod had filed no application, with costs.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re McGUIRE AND SHAW.

Employer and Employee—Agreement for Interest in Mining Claim—
Ntatute of Frauds—Corroboration—Nature of Interest in Un
patented Mining Claim—Estonnel.

An employee on a prospecting trip for the acquisition of ¢laims should
be held to strict probity and good faith toward his employer,

M. made a written uéxreement with H, to supply all necessaries, pay
him a salary and furnish him an assistant for a prospecting trip
M. to have a % and H. a ' interest in the claims acquired. 8 was
hired as assistant and went on the trip knowing M. understood that
everything staked was to be for the employer's benefit,

Held that an alleged private agreement between H. and 8. that 8
might stake some claims for himself could not be given effect to, and
that M, was entitled to a %} interest in a claim staked out on the
trip and recorded by 8, in his own name.

Held also that the Statute of Frauds was no bar to enforcing M.'s
right against S,

A verbal agreement for an interest in a mining claim entered into
before the staking out is valid and enforceable, if there is cor-
roboration as required by the Act (in this case s. 159 (2) as

amended in 1907).

Claim by Walter McGuire to establish his right in Min-
ing Claim T. R. 1180, staked out on 6th and recorded on
30th May, 1907, by Edwin Shaw.

J. Lorn MeDougall, for plaintiff.

J. 8. Davis, for defendant.

22nd January, 1908.

Tur CommissioNer.—The defendant was employed by
the plaintiff through or on the recommendation of the plain-
tifPs agent Thomas Heaslip to assist Heaslip in prospecting
for minerals, and the plaintiff claime that under the terms
of the employment everything that the defendant staked
while the employment continued was to belong to and does
belong to the plaintiff.

The defendant denies that it was agreed or that it was
any part of the terms of the employment that everything
he discovered or staked should belong to the plaintiff, but
on the contrary alleges that it was agreed between himself
and Heaslip that he was to be allowed to prospect for him-
self on Sundays and was to be entitled to stake three claime
for his own benefit, and he pleads the Statute of Frauds
(zec. 4) and also sec. 159 (2) of The Mines Act as amended
in 1907, as a bar to the claim.
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Two interesting questions of law are thus raised in the
case, which so far as I am aware, have not been previously
dealt with in any decision in the province, so far at all
events as interests under our present Mines Act are con-
cerned, namely, the application of the Statute of Frauds and
the application of sec. 159 (2) to unpatented interests in
mining claims,

As to the nature of the interest, right ¢r privilege vested
in the holder of a mining claim, no other country, so far as |
am aware, has any provision similar to sec. 140 of our Act,
so far at least as mining claims prior to the issue of a certi-
ficate of record are concerned. The nearest parallel perhaps
is to be found in Australia. There it is in some of the
statutes provided that the miner’s interest is a chattel in-
terest, and this has been held to mean that it i« merely per-
sonalty and that it does not come within the Statute of
Frauds: Williams v. Robinson, 12 N. 8. W. L. R. 34

The British Columbia Mining Act (& 34) also provides
that the interest of a miner in his mineral claim shall be
deemed to be a chattel interest, but goes on to say that it
shall be equivalent to a lease for one year and thence from
vear to year, and it seems generally to have been held in that
Province that the miner’s interest in the claim is an inter-
est in land within the Statute of Frauds: Stussi v. Brown,
1 Martin’s M. C., 195: Alexander v. Heath, 1 Martin’s M. C'
333: McMeekin v. Furry, 39 8. C. R. 378: though it has
been held in that province that where an agreement is en-
tered into hefore the claim is located that another person
is to have an interest in it the locator will be held to be a
trustee to the extent of the interest agreed for, and the
Statute of Frauds does not apply: Wells v. Petty, Martin’s M.
C. 147: Fero v. Hall, Martin’s M. C. 238: though the case
of Sunshine, Ltd., v. Cunningham, Martin’s M. C. 286,
seems to hold that writing is necessary to establish a de-
claration of trust. Another British Columbia case in which
the question of the Statute of Frauds was raised is Me-
Nerhanie v. Archibald, which went to the Supreme Court
of Canada. 29 8. C. 564, but that seems to throw no light
on the case in hand as it merely decided that the existence of
the partnership or status from which an interest in mining
lands or the proceeds thereof resulted might be proved by
parol.

In the United States the interest of the miner in his min-
ing location prior to formal lease or patent ig, so far as the
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conditions concerning its acquirement are concerned, very
similar to those under our own law, but there is nothing in
any of the states, so far as I can find, at all similar to sec
140 of our Act, and the tendency of the United States rul.
ings has been rather to hold that the miner acquires some-
thing in the nature of a grant of possession; Lindley on
Mines, 2nd ed., s. 539. The general rule in the United States
is to hold that any agreement made to convey an unpatented
mining claim after the same has been located must be in
writing; 27 Cye. 671. A distinction, however, is drawn be-
tween such a contract and an agreement made prior to the
location. This distinction is brought out in a very instruc-
tive way in the case of Regan v. McKibben, 19 Morrison’s
M. R. 557, at 562, in which it was held that “ An agreement
to locate a mining claim for the benefit of or in trust for
others, if made prior to the location, is valid although not
in writing. Such an agreement or a declaration of trust
not in writing after its location cannot be enforced.”

I think there can be no doubt, therefore, that the Stai-
ute of Frauds is no bar to the plaintiff’s recovery in the pre-
sent case, if he is otherwise entitled to recover.

T hold also that there is in the documents produced ma
terial corroboration of the plaintiff’s claim answering sec.
159 (2) of the Act, if the oral evidence is otherwise sufficient
to establish his right.

Considering the matter then at large as regards the ad-
mission of evidence, it remains to arrive at the facts. The
defendant was first hrought into connection with the plain-
tiff by Heaslip. An agreement in writing and under seal
was made between the plaintiff and Heaslip on 13th March,
1907, under which Heaslip agreed to prospect for mines
and minerals for the plaintiff, who was to pay him at the rate
of 50 per month and supply him with all necessaries and
pay the wages of one laborer to assist him in the work of
prospecting or staking out of claims, and give him a one-
quarter interest in all the claims acquired. Heaslip recom-
mended the defendant for assistant, and sent him to get an
outfit of supplies from Mr. Foster, who was one of a syndi-
cate who were really the parties interested in the enterprise.
Some discussion took place between the defendant and Fos-
ter, and the defendant went or was sent to Mr. Hall, one of
the members of the syndicate, who was acting as solicitor for
them. The plaintiff McGuire was telephoned for and came
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very : over to see the man who was being or who was to be employed
g in to assist Heaslip. During the interview a discussion took
) see ) place regarding the work to be done, the defendant’s version
rul- of what happened both here and at the interview with Mr.
ome- Foster differing materially from that of McGuire, Hall and
v on Foster. Foster says that in the interview with him that it
tates ‘ was mentioned that any work done by the defendant while on
nted ! the trip was to be for the benefit of his employers. Hall and
e in ] MeGuire say that at the interview in Mr. Hall’s office the
L be- terms of the employment were mentioned, namely, that
the 3 everything that was staked was to be for the benefit of the
rue- ] employers, and Mr. Hall says that he asked the defendant if
on’s these conditions were satisfactory to him and the defendant

nent : replied that they were.
for .

nok The question is raised as to whether the agreement for the

services really took place with Heaslip at Latchford or
whether it was incomplete until the meeting with MeGuire.
I think it must be taken that the defendant was sent by
Heaslip to the other parties to sce if they would confirm his
employment, and that the bargain was not really complete
until that interview was over and the defendant received the
supplies from Foster (which were delivered to him after
the interview) and returned to Latchford. At all events it is
plain that the defendant clearly understood that MeGuire and
his associates were really the parties interested in the en-
terprise and that they were advancing the money for it, and
I think he would at all events be estopped from denying that
the terms of his employment were as mentioned at that in-
terview,

rust

The defendant swears that at the interview with Heaslip
it was agreed that he was to have Sundays to prospect for
himself and that he was entitled to stake or have staked out
for himself three claims if he desired. Heaslip denies any
mention of the defendant’s right to be entitled to any claims
for himself, but admits that the defendant was to be entitled
to do as he liked on Sundays.

Heaslip and the defendant proceeded to the Montreal
River district and to the claims which had already been
staked in behalf of the syndicate. The defendant says that
a line was blazed around these and that most of their opera-
tions while in the region were confined to prospecting these
claims, and he says that he did make a number of discover-
ies on them for the benefit of his employers. He states that
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on one or two Sundays he prospected for himself outside the
limits of the claims mentioned and that on Sunday the 5th
of May he made the discovery upon which the claim in dis-
pute in this action was staked. He informed Heaslip of the
discovery and on Monday morning, the 6th of May, they
went to it and erected a discovery post and one witness post,
Heaslip says he marked the discovery in the name of his
employers. The defendant says that Heaslip marked it for
him. For some reason at all events the staking of the claim
was not completed and the defendant says that on the fol-
lowing Sunday he went back and completed the staking
His explanation of the Monday morning trip is that Teaslip
had agreed to show him how to do the difficult part of the
staking, and that when this had been accomplished he did
not wait to complete the staking as he did not want to tres
pass further on the time of his employers. Heaslip savs
that he intended to return and complete the staking of the
claim for his employers. The defendant says that it was
understood he was to have the claim. On returning to
Latchford and Haileybury the claim was recorded by the de-
fendant; the defendant says that Heaslip assisted him in
preparing the application: Heaslip denies all knowledge of
the application heing made.

In his application the defendant gives the date of discov-

ery as the 6th of May, Monday, and the date of his staking
as the 10th, which would be Friday, neither date agreeing
with his evidence at the hes . and both dates, if they
be correct, being days for w! { clearly appears that he was
to be paid and was paid by lis employers.

The settlement of wages and expenses was made with
the defendant after the claim was recorded, the defendant re-
ceiving pay for all the week days and also for his expenses and
board from the time he reached Latchford until hiz em-
ployment ceased. The defendant says he did not know what
he was to receive in the way of expenses until this settlement
was made and that he left it to Heaslip to do what was
right, and that he received what was given him without ques-
tion.

The defendant’s prospecting permit was obtained and paid
for by his employers. He procured and paid for a mining
license himself. The prospecting permit would be required
for the work of his employers: the mining license would not
necessarily be go required unless for the purpose of staking
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le the
e 5th
n dis- . [, )
of the As to the question of credibility between Heaslip and the

they 4 defendant, neither was a very satisfactory witness, The de-

laimg, and Heaslip having a license of course could do the
staking wherever the defendant might find discoveries,

post. fendant, however, is in direct conflict on material points with
i his & number of other witnesses and 1 cannot accept his story
it for where it differs materially from theirs. 1 am satisfied, how-
claim ever, from admissions made by Heaslip and from his conduct

» fol-

king,

in the witness hox when questioned upon the point, that some-
thing was said between him and the defendant regarding the

wslip latter’s right to prospect for himself on Sundays and pro-
f the bably as to acquiring an interest for himself. If, however, the
v did defendant in the face of what was said when he met McGuire

at Cobalt desired the right to acquire elaims for himself or was
unwilling to enter the employment upon the terms that were
mentioned to him, the burden was clearly upon him at that
point to sa

tres
£avs

! the

y 80 and to refuse to enter upon the employment
2 to unless he was given this privilege.

A service of such a nature as the defendant was engaged
in for his employers offers the widest opportunities for fraud
e of and dishonesty and 1 think the employment must be held to
g be one of a nature requiring the utmost probity and good faith
on the part of the emplovee, and one in which his conduet
should be somewhat jealously serutinized.

cing

sing Upon the best congideration I can give to the whole case
I think it must be held that the employers are entitled to the

was claim in question, but only to the extent that the agreement

between Heaslip and McGuire provides, namely, a three-
quarter interest, and their right to this three-quarter interest
must be subject to the condition that the plaintiff reimburses
the defendant on similar terms to those mentioned in the
Heaslip agreement for all the time and expense the defendant
has been put to in connection with the claim for which he has

hat not already been paid or reimbursed.
ent : . .
s In all the circumstances, and especially on the ground that

I think Heaslip must have held out some inducements to the
defendant in the way of acquiring interests for himself, 1 will
make no order for costs,

NoTE—~Present . 71 (Aet of 1908) now more explicitly states
the law as to the requirement of writing in establishing interests in
unpatented Mining Claims.

M.C.o—11

|
!
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re YOUNG AND SCOTT AND MacGREGOR.

Certificate of Record—Lack of Discovery of Valuable Mineral—Im
peaching Claim after Certificate of Record Issued—Working Con
ditions—Forfeiture—HEvidence.

After issue of Certificate of Record a mining claim is not open to
attack for lack of discovery of valuable mineral unless the applicant
did not bona fide believe he had a sufficient discovery and was there-
fore guilty of fraud.

Proof of facts necessary to establish forfeiture of a claim must be
satisfactory,

Proceedings by the claimant Cyril T. Young to have min-
ing claim T. R, 296 declared forfeited. The claim was staked
out on 29th November, 1906, by James P. MacGregor in the
name of Alexander MacGregor, and afterwards transferred to
Charles Duff Scott and James P. MacGregor.

Forfeiture was claimed upon the grounds, among others;
that the claim was fraudulently recorded without a bona fide
discovery of valuable mineral; that the working conditions
required by the Act were not duly performed.

A. G. Slaght, for claimant.
J. Lorn McDougall, for respondents.

28th January, 1908.

Tue CommissioNer.—I think I would not be justified
upon the evidence in finding that the claim was fraudulently
recorded without there having heen previously made a bona
fide discovery of valuable mineral. The evidence satisfies me
that no discovery of valuable mineral was really made up to
the time of the recording of the claim, but I cannot find that
MacGregor did not believe he had made such a discovery. He
was at the time inexperienced in mining matters, the mining
excitement was then at its height, and with the prospector,
especially the inexperienced one, hope and credulity run high,
and I think MacGregor really believed he had a discovery of
valuable mineral.

As to the performance of work as required by sec, 160 of
the Act and the report thereof required by secs. 161 and 162
as both may be modified by the provisions of sec. 163, I think
on the whole T would not be justified in finding against Mr.
MacGregor. The evidence was unsatisfactory, but upon the
well established principles applicable to such cases, there is
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nothing to justily an adverse finding. Hocking v. Wenzel
(Yukon), 6 W. L. R. 658; Lindley on Mines, 2nd ed., par.
645 Bakers Creek Co. v. Hack, 15 N. S. W, L. R. 207.

I find that a certificate of record of the mining claim in
question was, within the meaning of sec. 71 of the Act, issued
and delivered to Alexander MacGregor on 4th April, 1907.
The record book, an extract of which was put in, shows this to
be the date of the granting of the certificate, and I think this
must be presumed to be correct notwithstanding some uncer-
tainty in the evidence of James P. MacGregor as to the date
upon which the certificate of record was received. To resolve
any possible doubt I made inquiry at the Bureau of Mines
and found that the certificate of record had been forwarded
by letter to Mr. MacGregor’s solicitors by the Deputy Minister
on the 4th of April.

As to the complaint alleged against the MacGregor claim
that the claim was recorded fraudulently without the existence
of a bona fide discovery of valuable mineral, 1 have negatived
the imputation of fraud, and it seemed to be conceded upon
the argument that unless fraud could be established this
ground of complaint could not prevail. This, 1 think, is the
correct view, though reading sec. 117 with secs. 71 and 140,
all as they were before the amendment of the Act in 1907,
there might seem to be some little room for doubt. It was,
however, clearly the intention of secs. ¥1 and 140 to give sta-
bility and security to the holder’s title or right after the issue
and delivery of a certificate of record so that where a claim
had been in existence without dispute or impeachment up to
that time purchasers and transferees might be protected and
litigation might, as far as possible, be avoided. Section 117,
I think, cannot be taken to override the other two sections.
The inconsistency or apparent inconsistency is removed by the
amendments of 1907, which expressly make sec. 71 prevail over
sec. 117,

I must dismiss the application, but in the circumstances,
1 think 1 should certainly make no order for costs.

NoTE—The provisions of the Act in regard to attacking a claim
for forfeiture by reason of improper removal of posts have since been

altered and the part of the decision dealing with that matter is
omitted from the report.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)

(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
Re McDONALD AND HASSETT.

License—Forfeiture—Relief From—Order in Council—Lands Open—
Merits,

The leaning is against declaring a forfeiture if it ean be avoided,
where it would be a hardship and the adverse claimant has no
substantial merit.

Proceedings by the appellant Donald G. McDonald to have
mining claim No. 432, of the respondent Martin F. Hasseft,
declared forfeited, in order that his own subsequent claim
might be established.

AL G Slaght, for appellant.
Gieorge Milchell, for respondent.

(feorge Ross, for Schlund, an unrecorded purchaser.

8rd February, 1908,

Tre CommrssioNner.—This is an appeal from the refusal
of the Mining Recorder of the Temiskaming Mining Division
to cancel the mining claim of the respondent upon the ground
that it was forfeited by the respondent’s failure to renew his
miner’s license in accordance with the Act. One J. 1
Schlund, to whom Tassett had sold the c¢laim, and from whom
he had received $3,000 on account of the purchase money,
was also represented in the proceedings before m

The claim was staked on 9th October and was recorded on
6th November, 1905, The discovery was inspected hy the
Official Inspector and passed, and a large amount of work
appears to have been performed upon the property. Al the
provigions of the law have been duly observed and carried out
by the applicant except the renewal of his miner’s license
For failure to renew the license forfeiture is claimed to have
taken place under see. 168 of The Mines Act, 1906.

While the appeal was pending before me an Order-in-
Council was passed, upon the recommendation of the Minister
of Lands, Forests and Mines, relieving or purporting to relieve
the I'O'-[Nl!‘lll‘lll from the forfeiture, if anv, which o urred by
the lapse of hig license, Chapter 114 of the Revised Statutes
of Ontario, 1897, was referred to in the argument as authority
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for thus remitting the forfeiture, special reference being made
to sec. b,

I think this Order-in-Council must effectually dispose of
the case, but it may be well that T should set forth the fact
which appeared from the evidence presented.

The Hassett claim was staked and recorded under the law
and regnlations existing prior fo the passing of The Mines
Act, 1906,

[ find that Hassett’s miner’s license No. 645 expired on
31st August, 1906, and that it was not renewed until 20th
September, 1906, Hassett being during those twenty day

without a miner’s license

I find, as already mentioned, that Hassett otherwige com-
plied with all the provigions of the law in respect to the min
ing claim in question.

The appellant seems to have staked the property for him
self on 16th February, 1907, and he tendered an application
therefor to the Recorder which was recorded, under mandamus
order of the High Court, as of the 18th February, 1907. No
evidence was presented to me as to the validity of the appel
lant’s elaim and there is nothing to show whether or not the
appellant duly made a discovery of valuable mineral or com
plied in other respects with the provisions of the Act.

The question whether or not forfeited lands would be held
to be immediately open to restaking before something had
been done to declare the forfeiture is one of considerable
difficulty. In the present case, however, under sec. 2 (2) of
The Mines Act, 1906, reading this with secs, 131 and 132, the
appellant would seem to be shut out from any right to stake
as the lands never came within the description of “ Crown
lands ™ under secs. 131 and 132, the Hassett claim being a
claim which was subsequently recognized by the Minister of
Lands, Forests and Mines.

Hassett had, as a matter of fact, renewed his license long
before the present appellant came upon the property, and the
case would be one of great hardship both upon Hassett and
upon the purchaser if he were now to be deprived of the
claim. The leaning of Couris as well as governments is
against forfeiture and toward relief of it where possible. The
appellant, in this case, whatever his legal standing, has no
substantial merit in his own claim.
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For a discussion of the question of forfeiture and of the
right to restake before forfeiture has been declared, the fol.
lowing authorities may be consulted : Lindley on Mines (2nd
ed.), sec. 645; Morrison’s Mining Rights (11th ed.), 102-
Armstrong’s Gold Mining of Australia and New Zealand (2nd
ed.), 120, 122, 131; Osborne v. Morgan, 13 App. Cas. 227, g
239; St. Laurent v. Mercier, 33 8. C. 314, at 319; Grant v
T'readgold (Y.T.), 4 W. L. R. 173; Hocking v. Wenzell
(Y.T.), 6 W. L. R. 658; Cleary v. Boscowitz, 32 8. (. 411,
Canadian Co. v. Grouse Creek Co., 1 Martin’s M. (. 3: Wind-
sor v. Copp (B.C.), 3 W. L, R. 294, at 298; Woodbury Mines,
Ltd., v. Poyntz, 2 Martin’s M. C. 76; Hand v. Warren, |
Martin’s M. C. 376; Critchley v. Graham (Victoria), 2 W, &
W. 211; Chappel v. Samper, 11 N. 8. W, 8. C. R. 138 ; Baker's
Creek Co. v. Hack, 15 N. 8. W. L.. R. 207; Mitten v. Spargo
(Victoria), 1 A. J. R. 70: 19 Cyc. 1358-1362.

I order judgment dismissing the appeal herein without
costs,

From this decision an appeal was taken to the Divisional
Court.

T. P. Galt, for appellant.
R. 8. Robertson, for respondent.

23rd March, 1908.

The Court, MerepiTn, C.J., McManox, J., Crure, J,
dismigsed the appeal with costs.

Note.—The right to restake immediately on forfeiture, without
any declaration, act or entry by any tribunal or officer, is now settled
by s 84 (Act of 1908),

Relief by Order-in-Clouncil in ease of hardship is now expressly
provided for by & 86 (Act of 1908).
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)

(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)

Re LAMOTHE.

Discovery—Valuable Mineral—Discovery after Staking— Lands open—
Disqualification— License— Working Permit—Prospecting Pickets.

There must be actual discovery of valuable mineral within the defini
tion of the Act at the time of staking out a mining claim; mere
belief of it is not safficient,

A discovery made after the staking out will not validate the claim.

The first staker of a mining claim has an exclusive status and while
his claim subsists no other valid staking can be made upon the
property.

Ontario and United State laws compared.

it

Appeal by Archibald Lamothe from cancellation of two
mining claim applications on Island 13, Sassaginaga Lake, in
the township of Coleman, for lack of discovery, one on a stak-
ing by the appellant personally on 3rd October, and the other
on a staking in his behalf by one Snoddie on 11th November,
1907.

Prior to these stakings one H. W. Eaton had staked ont
and applied for the property for a Working Permit.

There were also two still older stakings of the appellant
but these had not been recorded and did not enter materially
into the case.

8. White, K.C., and G. A. McGaughey, for appellant.
J. Lorn McDougall, for H. W. Eaton.

Objection was taken by Mr. McDougall that Eaton had
not been served with notice of appeal, but this was not
proved, and the appeal was proceeded with on the merits.

20th February, 1908.

Tue CommissioNer (after reviewing the evidence).—
From the evidence given and from my own experience in
matters of this kind, extending over nearly all the cases in
which disputed questions regarding discovery of valuable
mineral have arisen since this mining region was opened up,
I can not feel that T would at all be justified in reversing the
Inspector’s finding in regard to either discovery.




168 MINING COMMISSIONER'S €A

The question as to what is a suflicient discovery of valual)
mineral is now settled, so far as our law is concerned by s
2 (22) of the Act, which reads as follows:

*Valuable mineral ™ shall mean a vein, lode or other n|-|m-v‘ of
miner .ol or minerals in place, appearing at the time to bhe )
a nature, and containing in the part thereof then exposed such '|v |
or kinds and quantity or quantities of mineral or minerals in plac
other than limestone, marble, clay marl, peat, or building stone,
to make it probable that the said vein, lode or deposit is capable ¢
being developed into a producing mine likely to be workable at g
profit.”

Applying this definition to the evidence adduced it i= alto
gether impossible to find that anything that existed anywher
at either the O'Reilly or the Snoddie shaft constituted a di
coverv of valuable mineral.

Authorities from the United States were invoked Ly th
appellant’s counsel upon the question of discovery and it was
contended that the requirement of our law should be somewhat
relaxed and that the applicant should be permitted to mal
good his discovery within a reasonable time after his staking
even if he had no sufficient discovery at the time he staked
and recorded his claim, and it was urged that if the applicant
had anything which he really believed might turn out to I
valuable and which he was willing to expend his money o
that should, in the first instance at least, he accepted a
sufficient.

While it is true that there are some United States decisions
upholding the doctrine that the applicant may establish the
merite of his discovery, o far as the requirements for a
mining claim are concerned, by showing his own confidence
in it and his willingness fo expend money upon it, the great
preponderance of what must be regarded as the best United
States authorities are distinetly against such a doctrine. They
hold that no man can he permitted to be the judge of a matter
upon which his own rights depend, and that it is not by the
special standard or opinion or temperament of the applicant
himself, who may be inexperienced, ignorant or unduly opto-
mistic, but by the general standard and opinion of ordinary
men of knowledge and experience in such matters, that the
discovery must be weighed.  The test contended for, under our
law at all events (which differs materially from the United
States laws in ways which 1 will presently point out), would
be unworkable and absurd. Tt would to all intents and pur-
poses wholly destroy the usefulness of the requirement of dis-
covery as a basis for mining title.
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Tualy "".. The laxity of the United States law regarding the merit
¢ y of a discovery has, as miners well know, reduced the requir
I ment of discovery to little more than a nullity. Our more
ngent requirement was doubtless established with the de
f liberate purpose of correcting what was regarded as a defect
L‘ or insufficiency in the United States laws
;"“']' ! The object of requiring a discovery as the basis of mining
1 title is to prevent the blanketing of property for speculative
PUTrPOSC Lands are frequently taken up merely by reason of
their W'n\,mll\ to working mines or to other known de posit
of valuable mineral. This i especially to be guarded acainst
1 d n & rich region such as the Clobalt district, in which the claim
question is situated. It is for the value or pmbable valu
of the mineral deposit that has been actually discovered and
t for the value of the land ag adjoining other rich propert
Wi that the law intends and permits a mining claim to I
i wquired.  The law intends to reserve the land as a reward to
:' th n who actually makes a discovery of mineral, the de
e elopment of which may be beneficial to the mining interest
[ the countr It is for mining purposes that the Crowr
" erants the title and the discovery made is the evidence of the
e tness of the lands for those purposes, It is not in the public
- interest that lands should be held by ~|n‘<‘H[.1|uV’-. who acquire
. them for the purpose of selling them and not for the purpose
of conducting mining operations upon them
g It is true, as the appellant’s counsel pointed out, that in
. the United States a locator is permitted to make good his di
. covery or to make a new discovery at any time before anothe
i locator intervenes with a good discovery.Though this may no
X seem consistent it is undoubtedly the rule that is clearly estab
e lished by the United States decisions. Just as clearly am |
"“ satisfied, however, that such is not the law under our Act.
he : The question must depend upon the proper construction
nt f our Statute. Under gec. 132 it ig only a licensee who has
o 5 discovered valuable mineral upon the land that is entitled to
ry 1 stake out a mining claim at all. The applicant must, more-
he % over, under our law, swear at the time of filing his applica
0 i tion that he has in fact discovered valuable mineral in place
o f§ upon the claim and must give the exact time and location of
I 3 the discovery and a description of what it consisted of : sec. 157
I | and form 14.

After an applicant has so staked and recorded a mining
claim no other person is entitled, under our law, to explore or
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stake out the same property unless or until the first staking
and recording is expired, lapsed, abandoned or cancelled:
secs. 131 and 132,

Our statute makes express provision for cases where 4
licensee cannot readily make a discovery at or near the surface
of the ground. It allows him to obtain exclusive possession
of an area of land for the purpose of ginking or doing extensiy,
exploration work upon it before he has actually made a dis
covery of valuable mineral. He may apply, under the provi
gions of sec. 141, for what is called a Working Permit. This
leaves the property open for all licensees to prospect and
stake as a mining claim during 60 days after the application
if they can make a discovery within that time, but if no dis-
covery and staking takes place within the 60 days then th
applicant for the Working Permit may obtain the exclusive
right of prospecting and staking thereon for a period of «ix
months or one year, provided he continues hig work with the
diligence required by the Act. 1f he discovers valuable mineral
he may stake for a mining claim; if he does not the land be-
comes again open to other licensees.

Our statute, furthermore, provides that a prospector who
has found a vein or found what he thinks are favorable indi-
cations of valuable mineral, may protect himself while he i
following up what he has found by putting up what are called
prospecting pickets, which have the effect of reserving to him,
while he ig diligently working thereon, a block of land 150 Iy
50 feet, no one else being permitted to prospect or make a
discovery upon it.

From this it will be seen that our Act not only expressly
requires discovery of valuable mineral to be made before a
mining claim can be staked out and to be sworn to before it
can be recorded, but also provides a way in which a person
desiring to obtain possession of the land for the purpose of
making or proving up a discovery may proceed and be pro-
tected. But it is wholly opposed both to the letter and the
spirit of our law that a prospector should do what the appel-
lant contends he should be allowed to do in the present case.
A licensee must not stake or record for a mining claim until
his discovery of valuable mineral is actually made,

To permit a claimant who has staked property for a
mining claim before he has complied with the necessary re-
quirement of making a discovery and who has thus wrongfully
excluded other prospectors from it to hold the claim would be
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to put a premium upon wrongdoing and allow the express pro-
vigions of the Act to be violated and its plain purpose and
intent to be defeated. Tt would be to legalize blanketing and
nullify the requirement of discovery, so far at least as dis-
honest or ignorant prospectors are concerned. Not only does
the Act not permit such a procedure, but it forbids it under a
penalty. Section 136 provides that any licensee who, no
matter with what purpose or intent, plants or places any stakes,
posts or markings, not authorized by the Act, upon any lands
open to prospecting forfeits the right to again stake out the
property or acquire any interest therein unless he satisfies the
Recorder that he acted in good faith and obtains a certificate
relieving him from the disability., Section 209 (6) makes it
an offence against the Act for any person not authorized by
the Act so to do to mark or stake out a mining claim.

That a different rule exists in the United States may per-
haps be explained by the fact that their law differs from ours
in two important respects. First, the locatee is not required
to swear, ag he is under our law, that he has actually made a
digcovery of valuable mineral; he initiates his application by
posting and filing merely a notice.  Secondly, the first locatee’s
staking and recording does not preclude other persons from
coming upon the property and making a discovery and staking
and recording over him even while his claim is still subsisting.

Our law, while it protects the first staker from subsequent
interference while his staking and record subsist, thus giving
him an exclusive status upon the property, does not permit
him lawfully to acquire that status without fulfilling the pre-
scribed requirements, and penalizes him if he acquires that
status unlawfully. As to which system is the preferable one
there may be room for argument. For the present purpose
it is enough to point out that the difference exists,

The questions raised have been little considered in our
own Conrts, but two cases may be referred to. It was held
by the Supreme Court of Canada, in the case of Collom v.
Manley, 32 8. C. R. 378, that under the British Columbia law,
by which an affidavit of discovery is required, there must be
discovery of mineral in fact before a location is made; belirf
of the locator is not sufficient: and where the locator had
sworn absolutely to discovery in his affidavit, but in his e
dence at the trial could not put the matter higher than belief
that it was valuable mineral, the claim was held invalid
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In the Attorney-General of Ontario v, Hargrave, 8 0. W
R.127, 10 O. W, R, 319, it was held in a case under the
Ontario Mines Act that the affidavit of discovery must b
true; and this decigion, 1 think, must be taken also as an
authority that subsequent undoubtedly valuable discovery
upon the property would not cure the original defect. :

It is clear, therefore, that 1 cannot accede to the proposi
tions contended for by the appellant’s counsel, 1 have already
found that neither of the alleged discoveries claimed by th
appellant was in fact a discovery of valuable mineral withir
the meaning of our Act.  This would be sufficient to dispos
the case,

There are also, however, other difficulties in the way of the
appellant. The provigions and intent of our Act being as |
have above pointed out, it follows that the appellant in this case
would not be entitled to rely at all upon the Snoddie discovers
and staking, even if it had been a sufficient discovery of valu
able mineral, this discovery and staking being subsequen
the appellant’s sworn discovery and staking of 3rd Octoher
If the Snoddie discovery and the staking of 11th November I
regarded as supplementary to the discovery and staking of
3rd October, it will be nugatory so far as giving the appellant
any title is concerned. If, on the other hand, the discovery
and staking of 11th November is independent of the discovery
and staking of 3rd October or intended to supersede it it would
be bad for two reasons: first, because the lands were not open
to prospecting or staking under secs. 131 and 132, and
secondly, because by this unauthorized staking of 3rd October
(there being no discovery) the appellant would, under sec. 136,
he disqualified from again staking out or acquiring any fitle
in the property.

f

There i still a further objection to the discovery and stak
ing of 11th November, namely, that Snoddie, who made the
discovery, had at the time no miner’s license, not becoming
possessed of one until 20th November, the day he swore the
affidavit of discovery. This would seem, in view of the pro-
visions of secs. 84, 103, 132 and 208 of the Act, to be a serious
if not a fatal defect.

The appeal will have to be dismissed.

Exception was taken during the argument to the right of
Mr. Eaton, the applicant for a Working Permit, to take part
in the hearing of this appeal. Tlis application for Working
Permit was made prior to the appellant’s applications for a
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mining claim which are in question in this appeal. If the
present appeal had not been taken, Mr. Eaton, if he had com
plied with the requirements of the Act in other respects, would
have been entitled to his Working Permit, and will be #o
entitled on the dismissal of this appeal He 18 theref
vitally interested in the result

Judgment dismissing appeal

lhe appellant Lamothe appealed from this judgmer
the Divisional Court

G. A. McGaughey, for appellant

J. Lorn MeDoug for Eaton
15th March. 1

The appeal was heard before Boyn, €., Ripbeny, J.,

rcarorp, J., who dismissed it with cost

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
(THE DIVISIONAL COURT

19 0. 1. R. 249; 14 O. W. R. 523

Re DOWNEY AND MUNRO

Appeal from Recorder—Extending Time for Serviee of Notice—Orde
for Substitutional Service—FEzr parte Application—Clervical Frror
Correction of

Where notice of appeal from a Recorder is filed within t}
e Co ioner has if isfied

that after reasonahle effor Iver
to extend the time for such rvice nd
bhe made substitutionally, and this ma

¢ cation ’
r ¥ COrre L mer ler rror made i r
n 0ok
cation to the Commissioner, er / n be
ney for an order extending the tin
ippeal from the Recorder’s de m or act
1908, and for an order for substit
D. Munro,
it filed showing merits and inal 0 ser

Slaght, for Downev
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28th February, 1908,

Order made by the Commissioner extending the time to
10th March, and ordering that service of the notice of appeal
upon Munro by sending a copy thercof and of this order by
registered post addressed to him at Elk Lake, Ontario, and
by serving a copy of the notice of appeal and of this order
upon J. P. MacGregor, solicitor, should be good and sufficient
service,

From this order appeal was taken by Munro to the Divi
sional Court, the appeal being heard and disposed of at the
same time as the appeal in ¢ Munro and Downey.

20th July, 1909,

Brirron, J.—The Mining Recorder of the Montreal River
mining division decided that the report of Inspector Burrows
respecting the alleged discovery of Munro on M. R. 386 in
the Temagami Forest Reserve operated as an allowance of
said discovery, as a good and bona fide discovery of mineral

Downey, as the licensee and recorded holder of the said
mining claim, desired to appeal against that decision of the
Mining Recorder, as he had a right to do, under sec. 71 of
The Mines Act, 1906. Such an appeal must be taken within
15 days from the record of such decizion in the books of the
Recorder’s office: sec. 5.

Downey had notice of appeal prepared, dated 22nd Feb-
ruary, 1908, and it appears before us as an original docu
ment, with the indorsement signed by the Mining Recorder
that a copy was filed in his office on 24th February, 1908.

That notice states that the decision of the Mining Re

corder was entered in the hooks of his office on 10th Febru-
ary, 1908.

That notice, coming now from the office of the Mining
Recorder, must he taken as a matter of record—that the de
cision was recorded on 10th February, 1908, and that the
notice of appeal was given, to the extent of filing a copy of
such notice in the office of the Mining Recorder, on the 24th
of the same month.

The notice is required to be served before the appeal
would be properly before the Mining Commissioner.

On 28th February, 1908, on the ex parte application of
Downey, the Mining Commissioner made an order extending
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the time for appealing until 10th March, and giving direc
tions for service of a copy of the order and a copy of the
notice of ;|];]wu|,

From this order of the Mining Commissioner of 281

February, 1908, Munro appeals, on the ground that the Mir
ng Commisgioner had no jurisdiction to make it; and tl
if he had jurigdiction, it should not have been exercised upe
the ex parte application of Downey

If the Mining Commigsioner had jurisdiction to make th
yrder, an i)Mu':ll cannot succeed merely because he did ne
hear the person against whom the appeal was taken

Upon the argument and upon the fair consideration of
sub-sec. 2 of sec. 75 of The Mines Act, it was practically eon

S0
)
ceded

that if the decision of the Mining Recorder, which was
appealed against, was in fact recorded in the books of the
Mining Recorder on the 10th, and if a copy of the notice of
appeal was in fact filed with the Mining Recorder on 24th
February, 1908, this appeal must fail.

In addition to what appears in the notice of appeal filed
s to date of record of decision, the order itself states the date
as the 10th February

In my opinion, we are bound to accept these dates—10th

February as to recording the decision and 24th February as
to filing copy of notice of appeal. This is now matter of
record, incontrovertible for the purpose of this appeal. If

nsertion of either date was a mere clerical error, it could
b rrected by the Mining Recorder; but it S ar

chalf of the present appellant, Munro, that 8t}
e true date of recording the decision
That contention cannot succeed in the face of the record
Sub-section 2 of sec. V5 seems clear that the Mining Com-

\ the

» notice of appeal has

Mining Recorder within the 15 davs from the record of the
, if “ he is satisfied that it is a proper case for appeal,
ind that after reasonable efforts the adverse parties or any
uld not be served within the time ioned,

r before or after the time so limited, make such order as
ems just for substitutional or other service upon suct

a parties,” A
:l € appe al was unm]n!:ll' as a mere appe: 1 exce pt service,

order of 28th February may be treated as an order
service T“-{‘llr‘wl L_\' sub-sec. 1 of sec. 75

5}

:A]r_!n';ll should be dismissed with costs.
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kL, J.-
notice was in fact filed with the Mining Recorder within the
period limited—viz.,, 15 days from the record of the decigion
of the Mining Recorder—the order cannot be successfully
attacked ; but the claim is now made that the record of the
decigion by the Mining Recorder was in fact on the 8th. 1|
respondent admits that if, as a fact thiz entry was on the 81/
the order cannot stand.

I do not think we ought to preclude the appellant from
ghowing, if he can, upon the trial of the matter, if there is
one, that the entry was in fact upon the 8th. Neither should
we, upon a bare sug

stion, without anything which can
called proof, set aside this order. The proper order, in my
view, to make is to dismiss the appeal with costs—the dis
missal to be without prejudice to an application to the Mi
Commissioner to set aside his order on the ground that t
notice of motion was filed too late.

Favcoxprinee, C.J., concurred with Brirrown, J.

Note 1.—8, 52 (3), now < 133 (3) (Act of 1908), giving ¢
to extend the time for appeal where the person desiring to a
has not been notified by registered post of the Recorder's decision or
act, dors not seem to have been discussed.

Nore 2—As to correction of errors, ete., by the Recorder o
also Re Smith and Pinder, post. Where a Recorder makes a corre
tion in an entry in his books it would be very desirable that he
should initial it and note in the margin the date of the making of
the correction, according to the practice followed in registry offic

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re TYRRELL AND O’KEEFE.
Discovery-- Valuable Mineral—Ingpection—Evidence.
Reasonable probahility and not mere possibility that what is found
is eapable of being developed into a mine likely to be workahls
at a profit, iz required to constitute a discovery of valuable mineral
under the Act,

Appeal by Joseph B. Tyrrell from the cancellation of
mining claim No. 9119, in the township of Tudhope, for lack
of discovery of valuable mineral. O'Keefe was a subsequent
staker of the same property.

A. G. Slaght, for appellant.

H. D. Graham, for rezpondents, O’Keefe and Ellis.

It is not disputed that if the
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RE TYRRELL AND O'KEEFE. 17

3rd March, 1908.

Tue CommissioNER—The discovery in question is one
alleged to have been made by one John Gray on behalf of
the appellant on 6th July, 1907. Evidence regarding the
discovery was given by Gray, by the appellant himself and by
the respondents Ellis and O'Keefe. The appellant’s counsel,
at the close of the case, did not feel justified in asking for
more than a reinspection of the alleged discovery. I con-
sidered that upon the evidence it would be proper to direct a
reinspection and this was accordingly done, and Inspectors
Bartlett and Robinson made a joint inspection of the pro-
perty in January in the presence of all parties, the report
of which has just reached me.

Upon the evidence and upon the Inspectors’ report I feel
that I have no alternative but to disallow the appeal.

The Tyrrell discovery consisted of a small vein from two
to two and a half inches wide, narrowing in places to a mere
crack, the vein matter being principally calcite containing
specular iron and a little chalcopyrite with aplite showing in
places along the side. No cobalt bloom was found in it.
Gray claims to have seen cohalt bloom, but his evidence did
not impress me favorably, especially as regards its accuracy
as to the nature and merits of hig discovery, and from the
other evidence, particularly that of Mr. Tyrrell himself, I
am satisfied no bloom was found.

No silver values whatever were obtained from any of the
vein matter at the appellant‘s discovery, and there was clearly
no mineral there in sight of such kind or quantity as, consid-
ering the nature of the vein could possibly justify anyone in
assuming a reasonable probability of the discovery being
capable of being developed into a mine likely to be workable
at a profit.

The case was somewhat complicated by the fact that the
subsequent discovery of the respondents was only a short
distance from the Gray discovery, the distance being vari-
ously estimated at from 12 to 25 feet. Eighteen feet is the
distance given by the Inspectors’ report, which 1 think may
be assumed to be correct. The Ellis-0'Keefe vein was a
much wider and stronger vein carrying chalcopyrite, azurite,
quartz and some calcite with a little cobalt bloom, the main
constituent being chalcopyrite. Aplite averaging an inch in

M.C.c.—12
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thickness lay along the vein. According to Ellis® evidence
there was also native silver in the vein at a point about 30 fee
from the discovery post. The witnesses for the appellant
claimed that the two veins ran together and might be con-
sidered parts of the same vein, while the witnesses for the
respondent disputed this and said that this was only at most
a matter of conjecture. From the Inspectors’ report it would
appear that both parties are partly right, for it seems that
the Gray vein does not, so far as the vein matter is concerned,
continue to the Ellis-O’Keefe vein, but that a barren crack
leading from it does meet the Ellis-O’Keefe vein and it seems
that there are little stringers or cracks containing some
calcite between the two veins which might probably be shown
to be connected with the veins.

I have no question but that Mr, Tyrrell believes, as he
swears, that according to hiz opinion of what a discovery
should be the discovery made for him by Mr. Gray should be
allowed. T must be guided, however, by the definition of
discovery of valuable mineral as given in the Statute, and
upon this T am fully satisfied that the discovery could not be
properly allowed. Upon a careful analysis of Mr. Tyrrell's
evidence it will be seen that he does not really measure the
merits of his discovery according to the standard laid down
in the Act, for he speaks of his vein or discovery as being such
a one as should pass because it has, as he puts it, a reasonable
“ possibility  of developing into a mine. The Statute re-
quires “ probability ™ of being capable of being developed
into a mine likely to be workable at a profit. Mr. Gray ex-
presses—and says that he always held—the opinion that his
discovery was likely to develop into a workable mine, hut in
addition to what 1 have already remarked regarding his evi-
dence it may be pointed out that his actions in expending
most of his efforts in an attempt to make a discovery at an
entirely different point near the south end of the claim and
planting another discovery post there, and doing practically
nothing to develop or show up the vein at his original dis-
covery until after the Ellis-O’Keefe discovery had been made
in the vicinity, do not show much faith in the opinion which
he now pretends to have held.

Appeal dismissed.
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RE SINCLAIR.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
12 0. W. R. 138

Re SINCLAIR.

Water ( lmm—hlmﬂ—kuurdmp—l ands Open—Overlapping Claim—
Discovery—" Snore "'—Professional umr Confidential Employee—
Surveyor—Real Merits and Substantial Justice—Witness Post—
Inaccuracies—Costs.

An application for a mining claim should not be rejected because it
includes land covered with water,

The Act makes a clear distinction between filing and recording:
where the Recorder believes the application is not in accordance
with the Act or that it covers or substantially overlaps lands of a
subsisting claim, he should not record it but should if desired put
it on file.

A mining claim based upon a discovery which is within the bound-
aries of another existing claim is invalid.

“To shore * when used in reference to non-tidal water carries to the
water's edge at low water mark,

A surveyor should mot be encouraged to pick flaws in his employer's
title, and where he set up a claim in derogation of it which had no
substantial merit his claim was dismissed.

Where a party had invited trouble by carelessness and inaccuracy in
his staking and application costs were withheld.

This matter first came before the Commissioner upon the
ex parte appeal of Duncan Sinclair from the refusal of the
Recorder to record the mining claim in question.

The claim was staked out and applied for in the appellant’s
behalf by Nelson Pinder, a student in his office, the appellant
heing a surveyor. The greater part of its area was covered
by the water of Larder Lake, but it included also a strip of
land along the shore which the appellant claimed did not
belong to the Harris-Maxwell claim. The latter claim had
been staked out long prior, and had been surveyed by the
appellant’s firm under employment of the Harris-Maxwell
Co. The survey laid down its north-easterly boundary along
the lake shore, at what the appellant called high water mark,
the appellant claiming that this was the meaning of the word
“shore ” used in the original application, though the company
contended that their claim not only went to low water mark
but in fact extended into the lake far enough to square the
corner and complete a rectangle.

The discovery upon which the appellant’s claim was based
was in this strip of land close to the Harris-Maxwell dis-
covery, the dyke or vein upon which the latter was located
running down to the water’s edge.
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The appellant’s claim also included a small block of lan]
at its south-west corner which the appellant contended was
not included in any other claim.

The Commissioner, by decision in writing, 4th November,
1907, held :—

(1) That the claim should not be rejected merely I
cauge it included what was for the most part a water arca—
the land under the lakes being vested in the Crown in righ
of the Province, the terms * Crown lands ™ as used in the Aw
being wide enough to comprehend such an area, and the A
being, no doubt, intended to cover the whole field of mining
and minerals within the Province, citing Atty.-Gen. v. Perry,
15 U. C. C. P. 329, at 331, Re Provincial Fisheries, 26 5. (
R. at 575; Warin v. London & Canadian Loan Co., 14 8§, (.
R. 232 Gage v. Bates, 7 U. C. C. . 116 Ross v. Portsmouth,
17 C. P. 195; Wharton’s Law Lexicon; Stroud’s Judicial Di-
tionary; R. v. Leeds & Liverpool Nav. Co., ¥ A. & E. 685,
18 Am. & Eng. Ency. 140; Durrant v. Branksome (1897), 2
Ch. 301, and secs. 2 (2), 3, 107, 131 and 132 of the A
(1907).

(2) That there is a clear distinction between filing and
recording an application (s. 158a): that an application
should, if desired, be received and filed unless forbidden by
the Act, and that the leaning should be in favor of filing, as
no one can well be prejudiced thereby, the Act providing that
guch an application is not to be deemed or dealt with as a
digpute against another claim unless a dispute duly verified
by affidavit is entered in the form which the Act requires.

(3) That the Recorder was right in refusing to record a
claim which geemed to him to overlap existing claims.

And as the questions involved in the appeal concerned the
holders of other claims, a direction was made that they must
be added as parties,

On the re-hearing before the Commissioner:

F. L. Smiley, appeared for the appellant.
F. E. Hodgins, for the Harris-Maxwell Co.
S. A. Jones, for De La Gardelle et al.

5th March, 1908.

Tue ComMmissioNer.—The appellant is asking to be re-
corded for a claim consisting for the most part of a water
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of lan| -3 area—land under the waters of Larder Lake—but including
led was 1 in addition a small block of a few acres of what he claims is
vacant land at the north end of the De La Gardelle claim
known as HF-141, and a strip of land which the appellant
calls “ shore ” along the water on the east side of the Harris-
Maxwell claim known as HS-115, and extending similarly
for some distance along the water on the east side of claim
HS-114.  An island surrounded by the appellant’s claim is
in his application expressly excepted from what he is asking
for, so far at least as the part of the island above high water

vember,

ely I
areg—
n right
the Act
the A
mining

Perry, The claim which would be most seriously affected by the
6 8. ( appellant’s application is HS-115 held by the Harris-Maxwell
1 8.0 Larder Lake Gold Mining Co., Ltd. The discovery upon this
mouth claim consisted of a large deposit, called a dyke, of gold-
al Di hearing quartz extending across the land and down into the
I 683, water of Larder Lake.

197)

mark is concerned.

\ HS-115 was staked out by George Harris, assisted by

Herbert Warren, on 10th September, 1906, and was the first
! claim staked in that particular vicinity. The stakers seem
15 and not to have had much skill or experience in staking or pre-
ication paring applications for mining claims, and they had some
len by A difficulty when they attended the Mining Recorder’s office
ng, as (then at Haileybury) in getting their claim recorded. They
g that ‘ obtained the assistance of a Mr. Brown in preparing the
1858 4 sketch, the Recorder apparently not having been satisfied with
erified : the sketch prepared by themselves as it was very rough and
es, probably did not contain sufficient data to identify accurately
ord & i | the location of the claim.

1e

The Recorder seems finally to have been satisfied, and the
'd the sketch and application were recorded, but the sketch as now
must : produced does not very distinctly show whether or not it was

3 the intention of the staker to take in as part of the claim any
of the adjoining water area. The written description in the
application unfortunately is confined, so far as its particulars
are concerned, to a reference to the attached plan and to an
identification of the position and locality of the claim. The
land part of the claim as staked was supposed to contain
about 25 acres, but falls very far short of that area. The
applicant would, as a matter of fact, have been entitled to
take up a square not exceeding 40 acres: secs. 108 and 110,
Claims are sometimes made to include adjoining water as part
of their area, and sometimes they stop at the water’s edge.
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The well established practice and rule of the Department is to
allow applicants to include the water, in every case, at gll
events, where it is shown that the mineral deposit extends, g5
it does in this case, into the water. It might possibly even
be held by a close reading of the present Act that an applicant
is compelled, in unsurveyed territory, to include sufficient
waicr to square his claim: secs. 108 and 110.

Some months after the Harris claim had been staked out
and recorded the holders applied to the surveying firm of
Sinclair & Smith to have the claim surveyed. A survey yud
the preparation of plans and field notes is required hefore a
patent for a mining claim can issue: sec. 176. Nelson Pin.
der, a student in Messrs. Sinclair & Smith’s office, proceeded
to the ground and made the survey on 15th February, 1901,
the ground then being covered with snow and the shor
blocked with ice in such a way that it was impossible, as it
is admitted, to exactly locate the water's edge. Pinder made
the gurvey and took down in his books the necessary data, but
the plans required for the Department were not made out.

Nothing more was done until June, 1907, when Messrs
Sinclair & Smith conceived the idea, as they say, of acquiring
some water claims up in the Larder Lake district. In July
Mr. Pinder, their student, and Mr. Smith proceeded to the
property in question and staked out the claim, the recording
of which is now in question, putting it in the name of Mr
Sinclair, the other partner. They admit that they used for
the purpose the information acquired in their professional
capacity as employees of the Harris-Maxwell Company in
making the survey. Their contention is that what they call
the “shore ” along Larder Lake on the east side of HS-115
and extending also along part of the east boundary of HS-114,
and a little block of land on the north side of HF-141, was,
in addition to the water-covered area which they proposed to
take up, vacant territory and open to them to discover and
stake upon. They planted their discovery post at or near
the edge of the water along HS-115 on what they say is 2
strip of land between high and low water mark.

The evidence shows that at the point where they planted
their discovery post, and in fact along the greater part of the
shore, the bank is quite steep, and there would therefore be

but a very small margin of land between high and low water
mark.
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If the owners of HS-115 are entitled to have their claim
squared out in the water, or if, even though they are not
entitled to any of the area permanently covered with water,
they are entitled to everything up to that boundary, the
Sinclair application must fail, first, because of its including
territory included in a prior recorded claim, which would pre-
clude it from being recorded, and secondly, because if its dis-
covery is within the limits of a prior claim, as it certainly
would be if HS-115 is squared out in the water and as it
probably would be even if HS-115 extends only to low water
mark, it would be wholly invalid because of the discovery upon
which it is based being included in another claim. And the
Sinclair application must equally fail if it includes any sub-
stantial portion of any other recorded claim. See secs. 131,
132, 157, 158a and forn 14.

Dealing first with the question of encroachment on
HS-115. The appellant contends that Mr. Harris’ staking
and application for and recording of HS-115 made that claim
extend only “to the shore” of Larder Lake, which he con-
tends means high water mark. There is evidence that the
waters of Larder Lake are lower in the fall than in the spring,
the difference between the height in the month of June and
the height in the month of August being about 6 inches,
though it may here be pointed out that when Mr. Harris
staked in September the water must have been about at its
lowest, considerably lower at least than when Mr. Pinder
staked for the appellant in July.

At what the appellant contends is the north-east corner
of HS-115, or where the north boundary meets or crosses the
shore of Larder Lake, the ground is somewhat flat. Harris
put his post a little distance back from the water. The ap-
pellant’s boundary post was placed within a foot or so of
Harris’ post on the water side. The Harris post, however,
wag a witness post, being marked, as provided by the Act,
with the letters W. P.  This means, as miners and prospectors
well understand, that it does not purport to be at the real
corner of the elaim. This post, however, did not have marked
upon it, as it hould have had, the distance and direction of
the real corner. The Harris plan filed with the Recorder
shows that this No. 1 was a witness post. His No. 2 post
wag also marked as a witness post, but it is not shown as such
on his plan. The Harris plan marks the distance from his
north-west corner “to shore™ as 175 feet. He marks his
western boundary as 10 chains in length, and his southern
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boundary, or the part of it extending from his south-west
corner ““to shore,”” as 400 feet. It seems that Harrizs was
mixed in his measurements, all his distances appearing to he
over estimated. He says he took a chain to be 33 feet instead
of 66 feet.

Harris distinetly says, and in this he is corroborated by his
assistant Warren, that he intended that the claim should bhe
squared out in the water, and he accounts for the ghortness of
his north boundary as heing the result of his desire to fake in
just enough land, or rather to place his western boundary
just far enough inland that when the claim was squared out
in the water the east boundary would be far enough east to
take in the most easterly point of the sghore, the ghore having
a south-easterly bearing and its most easterly point being near
but not quite at the south limit of the claim.

The Harris plan and the circumstances generally, T think,
support what Harris and his assistants say was the intention
about taking in the water.

I think, upon a careful consideration of the whole matter,
it is not too liberal a construction in the circumstances to put
upon the Harris application, to say that he should have the
claim squared as he contends. T am satisfied that the Depart-
ment would be quite justified in granting, and that it would
without question, if no one else intervened, grant to the hold-
ers of HS-115 a patent of the claim so squared out. The sub-
stantial merits of the case are all with the Harris application.
Harris was the first discoverer of gold-bearing quartz in that
vicinity, and it is surely the intention of the Act that the real
discoverer of valuable mineral rather than the discoverer of a
little flaw or defect in an application or proceeding shall,
where possible, be rewarded by a grant of the land upon
which the discovery is located. T think the remarks of Mr
Justice Maclennan in Clark v. Docksteader, 36 8. C. I, at
637, are appropriate to the circumstances of the present case

Nor do I think the circumstances under which the present
attack is being made upon the Harris claim, or the relation
ghip of the appellant to its holders, should be altogether disre
garded. The appellant and his partners were employed by the
holders of the claim in a professional, and in what T think
must be considered a confidential capacity. The surveyors
may, perhaps, also be regarded as in a sense officers of the
Crown in making these surveys. In either view, I think it
must be regarded as inconsistent with their employment and
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against good faith for them to acquire any claim in derogation
of their client’s interests. There is no doubt, also, that they
concealed from their employers the fact that they were en-
deavoring to acquire such an interest when, even though it
were proper to endeavor to acquire it, they should have dis-
closed what they were doing. Even if the appellant could
be held upon a striet technical ruling to he entitled to record
his claim, I think 1 should, under the provisions of sec. 74,
refuse to make an order in his favor,

I find, also, however, that the Sinclair claim as staked out
on the ground covers at least two acres of the De La Gardelle
claim, which was recorded as No. 2279, and afterwards sur-
veved as TF-141. If the application conforms to the staking,
it must also include part of that elaim. If it does not con-
form to the staking, it is not, 1 think in the circumstances
too strict a ruling to say that it should not be recorded. 1
think, therefore, that this encroachment upon what is a sub-
stantial part of the previously recorded De La Gardelle claim
is sufficient ground of itself for refusing to record the Sin-
clair application.

Much discussion took place in the argument as to the
meaning of the word “shore.” If T am right in the view I
have taken of the other features of the case, this will be imma-
terial. T may point out, however, as the appellant’s counsel
has based his argument so largely upon the contention that
this word “ ghore ” must have its strict and proper legal mean-
ing, which he contends is high water mark, that in its strict
legal signification it really has no application at all in the
present case. “ Shore ™ means a space of land which is alter-
nately covered and left dry hy the rise and fall of the tide;

there is no such thing as “ghore” in the strict legal sense
where there iz no tidal water: Am. & Eng. Ency., Vol 25,
1060 : Woreester’s Dictionary, citing Burrill ; Parker v. Elliott,
1T C. C. P, at 490, The strict legal signification of the
word shore not being applicable, it may be a fair conclu
sion to say that the word should be interpreted in the sense
in which ordinary persons dealing with the matters concerned
would use it. 1 am satisfied no miner or prospector describ-

ing his claim as running to the shore of Larder Lake, would
feel that he had left along the water’s edge anv margin of land
which he might have taken up for himself, and 1 am equally
satisfied that no other ordinary miner or prospector would
think of attempting to take up such a margin.
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There is, however, some authority upon the point. At
page 1060, in Vol. 25 of the Am. & Eng. Ency., above referred
to, the law is laid down in the text as follows:

“ A river in which the tide does not ebb and flow, or other noy.
tidal water, has no shore in the technical sense of that term. Ry
the expression when applied to such a river or water means thos
portions of the bank which touch the margin or edge of the streapy
at low water.”

The case of Parker v. Elliott, 1 U. C. C. P., 470, also above
referred to, from which the appellant quoted a part of the
judgment of Macaulay, C.J., in support of his case, will he
found, upon an examination, to be an authority distinetly
against the appellant’s contention. The other two judges in
that case, McLean, J., and Sullivan, J., differed from Mae-
aulay, C.J., upon the very point with which the present case
is concerned, as will be seen from the note on page 491 of the
report. These two judges expressed the opinion that “a dis
tinction of high or low water could only be drawn where the
tide exists, and not in the inland waters of the Province.”

At page 490, Sullivan, J., states his views as follows:

“The sea shore, properly so designated, is the space of land
between the low and high water of ordinary tides, absolutely exclusive
of land which is casually covered with water, by means of storn,
or inundation from other causes, The only natural cause, according
to the common law, for the creation of a shore is wanting on our
waters; and if we were to imagine a shore consisting' of a space of
land between low and high water—that is to say between the low
water of the lake in its tranguil state and its high water when
agitated by the winds, we should, in giving that shore the legal attri-
butes of the sea shore, be making that space a shore which is not s
on the tide waters of the sea, held to be produced by the same causes;
for on the sea coast there is just snch a space, much more extensive
than on these inland waters, which is above the high water tide
mark, and which is covered by water when the sea is agitated, and
which yet, according to the English authorities, is no part of the
sea shore.”

In the case of Iler v. Nolan, et al., 21 U. C. Q. B., 309, it
was held that a grant of land commencing “in front on Lake
Erie, on the south-east corner of the lot,” means the south-east
corner as it stood at the time of the grant, and not a point
shifting with the encroachment of the lake. This case, how-
ever, does not give much direct assistance upon the point in
question.

The very recent case of The Keewatin Power Co. v. The
Town of Kenora, 11 0. W. R. 266, clearly establishes the
English law regarding the rights of riparian owners as being
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the law of this Province, and this decision may perhaps raise
» referred

some interesting questions in cases similar to the present one.
Upon the whole, T am inclined to the veiw that even upon

other noy the interpretation of the word “shore,” the appellant would
s ”"”' fail—that it would have to be held that there existed along
he stream HS-115, even if that claim is bounded by the shore, no mar-

gin of vacant territory between high and low water mark

o which the appellant could take up or establish a discovery
80 above

't of the
, will be
'i-‘linvlly

ndges in

upon.

I have had some hesitation about the question of costs. In
disputes of this nature I have regarded it as generally better
that costs should not be allowed to the successful party unless
m Mao. he has been himself r(_'a_snmilhly free fnfm default or careless-
et oase ness leading to the litigation. In this case, the owners ‘ff
1 of the h HS8-115, and the owner of HF-141, have not marked their
boundaries and made their applications with the care and
accuracy they should have exercised. The Treasury Island
claim was not represented, and the owners of HS-114 appear
not to have been really interfered with, or not at all events to
any material extent, and they as a fact were only nominally
represented at the hearing by counsel for one of the other
of land ] parties,

r“].‘l\rl,‘“ ; [ order judgment dismissing this appeal without costs.
ccording

! on our ¥ —_—

space of
'r"‘“l’l‘f From this decision Sinclair appealed to the Divisional
nl attri- ‘ Court: Boyp, C., RiopeLL,” J., LATCcHFORD, J.

8 not so 5

b ol ) H. D. Gamble, K.C., and C. Swabey, for appellant Sin-
fer tide - clair.

ed, and

of the F. E. Hodgins, for Harris-Maxwell Co.
3 S. A. Jones, for De La Gardelle,

309, it ", 15th May, 1908.
1 Lake
th-east
point
, how-
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Boyp, C.:—There has been a claim blunderingly, but, in
the judgment of the Commissioner, sufficiently, staked by
Harrig, which goes, upon reasonable construction for the pur-
poses of this appeal, to the shore of Larder Lake. It has been
held that such a boundary to the shore of a fresh water and
non-tidal lake carries to the edge of the water in its natural
' The condition at low water mark: Stover v. Lavoia, 8 0. W. R.
s e 399, affirmed on appeal, 9 0. W. R. 117.

being This is the generally accepted meaning in the American
law of waters: see in Am. & Eng. Encyc. of Law, vol. 4, p.
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830, tit. “ Boundaries "—*‘shore’ goes to the line of loy
water.,” And 5 Cye., 903: “ The edge, bank, or shore of 4
watercourse, pond, or lake will, as a rule, be construed to limis
the grant to the water’s edge.” Upon this construction of tl
Harris location, the result follows that the appellant’s allegal
discovery was upon the property of the respondents, and
fails the appeal.

And, in addition to this, T am not prepared to disagre
with the conclusions of the Commissioner in that the status of
the appellant is not meritorious and is one in which, upon 1|
facts, he should not be allowed to pick flaws in the title of his
former employer with the view of depriving him of the hene
fits of the location held de facto (at least) under the Mining
Act. I think, upon the other ground, that Harris holds do jur
as well.

The appeal should be dismissed with costs.

RippeLy, J.:—1I base my judgment upon sec. ¥4 (2) of the
Mines Act as amended. T do not see that the Mining Com-
missioner is wrong in congidering that to decide in favour of
the appellant, would not be a decision “upon the real merits
and substantial justice of the case.” With this so decided, the
present appeal must fail.

I desire to leave open the other matters pressed and argued
—the binding nature of the adjudication of the Commissioner
in the absence of notice of appeal being gerved upon the owner
of the island claim ; the validity or legality of the staking, etc,
by the Harris-Maxwell claimants; the possibility of an infor-
mal abandonment of the amount staked, but which admittedly
encroaches on the De le Gardelle claim, ete.

I agree in the meaning to be given to the word “ shore,”
but T do not decide that had the discovery or staking of th
appellant been made by a third party in no way connected
with the Harris-Maxwell claimants, the previous acts of dis-
covery, followed by (at best) most irregular staking, would
have prevented the later discovery and staking from being
effective—nor do 1 decide that a discovery or staking upon
land already staked out validly or invalidly will render him
who effects such discovery or staking ineligible, under sec
136 (1) of the Act, to acquire any right or interest therein.

All such questions should, T think, be left open for decision
in cases in which it may be necessary to decide them.

Larcuror, J., concurred with Boyp, C.
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Re TROMBLEY AND FERGUSON,

Delay in Completing Staking—~Subsequent Discoverer Intervening
Abandonment—Lands Open—Acts of Unlicensed Person—Excuse

| for Delay—Forest Reserve Permit,

a1sagre

T. made a discovery and pl:mlwl a discovery post on 10th Sept.,
doing nothing further till the 24th when he completed the staking
out of his elaim; F. meanwhile made a discovery and on the same
day. 14th Sept,, mm]nhlul the staking of his claim (being as a
fact mnunm( of T.'s discovery). IHeld that F. was entitled to the
property, T.'s delay working an abandonment and leaving the lands
open to F,

It seems doubtful whether anything except lll'\'~||l|\ to complete the
actual staking out of a claim will excuse d

The acts of an unlicensed person \nII not be |.. rmmul to prejudice
or affect the acquisition of title by a licensee,

tatus of

pon {
Mining
de jur

Appeal from decision of Recorder dismissing the dispute
of Thomas Trombley against mining claim M. R. 533 of the
respondent Russell A. Ferguson.

of the
r Com
rour of F. L. Smiley, for appellant.
”;'”" H. D. Graham, for respondent,
ed, the
27th March, 1908.

irgued Tue CommisstoNEr.—The facts are briefly that the re-
spondent claims to have made a discovery upon the property
on 10th September, and to have then planted a discovery post,
but he did nothing further toward completing his staking
until 24th September. He completed the staking on 24th
September, and made application to record the claim on 25th
September, but in the meantime the respondent had, as he
claime, made a discovery and completed his staking of the
property on 14th September, and had recorded his applica-
tion on 18th September.

sioner
owner
I, elc,,
infor-
ttedly

$

f dis-
vould ing relate back to 10th September, the day upon which he
claimg to have made discovery, and to have put up his dis-
covery post. Hig excuse for his long delay, two weeks, in
competing his staking, is that he wished to ascertain whether
or not the land was open to prospecting and staking. He
says that he asked a friend or partner of his who was going |
down the river on some other business to enquire at the
Recorder’s office whether the property was open and let him
know. This friend did not return when expected, and after
some delay the appellant himself went to the Recorder’s office,

; The appellant now asks to have his rights under his stak-

ision

b kil
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and found that the property had been open, but that the re- 3 and
spondent had on 18th Sepiember got his application recorded men!
upon it. After some delay, the appellant saw a lawyer, why 1
advised to him complete his staking at once and file an ap- Jant
plication, which he did on 24ch and 25th Septemler, a: B o
above mentioned. B ave
The evidence on behalf of the respondent is that those who 1 ery,
staked the respondent’s claim had not up to the time of their B the !
staking seen any stakes or discovery of the appellant. There 8 stake
was in fact nothing to see except the discovery and discovery : allow
post as the No. 1 post, which prospectors always look to for i delay
information regarding any staking of a claim, had not been g from
put up till the 24th of September, nor had any of the appel- =~ thaty
lant’s corner posts been put up till that day, nor was there ‘ to co
any line blazed or anything to indicate that the appellant had *  Mini
a discovery, except the discovery post which he says he g rule ¢
planted. It seems that this post was not very far from the g atso
No 1 corner, but the respondent’s witnesses say they did not ) and |
see it, and I am satisfied that they did not. Finding no No.1 : I
post. a prospector would hardly be expected to examine very : that ¢
| closely for discovery posts, nor do I think a claimant is en- S islim
titled to complain that hig discovery post was not scen, when pletin
he entirely failed to take the proceedings provided by the Act fying
! to notify other prospectors that he is claiming rights in the ~  which
l property, or to notify them that he had a discovery and dis- or ph
covery post upon it. The No. 1 post and the blazed line from : be tal
| it to the discovery, are the source to which prospectors look 3 ever,
I ® for this information. A discovery post planted in the wood: any v
‘ without any index to its situation or existence might be very L reasor
difficult to find, and prospectors cannot be expected to occupy 3 what
’ their time in searching for secret discoveries or discovery i have 1
| posts, when the person who is claiming under them has 3 right
! entirely failed to take the usual and necessary steps to show & prope
i that they are in existence. ¥ must
) The decision of the case turns upon the construction and ,‘ good 1
i effect of secs. 134 and 166 of the Act. Sec. 134 requires the B ing be
t i discoverer of valuable mineral to “at once plant his discovery & : ing &
4! post and proceed as quickly as is in the circumstances reason- ’ "l“t be
-; : ably possible to complete the staking of the claim,” and pro- ' the col
: : vides that “ he shall be liable to lose his rights in case another ) ';Id y
| licensee makes a discovery of valuable mineral upon the pro- - “"‘“J.
it perty, and completes the staking before him.” Sec. 166 pro- -y
I vides that “non-compliance by or on behalf of a licensee of It
i i (with) any provision of the Act relating to the staking out prospe
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and recording of a claim shall be deemed to be an abandon-
ment.”

I think it can hardly be reasonably argued that the appel-
lant in thig case completed his staking with the promptness
required by the Act. There was no reason why he could not
have completed it the same day on which he made the discov-
ery, in fact within a few hours. 'I'wo weeks, and even from
the 10th to the 14th, when the respondent discovered and
staked, seems to me to be entirely outside of what the Act
allows. I have in a number of cases held that a much shorter
delay was fatal. The Statute is explicit, and apart altogether
from the Statute, miners and prospectors well understand
that after they make a discovery they must proceed forthwith
to complete their staking if they wish to protect their rights.
Mining laws could never be administered under any other
rule as claims of secret discoveries alleged to have been made
at some prior time would be continually being put forward,
and honest prospectors could never feel sure of their claims.

[ think there is much to be said in favor of the proposition
that any delay in completion of staking permitted by sec. 134
ig limited to causes preventing the actual physical act of com-
pleting the staking, and that time spent by the staker in satis-
fying his mind as to whether or not the property was open,
which he should have satisfied himself of before he progpected
or planted a discovery post upon the property at all, cannot
be taken into account in excusing his delay. It is not, how-
ever, necessary to decide this point in the present case, as in
any view of the matter, the appellant’s delay was beyond all
reasonable bounds, and the respondent having intervened with
what appears to be a valid discovery and staking, I think I
have no alternative but to hold that the appellant had lost any
right or status he might have had to stake or apply for the
property on his alleged discovery of the 10th, and that he
must give way to the rights of the respondent, who had in
good faith made a discovery and actually completed the stak-
ing before him. Supposing both parties to be equally deserv-
ing as regards the nature of their discovery, where both can-
not be allowed the property, the one whose default had caused
the conflict of claims must, according to all the ordinary rules
and principles governing such matters, give way. As I have
already pointed out, mining law could not be administered on
any other basis,

It would be rather a startling proposition to the miner or
prospector to be told that an intending claimant could go on a
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piece of property without knowing whether it was open 1
prospecting or staking, make a discovery and plant a discovery
post, and without doing anything further toward completing
the staking or marking out of the property, and without in
fact doing anything to show what block of property he was
intending to take up, could hold the surrounding lands tied up
for two weeks, or indefinitely, and thereafter oust the claim
of another prospector, who in the meantime had come on wit}.
out knowledge or notice of what had occurred, and in goo
faith made a discovery and completed his staking out, and in
fact recorded his claim as prescribed by law, all before the
first-mentioned prospector has taken any further steps to ap.
propriate the property.

Some question was raised in the argument as to the re.
spondent being actually the original discoverer of the dis
covery or discoveries upon which he bases his claim. It seems
that one Walls, who had neither a miner’s license nor a pro-
gpector’s permit—both being required in the forest reserve,
where the lands in question are situate—had actually made
the discovery and staked the property. If this were a bar, it
would be fatal to the claim of the appellant as well as to the
claim of the respondent, but T am satisfied and have decided
in a number of cases, that anything done by an unlicensed
person cannot prejudice or affect the acquisition of title in the
property by any duly authorized licensee, who afterwards seeks
to acquire the claim. As I have stated my reasons in other
cases, it is not necessary now to go into the grounds for this
conclusion. It is sufficient to say that the system of licensing
could not long survive if such a theory as that advanced by
the appellant were to be entertained.

The appeal must therefore be dismissed, and as the appel-
lant had already had a hearing before the Recorder, and had
full knowledge of the facts, which I think did not warrant
further litigation, 1 think he should pay the costs of the pre-
gent appeal.

From this decision, the appellant appealed to the Divi-
gional Court.

E. F. B. Johnston, K.C., for appellant.

H. E. Rose, K.C., for respondent.

1st June, 1908.

The Court, Mvrock, C.J., ANeux, J., Crute, J., dis-

missed the appeal with costs,
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RE MUNRO AND DOWNEY.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)

19 0. L. R. 249; 14 0. W. R.
Re MUNRO AND DOWNEY.

Staking Without Recording — Disqualification Removing Posts—
Discovery—Valuable Mincral—How Judged—Inspection— Assays
-Ntaking—RBlazing Discovery Line Abandonment—Delay in
(Completing Staking — Adopting Former Staking Nubstantial
Compliance—Merits—Techmcality—~Ntatus  of Appellant—Pros
pecting Pickets,

M. having no real discovery and not believing he had one, on 21st
Aug. staked out a mining claim, omitting a discovery line, his
purpose being to hold the land till word came that a former claim
had been cancelled ; on the morning of the 22nd, no word having
been received, he pulled up the posts and planted and marked them
afresh for that date. again omitting to blaze a discovery line
word came later in the day that the old claim had been cancelled
on the 20th, and M. allowed his staking to stand. 8. on behalf
of D. made a valuable discovery on the same land at 4.30 p.m. on
the 20th, D). seeing it the same evening: they protected it by
prospecting pickets until the afternoon of the 21st, when 8, planted
u discovery post: on the 22nd D. completed his staking: there was
evidence that the old claim had lapsed for lack of work on the 16th,

Held by the Commissioner,

That M.s staking was invalid, becanse (1) he was disqualified
under s, 136 (1907), having previously staked or partially staked
without recording: (2) he had no discovery of valuable mineral
when he staked; and (3) probably because he did not blaze a dis-
covery line,

That D, was entitled to the property; for even if the lands were not
open when his discovery was made on the 20th, which it appeared
they were, his visit to and adoption of the discovery and discovery
post on the 22nd and completing his staking on that date made his
claim good as from that time,

That delay in staking is fatal only where some one else effectively
intervenes, and M., being disqualified, could not do so, and could
not in any way prevent another claim aceruing to the property

That a discovery must be judged by the appearance and contents of
what was in sight at the time of staking and not by what may
have been subsequently found deeper down.

That it might not be too strict a ruling in the circumstances to hold
that M.'s failure to blaze a discovery line worked abandonment of
his stakings,

That as D.’s claim was a very meritorious one it should not be set
aside upon any unsubstantial techniecality.

On appeal to the Divisional Conrt,

H:-Ifl, per the Court, that the Commissioner's findings should not be
disturbed : and,

That M. was disqualified and his claim invalid.

Held per Riddell, J., that there was no reason to doubt that D.’s

. Claim was good; and,

T'hat M. had no status to attack D.'s claim (following Re Cashman
and The Cobalt & James Mines, Ltd. (ante). since overruled in
Re Smith and Hill, post).

Appeal dismissed with costs, but (per Falconbric *.J.. and PBrit
ton, 1) without prejudice to any action or proceeding the appellant
might (nl.u' to |}||n'sliun the constitutionality of the appointment by
‘|_"‘ Province of an officer with the powers of the Mining Commis-
sioner, Riddell, J., thinking this point should be disposed of and
expressing the opinion that the contention could not be suecessfully
urged. :

N.c.c.—13,




194 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES,

Dispute by J. D. Munro against mining claim M. R. 3x¢ o the
of Larry Downey, transferred by the Recorder to the Cop : to
missioner for adjudication, ca
: vio

J. P. MacGregor, for Munro. ol

A. G. Slaght, for Downey.

20th April, 1908, o'd
ha

Tue CommisstoNner.—The disputant Munro is asking to ing
displace the respondent Downey as recorded holder of mining 2
claim known as M. R. 386, formerly known as T. R. 446, aga
cut
the
mal
Hir
seel
Mu
den

The grounds alleged in the dispute are, “ That on the date
when the said Larry Downey made his alleged discovery, the
said claim was staked and recorded and was not open for
prospecting, and that T made a discovery and staked said
claim before said Downey.”

The respective stakings and alleged discoveries in question
between the parties in the present dispute all took place within
the space of a few days during the month of August, 1907,
‘DT“'
and
mac
stre
clair

The discovery claimed by the disputant Munro is near the up
north end of the claim close to, or, as they contend, included req
in the alleged discovery staked by his partner Lovell and him coul
gelf on behalf of one Blye the previous winter, and upor Dow
which the Blye claim, known as T. R. 446, above mentioned, nam
was based. j pm

The Blye claim was recorded on 8th March, 1907, Blye, 5 In t
Munro and Lovell being partners or co-owners in that appli- plete
cation, which they are now also in the present Munro applica- ] (
tion. & Rec

It is admitted that the Downey discovery is an exceedingly
valuable one, consisting, as he describes it himself, of a hand
gome vein with native silver. It is situated near the south
end of the claim,

No development, or other work as required by the Act, was 4 appl
done upon the property under the Blye application, or in any F to L
way hy or on behalf of its owners until 19th August, 1907, ; or a
when Munro, being dissatisfied, as he says, with Blye's failure 1 No,
to develop or do work upon the property, and intending, as i Reco
admitted, to acquire the property for himself, commenced to % ing |
progpect or work in the vicinity of the alleged Blye discovery base
He continued hig operations on the 20th, and he says that on gust,
the evening of the 20th, he had information from Lovell that
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the Blye claim would likely be cancelled, as in fact he seems
to lm\.v quite expected even before that, as the result of the
claim inspector’s visit, which took place a short time pre
viously, and Lovell told him that this cancellation was likely
to }.;q;[u»n about the 20th or 21st August.

Munro on the morning of the 21st, about half-past ten
o'clock, planted a discovery post claiming discovery where he
had been working, and during the day he completed the stak
ing, as he says, in his own name. On the morning of the
22nd, in company with Lovell and James Kilroy, he went
again to the property, pulled down his staking of the 21st, and
cut off the date and markings from his stakes, and re-erected
them with new markings, dating them 22nd August, and
marking the time of discovery as 9.20 a.m., 22nd August
Hiram Wall, one of the witnesses in Munro’s behalf, who
seemed quite reliable, stated that he believed he saw stakes of
Munro’s on the claim on the evening of the 20th, but Munro
denies having planted any stakes that day.

1908

king to
mining

16

he date

)07 The respondent Downey and his associates also commenced
prospecting on the property about the same time as Munro,
and on the evening of 20th August one of them, Daniel Shane,
made the rich discovery, which is no doubt the cause of the
strenuous contest now taking place over the ownership of the
claim. Downey saw the discovery the same evening, and put
ear th up prospecting pickets and kept Shane working upon it as
required by sec. 135 of the Act, in order to protect it until it
could be staked. In the afternoon of the 21st Shane, under
Downey’s instructions, planted a discovery post in Downey’
name upon the digcovery, giving the date of discovery as 1.30
p.m., 20th August, the time when Shane first found the silver
~ Blye, In the afternoon of the 22nd, Downey and his

sistants com
pleted his staking.

On the 22nd, a little before noon, Wall arrived from the

Recorder’s office, bringing definite information that the Blye

application had been cancelled, and this was communicated

in any to Lovell and Munro after Munro had made the new staking,

907
.l‘ ’ or at least after he had erected the new discovery and new

ure m . " .
- No. 1 posts.  The Blye claim as a fact was cancelled by the

Recorder on the evening of 20th August after the record-

'y 88 18
ced to " 1
oflice had been closed to the public, the cancellation being

overy g . el
¢ based upon the report of Inspector Murray, dated 17th An

at or . . :
184 on gust, finding that Blye had no bona fide discovery

| that
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Downey recorded his application for the claim on 234
August, giving the date of his discovery as 20th August, and d
the date of his staking as 22nd August. 1
Munro filed his application on 28th August, giving tly 3 u
date of both his discovery and his staking as 22nd Augus :
His dispute was not filed until 7th September. : b
On 9th September, Claim Inspector Trwin inspected th . tl
Downey and Munro discoveries, and on 2nd October filed his : B
report with the Recorder, allowing the Downey discovery and : b
rejecting the Munro discovery. E to
Munro commenced almost immediately to do work upon and : If:
alter the nature of his alleged discovery. In September he and ‘
Lovell and Blye, the latter being represented throughout by
his agent Caverhill, again came to an understanding among : th
themselves, and agreed to unite their interests under both th sil
Munro and Blye stakings, and acting, as Mr. Caverhill says, n
under advice, they shortly afterwards proceeded to do exten
give work upon the discovery, sinking a shaft and blasting out
the greater part of the vein matter of which their alleged dis
covery consisted, this work not being done in the proper and :;,r.
B8 | ugual manner by leaving the mineral showing comprising the o
f discovery intact as it wag at the time the alleged discovery was ; col
1 made, and by sinking, if they wished to gink, close to it, hut d ::l
being done in such a way as to remove what was really the 3 or
i digcovery, and making it impossible afterwards to judge of -
[iig the merits of what was in sight when the discovery post was 'i
l‘ ’ planted. The greater part of this work was done too after a to
; Inspector Irwin had visited and inepected and rejected the ing
] alleged Munro discovery, and Mr. Caverhill admits that he wh
| knew while it was being done, that the merits of the discovery 1 hir
! were in dispute, and that Mr, Downey had warned his men g dis
against continuing the work. ; see
, Another inspection of the Munro discovery was requested “ int
; f from the Recorder, on the ground that Munro had not received ¥ act
115 notice of the Trwin inspection. This was granted, apparently ¥ pos
-“l ! in ignorance of the changed condition, and Inspector Burrows o fac
[l visited the claim in November, in company with Mr. Caver- 5 the
j hill, and in a special report made in December finds that what £ he
1 he examined about 5 feet from the bottom of a shaft 10 or 12
) feet deep, would pass inspection as a discovery under the Act SO
! This report of inspection was not entered or noted by the hon
(t Recorder until February, when it was noted on the record of of §
it the Downey claim as of the day of its date.

witl
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Meanwhile Blye had appealed from the cancellation of his
claim, and on my dismissal of his appeal, appealed to the
Divigional Court, which Court, after admitting new evidence
upon the two main points in issue, allowed the appeal.

In these circumstances, the present dispute was heard
before me on 13th February, 1908, 1t might have been better
that it should have awaited the final determination of the
Blye appeal, which has now goue to the Court of Appeal,
but as neither party has requested this, and as there appears
to be no indication of an early determination of that appeal,
it is perhaps desirable that 1 should give my decision without
further delay.

Whatever may be the final result of the other case, 1 think
the present dispute must be dismissed. Munro cannot pos-
sibly, as I view the matter, be entitled to any claim or interest
in the property under his present application

Sec. 136 of the Act provides that:

* Any licensee who, no matter with what purpose or intent, plants
or places any stakes, posts or markings, not anthorized by this Act,

upon any lands open to prospecting . and any person who
stakes out or partially stakes out, whether authorized by the Act or
not, any such lands . . . and fails to record the same or to

complete and record the same with the Mining Recorder as and
within the time by the Aect provided, shall not, subject to the next
subsection, thereafter be entitled to again stake out the said lands
or any part thereof or to record a claim thereon or in any way to
acquire any right or interest therein.”

Munro by his staking of 21st August on a discovery alleged
to have been made by him at half-past ten o’clock that morn-
ing, which he never recorded, or attempted to record, but
which he pulled down and destroved on the 22nd. brought
himself directly within the above quoted provigion, and thereby
disqualified himeell from recording the claim he is now
secking to record as well as from acquiring any other right or
interest in the lands. He might, before restaking, if he had
acted in what he did in good faith and for no improper pur-
pose, have notified the Recorder and satisfied him of that
fact and obtained from his a certificate relieving him from
the disability, as provided in subsec. 2 of sec. 136, but this
he did not do, and as 1 view his conduct could not do.

The section quoted is an exceedingly beneficial and whole-
some one in the public interest and in the interest of the
honest prospector. It is designed to prevent the blanketing
of property by unscrupulous persons who often put up stakes
with or without pretense of discovery merely for the purpose
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of wrongfully keeping off other prospectors while they pros ; be
pect at their own leisure or merely hold the lands for their ' b:‘
own purposes. Without some such provision such persons P o
might keep lands so tied up by a succession of stakings, with. : th
out ever even recording a claim upon them, for months or i e
vears, by simply renewing or remarking the stakes each 4 di
time just before the time for recording the staking expired § ap

Upon the evidence 1 cannot but find that Munro was in } )
his prior staking of the property acting for an imprope 4 .
purpose and doing the very thing which see. 136 is intende ] »”
to prevent. ;

ap

According to his own admission he was expecting the ' ll’i“(l
claim to be thrown open and went up to the property for i e
the purpose of being on hand to restake it. He had infor- i vel
mation, as he admits, from Lovell that it was likely to be
thrown open about the 20th or 21st of August. He staked wa

it at least two mornings in succession, the 21st and th & of
22nd, and if Wall's recollection is correct, he had it staked
also on the 20th. There is no pretense that he had found
or thonght he had found any new or better discovery in th
interval between those stakings. He received definite in-
formation before noon on the 22nd from or through Wall 3 ag

ter

that the old claim had, in fact, been cancelled and. after 4 tio
receiving this information, he allowed his then existing 3 e
staking to stand, The vein upon which he did these stak- : -

- ings was one which he swore was included in the discovert
made by Lovell and himself upon which this old claim was

P

hased, being the same claim which he and Lovell now admit £ -
s they were expecting would be thrown open for lack of dis- 1 he
i covery. These circumstances and the hesitating and eva- wh
i sive way in which Munro gave his evidence and the facl 8 “
‘ that he is flatly contradicted on a number of points by ! s
| several witnesses, who 1 have no doubt are speaking the 3 w =
il truth, make it impossible to believe his story regarding his )
‘M reason for restaking. His manner of giving evidence was ¥- disc
) } in fact so unsatisfactory throughout that I cannot feel justi- 5 the
i fied in attaching any weight to what he says regarding any- " ﬂPd
'} ! thing where his own interest is to be served. From his de- L2 tior
| meanor I conld reach no other conclusion than that he ¢ mix
: desired to tell. not the truth, bhut what he thought would ¥ all
it help his case.
8| . Ay
. l T must find also that when Munro staked the elaim and and

1 filed his application in August. he had not, and did not
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believe he had, a discovery of valuable mineral as required
by the Act. Whatever may be the fact regarding the sufli-
ciency of what was found deeper down in the shaft after
the work already referred to had been dome upon the dis-
covery I am satisfied upon the evidence that there was no
(i,,(~(»;n'r)' in sight up to the time of Munro’s staking and
appli( ation.

By sec. 2 (22) of the Act “ valuable mineral,” the dis-
covery of which is under secs. 117 and 132 a pre-requisite
to the right to stake out a mining claim, is defined as

“ A vein, lode or other deposit of mineral or minerals in place,
appearing at the time to be of such a nature, and containing in the
part thereof then exposed such kind or kinds and quantity or quan-
tities of mineral or minerals in place . . . as to make it
probable that the said vein, lode or deposit is capable of being de-
veloped into a producing mine likely to be workable at a profit.”

From this it is clear that it is by the character of what
was to be seen at the time of the staking that the merits
of the discovery must be judged.

Inspector Irwin examined the Munro discovery in Sep-
tember and found that it did not comply with the Act.

No witness on either side except Mr. Caverhill, Blye's
agent, was got to say that Munro had, prior to the altera-
tion of the place by the work that had been done after it
was staked, a discovery of valuable mineral answering the
requirements of the Act. Mr. Caverhill, however, seems
to view things from a very optomistic point of view. A
vein which other witnesses describe as a few inches in width
is described by him as a foot wide, and vein matter which
he describes as a vein of copper pyrite is described by those
who worked upon it as merely containing small specks and
at best some small nuggets of that mineral, small quanti-
ties of which are of very common occurrence even in ordinary
rock in mineral distriets,

Munro himself speaks of the character of his alleged
discovery in a very hesitating way. e says. “of course
the vein was kind of lost, it was not really a tight vein,
and it was decomposed, caused by the weather and the ac-
tion of the water and it might have leached out a lot of
mineral and T believe on going down it would prove to be
all right.”

Munro claims to have had a sample taken from it in
A\ugust assayed by Mr. Johns, an assayer of Haileybury,
and Mr. Johns stated that the sample brought him by
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i?
Munro contained at the rate of 3.5 ounces of silver to pr
ton. This, of course, even if a true result of what was iy ,‘.. na
the vein, would not show that the vein was of any commer a8
cial value nor would it be sufficient to pass the discover th
unless there was probability of great improvement. Other 1 mi
assays of samples or alleged samples taken at a later dat 3
after extensive sinking had been done are said to hav i
vielded a somewhat larger assay and one as high as 5 i thi
ounces, 9
Nothing in connection with mining or prospecting i 1 &
more unreliable than alleged results of assayed samples e .
especially where the samples are handled or carried by or A oo
in company with persons who are interested in making a ) opi
i good showing. No one at all experienced in these matters % the
: will accept such results as a basis of judgment of the valu 3
1§ 1% of the mineral showing from which they are alleged to have !
' come. In the present case the disputant Munro had to do ! tol
with the samples in question and 1 feel on that ground mon g the
1 than usually reluctant to accept the results even if th 3 e
samples came or were suppoged to have come from the part 4
of the vein exposed at the time of the alleged discovery i he
iy which, with the exception of the first mentioned sampl u the
i they did not. Perhaps I should add that T have many times ad
i in my investigation of disputed discoveries where evidene j
in support of the digcovery had heen put in claiming good ' tha
assays had samples taken and assays made hy independent 3 sha
persons and in the great majority of these cases the results 3 seet
obtained were altogether inferior to those put forward in P of «
the evidence. 1 could not but regard it as willingly sub- ; resi
mitting myself to deception were T to accept as correct re- he
sults of assays of alleged samples handled and dealt with % the
under circumstances which seem open to suspicion and by : sam
a person in whose truthfulness or good faith T have no con pose
| fidence s or a
! Daniel Shane. who saw the Munro discovery on 22nd :‘f "nd,
! August, says he would not think it was a valuable discovery [y ‘Ffm
i \ or one that would be likely to prove valuable. = ‘»“:'\‘
o Daniel Burns says he saw the alleged discovery on 22nd It is
i | August and that in his judgment it was not a hona fide dis- alrey
! r covery of mineral. the
|
3! Gilbert Shane says he examined the discovery with be ¢
| l Munro on 22nd August and that he would not “hy a long and
| way " regard it then as a bona fide discovery of mineral dow
|
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proper to stake. He says that at the time very little work
nad heen done. He says Munro picked up a sample and
asked him if he thought it would carry any values but that
the sample was only burnt rock as far as the witness could
make out, and not vein matter at all.

Narcisse Connover says that during a conversation with
Munro at the alleged discovery Munro told him “if we win
this lot we will not sink here any more.”

Hiram Wall, a witness called on hehalf of Munro, said
he had been prospecting on the lot on 20th August because
he did not regard the Lovell or Blve discovery as a suffi-
cient discovery and expected that the claim would be thrown
open. He says as far as he could see there was nothing in
the discovery.

Munro in conversation with Downey on 22nd August
told him that if he (Downey) had found mineral such as
the silver sample Downey produced he guessed the claim
was his (Downey’s)

From all this I am satigfied not only that Munro when
he staked had really no discovery within the meaning of
the Act but also that he did not really believe he had such
a discovery

But for the report of Inspector Burrows in December
that he found a discovery near the bottom of the Munro
shaft at his inspection in November it would hardly have
seenied necessary to review the evidence upon the question
of discovery. Mr. Burrows gives no particulars as to the
results of his assay and does not tell why he thought what
he found in the shaft was sufficient for a discovery. Upon
the evidence before me, however, it is clear that what he
sampled was at least four or five feet below what was ex-
posed on the 22nd of August and was not Munro’s discovery
or any part of it as then exposed. The conduct of Munro
and his associates in what must be regarded as an act of
spoilation in destroving the evidence in what they knew
was a disputed case and after having been warned not to do
o cannot, T think, be allowed to operate in their favour.
Itis perfectly clear from the definition of valuable mineral
already quoted that it is the appearance and contents of
the mineral exposed at the time of the staking that must
be considered in judging of the sufficiency of the discovery
and not what may be found at a subsequent time deeper
down. For this reason T could not in any event accept the
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Burrows’ report as correct and as between that report and
the report of Inspector Irwin, who visited the property
shortly after the date of alleged discovery and who ther.
fore made his report upon what was really the discovery of
Munro, I have no hesitation in accepting the latter.

The Munro claim would therofore, in my opinion, fall
for lack of discovery at the time the claim was staked

I find further that Munro did not on 22nd August blaz
his discovery line as required by or in substantial compliance
with the Act, nor did he do =o until after Downey had com-
pleted his staking. By paragraph (d) of sec. 133 the bla-
ing of this line is made a part of the requisites of staking
out a mining claim, and it might not, in the eircumstance,
be too strict an application of sec. 134—which provides that
even a bona fide discoverer is liable to lose his rights if an-
other licensee intervenes with a discovery and completes a
staking before him—or of sec. 166—which provides that
non-compliance with any provision of the Act relating to
the staking out of a claim shall be deemed to be an aband-
onment—to hold that the failure to blaze this line was of
itself sufficient to postpone or destroy the disputant’s claim
to the property even had it been otherwise good.

But it seems unnecessary to pursue the matter further,
as either of the first two grounds I have mentioned makes
it, in my opinion, impossible that the disputant can be re
corded for the claim or have any right or interest in th
property.

It remains to consider the disputant’s request to haw
the Downey application which is now on record set aside

The disputant, no matter what may befall the Downey
claim, having no right or possibility of right or interest in
the property himself, T think upon the principles laid down
in Re Cashman and The Cobalt and James Mines, Limitel.
10 0. W. R. 658, and sec. 74 (2) of the Act. T should, where
as in this case the respondent is in possession as recorded
holder and has a very meritorious discovery and has acted
throughout, as 1 believe, with entire honesty and in perfect
good faith, refuse to make any decision or order against his
claim, and certainly no such decision or order should b
made upon any unsubstantial technicality.

But if submitted to the test T think upon a reasomable
and not too liberal construction of the Act that the Downey
claim must be held to be good.
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The disputant attacks it, with strange inconsistency,
upon the ground that Downey prospected and found his
discovery while the lands were still covered by the Blye
claim, though the disputant himself was at that very time
also prospecting and making what he claims is a discovery
upon the lands and though he claims that he should have
the property hecause he made a discovery and staked the
claim before Downey.

Though 1 do not think the validity of the respondent’s
claim depends upon it I think T must find upon the evi-
dence (though of course this finding cannot bind Blye, as
he is not a party to these proceedings) that the Blye claim
lapsed on 16th August for want of performance of the re-
quisite working conditions and that the lands thereupon
became open to prospecting. It is clear from the evidence
that no work was performed and the certified copy of the
record relating to that claim shows that no work has ever
heen recorded. Even though Blye, in the event of his claim
ultimately being held to be good (superseding, as in that
event it would, both the present claims) may have some
right or privilege of obtaining relief from the consequences
of his default I do not think that that could affect the rights
of the parties in the present dispute.

Assuming then that the lands were on 20th August open
to prospecting by reason of the lapse of the Blye claim if
not by reason of the cancellation of it which took place that
evening, Downey’s right or inchoate right would date from
the time of his discovery on the evening of the 20th (see
sec. 132) subject to his liability to lose that right in the
way specified in sec. 134, The contingency specified in sec.
134 is “in cazse another licensee makes a discovery of valu-
able mineral upon the property and completes the staking
before him.” This contingency did not happen—such a
discovery was not made by Munro nor did he complete hie
staking before Downey had completed his, the blazing of
the discovery line, which, as 1 have mentioned iz a part of
the staking out of a mining claim, being lacking in both
Munro’s stakings. And even if Munro had made a discov-
ery and had completed his staking first T think Downey’s
rights would not of necessity be ousted. The section makes
the first discoverer merely “liable to lose his rights”; it
does nof ahsolutely take the rights away. It seems plain
that it is only in favour or for the benefit of the person who
infervenes in the way described in the section that this li-

bl
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ability exists and that the loss of the rights of the first dis.
coverer would happen. If the person intervening cannot
acquire anything I think the first discoverer will not he
affected and will be entitled to the claim as though no one
had intervened. Any other result would seem unreason.
able. Munro, as | have already pointed out, is by his own
act disqualified under sec. 136, and I think also under para.
graph (b) of sec. 167, and it would seem a very futile in-
terpretation of the law to hold that he can in any way in.
terfere with the acquirement of rights by another.

If the lands were not open to prospecting on 20th Au
gust 1 quite agree with the contention of the disputant’s
counsel that Downey’s rights cannot in any way date from
that day. T am satisfied, however, that his visit to and adop-
tion of the discovery and discovery post on the 22nd and
his completion of his staking that afternoon when the
claim was unquestionably open to him to do so and his set-
ting forth of the true date of discovery and of his staking
in his application is substantial and sufficient compliane
with the requirements of the Act and in the circumstances,
enough to entitle him to the elaim.

The principles laid down by Mr. Justice Maclennan in
Clark v. Docksteader, 36 8. C. R. at p. 637, that in constru-
ing a Mining Act “every reasonable intendment ought to
be made to uphold the validity of a claim where there has
heen actual discovery and an honest attempt to comply with
the directions of the Legislature,” seem to me to be very
applicable to the present case.

The case also of St. Laurent v. Mercier, 33 S. (. R. 314,
in which under the Yukon law it was held in the circum-
stances unnecessary to make a formal restaking where some
of the posts that had been put up by the applicant were on
territory not open when they were put up but which hecame
open before application was made, supports the same view
Mr. Justice Mills, at p. 319, says: *“ 1t would be a misfor-
tune to have parties, many of whom are uneducated men,
deprived of their claims on some technical ground and in
this way pass into the possession of others.”

I order judgment dismissing this dispute.

From this decision Munro appealed to the Divisional
Court, the appeal being heard by Farconsrince, C.J.,
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Brirton, J., and RipDELL, J., on 22nd and 23rd April,
1908.

W. M. Douglas, K. C. and J. P. MacGregor, for appellant,
Munro.

G. F. Shepley, K.C. and A. G. Slaght, for respondent,
Downey.

J. R. Cartwright, K.C., for Attorney-General of Ontario,

20th July, 1908.

Farconsripge, C.J., concurred with Britrox, J.

Britron, J.:—Appeal from the order or judgment of
the Mining Commissioner for Ontario, dated 20th April,
1908,

The argument in thic case was very careful and com-
plete.

After a perusal of the evidence, specially considering
those points of it referred to in a memorandum furnished
by counsel, 1 am unable to say that the learned Mining
Commissioner is wrong either in his findings upon ques-
tione of fact, or in his construction and application of sec
136 of the Mining Act.

It is right for me to say that from reading the evidence
I would not form go unfavourable an opinion of the truth-
fulness of Munro as the Commissioner has formed. That
may be in part explained by what the Commissioner calls
“the hesitating and evasive way in which Munro gave his
evidence.™  The manner of the witness in the box is some-
thing which the trial Judge may consider and which the
appellate Judge ecannot—and so it is always more difficult
on that account to interfere.

The appeal should be dismissed with costs, but without
prejudice to any action or proceeding that the appellant has
taken or may take to question the jurisdiction of the Min-
ing Commissioner or the validity of the Act of the legis-
lature of the Province of Ontario authorising the appoint-
ment of an officer with the powers of a Judge.

There should be no costs to the Attornev-General of
the present appeal.

‘ RiopeLL, J.:—(After reviewing the facte) The Min-
ing Commissioner has held that the act of Munro in can-
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celling, as he did, all staking based upon the discovery o
August 21st, and not proceeding upon this discovery an(
staking, disqualified him under sec. 136 of the Act. Thi
section, whatever its object may be, is an extraordinarily
stringent one, and with the will to decide that Munro ha
not brought himself under its ban if such a decision wen
possible, I am unable to see any loophole for him. We mus
take the words of the Act as they are, and taken as they
are it is, 1 think, clear that Munro is barred. e has
failed *“to record with the Mining Recorder as
and within the time by this Act provided.” And accord-
ingly he cannot “in any way acquire any right
or interest ” in the claim. For this reason he can have n
interest in this appeal and the Cashman Case, (1907), 10
0. W. R. 658, applies.

The appeal should be dismissed with costs.

I may add that I see no reason for doubting that
Downey’s claim is perfectly good even if Munro had a status
to attack it.

The appellant served notice that he would contend upon
the argument that the Mining Commissioner had no juris
diction in the premises, because the local legislature acted
beyond its powers in constituting such an office. This con-
tention was not pressed upon the argument and in wy
opinion could not be successfully urged. 1 thought w
should dispose of the point, but as the remainder of the
Court decided that the matter might be left open, I pay 1
further attention to it except to say that the Attorney-Gen
eral having been served with notice and attending to argue,
should have his costs: Atlorney-General v. Toronto G. T. C
(1903), 5 O. L. R. 607; Rex v. Leach (1908), 17 0. L. IL. at
pp- 671, 672.

NoTE—8. 136, now 8. 57, (Act of 1908) was somewhat altere!
in 1008 but not so as to affect its applicability to the facts of this
case.

Upon the question of the constitutionality of the powers cor
fered upon the Commissioner see Clement's Canadian Constitution
(2nd Bd.) 296,

The jurisdiction and powers of the Commissioner provided for
in the Mines Act, 19067, were mo after those of the Drainage
Referee established by the Drainage als Act in 1801, and earried
with amendments into R, 8, O, (18 e, 220, s, 88 et seq. Cf. with

the latter s, 8 et seg. of The Mines Act, 1906 and 1907, The most
important difference between the Drainage Trials Act and the Mines
Act provisions is that the latter had to do with the disposition of
Crown property, unpatented rights, ete,, matters which were not
theretofore dealt with by the ordinary Courts, while the former had
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RE CRAIG ET AL. AND CLEARY. 207

to do with ordinary property and rights and claims !lﬂ('(’linl it, which
would in the usual course be cognizable in the ordinary Courts,

The provisions of the Mines .\t.-l were almost entirely recast in
1008 ; see present ss. 123 et seg., being now, it would seem, less open
than formerly to suspicion of trespassing upon the prerogative of the
Superior Courts or of the Dominion authorities,

There is in regayd to the question the consideration that the
disposal of Provincial Crown lands is a matter the Province has a
right to control, and when its Legislature says as in effect it does in
the present Act (ss, 68 and 123 (1)) that it will only dispose of
them to persons complying with the provisions of the Act, any attempt
1o obtain & grant by any other course could not be successful. Though
the Act aims at speedy determination of litigation it gives a very
full right of appeal to the ordinary Courts, in all important cases,
which prior to 1906, did not exist; Nee ss. 151, 152,

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re CRAIG £t AL. AND CLEARY.

Agreement for Interest in Property—Duration of —New Staking by
One Party—Corroboration Ntatute of Frauds—Nignature to
Writing—DPart Performance—Jurisdiction.

Two licensees entered into an agreement with two others for equal
interests in part of a lot they were endeavouring to acquire as »
mining claim, vo limit of time for operations being mentioned or
indicated, and none of the parties having at the time any staking
or claim upon the property. Two stakings and considerable work
were done in the joint enterprise. One of the stakings had been
thrown out and the other was about to be inspected when dis
agreement arose, and one of the first mentioned licensees quit work
because the last mentioned ones refused him payment to which he
was entitled. The latter, after the second staking was rejected,
staked the property for and acquired on it a working permit, and
claimed the right to hold it for themselves,

Held (hesitating) that the working permit came within the intention
of the agreement and belonged to the partnership, its acquisition
being merely a continuation of the original purpose of acquiring «
patent of the property,

The leaning in such a case should be against holding continuance of
interest in new stakings.

Such an agreement made before staking out need not be in writing,
if there is corroboration as the Act requires,

This was a proceeding by Hugh Craig and Thomas Craig
to enforce a claim to a half interest in a Working Permit
held by Ernest J. Cleary upon part of lot 17, in the 4th
concession of Coleman.

M. J. 0’Connor and George Ross, for plaintiffs.
MeDougall & MeNairn-Hall, for defendant.
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9th May. 1908

Tur CommissioNER:—I think | can only deal with this
matter in so far as the parties’ rights in or upon the prop.
erty in question are concerned. The plaintiffs’ statemen
of claim goes further than the endorsement in the writ and
I think it goes quite bevond what I have power to dedl
with.

The relations and agreement between the parties wer
in some respects rather looge hut it is clear, and in fact
not disputed, that they did enter into an agreement )
which the plaintiffs Hugh Craig and Thomas Craig on the
one side and the defendant Ernest J. Cleary and his father
Thomas Cleary on the other were to have equal interest
in the mining lands in question, and it was undoubtedly
term of that agreement that the Clearys should develop 1}
claims and pay the expenses—just how far or to what ex
tent this performance of development work and payvment
of expenses was to extend was not very clearly stated
& not unusual, however, to find agreements of this nature
somewhat indefinite in this particular. The reason is the
parties are hopeful of speedy success and large profits and
do not turn their minds particularly to the contingency
less satisfactory results than they are hoping for.

The writing between the parties mentions that Thomas
('raig and Thomas Cleary are each to have a hall interest
in the lands. This writing was <igned by Ernest Clear.
first in his own name and after striking that out underneath
it in the namc of his father * Thomas Cleary per E. (7
The father and son were hoth really interested and the writ-
ing was intended to bind the interest of both.

An agreement was also made (about the same time a
the making of the one regarding the Coleman property) re-
garding a property in Lorrain held at the time by Thomas
Craig. and though that agreement and the one in question
in the present proceeding appear to have heen independent
and distinet their terms seem to be identical except that
Hugh Craig subsequently varied his part of the agreement
in question in the present proceeding in so far as he agreed
to hear his part of the expenses. at least from a certain date

I think as regards the Coleman property, which is in
question in this action, the matter of the agreement wis
quite open to be proved by parol evidence, for even if the
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Working Permit be an interest in lands within the Statute
of Frauds (which 1 do not hold) the agreement was entered
into before the property was staked out or acquired and it
was partly performed by the parties who entered upon and
staked out the land and did extensive work upon it,
and the writing which was signed as above men-
tioned was clearly suflicient corroboration (if any was
necessary) under sec. 159 (2) of The Mines Act if
not, indeed, also sufficient under the Statute of Frauds.
The case of Burn v. Strong, 14 Grant, 651, seems directly
in point as to the part performance, and the recent case ol
McMeekin v. Furry, 39 8. C. R. 378, contains a very inter-
esting discussion upon the question of the effect, as answer-
ng the requirements of the Statute of Frauds, of a writing
signed by a person in a name other than his own

The Craigs, who had ||n-\|~m~|_\ heen connected with
the property, were, under the agreement. to take the Clearys
to the property and bring about the staking of it in the
(Clearys’ name. This was accomplished. 1t is claimed by
(Clearys that Thomas Craig represented to them that the
property was very promising, that he could show them a
good discovery, and that very little work would be required
(Craig denies that he made such favourable representations
I have no doubt hut hoth parties were honestly hopeful of
success and of making profit from the enterprise when they
entered upon it. Results, however, did not come in pro-
portion to expectations and disagreement and bickerings
arose. Thomas ('raig, who had heen working upon the prop-
erty with Clearys’ men some two or three months, left in July
after one staking had been thrown out for lack of discovery
and just before the next staking had been inspected.  His
leaving was brought about by Clearys’ refusal to advance
him some money in payment for his work or at least on
credit of his interest in the property, as he required
it for the support of his family. He claims that he was
not under obligation to continue work, which 1 think must
be accepted as true. However, T have no doubt that his
leaving or the quarre] that resulted in it was lareely the
result of impatience at non-success and consequent strained
relations hetween the parties.

On the rejection of the second staking for a mining
claim the Clearys determined, upon the advice of their so-
icitor, fo stake the property for a Working Permit.,  This
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of course was and could only be in pursuance of the origina|
object of obtaining mining title to the property. This
staking was done in the name of Ernest J. Cleary and the
Working Permit was granted to him in September, 1907,
and has since been renewed.

It is contended on behalf of the Clearys that the rights
of the Craigs did not and do not extend to the Working
Permit. Though it is with some hesitation that 1 do so |
think 1 must hold that it does. No doubt great care should
be taken not to extend such agreements too far, and I think
the leaning should rather be against holding continuane
of interest in new stakings. In this case, however, 1 think
the circumstances and the agreement are sufficient (o cover
the matter of the Working Permit. At the time the agres
ment was entered into the present parties had no staking
at all upon the property. The arrangement between thew
was not limited to what might result from one staking, and
as a matter of fact they went on with the second staking
while both parties were still working upon the property,
and the Working Permit application was merely in continua-
tion of the original purpose of acquiring patent to the
property. 1 am satisfied from the evidence that the under-
taking contemplated by the agreement in the first place and
as subsequently continued by the conduct and actions of
the parties was a general purpose and design of obtaining
title to the property and securing a patent for it, and I do
not think anything happened sufficient to displace this
arrangement. The case of Burn v. Strong already men-
tioned seems in its circumstances to be one very closely re
sembling the present case.

I think, therefore, T must hold that the plaintiffs are
entitled to a half interest in the Working Permit.

1 do not think I can properly go further, at all events
as the case now stands. The facts are not sufficiently be-
fore me, even if 1 had jurisdiction, to settle the accounts
between the parties. To prevent misunderstanding per-
haps T should say that 1 do not hold that the Clearys are
under obligation to continue heavy expenditures upon the
property. nor do I deal with the question of how far they
are entitled to be reimbursed in case the venture is finally
successful and results in returns to those who have em-
barked in the enterprise. T may point out that to hold

that the plaintiffs arc entitled to an interest in whatever
pemm
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RE DENNIE AND BROUGH ET AL. 211

rights are acquired in the property is a matter quite dis-
tinet from holding that the defendant or his father would
be obliged to continue outlays. They may have been en-
titled long ago to discontinue these outlays, but it would
not from that necessarily follow that the plaintiffs would
not be entitled to a share of interests acquired by continu-
ing.

1 think I should reserve further orders and directions
in case any should be required to give effect to my decision
or to dispose of any further matter that wight properly be
disposed of upon application to me.

Judgment that the plaintiffs Hugh Craig and Thomas
Craig are entitled to a one-half interest in the Working
Permit held by the defendant Ernest J. Cleary.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re DENNIE AND BROUGH gt AL.

Certificate of Record—Attacking Mining Claim — Fraud—License
False Afidavit—Disturbing Title.

A mining claim for which a Certificate of Record has issued cannot,
in the absence of fraud, be impeached for any defect or irregularity
in its acquisiton, (See note to this case.)

After the 60 days allowed for dispute have elapsed and a Certifiente
of Record has issued the title should not be lightly interfered with

An application on a discovery and staking of a non-licensee sworn to
by an applicant who was not present at the discovery or staking is
fraudulent and void.

The facts of this case appear from the decision.

J. A. Mulligan, for the complainant, Dennie.
K. G. Robertson, for respondents, Brough and Mayhew.

A. G. Slaght, for the respondents, the Hailevhury Silver
Mining Co., Ltd.

16th May, 1908

 Tue CommissioNer —The applicant Frank J. Dennie
18 asking to have the respondents’ certificate of record set
aside and to have their mining claim cancelled and himself
recorded for the property in question.

The particulars of complaint served mention various
alleged irregularities regarding the acquisition of the claim,
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in addition to containing an allegation of fraud. In viey
however, the provisions of secs. 71, 158a (4) and 140, it
is clear and was in fact conceded by the complainant’s couy.
gel at the hearing that the existing claim cannot be sy
cessfully attacked upon any of the grounds set up unles
fraud can be shown. As | intimated during the argumen
and as was admitted by the complainant’s counsel, the coy
plainant’s own claim to the property is wholly untenabi
The real facts regarding it seem to have been unknown 1
his solicitors till they were into the midst of the procee.
ings. Though the complainant swore the usual affida
accompanying an application for a mining claim statin
that he had on the 27th day of September, 1907, discovers
valuable mineral upon and staked out the property in w.
cordance with the particulars in his application and <ketl
or plan the fact is, as he admitted in his evidence, he wa
not upon the property or near it at that time or any tine
thereabout but had sent up two men, neither of whom ha
a miner's license. to stake the claim for him. His ex
for making this affidavit is that he did not fully know what
he was swearing to, though he admits he himself gave i
structions to his solicitor for its preparation.  Apart fron
the violation of the requirement of a license an applicatio
g0 made cannot for a moment be entertained or counten
anced.  There can be no pretense of right or title under it

It i contended, however, that the existing claim of tl
respondents is also fraudulent and should be set aside. The
claim is now held by The Haileybury Silver Mining (o
L.td., who obtained a transfer of it from Brough, the orig-
nal staker, on 12th December, 1907, and a certificate of
record from the Recorder in the usual way on 27th Jam-
ary, 1908, Mayvhew, the other party, at one time held 4
half interest in the property, transferred to him hy Brongh
The allegations of fraud are against Brough in the acq
tion of the claim.

8-

11

Brough first staked the claim on 13th September, 190
and he staked it again on 29th October, 1907, the latter
application being received and marked by the Recorder as
an amended application upon an additional discovery, ac
cording to the Recorder’s then usual custom, which, how
ever, 1 think is not 4 custom warranted by the Act or ow
that chould be followed. The complainant contends that
these two applications were fraudulent, especially the firs
one. He sought to ghow in respect to the first applicatior
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RE DENNIE AND BROUGH ET AL. 213

that the property was not fully staked as required by the
\ct and that the discovery or alleged discovery was not
within the boundaries of the claim.

1 am not satisfied upon the very hazy and unsatisfs
tory evidence adduced in support of the complainant’s con-
tentions that either of these allegations iz true and at all
events 1 am unable in the circumstances to find fraud in
any part of Brough's connection with the property, nor
can 1 find upon the evidence that he has violated sec. 136
of the Act as contended by the complainant, even if the
title of the present holders were open to attack upon that
ground, which 1 think in the circumstances it is not.

It was no doubt the intention of the Act that holders of
certificates of record of mining claims would not be open
to be harrassed indefinitely by attacks upon the regularity
of proceedings in the early history of the claim. Ample
time is allowed (two months) for filing disputes, and in
this case considerably more than the allotted time had
elapsed before the certificate of record was granted or any
question of the validity of the claim raised. In any case
where the limit of time has expired and where a certificate
of record has been granted 1 think title should not be
lightly interfered with, and where as in this case a third

party has been for many months in possession and use of
the property and expending money upon it, and where the
complainant has no vestige of legal or moral right in him-
self nothing short of actual fraud would warrant interfer-
ence with the established claim. Insecurity of title could
not but work serious detriment to the mining inte ests of
the Province,

The complainant has wholly failed to make out a case
which could at all, in my view, warrant interference with
the present title

I think T have no power to recommend the penalizing
of the complainant for his conduct regarding his claim by
recommending revocation of his license, as suggested hy the
respondent’s counsel, as sec. 33 of the new Act providing
for this was not in force when the matters happened,
though T think T would otherwise feel called upon to do so.

Nore.—Since this decision “mistake” has been added as a ground

for impeachment of a claim for which a Certificate of Record has

i"‘_"]"' See present ss. 65 and 66 (Act of 1908), superseding former
%
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re HENDERSON AND RICKETTS.

Priority—Form of Claim—Irregular Township Lot—Substantial (om
pliance—W hether Statute Retroactive—Staking—Blazing Lines
Adopting Previous Markings,

In contests between rival applications for mining claims, priority of
recording is immaterial if all are filed within the time limited by
the Act. 3

Where a township lot was irregular and the actual location of it 3 ve
west boundary was in doubt, there being conflicting surveys, layine
out a claim in convenient form following the general purpose of
the Aet to secure compact shape and avoid ill-shaped remnants, i
sufficient.

See, 136 as enacted in 1907 was held not to cause disqualifieation
for acts done be it was passed,

It seems the sufficiency of a new staking may be assisted by former
markings of the same staker, but the principle of allowing adoption
of old markings is rather a dangerons one,

Dispute hy Christopher Henderson against the mining
claim of Thomas Ricketts, on part of lot 17, in the 11th
concession of Lake, transferred by the Mining Recorder
to the Commissioner for adjudication.

W. Cross, for disputant.
0. A. Roberls. for respondent.

28rd May, 1908.

Tre CommissioNner —The disputant in addition to at-
tacking the claims of the respondent is claiming to be him-
self entitled to be recorded upon the property, or rather
upon the part of it included in his application.

siol
The respondent Ricketts claims under staking of 15th

August, 1907, and the disputant Henderson under staking
of 15th and 16th August. 1907. The existence of valuable
mineral upon the property seems to have been known fo
hoth parties for a considerable time previously. Ricketts
applications appear to have reached the Department first
and were recorded upon the property, but the applications
of both parties were prepared and sent in promptly and
well within the limit of time allowed for recording. On
13th September, 1907, dispute was filed hy Henderson un-
der sec. 158a: hence the present proceedings to determine
who is entitled to the property.
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It is not questioned that Ricketts was upon the property
first on 15th August. having gone with his assistant Lummis
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RE HENDERSON AND RICKETTS, 215

trom the latter’s home about 4 o'clock in the morning, ar-
riving at the property ae he and Lummis say about an hour
later. 1f he staked properly or sufficiently and if his claim
is free from valid objection upon any other ground his
priority of staking would of course give him prior right.
The date of recording, as 1 view it, is immaterial as both
claime were received at the Department in ample time.

In addition to the contention that the Rickette claims
were not properly or sufficiently staked out and marked the
disputant raises other legal objections to them.

It is claimed, first, that sec. 113 of the Act was not com
plied with, Ricketts having laid out his claims in blocks ex-
tending from the north boundary to the south boundary of
the township lot, a distance of 30 chaing, making each claim
or block 163 chains in width, beginning at the east end of
the lot, each claim containing approximately 50 acres. The
lots in the township of Lake are assumed to contain generally
ahout 200 acres, but lot 17, in the 11th concession, upon which
the claims in question are situate, is not of the ordinary size,
the original survey making it much less than 200 acres, and
a later survey, which appears more likely to be correct, making
it very much in excess of 200 acres. Ricketts had at a prior
time staked out claims upon the same lot making them
squares of 40 acres, but the Surveys Branch of the Depart-
ment of Lands, Forests and Mines objected to this manner
of laying out the lot and recommended to him that he should
lay out his claims as he has now done. In the circumstances
it would be a hardship if his claims were now to be held bad
upon this ground, and, as T intimated in my reasons of deci-
sion in the former case, which came before me regarding the
same property, I think this objection should not, in the
circumstances at all events, be held fatal. Had the lot been
of the regular size the objection would have had much more
force. As it is T think strictly speaking it is sec. 116, which
deals with lots of irregular form and size, and not sec. 133
that governs the case. Section 137, however, provides that
substantial compliance with the provisions of the Act shall be
sufficient. The policy and purpose of the various directions
regarding the size and form of mining claims was undoubt-
edly to secure the laying out of claims in as convenient.
a form as possible and to prevent awkward and ill-shaped
remnants of lots being left after a number of claims
had been staked upon the lot. This policy, the manner of
staking recommended by the Department and followed by the
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respondent carries out in the present case as far as possibl ] the
and the plan adopted is no doubt in reality the most satis ] dis(
factory way practicable of dividing the lot where the actuy B to |
location of the western boundary and the real area of the lo d the
are in doubt. The disputant upon the other hand laid ou gor
his claim by extending it only 15 chaing northward from tl ‘ pos
southern boundary or half the width of the lot, but making i 3 wis
334 chains from east to west, thus taking up what purports ] say
to be a quarter of the lot, but it would not appear in realit asel
to be a quarter of the lot. Mr. Ricketts’ manner of laving ou tha
the claim is at least as nearly a compliance with the Act g stw
Mr. Henderson’s, and in the circumstances, as 1 have stated, | etts
would not hold the claim of either claimant to be invalid the
upon the objection raised. dict
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Another objection made to the respondent’s claim is tha
as he had staked the property before he was disqualified under
see. 136 from staking it again. Section 136, however, did not
come into force until 20th April, 1907, and as the former
staking of Ricketts was some time prior to that date, sec. 136
cannot, | think, upon the well established principles of in
terpretation of statutes, affect the present case: ('raie’s [land
castle Statute Law (4th ed.), 321. Whether or not the evi the
dence goes far enough to bring the respondent within see. 13 and

need not therefore be considered. sho

tha

Attention was also called to the use of the word “n mo1

staked " in Ricketts® application, instead of “staked.” hut | rais
think no importance can he attached to this of {

Coming to what is the real question of difficulty in the evel
case, I have to determine whether or not Ricketts did on 151 fulf
August properly or sufficiently stake his claims before He V blaz
derson came upon the land and commenced his staking. | 3 L
think there is ;10 question but that Henderson's staking, so fas whe
as its method and details are concerned, was properly and
sufficiently done, subject only to the question whether the
lands were open to be staked when he came upon the pro
perty. The questior of Ricketts’ staking is therefore the
sole issue.
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Ricketts and his assistant Lummis say they arrived upon ¥ blag
the property a little after 5 o’clock in the morning of the o hele
15th August, and were engaged in staking the claims until i St
between 3 and 4 o’clock the same afternoon. Henderson and sta
his assistant McDonald say they reached the property a little
after 5 o'clock that afternoon, and that they proceeded with

suly
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RE HENDERSON AND RICKETTS.

their staking, but had only got as far as the planting of their
discovery post and their No. 1 and No. 2 poste, when they had
to quit by reason of darkness. They admit that they saw at
the southeast corner, the only point which, so far as they had
gone that evening, coincided \J\i‘ll} the location of their own
posts, & No. 2 post, presumably Ricketts’, hut which they say
was somewhat under the size prescribed by the Act. They
gay they returned mext morning in company with another
,|~;|.-tan.1 Wilson, and completed the staking of their claim, and
that with the exception of the No. 2 post mentioned, and a
stump and a tree and a picket, apparently belonging to Rick

etts, they saw nothing to indicate that Ricketts had staked
the property, and they say also that there was very slight in

dication of blazing, and that they could find no discovery line
from Ricketts’ No. 1 corner to his discovery. Ricketts and Lum

mis say that they complied fully with the Aect, and that they
were careful to do so by reason of their former claim having,
fter investigation and trial and discussion before me of the
requigites of staking a mining claim, been thrown out because
of insufficient staking. They say that they planted proper
posts at each corner, and at the discovery, and they mention
the kind of wood of which their posts were made in each case,
and give altogether such a description of what they did as to
show beyond question, if their statements are to be believed,
that they properly and sufficiently staked the property that
morning, the only point as to which any doubt could be
raised, upon their own statements, being as to the sufficiency
of the blazing of the lines. If they did what they say, how

ever, I am quite satisfied that their blazing was sufficient to
fulfil the requirements of the Act. They both say that they
blazed out all the lines at intervals, not very far apart, and
Lummis says that in one case they put up a couple of pickets
where blazing could not be done by reason of the line being
open.  The lines had in fact all been blazed and cut and
marked out before and all, with the exception at least of the
dividing line between their two claims, very plainly, in Rick

etts’ prior staking, as well as by the lumbermen who were
operating upon the lot. I think even apart from the old
blazing and marking, and especially in view of sec. 137, their
blazing would have to be accepted as sufficient. It has been
held, however, in United States cases, and in the case of
St. Laurent v. Mercier (Yukon), 33 S. C. R., 314, that a
staker may adopt his previous marking of boundaries for a
subsequent claim. T think the principle of allowing adoption
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of old markings is rather a dangerous one, and one that may
easily be extended too far, but, as I have said, 1 think the
marking here, if done as Ricketts and Lummis assert, would
at all events be sufficient.

In the absence of anything to discredit the testimony of
the respondent, and the three other witnesses in his behalf, |
cannot but find in favor of the staking. The evidence of
Daniel Lummis in particular impressed me as that of g
honest witness, and it would be impossible with his experiene
in the woods that he could be very far mistaken as to the sub-
stance of the matters in contest. I think also the weight of
evidence and of probability is with the respondent.

The fact that the respondent, in ignorance of the dispute,
has done a very considerable amount of work upon the pro-
perty should not weigh in the case if his claim were really
bad, but the fact that the disputant, even by his own admis
sion, knew when he commenced to stake the property, that
there was already upon it an existing staking of some kind,
and deliberately entered the contest for the property, would,
I think, disentitle him to any special consideration in the
matter of costs, if any reason existed for it, which I fear
there does not. 3

Dispute dismissed with costs.
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RE M'DONALD AND CASEY,

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re McDONALD AND CASEY.

t for Interest in Mining Claim—Corroboration— Evidence—

Amtlr‘:mzuﬁm Eapedition— Living at Camp--Fraud—Persona-

tion—False Affidavit— License—Forest  Reserve  Permit—Certi-
ficate of Record.

A claim to an interest in a mining claim staked out in the name of
another person cannot be established by the uncorroborated evidence
of the claimant.

(loing with the expedition and living at the same camp does not
necessarily imply a partnership for acquiring claims,

A claim staked out in the name of a licensee by a non-licensee and

non-holder of a forest reserve permit the recording of which was
procured by the latter personating the former and swearing the
lﬂidnvi( in his name, cannot stand though a Certifiecnte of Record
has been issued for it, and where the facts appeared incidentally
in another proceeding to which all persons interested were parties
the claim was declared invalid, and the guilty person reported for
prosecution.

This was a proceeding commenced under the Aet in force
in 1907, The facte are stated in the decision.

A. G. Slaght, for plaintiff, Alex. A. MeDonald.
George Mitehell, for defendants, James (fasey and John
Casey.

27th May, 1908.

Tue CommissioNer .—The plaintiff McDonald is seeking
to enforce a claim for a half interest in mining claims numbers
M.R. 370 and M R. 371, in the Montreal River mining divi-
sion, recorded in the name of the defendant John Casey. The
lands are gituated in the Temagami Crown Forest Reserve.

The claims were staked out by the defendant James Casey,
a brother of the defendant John Casey, with the assistance of
one Burk, on 19th August, 1907, and recorded on 21st August,
1907, the applications having been signed and the affidavit of
discovery sworn to hy James Cascy in the name of John Casey.
James Casey representing himself to the Recorder as being
John Casey. This was done because James Casey had neither
4 miner’s license nor a Forest Reserve permit, and was not
entitled under the Act either to prospect, stake out, or make
affidavit of discovery, and was in fact liable to a penalty for
80 doing, and he appears also to be liable under the Criminal
Code to prosecution for representing himeelf to the Recorder
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as John Casey and swearing the affidavit to accompany the
application which he was frandulently making.

The plaintiff has no writing answering the requirements
of sec. 159 (2) of the Act, nor has he any corroboration ip
any way of his own contention, which is that he entered int
an arrangement with James Casey to go with him to the
Reserve and prospect and take up claims together, each to pay
half the expenses.  McDonald claims he carried out this
agreement as far as possible by paying several sums of
money to James Casey at different times, for which payment,
however, he says he received no receipt. The plaintiff does
not pretend that any express agreement was made as to shar-
ing the claims, the arrangement even by his own story being
an exceedingly loose and indefinite one, and T think, especi
ally in view of the plaintiff’s peculiar deseription of his own
conduct while on the expedition, too vague to found any
claim of partnership or joint ownership upon. It is peculiar
that if the plaintiff was to have an interest in the claims that
he would not have been working along with Casey and Burk
when the claims were being staked, or that he would not know
more about the claims or say something to Casey at the time
about them, or as to whose name they were being staked i
No coherent account of how McDonald put in his time whil
on the expedition ig given by any of the parties, but the most
he claims to have done is to have made a few stakes at th
request of Casey, and cut a few blazes, and even this Casev
and Burk deny. The conduct of the plaintiff upon the ex
pedition instead of supporting his claim to an interest in il
property seems to me to be inconsistent with such an infen-
tion. The only circumstance that could be urged in his favor
was the fact of his having gone up in company with Cases
and lived at his camp during the expedition, which T think
does not at all of necessity imply that he was a partner in any
mining claims that might be acquired upon the expedition
The only definite fact upon which his claim for an interest
could be based is his statement that he, while in the camp,
paid Casey his share of the expenses, and afterwards after
the claims had been recorded, paid half the recording ex-
penses, and what he says Casey subsequently told him was his
share of other expenses. These payments Casey utterly de-
nies, and as to the one made at the camp, where McDonald
says Burk was present, he is corroborated by Burk. Tt seems
strange that the plaintiff should have obtained no receipt, and
that he ghould be able to produce no corroboration whatever

ag
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RE M'DONALD AND CASEY. 221
of his alleged payment, and his conduct in sending money to
Burk subsequently by letter on two different occasions seems
a very peculiar proceeding, when it is remembered that he
does not claim to have hired Burk, or to have had any direct
communication with him previously about hiring. The ex-
planation suggested, and supported by the evidence of Briggs
and Steele, that the plaintiff was merely endeavoring by send-
ing this money to Burk to build up a case for himself that
would give a foothold for a claim to an interest in the pro-
perty would seem the most reasonable solution. It seems
strange also that the plaintiff, if he was really a partner in the
enterprise, should have left the camp before the other parties,
and without any definite knowledge or arrangement as to
what had been done up to that time in the way of staking
claims, or as to what should be done after he left.

If the matter stood alone upon the evidence of James
('asey as against the plaintiff, T should have great hesitation
in accepting Casey's story, as from his admitted conduet in
personating his brother, and swearing an affidavit in his
brother’s name, as well as from his demeanor when giving
evidence before me, 1 cannot feel justified in putting much
confidence in his teetimony. The plaintiff, however, though
his manner in the witness stand was not open to the same
criticism as that of James Casey, was not himself a very
satisfactory witness, and in addition to being in conflict with
Burk, he is directly contradicted by Briggs and Steele, whose
testimony I think is not open to question, upon the substance
of the interview with them, and they are both distinet in say-
ing that he offered Briggs an interest in the property if Briggs
could give evidence in support of his case, and this happened,
as Steele saye, after Briggs had already told him he knew
nothing about the matter.

Upon the whole evidence, therefore, I would have to hold
against the plaintiff’s claim to an interest in the property,
and T think in any event sec. 159 (2) of the Act would be a
har to the plaintiff’s present claim.

The facts disclosed regarding the staking out and record-
ing of the claims in question are such as I cannot ignore. Tt
is very plain, and it is admitted that the staking was done by
James Casey (who had neither a miner's license nor a Forest
Reserve permit) in flagrant violation of the Act, especially
of secs. 84, 102, 103, 104, and 209, and it is equally clear
31}&! he procured the recording of the claims in the name of
his brother, the present holder, by frandulently representing
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to the Recorder that he was John Casey, and by personatiy,

und swearing the affidavit in his brother John’s name. (lain:

<o acquired, notwithstanding that a certificate of record

heen (very improperly) obtained, cannot give the holder ayy e

right, and 1 think it is incumbent upon me to add to wy 3 \grt
decision a finding that the claims were obtained by fraud ang

are invalid. It seems John Casey knew nothing of the sl

ing or intended staking in his name, or of the recording,

until after it had all been accomplished, and he seems {her In t
after, in October, to have re-staked the claims, and filed som -
kind of amended applications, the exact details of which di
not appear before me. 1 make no finding as to these latier
applications, but as to the original applications, the staking
for which was done in gross violation of the Aect, and
recording of which was procured by frand and personation, P
it would be a scandal if these could be allowed to stand. Tl
facts are shown in evidence, and are admitted in the present ; i
proceedings, to which all persons interested are parties. |
may point out that the certificates of record could not hav Grat
been issued upon the amended applications filed by Joln
Casey, as these were not filed until 22nd October, 1907, and
the certificates of record were issued on 5th November, 1907, i Whe
which would be very much within the 60 days that mus, mi
under gec. 158a (5), elapse after recording before a certificate
of record can properly issue. It is clear, therefore, that the
certificates of record in the present case were issued upon the
original fraudulent claims and are, therefore, affected by the
fraud in these applications, for the staking out and record
ing of a claim iz the basis upon which a certificate of ree
is granted, r

an 1
clain
Fore

I may point out, also, that by reason of sec. 136, the di (ha
fendant James Casey could in no event be entitled to an
interest in the property under any subsequent staking.

- S - 1 ente
I think it is my duty to call attention to the facts dis

closed in these proceedings hy forwarding a copy of this deci
sion fo the Crown Attorney of the district.

undi
ton
Stel

Judgment dismissing the action and finding that the 4 own
claims originally staked out and recorded in the name of John { fron
Cagey are invalid and fraudulent. d

Nore—S8, 159 (2) as amended, now 71 (1) (Act of 19 .
makes any material corroboration sufficient as a matter of law, writis
being no longer indispensable, where the agreement is entered int celle
before the staking out. Where the agreement is not entered into erv
until after the staking out writing (as under the Statute of q
i8 necessary : see 8, 71 (2). Ree also note to Re Greene and Clinton resta
post.

190%
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re GREENE AND CLINTON

\greement for Interest in Mining (laim Evidence—Writing —Sta
tute of Frauds—Grubstaking — Prospecting Partnership—BEqual
Share Where Share Not Fived—New Staking by One Party at
His Own Eaxpensc—Nature of Holder's Intevest in Unpatented
Mining Claim

In the absence of statutory provision to the contrary a parol agree
ment, entered into before the staking out. for an interest in a
mining claim is valid and enforceable notwithstanding the Statute
f Frauds where it is shown that the person claiming the interest
hae contributed something toward the acquisition of the claim—a
distinction being made between agreements entered into before the
stoking out and agreements entered into after the staking out

Where a claim staked out under a prospecting agreement is cancelled
for lack of discovery and is afterwards restaked by one of the
parties on a new discovery as the result of a subsequent expedition
of his own, the other party to the original staking, who stood by
and offered no assistance, will not by reason merely that the new
staking covers the old ground be entitled to a share in the new
claim—the discovery and not the staking being the chief considera
tion for which the Crown grant is made.

Grubstaking agreements or prospecting partnerships usually termin
ate with the expedition agreed upon and result merely in a co
ownership of the claims acquired, the presumption being against
the existence of a partnership generally or of a partnership for
developing or working the claims,

Where the evidence establishes that one person is to share in a
mining claim with another and nothing more appears it will be
presumed that they are to share equally

Proceedings by William F. Greene to enforce a claim to
an undivided one-eighth interest in five unpatented mining
claims in the vicinity of Silver Lake, in the Temagami
Forest Reserve

The claims were recorded in the names of the defendants
Charles M. Clinton, John Lamorre and M, F. Steindler.

The plaintifPs claim was based upon a verbal agreement
entered into between him and Clinton in January, 1907,
inder which Greene organized a prospecting expedition, Clin
ton undertaking to procure the expenses from his associate
Steindler. T'he plaintiff paid some of the expenses out of his
own pocket for the time being, but upon receipt of the money
from Steindler he was reimbursed.

Six claims were staked out and recorded in February,
1907, as the result of the expedition. Five of them were can-
celled in August and September following for lack of discov-
ery, one being found valid. Four of the cancelled ones were
iked at Clinton’s own expense. Though Greene was told

resls
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by Clinton that money was needed—Steindler refusing
contribute further, the one expedition being all he had agreed
to pay for—he took no interest in the matter until son.
months later when, finding that one of the restaked clain:
seemed likely to be very valuable, he offered to hear Lyl
Clinton’s expenses. Clinton made a new agreement wit)
Steindler, and refused to transfer any interest to Greene

J. W. Mahon, for plaintiff.

N. Johnston, for defendants,

30th May, 1908

Thue CommissioNer (after reciting the facts):.—1
plaintiff’s counsel contends that his client is entitled to 4
direct interest or ownership in the claims under the agre
ment, or as a member of the partnership, or upon the trus
which he contends resulted.

Counsel for the defendants relies npon the defence of th
Statute of Frauds and sec. 159 (2) of The Mines Act, anl
claims that there could in no event be a partnership betwee
Greene and Steindler, who had never seen or communicate
with each other in regard to the transaction.

After careful consideration, 1 am confirmed in the i
pression that I formed at the hearing, that a distinetion must
be drawn between claim T. R. 406, which was staked out upm
the expedition which was really the subject of the arrange
ment between Greene and (linton, and which was stakel
hefore the enactment of sec. 159 (2) of The Mines Act, and
the other claims which were acquired by the defendants on
subgequent expeditions sent out and paid for by Clinton
after the passing of that sub-section.

As to claim 406, the fruit of the expedition arranged for,
it is abundantly clear upon the evidence of Clinton, as well
as upon that of Greene and hig witnesses Culbert and Kling
ensmith, that it was intended Greene was to get something
out of it, and the difference in effect between Clinton’s version
of the matter and that of the other witnesses, seems only to be
as to the form in which Greene was to get his share, for, :
was held in the case of Wells v. Petty, 5 B. C. 353, 1 Martin’s
M. . 147, when the evidence establighes that one person !
to share in a claim with another, and nothing more appears,
it will be presumed that they are to share equally. Clinton’s
evidence would make Greene entitled to a share in the pm
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RE GREENE AND CLINTON,

ceeds, while the other evidence would give him a direct part
ownership in the claim. I think I must find upon the evi-
dence that the latter was what Clinton promised, and this
conclusion is somewhat strengthened by the fact that from the
letters and telegrams that passed hetween Clinton and Steind-
ler, and the agreement that was prepared by Steindler, it is
clear that the relation between them (Clinton and Steindler)
was that of co-owners, and not of partners in the ordinary
sense of the term.

I think, algo, in the circumstances, there is no bar to the
proof of Clinton’s interest in this claim, either by reason of
the Statute of Frauds or The Mines Act. Sec. 159 (2) of
the latter Act came into force 20th April, 1907, and is ex-
pressed to apply to claims thereafter staked out, and 1 think
does not affect the case as regards claim 406, which was staked

nt in February, 1907. And in conformity with what T have
already held in other cases, I think the Statute of Frauds is
not a bar, at all events as to this claim. The agreement was

entered into before the claim was staked ont, Greene procured
the men who did the staking, and advanced money for the
time being for the enterprise. Had his men not gone up on
this expedition they would, as Culbert and Greene intimate,
have been engaged in a like enterprise for themselves. T think
there is not only sufficient consideration for the one-eighth
interest which it was agreed Greene was to get, but also that
the circumstances are sufficient to constitute in Greene’s favor
the relation which is ordinarily described as a “ grubstaking ”
agreement,

Mining authorities seem to be in practical accord that in
the absence of express statutory provision, writing is not
necessary for such an agreement. What principle this rests
upon is not much discussed—whether upon the ground that
the advanee of money for the purchase or acquirement of prop-
erty transferred to,or put in the name of another, is a circum-
stance ealling for explanation and letting in parol evidence
whether the underfakine is rezarded as in the nature of a part-
nership to the extent of acquiring ownership in the claim.and
that such partnership relation may, as in all cases where not
intended to extend heyond a year, be proved hy parol: or
whether it is merely upon the principle that the Statute of
Frauds will not be allowed to be made an instrument of frand
and that where, as in the case of Rochefoucauld v. Boustead
(1897), 1 Chy. 196, and Re Marlborouagh (1894), 2 Chy.

M.e.c—15
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133, one person takes or acquires property knowing another
is entitled to an interest in it, he will be held to be a truste
in respect of such interest. Such agreements are sometime
known as “ prospecting partnerships,” or “ qualified partner.
ships.” Lindley on Mines, 2nd ed., 8. 858; McPherson ¢
Clark, Law of Mines, 43-44: 27 Cye., T57-8-9; Am. & Eng
Eney. of Law, vol. 29, 899 : Reagan v. McKibben, 19 Mo
son’s M. R. 557, 562. But even apart from these anthoritie:
which generally hold that an interest in a mining claim is an
interest in land within the meaning of the Statute of Frauds,
it may be pointed out that sec. 140 of our Act reduces the
statug of the holder of a mining claim prior to the issue of 4
certificate of record to that of a mere licensee, and for such
an interest it is well settled that no writing is necessary &
6 Ency. of Laws of Eng. 267; Leake on Contracts (3rd el) en
212, 213, 215; Wright v. Stavert, 2 E. & E. 721 ; Bainbridge
on Mines, 280, 281: 25 Cye. 6403 27 Cye. 690. In the case
of Reagan v. McKibben (above cited), a distinction is drawn as

between agreements for interests in claims entered into before th
the staking out of the claims, and agreements entered int ar

after the staking out, laying down the principle that as t 1 ex
the former writing is not necessary. ar

As to the objection that there is no privity and no part-
nership relationship between Greene and Steindler, in whose
name the claim was staked, 1 think this cannot matter as

upon the agreement entered into between Steindler and ; me
Clinton on 7th October, 190%, Clinton has acquired a specific ! or
interest in the claim more than sufficient to answer the obliga- 3 o
tion of his agreement with Greene, and heing now possessed g 8e

of that interest he will, upon the principle of the recent case
of McMeekin v. Furry, 39 8. C. R. 378, be compellable to
carry out his agreement and the interest which he has ac
quired can he held for that purpose. . s

Turning now to the claims subsequently acquired by
Clinton at his own expense upon the expedition sent
afterwards and which were acquired after the passing of
sec. 159 (2) of The Mines Act, I think both upon the fact:
and upon the law the plaintiff must fail as regards thew
claims,

Even if sec. 159 (2) of the Act, which, as I have men-
tioned, is expressly made to apply to claims staked out after
20th April, 1907, did not bar the plaintiff from enforcing an
interest in the claim by the present proceedings, T think
upon the fair interpretation of what appears in evidence the
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plaintiff has no right in these claims. The contention that
he was entitled was urged with a great deal of ubility by his
counsel who appears to have made a careful research of
authorities, but while 1 am not unmindful of the require-
ment of good faith from any one who is in reality a partner
or trustee, and while 1 recognize that the authorities are
strong in holding that where one who is a trustee obtains
renewal of a lease or other interest in what had been trust or
partnership property he will be held to acquire and to hold
it for the benefit of the trust or partnership, I think the
circumstances here clearly preclude the plaintiff from any
interest in these subsequently acquired claims.

I am satisfied from the evidence and the circumstances,
and I think it cannot reasonably be questioned, that the
enterprise entered into, in the fruits of which Greene was to
have an interest, was limited to the one expedition which
Greene assisted in sending up, and 1 think also the non-
assessability of his share, as he and Klingensmith assert was
the arrangement, was as clearly limited to that expedition
and to the original acquirement of the claims and did not
extend to any development work or subsequent expenses of
any kind that might be required. IHis share was not to be
liable for anything which the $500 being obtained from
Steindler was intended to cover, and what that was intended
to cover was the expenses of the expedition in sending the
men up and getting the claims recorded. Development work
or future restaking or any other outlay whatever was clearly
not contemplated. Greene’s own belated offer after having
seen a rich discovery on one of the properties, to put up
his money I think would of itself preclude any other inter-
pretation, and the communications and arrangement at the
time between Clinton and Steindler are conclusive against
any such liability being upon Steindler, and it is equally
clear that Clinton himself had not undertaken to put up any
of his own money for any purpose. It is also clear that
Steindler when restaking of the claims hecame necessary re-
fused further money, taking the ground that the enterprise
and arrangement was completed and finished with the
original expedition. The money for the subsequent expedi-
tion and for the prospecting and discovery of mineral which
Was an essential prerequisite to the restaking was all borne
and looked afier by Clinton, and the restaked claims were
acquired for himself, and it was only by the subsequent agree-
ment with Steindler on 7th October, which was in fact upon
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228 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES,

a basis independent of the original arrangement of January,
that Stiendler acquired interests in these restaked claims,
It would appear to me to be grossly unjust that Greepe
should stand by and have Clinton undertake all the re
sponsibility and expense of acquiring the claims, and when
and only when it was found that the expenditure was snecess.
ful Greene should come in and promise to pay a part of the
outlay. It would be only on the strength of aathority to
this effect that 1 would Lold him =o entitled, and the authe
rities I think are quite the other way.

The cases are strong in holding that in prospecting enter-
prises or “ grubstaking ” agreements such as is here in ques.
tion, the relationship between the parties so far as op $
and outlay are concerned terminates with the expedition
agreed upon and results merely in a co-ownership in the
claimg acquired, the presumption being strongly against the
existence of a partnership generally or a partnership for
developing or working the claims. MePherson and Clark
Law of Mines, 44; Lindley on Mines (2nd ed), = &
Bainbridge on Mines (5th ed.), 188; 27 ('ye. 756, 757,
Armstrong’s Gold Mining in Australia and New Zealand
(2nd ed.), 213, 214; Alerander v. Heath, 8 B. C. 95, 1
Martin’s M. C. 333; Stewart v. Nelson (1895), 15 N. Z. LR
637: Hartney v. Gosling, 10 Wyo. 346, 68 Pac. 118 22
Morrison’s M. R., 239; Boucher v. Mulverhill, 1 Mont. 308,
12 Morrison’s M. R. 350.

It was held in the case of Page v. Summers, 70 Cal. 121,
12 Pac. 120, 15 Morrison’s M. R. 617, that where a prospect-
ing mining partnership has been dissolved by mutual con-
sent there is no implied duty upon any of the partners to
complete defective locations, and if they have done so they
are not chargeable as trustees of the others. The same
principle would. T think, be applicable to the present case,
as the partnership hetween the parties, if there was anyvthing
at all that could be called a partnership, was clearly limited
to and ended with the expedition sent out in February, and
the recording of the claims staked on that expedition. What
remained afterwards was not a partnership but merely a co-
ownership in the claims which were the result of the expedi-
tion.

There is no connection whatever in title hetween the
claims originally staked in February and the claime restaked
in August and September. The acquirement of a mining
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RE GREENE AND CLINTON. 229
claim is the reward that the discoverer receives from the
Crown for making the discovery of valuable mineral. It
is the discovery of mineral and not the staking of the claim
which is the meritorious act and the consideration for the
Crown grant. Land once staked by a person is, after the
claim is thrown out, as open to all other prospectors as to the
original staker. The cancellation by which the claim is
thrown open is publicly posted in the Recorder’s office that
all may have the benefit. The original staker has in fact
less right or opportunity to restake than others, for sec. 136
precludes him, except in the particular circumstances therein
mentioned, from acquiring title in the same land thereafter.

The case of Perry v. Morton, Argus, November 26,
1868, cited and discussed in Armstrong’s Gold Mining in
Australia and New Zealand, 214, and in McPherson and
Clark’s Law of Mines, 62, seems very much in point. P.
was sleeping partner with M. in a block claim, and M. worked
it for himself and P. on certain terms as to the division of
profits. M., while working, discovered another reef and
took out a claim upgn it for himself under regulations which
provided that any party working in a claim shall be entitled
to an area of ground provided such paying reef be not within
40 feet of the gutter. Held, that P. had no interest in the
new claim as it was intended to be the reward of labor, and
that the new claim had nothing to do with the partnership
subsisting in the other claim.

The case of Burn v. Strong, 14 Grant 651, which is a
very instructive one, seems to be in harmony with the prin-
ciples laid down in the cases 1 have cited. The decision in
that case—holding that three associates, who had agreed to
share in the owngrship of one claim to the acquisition of
which two of them were contributing their labor in work
upon the elaim and the third money to meet expenses, were
similarly interested in another claim to which they had all
subsequently transferred their operations and to which they
had devoted their labor and money in the same way—pro-
ceeds upon the ground that the similar contribution to the
new enterprise implied a continuance of the terms as to
sharing in its results. In the case before me the element of
contribution by Greene of anything of any kind to the new
enterprise by which the four claims were acquired by Clinton
is entirely lacking.

Upon the facts, therefore, as well as by reason of sec.
159 (2) of the Act, barring the enforcement under the Act
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of any interest in mining claims staked out and recorded iy
the name of another person after that provision cume into
effect where there is mo writing to support the claim for
such an interest, 1 think the plaintiff’s action must he dis.
missed as regards the four claims staked out in August and
September.

Judgment finding Greene entitled to 14 interest in
mining claim T. R. 406, and dismissing his claim to an in-
terest in the other 4 claims.

Nore—8. 71 of the Act of 1908 now settles the question of
proof required in Ontario to establish nn interest in an unpatented
mining claim—writing or material corroboration must be had and is
sufficient for agreements made before the staking out: the Statute of
Frauds must be complied with for agreements made after stakin:
out.

As to retrospectivity of present 8. T1 see Chevrier v. Trusts and
Guarantee Co., 14 O. W. R. 101; Leake on Contracts (4th Ed.) 19
20 Cye. 279, 281.

n Harrison v. Mobbs, 12 O. W. R. 465, Moss, C.J.0., queries
whether the doctrine of part performance would apply to s. 71,

As to the Statute of Frauds not being permitted to be made an

instrument of fraud, see MclLeod v. Lawson, 8 O. W, R. 213, at L

(THE COMMISSIONER.)
(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
180. L. R. 63; 13 0. W. R. 177.

RE WESTERN & NORTHERN LANDS CORPORATION
AND GOODWIN.

Lands Open—Townsite — Leave of Minister — Bvidence—RBurden of
;ro:f — Attacking Existing Claim — Compensation for Surface
ights.

Under The Mines Act, 1906, subdividing township lots into small lots
of the character of town lots and registering the plan in the Tand
Titles office and advertising and selling & number of the lots ar
town lots, did not constitute the land a “townsite” so as to pre
clude the staking out of a mining claim upon it.

(See now sec, 86 of the Mining Act of Ontario (1908)).

The Western and Northern Lands Corporation owned the
enrface rights of lands of which the minerals were reserved
to the Crown and upon which a mining claim had heen
staked out in November, 1906, by one McLaren, which
George Goodwin purchased and was developing.

Goodwin applied to the Commissioner to fix the com-
pensation which the Act (sec. 119) allows in such cases to the
surface owner, this being necessary before a patent could be
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procured for the mining claim. The company thereupon
took proceedings in the High Court to restrain Goodwin from
turther interfering with the property, on the ground that his
mining claim was invalid because of being staked out on a
townsite (sec. 109) which could not legally be done except
by leave of the Minister.

The Court referred the matter to the Commissioner.

R. McKay, for the company.
A. G. Slaght, for Goodwin.

8rd June, 1908.

Tne ComM1sstoNER.—The mining claim in question was
recorded in the name of Peter McLaren on 21st November,
1906, upon a discovery of valuable mineral alleged to have
been made and staked by him on 20th November, 1906.
Goodwin purchased the claim from McLaren, and received
and recorded a transfer of it dated December 1st, 1906, pay-
ing for it as he says $1,500. On 19th December, 1906, he
recorded the necessary 30 days work, and on 12th August,
1907, recorded 102 days further work in accordance with the
Act. No question as to right to stake and record appears
to have been raised until the application to fix compensation
for injury to the surface rights was made. Under the Mines
Act it is necessary for the holder of a mining claim to have
the matter of surface rights adjusted before he can obtain a
certificate of record or a patent for the claim.

The contention of the company that there was no right
to stake the property for a mining claim and that Goodwin
has no rights therein is based upon sec. 109 of the Mines
Act, 1906, which provides that

“No mining claim shall be staked out or recorded on any land
Included in or reserved or set apart as a town site whether the same
shall have been subdivided into town lots or not, or upon any station
grounds, switching grounds, yard or right of way of any railway, or

Upon any colonization or other road or road allowance, except by
order of the Minister.”

It is claimed that when the mining claim was staked out
and recorded on 20th and 21st November, 1906, the lands
comprised part of a townsite within the meaning of this
section.

In support of this contention it was shown in evidence
that the Company in the winter or spring of 1906, acquired
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the surface rights in some seven or eight hundred acres of
land including the lands in question, the mines, miners
and mining rights being, as usunal in that part of the Proy.
ince, reserved to the Crown and open, subject to the pr.
visions of The Mines Act, to be staked out as mining claims
In April and May the lands were surveyed into small Jots
of the ordinary character of city, town or village lots, with
streets or roads provided for in the usual way. The plan
of this survey was filed in the Land Titles office for th
district in accordance with the provisions of The Land
Titles Act, in June, 1906. The plan does not state tha
the property was intended for a town or village, being merely
headed “ Plan of Subdivision of Lot 12, Concession 2, Town.
ship of Bucke.”

There seems to be no official record in any way, unles
the filing of the plan as above mentioned could he deemed
one, of the establishment of a townsite or of the naming of
it as a townsite or as a town, though the place seems to
have been known and spoken of by persons referring to it
or by some persons, as North Cobalt.

The Company held at Cobalt in May, 1906, an auction
sale of what they called their North Cobalt town lots, and s
considerable number of lots were then sold, including 5 lots
on the 20 acres now in question. The lots were also ad-
vertised for sale in the newspapers and in other ways. In
September, 1906, the Company commenced to clear up and
open a number of the streets or roads through their prop-
erty, not very much of this work having heen done, however,
until after the mining claim in question had been staked
out, and none of it having been done upon the 20 acres in
question,

No houses or other buildings except the existing houses
of former settlers had been built upon any part of the so-
called townsite until after the staking of the claim, and
up to that time there was no railway station or Po-t Office
at the place.

Evidence was put in subject to objection showing that a
station and Post Office named North Cobalt had since been
established, that over 60 new buildings had heen put up on
various parts of the property, and that other extensive clear-
ing and improvements had heen done subsequent to the stak-
ing ont and recording of the mining claim
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Mr. Goodwin says that when he purchased the claim
from McLaren he examined the record at the Recorder’s
office but found nothing and knew nothing about any dis-
pute or question regarding the title.

McLaren, who staked out the claim, was not a witness.

No evidence was given by either party as to whether
or not the Minister had made an order as mentioned in sec.
109 permitting the staking out and recording of the prop-
erty, Counsel for the Company claiming that the onus of
proving this was upon Goodwin, and Goodwin's Counsel
claiming that the onus of showing that no such order had
been made was upon the Company, who were attacking the
mining claim which is upon record in the office of the re-
corder.

The term “townsite” is not defined in the Act. Only
in two places, other than sec. 109 of The Mines Act, is the
term townsite used in the Ontario Statutes so far as I have
been able to discover; First, in Cap. 7 of the Ontario Stat-
utes of 1904, where provision is made (in sec. 3) for the
transfer by the Lieutenant-Governor in Council for town-
sites of portions of the ungranted lands of Ontario along the
line of the Temiskaming and Northern Ontario Railway ad-
jacent to stations or proposed stations, Tt is there provided
that the registration of a certified copy of any such Order
in Council in the Registry Office or Land Titles Office shall
vest in the Railway Commission as trustees for the Province
the lands deseribed in any such Order in Council, and it is
also provided in the same section that the Railway Commis-
sion may for the same purpose acquire other lands so situate
by the same means as it is authorized to acquire lands for
right of way and station grounds, which lands acquired for
townsites are not, however, to exceed one thousand acres
for any one site; Secondly, in Cap. 14 of the Ontario Stat-
utes of 1906, which ( in sec. 2) gives the Temiskaming and
Northern Ontario Railway Commission the right to sell or
lease lands, minerals and mining rights of townsites vested
in the Commission.

The provisions governing the establishment of towns in
the districts of Northern Ontario are contained in cap. 30
of the Ontario Statutes of 1902, and are in brief that upon
petition signed by at least 75 male inhabitants of any locality
of an area of not more than 750 acres having a population
of at least 500 souls the Lieutenant-Governor by Order in
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234 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES,

Council may issue a proclamation under the Great Seal of th
Province declaring that such inhabitants ghall be constituted
a body corporate as a town.

There is no pretense that North Cobalt was at the time
of the staking out of the mining claim in question or is now
a townsite or a town within the meaning of any of the
above-mentioned provisions for establishment of a townsite
or town.

It is contended, however, that the term townsite must
be given a wider meaning—that it is not limited either to
the formal establishment by the Lieutenant-Governor in
Couneil of a townsite as technically so-called, or, much less,
to a place upon which a town as defined in the Act respect.
ing the establishment of towns in Northern Ontario is actu-
ally situate. In short it is contended that the word townsite
simply means, as defined in the Standard Dictionary, the
location where a town is or is to be built, and that at all
events the survey, the registration of a plan of subdivision
of township lots and the sale of lots in accordance with the
plan, constitute all that is required to make the place in
question a town site within the meaning of sec. 100 of The
Mines Act; and it is pointed out that on the registration of
this plan or rather the filing of it in the Land T les Office,
and the sale of lots in accordance with it, the streets or roals
laid out upon the plan become public roads and are as such
exempt from being staked and recorded for a mining clain

Counsel for Mr. Goodwin upon the other hand contends
that even if the company is entitled to attack the recorded
claim at all the term townsite must be confined to its strict
meaning as the word townsite or the word town is specific-
ally used and dealt with in our Statutes.

Passing over for the moment the question of the right
of the surface owner to attack the miner's title in the present
case and leaving out of consideration also for the moment
the question of leave or order from the Minister to stake
and record the claim, the question at issue is purely one of
interpretation of sec. 109, and there seems to be little or
nothing in the way of direct authority that is of assistance
in arriving at a conelusion.

The word “town ™ if taken alone has varions meaning
ranging from the statutory meaning of incorporated town
as defined in onr Municipal Aet or in eap. 30 of the Statufes

of 1902, to its widest generic signification of any collection
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RE W. AND N, LANDS CORPORATION AND GOODWIN. 235
of houses or inhabitants in close proximity to one another as
distinguiched from rural places or inhabitants.

The term “ site ” ig defined in the dictionary as a p]a(‘e
citable or used for the permanent location of anything

(Webster).

The combination of the wider meaning of the two words
would clearly make a meaning entirely too wide and too in-
definite to be applicable to the Statute in question. Tt could
never have been intended that the place where a collection
of dwellings might be built by reason merely of the suit-
ability of the place for that purpose should be excluded from
staking out or recording as mining claims, nor could there
ever be any possibility of practically applying such a de-
finition with the certainty necessary in legal matters.

Nor do T think the mere fact of a location or tract of
land being spoken of or even advertised as a town site—
which any surface rights owner might do with no other
intent than to keep prospectors off the property—would
bring it within the meaning of sec. 109,

There remains to be considered the matter of survey into
small lots of the character of town or village lots and the
filing in the Land Titles office of a plan of such subdivision
and showing streets or roads upon it.

As to the matter of roads or streets being dedicated hy
the filing of the plan and sale of lots in accordance with it.
I think that even though the roads might thereby be ex-
empted from the mining claim, the mere fact that they
were so exempted could not destroy the miner’s right to
have his claim staked out upon the parts of the property not
comprised in the roads. It has as a fact been the common
practice to allow mining claims to be taken up and patented
im such cases, merely excepting the roads or other exempted
land from the patent of the claim.

Though the matter to my mind is not free from doubt,
[ think T must hold that the filing of the plan even accom-
panied by the sale of lots and whatever else had been done
up to the time of the staking out of the claim, did not bring
the ground within the meaning of “townsite” as used in
sec. 109. T am inclined to think that as a matter of fact
the meaning of that term is confined to townsites properly
so-called established by the Lieutenant-Governor in Council
under cap. ¥ of the Statutes of 1904, or as being land
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actually within the limits of a town established either ypg 1
cap. 30 of the Statutes of 1902, or established under ¢ com]
Municipal Act, though the latter mode of establisiment oy B vher
of course, have little application in Northern Ontario B d
The only judicial definition of the term townsite vg’, [
I have been able to find is contained in * Words and 'J! taine
Judicially Defined,” which has the following: B exan
“Townsite ™ ps used in the Statutes of Colorado and in | react
Statutes and Territories of the West generally means that por g gl
of the public domain which is segregated from the great 4 |
government land by the proper authority and proced s the « B
a town, and will not bhe held to apply to an unincor ited tow E  the |
city.  Rice v. Colorado Smelting Co., 66 Pac. 894-5, 2% Color, 51 1 arat
i A perusal of the case cited in the above definition ds : G
i k not give much light, the quotation being copied ro : g laim
is apparently merely a dictum or the statement of wha | poese
;:E assumed to be a general principle applying in the Wester | very
i 15'4 States, where the mining rights and the surface rights pases
i i | in conflict somewhat in the same manner as in the northen ' wtil
}_"f ! parts of our own province. In Colorado and other wester .
2w states, it may be mentioned, there is a formal procedure for there
i ﬁ.' entering and establiching a tract of territory as a townsit }’”‘" »
| ’ i —in other words there is there, ag there is in our own pr g o
I ) vince, a specific meaning for the term townsite to which the A I
E; } term may be definitely and accurately applied. | gener
. § W The filing of a plan to my mind does not, and did no } :)]m_'n
; ; ":i the law existed in November, 1906, establish anything w! 4 .]“'“
L could be called a town or which could with any proper leg 1 ]'
® ; gignification be called a townsite. The land remains for a 5 y‘yl
} purposes, as hefore, merely a part of the township of Buck 1 lll'l“l"‘
: and the civil rights, duties and obligations of persons resid- _'i St
! ing upon it are, as before, merely those of ratepayers of the B ot
township.  Whether a town will ever be built or constituted B the ol
upon these lands or in their vicinity is even now execedin B ider
problematical. ft. that {
If the filing of a plan of a subdivision of a properts R amou
would constitute the establishment of a town site without B ficient
any law or declaration providing that it should do so the g r the
the question might well be raised whether a survey by a < Bl case
veyor or a mere subdivision of the land by the owner himslf to b
into small pieces for the purpose of making more convenient nat t]
sale would do the same thing. If the definite meaning at- takes
tached to the term by Statute and in ordinary legal usage ' have |

departed from where can the line be drawn? dence
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I think I must hold that the lands in ¢ esuon were not
comprised in a town site within the meaning of see. 109
when the mining claim now held by Goodwin was staked out
and recorded.

Upon the question of whether or not leave had been ob-
tained from the Minigter to stake out the claim; after an
examination of the authorities I have with some hesitation
reached the conclusion that it is upon those who are attack-
ing the claim, which to all appearances has heen properly
and regnlarly recorded in the Mining Recorder’s office, that
burden ;rl‘ proof, or, as a number of writers more ac-
urately as they say express it, the burden of evidence lies.

Goodwin not only has upon record in his name a mining
laim prima facie val d and regular but he has also been in
session and use of the claim and working upon it for a
¢ considerable time. [ think this record of title and

possession and use of the claim must be presumed to be validl

ntil at least some evidence is produced to indicate the con-
ary, and the Mining Lecorder being a public ofticial 1 think
there may well be a presumption in the circumstances that
his official acts in recording the claim were properly per-
formed
In the authorities the principle that a party is not in
general required to prove a negative allegation seems some-
what confused with the proposition that a party is not bound
to prove facts peculiarly within the knowledge of the other
v, but T think it is clear that both propositions, even if
accepted as generally true, are subject to very many excep-
tions, and I think it is quite clear that conditions and pre-
sumptions in favor of the resisting party such as I have
mentioned will at all events shift the burden. Some auth-
orities seem to go so far as to hold that the party who has
the affirmative in substance of the dispute must give some
evidence of all facts upon which his contention depends and
that the two exceptions above mentioned merely limit the
amount of evidence that will be accepted from him as suf-
ficient to shift the burden to the party asserting the negative

r the party having peculiar knowledge of the fact. In this

remarked that Goodwin can scarcely be said
® & person having peculiar knowledge as to whether or
” Minicter's order was obtained, as it was not he who

tked the claim. Tt may be pointed ont also that it would
"l‘"'h" been easy for the company to have ohtained some evi-
ence, for instance from the Recorder or from his office, to
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the effect that the Minister made no such order if that oy,
tention be true. Taylor on Evidence (8th ed.), 343, city
Williams v. East India Co., 3 East, 192; Toleman v, i
bury, 39 L. J. Q. B. 136, and Doe v. Whitehead, 8 A. & E. 5
and at p. 353, citing Dickson v. Evans, 6 T. R. 60, g
Elkin v. Jansen, 13 M. & W. 662 ; Phipson’s Law of Evide

(4th ed.), 24-28; Chamberlayne’s Best on Evidence, 5. 212
seq.; 16, Cye. 927, 936, 937, 1076, 1080, Encye. Laws of Eup

land (2nd ed.), vol. 2, 471.

I may add that 1 think attacks of this kind upoy the
holdings of a miner who has what may be called g4 1
something akin thereto duly recorded and who has, in g
parent accordance with the Act, been working upon the
claim and expending money thereon for a considerable tine
without question by the surface owner, should not be .
couraged where the attacking party has no title to the mine
or minerals himself and claims no right therein, and I thu
the benefit of the doubt, where any exists, should be giva
to the holder of the claim.

Attack on validity of mining claim dismissed and con
pensation for injury to surface rights of the 20 acres fid
at $1,500.

The Company appealed from this decision to the Di-
sional Court.

The appeal was heard by MereprTH, C.J., McManoy, !
TeerzEL, J., the judgment of the Court being delivered i
2nd January, 1909, by

MerepiT, CJ.:— . . . We are of opinion that th
view of the Mining Commissioner as to the proper constru-
tion of the section was right.

In addition to the reasons given by the Commissioner
for reaching his conclusion, which are set out in the award,
it is to be remembered that the Act deals primarily ad
mainly with ungranted lands of the Crown, though it doe
also deal with mines which have been reserved by the Crov2
in lands granted by the Crown.

As the Commissioner points out, the expression “ 0¥
site ” is used only in two enactments of the provincial legi
lature, the first of these being an Act relating to the Tem
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RE W. AND N. LANDS CORPORATION AND GOODWIN, 239
kaming and Northern Ontario Railway, 4 Edw. VIL ch. 7,
by the third section of which the Lieutenant-Governor in
('.uunml was authorized to transfer to the Railway Commis-
sion for townsites certain ungranted lands along the line of
the railway, and to take compulsorily from the owners for
the same purposes other land so situate.

This Act and the Mines Act were passed in the same
session, and it seems not unreasonable to infer that the town-
sites mentioned in sec. 109 were the townsites with which
the legislature was dealing in the other Act. The proviso
to sec. 109 does not, as it appears to me, displace this infer-
ence; it was added, no doubt, ex majori caulela, and to give
legislative sanction to the transfer which before then had
been authorized by Order-in-Council only.

The words “ reserved or set apart ” are more applicable
to action taken by the Crown than to that of private persons.

It is also to be borne in mind that it was the practice in
earlier times—whether that practice is still followed 1 do
not know—in the original surveys of Crown lands to lay out
what were called “ town plots,” and to reserve lands for
town plots. Though the draftsman of the Mines Act does
not use that term, he appears to have had in mind the same
thing, to which he gave the name of * townsites.”

Nowhere in the Surveys Act, R. 8. 0. 1807 ch. 181,
under the authority of the 39th section of which the ap-
pellants’ subdivision was made, is a townsite spoken of, and
in the Registry Act, R. 8. 0. 1897 ch. 136, sec. 100, which
deals with plans of subdivided lands, the provision is, that
“where any land is surveyed and subdivided for the purpose
of being sold or conveyed by reference to a plan . . . the
person making the subdivision. "

To give to sec. 109 the meaning ascribed to it by the
appellants would enable the mining districts to be covered
with paper towns, the existence of which, though on paper
only, would prove a handicap to prospecting and exploring
the areas which they embrace, for they could be opened for
that purpose only by the order of the Minister, the obtaining
of which would involve delay and loss of time—important
considerations for the prospector and miner.

That T am not putting it too strongly when I speak of
covering the mining districts with paper towns, is shown by
the language of the section which exempts the land, whether
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divided into town lots or not, and there is besides, no pro-
vision that a plan shall have been registered or even made
and none that lots shall have been sold according to a play

I am unable to attribute any such intention to the legis.
lature, as it would mean that the owner might exclude the
prospector or miner, while holding in his own hands t}e
power at will to wipe out his subdivision, for that he might
do though a pian had been registered as to the whole sub
division, if no lots had been sold according to the plan, and
as to practically all except the lots which had been sold, had
lots been sold.

In my opinion, the appeal fails and should be dismissed
with costs.

Note—~8. 109 has since been amended. See present s 36 (A
of 1008)

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re CHARTRAND AND LARGE.

Appeal from Recorder—Party “Adversely Interested”—Lack of Ser
vice—Discovery—Valuable Mineral.

In an appeal from eancellation of a mining claim staked out while a
working permit application was pending, the working permit ap
plicant is a party * adversely interested " within the meaning of
the Act, and if he is not served with notice of the appeal the ap
peal must be dismissed.

Appeal from cancellation by the Recorder of the appel
lant’s mining claim for lack of discovery of valuable minersl

S. White, K.C., for appellant, H. A. Chartrand.

J. A. Rowland, for respondents, George I. Large and
J. E. Murphy.

Tth July, 1908.

Tue CommissioNer.—The appellant staked the property
on 6th August, 1907, while it was under staking and appli
cation made by Joseph E. Murphy for a Working Permit

Objection was taken that the appeal was not properly
launched, because Murphy was not served with notice of the
appeal, as required by sec. 75 of the Act. T think Murphy
as the holder of the Working Permit application, was a party
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RE SMITH AND PINDER. 241

adversely interested within the meaning of that section, and
that he should, therefore, have been served with the notice of
appeal. The evidence shows that he was not go served.

Though I think on the ground of lack of service the appeal
would have to fail, I nevertheless proceeded to hear the evi-
dence of the witnesses present upon the merits. 1 could not,
upon the evidence, even of the appellant, feel justified in
allowing the discovery. There was nothing at all approaching
what is defined in sub-sec. 22 of sec. 2 of the Act as valuable
mineral—nothing that anybody would be justified in saying
would probably be capable of being developed into a produc-
ing mine likely to be workable at a profit. The evidence of
Mr. Rowe, on behalf of the respondents, I think was a very
fair and reliable estimate of the nature of the alleged discov-
ery, and I can have no hesitation in finding that the appeal
should be dismissed upon the merits.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re SMITH AND PINDER.

Recorder’'s  Decision—Finality  of —Recordey cannot  Revoke—Iia-
tinction between Inferior and Superior Court—Importance of
ending  Litigation—Meaning of * Final "—Staking—Substantial
Compliance — T'ree for Post — Posts Under Size Misleading
other Prospectors—Inability to point out Discovery.

A Mining Recorder who has once given his decision upon a dispute
and recorded it in his books has no power to rehear the case or
alter his decision except, perhaps, to correct an accidental slip
or omission,

In mining matters even more than in other cases it is important that
litigntion should be guickly and definitely disposed of.

Failure to erect a No. 1 post and using instead a tree 10 feet from
the corner, the tree not heing properly squared and not ent off,
nor so fashioned as to be readily taken for a mining claim post,
is not a substantial or sufficient compliance with the Aect: nor it
secms is n staking with the discovery post and the No, 1 post only
balf the prescribed size and the discovery post only 16 inches high

This was a case of rival mining claims upon the same pro-
perty. The facts are stated in the decision.
Mr. Pumaville and Mr. Neville, for W. J. Smith.
Mr. White and Mr. Slaght, for Nelson Pinder.
21st July, 1908.
Tue CommissioNeR.—Smith claime the property in dis-

pute under alleged discovery and staking of 23rd January,
M.e.c—16




242 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES.

1907, recorded 11th February, 1907, and Pinder claims under
alleged discovery and staking of 24th April, 1907, filed 201,
April, 1907.

Each party claims that the claim of the other is invalij
and disputes under sec. 158a of the Act were duly enteral,
and the Recorder, pursuant to sec. 52 (2), has transferred 4]
questions to me for adjudication.

The matter is complicated by the fact that the Recorder
had on 10th January, 1908, already adjudicated upon th
Smith claim, and on that date entered his judgment or de
gion in his books in favor of the dispute lodged by Pinder
against the Smith claim, and marked the claim cancelled iy
pursuance of the Act.

On application on behalf of Smith, supported by affidaviis
filed, but without any notice whatever to Pinder, the R
corder on 21st April, 1902, revoked and set aside, or pur
ported to revoke and set aside, his former decision upon the
dispute against the Smith claim in order that a new trial
might be had in respect to it, both disputes being, as above
mentioned, transferred to me for adjudication, the reference
to me being apparently wide enough to cover the watters in
question generally.

On the opening of the hearing before me, counsel for
Pinder objected to my dealing with the Smith claim, taking
the ground that the Recorder had already disposed of this in
hig decision of January 10th, when he entered his judgment
and cancelled the claim, and that he was thercafter functus
officio, and that hig purported revocation and setting aside of
his former decision and cancellation was without authority
and nugatory. It was also pointed out that the purported
revocation was made without any notice whatever to Pinder

After giving the matter very full consideration, 1 think I
am compelled to hold that this objection must prevail.

Sec. 52 (1) of the Act provides (among other things) that

“The decision of such Mining Recorder in all cases which be is
by this Act authorized or empowered to settle or adjudicate upon
shall be final except where an appeal is made therefrom to the
Mining Commissioner within the time and in the manner by this
Act provided.”

Sub-gec. 3 of sec. 52 provides that

" Any licensee or person feeling aggrieved by any decision given
or by any act or thing done or refused or neglected to be 4nnf-
whether ministerial or judicial, by a Mining Recorder, may within
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the time and in the manner in sec. 75 of this Act specified appeal or
apply in respect thereof to the Mining Commissioner, who may hear
and determine the matter and may make such order in the premises
as may seem just; but in any case where such appellant or appli-
cant has not in the manner specified in sec. 62 of this Act been
potified of such decision, act, refusal or neglect of the Mining Re-
corder the Mining Commissioner may, notwithstanding thnt‘ the time
for appeal may have expired, allow such appeal or application to
ve made if the appellant or applicant appears to have suffered sub-
stantial injustice and has not been guilty of undue delay.”

Sec. 75 provides that

“No appeal authorized by this Act from the decision of a
Mining Recorder to the Mining Commissioner shall he allowed after
the expiration of fifteen days from the record of such decision by a
Mining Recorder in the books of his office, unless within that time
the time for appeal is extended by the Mining Commissioner, and
thereafter uot after the time limited by the Mining Commissioner
therefor, Notice of appeal shall be given by filing a copy thereof
in the office of the Mining Recorder and serving a copy thereof upon
all parties adversely interested therein,

(2) Provided that the Mining Commissioner, when the notice
of appeal has been filed with the Mining Recorder within the time
herein specified, ard he is satisfied that it is a proper case for
appeal, and that after reasonable efforts the adverse parties or
any of them cou'd not be served within the time mentioned, may
either before or after the time so limited make such order as he
deems just for substitutional or other service upon such adverse
parties.”

There is no question but that the decision and cancella-
tion of the claim, which latter may in a sense be deemed the
execution of the decision, were entered in the Recorder’s books
on 10th January, 1907, and Smith was, pursuant to sec. 62 of
the Act, notified by registered letter of such decizion. Smith
alo as a fact duly received the notice in ample time to put
in an appeal, but no appeal was entered or in any way pre-
seated until after the time had expired.

The application to the Recorder to reopen the case
was plainly an endeavor to repair the effect of Smith’s delay
in appealing under sub-sec. 3 of sec. 52, and in that way is,
of course, an attempt to circumvent the provisions of the Act,
and the decision of the Divisional Court in Re Petrakos, 13
0. L. R. 650. Smith’s excuse for the delay is that he had
bargained for a sale of the claim to other persons and was
communicating with them as to the question of appeal, and
waiting to hear from them.

Upon the ground that it was clearly the intention of the
Act that there ghould be finality in the decision of the Re-
corder unless that decision is impeached within the time, and
in the manner provided in the sections above quoted, and
upon the ground that the Recorder being an officer of limited
Jurisdiction—an inferior Court, so to speak—I think I have
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no alternative but to hold that having once made and re
corded his decigion, and in fact executed it by cancellation of
the claim, he had no power to change or alter it, with the ex-
ception, perhaps, that he might have the right to correct ap
error arising from an accidental slip or omission in his deci-
gion or order, as to which no question arises in the pr

esent
case,

The point raised is a very important one in connection
with our mining law. There are, of course, two opposit
evilg, one the uncertainty and dragging out of litigation con
sequent upon a lack of finality in the Recorder’s adjudication
and the other the danger of injustice in individual cas
where the time provided in the Act has been allowed to go by
without taking action against what the Recorder has done
In mining matters, even much more than in ordinary cases, it
i« important in the interest of litigants and the public gen-
crally, that litigation should be as quickly and definitely dis
posed of as possible. It is right, on the other hand, that ther

hould, if possible, be protection to every individual fror
mistake or from any injustice that may have been done lim,
but I think as a fact the Act in the provisions above quoted
gives a pretty ample protection. Everything which the
lecorder may do is appealable and in all cases such as the
present, the appeal may be carried to the ordinary Courts
The Act provides that the party affected must be notified by
registered letter of the decision, and unless this has heen done
he is never shut out from appeal. T have no doubt that in the
interests of miners and others having to do with mining pro-
perty, it is hest that what T think is the clear intention of th
Act as to finality in these matters should not be frittered aws

Some controversy perhaps might arise as to the meaning
of the word “ final ¥ in see. 52 (1) above quoted, but T think
it «hould be given its ordinary and natural meaning which
appears appropriate to the context, namely, that which
ahsolutely ends or concludes a matter: precluding further
controversy of the question passed upon,” 19 Cye. 532 As
to the different meanings of the word, see Cushing v. Dupuy,
5 App. Cas. 409, 416 ¥ Ency. Laws of Eng. (2nd ed.) 530.

It seems further to be well established that an inferior
judicial officer, or an inferior C'ourt, has no inherent jurisdic-
tion to set aside his or its own judgment or decision when
once entered, though the reverse is the rule in the case of 8
superior Court or Court of general jurisdiction, subject to the
qualification that any Court may probably correct an acciden-
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tal slip or omission owing to which the judgment or order

and does not really express the intention of the Court, and subject
lation of to the qualification that in the absence of special rule or statute,
1 the ex- a superior Court or Court of general jurisdiction can, when its
'rrect an judgment is finally entered and complete, set it aside only for
his de certain well established causes, such as fraud or collusion. 1
present need not attempt an exhaustive review of authorities, but a
few may be referred to.
nnection In G. N. R’y Co. v. Mossop, 17 (. B. 138, it was held
opp that it is not competent to a County Court Judge, where he
oA has once heard and disposed of an application for a new trial
dication to rehear the case at a subsequent Court. I may quote the
‘;" ( following extracts from the judgments:

Gervis, C.J.: “1 apprehend it to be plain, as a general
rule, that an inferior Court cannot grant new trials. To

cases,
lic wer that there may be exceptions, though even that has been
tely dis doubted by very competent authorities.”

Crowder, J.: “T am also of opinion that this matter was
adjudicated upon and determined and the power of a judge
exhausted before the second application to him for a new trial
It is of the utmost importance that parties should know when

e quoted

nch the litigation between them is at an end. . . . It is of
h as the the utmost importance that the decisions of all Courts estab
Courts lished for the administration of justice should be final and
tified by conclusive,”

pen dor

Willes, J.: “The very object of instituting Courts of

nt . . e . . . .
e Justice is that litigation should be decided, and decided fin-
nng pr o & ' . " ” N
otk ally. This has been felt by all jurists. It is long since a
mt X . . .
ed av reason has been assigned why judgments should be considered
( awa : ==

final, and should not be ripped up again. . . . Human
life is not long enough to allow of matters once disposed of
being brought under discussion again, and for this reason it
has always heen considered a fundamental rule that when a
matter has once hecome res judicata there should be an end of

meaning
I think
1g whi

t which

_“)‘” '\ question about it.

332, As

Dupuy In I'rving v. Askew, L. R. 5 Q. B. 208, it was held that a
) 530 County Court Judge cannot, except by consent or after a new

trial, alter a judgment which he has formally given. In this
case the County Court Judge refused to certify a case for
appeal, desiring to alter his judgment, the defendant object-
ing to such alteration. It was held by Hannan, J., that he
must certify and could not alter the judgment. “If, having
given judgment, the judge attempts to rescind it, he subjects
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himself to prohibition: Jones v. Jones, 5 D. & 1. 628: ()¢
Jjudgment of the County Court Judge being once given he i
functus officio except in so far as further powers are conferred
upon him by the statutes regulating the proceedings of his
Court.”

of Pinder
which see
satisfacto
of the dis
had every
hig evider

In the case of Preston Banking Co. v. Allsup, 1895,
and diligt

1 Ch. 141, it was held that “ the Court has no jurisdiction
hear or alter an order after it has been passed and entered,
provided that it accurately expresses the intention of the
Court.”
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In T'he Recepta, 1893, p. 255, it was held that the County
Court Judge had no power to rescind the part of his judg-
ment dealing with costs.

In our own Courts we have the case of R. v. Doty, 13
U. C. R. 398. This case arose out of a criminal case reserved
to set aside a conviction for perjury committed in evidence
given at a retrial of a Division Court case, the Division
Court Judge at London having made an order setting aside
his former judgment, or rather the judgment of a Barrister
legally acting for him under the Act. Judgment was de-
livered by Draper, J., upsetting the convietion for perjury on
the ground that the second trial was void, the judge having
no power, except as expressly provided in the Act, to grant
a new trial.

In the more recent case of Nilick v. Marks, 31 0. R. 611,
Meredith, C.J., held that the Judge of a Division Court has
no inherent jurisdiction to set aside his judgment, even for
fraud. “The superior Courts have undoubtedly jurisdiction
to relieve a party against whom his opponent has by fraud
obtained a judgment. That relief is obtained in England by
action to set aside the judgment (Cole v. Langford, 1898, 2
Q. B. 36), and in this Province by petition in the action
(Consolidated Rule 642).” This decision was sustained on
appeal to the Queen’s Bench Division.

It has also been held that where a Judge acts as a persona
designata, there is no appeal from his decision or award un-
less expressly given: Re King, 18 P. R. 365.

Though it would seem from the decigions that the Re-
corder would have no power to open up his judgment, even for
fraud—or to do so in any case, except, perhaps, where by an
accidental slip or omission, the decision or order did not
truly represent his intention—I may mention that there i no
pretence of fraud and no misconduct in any way on the part
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28 the of Pinder in connection with the decision. The only ground
m he is which seems to me to have any weight is the somewhat un-
nferred satisfactory way in which Smith was notified of the hearing
of his ‘ of the dispute, but I am satisfied that he had or would have
had every opportunity of presenting his case and putting in
. 1895, his evidence had he used anything like ordinary intelligence
tion to and diligence.
mtered,

Though I think the matter so far as the Smith claim is
of the

concerned must be disposed of upon the ground already
stated, perhaps in the interest of speedy determination of the
matter in case an Appellate Court should take a different
view, I ghould not evade the rather difficult task of making a
finding upon the merits of the Smith claim upon the evidence
before me,

Uounty
s judg-

ity, 13
served After a good deal of hesitation, T have reached the con-
clugion that T must, upon the evidence, find against the vali-
dity of the Smith application. To go into all the details
would extend my decision to an extraordinary length. T will
only say that though 1 must find upon the evidence that
Smith and his associates were upon the property at or about
the time they elaim to have been, and that he and his assist-
ants went through the form of what they called a staking of it,
arant [ find that the staking was mot in substantial compliance
with the provisions of the Act, nor in substantial compliance
L6 therewith as far as the circumstances reasonably permitted.
it Sas The most vital defect was the failure to erect a No. 1 post,
i 2os which is much the most important post in connection with the
Niokion staking. Instead of making or planting a post in accordance
fraud with the Act, a tree which stood some ten feet or =0 from the
ind by proper corner was blazed, or partly squared or faced, but upon
ROR. 2 the side of the tree near the proper location of the corner, was
sotion only a slight blaze. The tree was not cut off as expressly
5 ob required by sec. 2 (20) of the Act, and T find that this tree
did not in the circumstances reasonably answer the purpose of
a stake. Tt was not such a thing as the ordinary prospector
or miner would take, unless he made a close examination, to
be a post of a mining claim. T find also that Pinder, though
he saw the tree and a slight blaze on it, did not know that it
was a post belonging to a mining claim. I am averse to hold-
ing claims invalid for what may be considered technical de-
fects, or for slight deficiencies in the posts, but in the case of
No. 1 post, as to which special care should always be exercised,
[ think this tree falls short of what may upon even a liberal
interpretation of the Act, be held to he substantial compliance.
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The fact that it was calculated to mislead and that it did
mislead, though not in our Act as it is in the British Columbiy
Act, expressly made a test of validity, must be considered 4
very vital element, and tested by this the alleged Smith No, 1
post must be found wanting, in fact, it is not a stake or post
at all, and is not anything such as a miner, unless he hap
pened to see and read the writing upon the other side of i,
would take to be connected with the staking of a mining
claim. Other features also in connection with the staking
were unsatisfactory. The claimant and his associates are un
able to point out where their discovery was. See Atlorney
General of Ontario v, Hargrave, 8 0. W. R. 127, Tlhe di
tance of the discovery from No. 1 post as given in the appli-
cation, differs from what was afterwards found written upon
the tree. 1t is extraordinary, too, that Smith, if as e says,
he measured the lines with a tape, could have been so far
astray as he was in his measurement of the boundaries, mak
ing the distances in some cases almost double the actual dis-
tance. T'here is upon the whole grave suspicion that things
were not done as Smith and his associates contend, though |
cannot but believe as 1 have before stated, that some form
of staking was certainly gone through on the day in question,
and it is upon the insufficiency of the No. 1 post that |
specifically find against the claim.

I am afraid, also, though with some hesitation, that |
would have to find that Pinder has not substantially complied
with the requirements of the Act in regard to his staking,
both his No. 1 post and his discovery post being scarcely half
the prescribed size, and his other posts also being small. Hi
No. 1 was described as being only about 2 inches square, and
his discovery post only 16 inches high. Unless the provisions
of the Act regulating the size and character of posts are to be
rendered wholly nugatory, some attention must he paid
these matters, and there is no excuse of any kind offered in
behalf of Pinder for failure to comply with the Act.

NOTE.—As to correction of errors in entries of Recorder see Re
Downey and Munro, and note 2 thereto, ante,
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1t did
lumbig
lered a (THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
| No. 1
w post RE MILNE AND GAMBLE.

e hap

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Staking—~Nubstantial Compliance—Meddling with Posts—Lands Open
’ — Abandonment—Parties—Nubscquent  Claimant
mining

itaking Failure to go around the claim, omitting the planting of 3 of the
corner posts, and the blazing of the lines, and failure properly
to mark the discovery post, renders the staking of a mining claim
lorne) invalid,
| Held, also, by the Commissioner following the judgment of Britton,
J., in Re Cashman and the ("obalt & James Mines, Ltd.—contrary
ipp in this respect to his own decision therein—that the existence of
| upon a claim which was invalid by reason of insufficient staking pre-
: vented until it was disposed of the staking out of a valid claim
Says, upon the same lands by another licensee: but held by the Divi
so far sional Court, overruling the judgment of Britton, J., and the Com
: missioner’s decision following it, that it did not.
y - Where a subsequent claim is staked out and recorded after the
1al dis Recorder has eancelled a former one, the subsequent claimant should
be made a party to and notified of the hearing of an appeal from
the cancellation,

ire un

things
ough |
» forn

Appeals from Recorder. The facts are stated in the Com
lestion,

; missioner’s decision. The lands involved were the N.E. 14 of
s} N. % of lot 5, in the 6th concession of the Township of James.
that 1 F. A. Day, for William Milne.
mplied George Mitchell, for J. W. Gamble.
taking,
ly "“:” o8th July, 1908.

is
re, and Tur CommissioNer.—In this matter both parties ap-
wisions pealed from the decision of the Mining Recorder, given 25th
e to be May, 1908, wherein the Mining Recorder disallowed and can-
id to celled the claim of J. W, Gamble and refused to record the
wred in application of William Milne, and instead of recording said
application declared the property again open to other pro
gpectors,

Gamble appeals against the disallowance of his claim, and
Milne against what was virtually a disallowance of his subse-
quent application, and a refusal to record it. Since the hear-
ing of the matters before the Recorder, it seems that the pro-
perty has been staked and recorded by another licensee, but
the subsequent staker was not represented before me, nor
apparently was he served with any notice of the hearing or of
the appeals.

e 55




250 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES,

The evidence was taken anew before me and after cap.
fully considering the case, I think I must dismiss Gambles
appeal to have his claim reinstated. Upon the evidence | fipd
that he did not properly nor in substantial compliance wit}
the Act as nearly as the circumstances reasonably permitted
stake out the claim. The question is almost entirely one of
credibility hetween Gamble on the one hand and Boyle and
Doyle (the latter being a disinterested party) upon the other,
It is a case where, perhaps, it is impossible to be entirely free
from doubt, but upon the whole evidence and the circum
stances shown, I think I cannot but find that Gamble did not
go around the property or plant or touch No. 2, No. 3, or No,
4 posts at all, or blaze the lines, nor did he have proper
markings upon his discovery post. I find also that where he
claims he planted his chief discovery post was upon a showing
that had formerly been rejected by the Tnspector, and 1 would
hardly be justified in finding upon the evidence that le had a
sufficient discovery, though T do not base my decision upon
this ground. His remarking in proper form, a few days be-
fore the Inspector’s visit, of a post near his alleged discovery,
which had not before been properly marked, was reprehensible,
and 1 do not accept his statement that he did it for a joke as
being a true explanation. It is not the kind of thing that
miners ordinarily do in a joking way, and fortunately such
meddling with posts iz a thing that is rare among them, Tt
is to be observed, also, that the Recorder, upon the evidence
hefore him, has already found against the Gamble staking.

Ag to the Milne appeal, it does not clearly appear upon
what grounds the Recorder rejected the Milne application,
which was filed with Milne’s dispute sometime after the re-
cording of the Gamble claim. It seems clear, however, that
Milne’s staking and application were invalid by reason of the
staking and record of Gamble existing at the time upon the
property. 1 think secs. 131, 132 and 158a, as amended in
1907, make it clear that it was the intention of the Act that
only one claim should be staked or recorded on the same
property at the same time, and that while one staking or
record exists a licensee has no authority or right to restake.
The only doctrine upon which such a restaking could be up-
held would be by holding that the failure to complete the
staking properly or in substantial compliance with the Act
worked a constructive abandonment under sec. 166, and
thereby left the property open. Thig doctrine of consiructive
abandonment was expressly dissented from by Mr. Justice
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Britton in the case of Re Cashman v. The Cobalt & James
Mines, Ltd., 10 0. W. R. 658 (ante), and was rejected by the
decigion of the Divigsional Court in the more recent case of
Re Wright v. The Coleman Development Co., 12 0. W. R. 248
(ante). 1 think I must therefore, also dismiss the Milne
;.ppv;ll.

I should, perhaps, point out that the licensee now re-
corded for the elaim is not a party to the present proceedings.
[ think the better practice would be in cases like the present,
where another person has intervened after the hearing before
the Recorder, to have him made a party and notified of the
hearing before me, so that the decision would bind him and
thus, as far as possible, terminate the whole litigation. As it
is, it would be unfair, had either of the present appeals suc-
ceeded, to hold the subsequent applicant, who staked after the
property had been thrown open by the Recorder, bound by the

decigion.

Milne appealed from this decision to the Divisional Court.

17th June, 1909.

The Court, Farcoxsrince, C.J., BrirroN, J., RIpDELL,
J., allowed the appeal in so far as to declare that the staking
of the appellant Milne was not invalid by reason of the Gam-
ble staking and recording existing at the time upon the pro-
perty, and subject to this declaration remitted the matter to
the Commissioner.

NoTE—~It must be taken as now well established that insufficient
staking works an abandonment and leaves the lands forthwith open
to restaking by another licensee. Mr, Justice Britton, who held the
contrary in Re Cashman and The Cobalt and James Mines, Itd.
(ante), joining in the decision in this case For a fuller dis-
vission of the question see notes to Re Smith ot al. and The Cobalt
Development o, (ante).

The association by the Commissioner in this decision of construc-
tive abandonment under s, 166 with the theory that constructive
abandonment results from a new staking and filing by the same
licensee, is somewhat confusing, though if the theory were correct
lhy two would be alike in that bhoth oceur independently of the
will of the staker. Tt is settled however that under our law a new
staking and filing does not work a constructive abandonment; see

»,
't

Wright and the Coleman Development Co., and notes thereto,
lante.)
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(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.) fore the C
18 0. L. R. 615; 12 0. W. R. 854.

J. M.
Re LEHIGH COBALT SILVER MINES LTD. AND g A Mcl

HECKLER ET AL,
Object
Nettlement of Case—Enforcing—\Vesting Interest in Claim—Promis

; : : the ,rrllllli
sory Note—CGuaranteeing Payment—FEndorsement.

formity w
h(__’nliil'll“
upon ther

Where in a proceeding before the Commissioner the parties aul
their counsel had settled the matters in dispute, and had i
and filed minnutes of the settlement, but one of the partios afi
wards refused to carry it out, an order was made by the Commisc
sioner enforcing the settlement, and providing for the making of
a vesting order to transfer the interest in the mining claim agro
to be transferred.

The minutes of settlement provided that promissory notes should |
given by 8. to H., and that payment of the notes shoull |
guaranteed by K. and G.; H. objected that notes made by 8, ¢
1. with K.'s and G.'s signatures on the back under the worl <hould he
* We guarantee payment of the within note,” were not a proper
fulilment of the terms of the settlement, but the Commissione
refused to give effect to the objection.

The Divisional Court held that the notes were in compliance with
the terms of the settlement, and that K. and G. were in fact liall
upon them as endorsers, and affirmed the order of the Commis
sioner.

Pennsylva

The €
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of the not
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should ha
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This case originated from proceedings taken bhefore the
Commissioner by the Lehigh Cobalt Silver Mines, 1id,
against Calvin F. Heckler and Anna E. Heckler, his wife, t1
enforce transfer of an interest in an unpatented mining clain
(known as No. 1877, in the Townghip of Coleman), which it
was alleged belonged to the plaintiffs under an agreement
with Heckler, but which he had transferred to his wife

From
Court,

J. M.

(iraysc

After the evidence had been partly taken, a settlement was
made and minutes were signed by counsel for all parties, and _
by such of the parties interested as were present, by which it affirmed,
was agreed, among other things, that the defendants should given hy ,
transfer their interest in the claim in question upon the gis tures of
ing of promissory notes by one Shimer to Heckler for th words “y
balance of money alleged to be due, payment of the notes to be :”"']_ sect
guaranteed by Kickline and Blake. for in the
amounts
evidence o

Bovp,

The terms were complied with by the other parties, and
promissory notes made hy Shimer to Heckler, and signed on
the back by Kickline and Blake under the words © We guar
antee payment of the within note,” were tendered as the seitle
ment called for, but Heckler refused to transfer the interest
in the mining claim.

s guaran
Act and t
line and |
60,8 29
Reading t




RE LEHIGH COBALT SILVER MINES AND HECKLER.

An appointment was then taken out by the plaintiffs be-
fore the Commissioner to enforce the settlement.

J. M. Glenn, K.C., and J. Lorn MeDougall, for plantiffs.
D. AND A, McCrimmon and Alfred Hall, for defendants.

Objection was taken on behalf of the defendants that
"‘ Promi the “r;nm-wr_\ notes offered were not proper notes in con-
formity with the minutes of settlement: that they were not
.:'VVI' “”‘ pegotiable and that Kickline and Blake were not liable
rties aft apon them as endorsers, or liable at all under the law of
e Commis Pennsylvania, where the notes were payable.

making L

- The Commissioner refused to give effect to the ohje
and on 2nd Sept.. 1908, ordered that the notes should
epted in the form tendered and that the settlement
d he carried out: and that upon deposit of the amount
notes that were overdue (less the costs of the proc ced-
L to enforce the settlement) and of the notes for the bal-
“fl;::'wpl,\:1 mee in the form they had been tendered, the plaintiffs
e Commis hould have a vesting order for the transfer of the interest
n the mining claim.

efore th From this order Heckler appealed to the Divisional

Court.

”fk"‘ i I. M. Clark, K.C., for appellant.
) Which it (irayson Smith, for respondents.

greement

. 24th October, 1908.
ment was

Bovp, C.:—We all agree that the judgment should be
affirmed, and with costs, It appears to me that the notes
. given by Shimer to the order of Heckler, with the signa-
| the giv tures of Kickline and Blake on the back, underneath the
r for th ‘ words “we guarantee payment of the within note” are
otes to be valid securitics. These notes are precisely what was called
for in the terms of the settlement. If their engagement
amounts to no more than a guarantee, there is sutficient
evidence of consideration in the giving of time to hind them
as guarantors; hut, having regard to the Bills of Exchange
\ct and the course of decision, T am of opinion that Kick-
line and Blake would be liable as indorsers. Lock v. Reid,
60, 8, 295, can no longer be taken to revresent existing law.
Reading that case and the case of Sanger v. Elliott, 4 Times

igned on
We guar
]
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L. R. 524, and the commentary of Strong, C.J., on that Je The re
cision and the effect of the statute (now sec. 131 of It 8. ( took the 1
1906, ch. 119), in Robinson v. Mann, 31 8. C. R. 184, | cumstance
think the fair conclusion is that Lock v. R id is no long upon the §
law. to proceed
The di

Magee, J., and Larcurorn, J., concurred. L gtaked the
and that
the claim
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A bona fide mistake in giving the date of discovery and staking
an application for a mining claim will not invalidate the (i
the correct date having been put upon the posts,

Dispute by Alfred Gosselin against mining claim 1. R
562 of the respondent Alexander Burton Gordon. The facts
are stated in the decision.

F. L. Smiley, for disputant.

T. W. McGarry, K.C,, and J. Lorn McDouga
spondent.

yth Sept . 1908

Tue CommissioNer.—The disputant is attacking th
claim of the respondent under a dispute filed 3rd September,
1907, upon the grounds that the claim was not based upon
bona fide discovery of valuable mineral and that it was not
staked in accordance with the requirements of the Act

The respondent’s claim had on 17th August, 1907, be-
fore the disputant came upon the property at all, bheen duly
inspected and reported upon as having a bona fide discover)
and as having been properly staked. A certificate of record
was issued to the respondent on 12th September, 1907, but
it would appear that the Recorder in granting the certificate
had overlooked the fact that there was a dispute against
the claim or had issued it under a mistake as to his duties
in that behalf.
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The respondent’s counsel at the opening of the hearing
took the objection that the disputant was not in the cir-
cumstances in a position to attack the respondent’s claim
upon the grounds mentioned. I, however, directed the case
to proceed.

that
RS, (

10 long

The disputant contends that the respondent when he
staked the property had no discovery of valuable mineral
and that the discovery upon which the Inspector passed
the claim was one made subsequently.

[ cannot on the evidence feel justified in finding that
this contention is correct, and T must, upon the evidence of
Boland and Thomson, find that the discovery inspected and
passed by the Inspector was made on 12th February, 1907,
of Diseo and that the discovery line to it was blazed and the claim
< properly staked on that date, as they allege. Doubt was

sought to be cast upon their story by the fact that the ap-
plication gives the date of discovery and staking as 4th
March instead of 12th February, and by the fact that the
time of the alleged discovery and staking was in the winter
when it would be difficult to make discoveries. Boland and
Thomson, however, appear to have spent the greater part of
the month of February in the vicinity of the property, staking
some eight claims in all, the stakings being done at intervals
in most cases of some days apart, and the facts would indi-
cate that these men must have spent some considerable time
upon each claim. The probability that they were making dis-
coveries and not merely blanketing the land is increased by
the fact that most of their claims stood the test of examina-
1908 tion and were passed by the Inspector. The discovery upon
the claim in question was at the edge of a crack near a bluff
in a place which would be exposed and easy to make a dis-
covery upon notwithstanding that there was snow upon the
ground.  The error in stating in the application that the
discovery and staking were made on the 4th of March is not
clearly accounted for, but as the markings upon the posts
have the date February 12th, and there was still at the time
of making the application plenty of time to record the claim
TN within the limit provided by the Act, I am satisfied from
¥ vocord this and from the other circumstances of the case that there
0. but Wag o object or intention of deliberately putting in a wrong
rtificate date, and I have no doubt that it was merely a slip or mis-

ing th
ntember,
| upon a
was not
\et

amiiRit take in some way on the part of the solicitor or clerk who
b Thn:w drew up the application. The mistake was not one that in

any way misled or injured the disputant or other prospectors.

kil
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The dispute therefore fails upon the merits.

In view of the above finding it is unnecessary to diseuss
the status of the certificate of record or the status of the
claim by reason of the issue of the certificate of record. |

i reve re was i / way in con-
find, however, that there was no fraud in any way in Appeal fro

nection with the claim or in connection with the obtaining of o tereste
the certificate of record. Section 70 (5)—the Inspector { vantag
having pnss(-d the fli»m\'vry. and his report not hl:l\in;: heen B The Hecon
appealed against—if not sec. 71 of the Act (as it stood in N on 17th .
1907) would perhaps have protected the respondent’s clain § ,‘,";’0“','.':
from attack upon the grounds alleged. A did not &

e _ L Held, that

The digputant, on 27th August, by reason as he claims of 3 sec., 183 |
finding that there wag no bona fide discovery and no dis g “l:,”,'l':;,dn|:
covery post upon the property, proceeded to stake it for hin p to show t

self, and on 3rd September he filed an application together et

with his dispute. As this was all subsequent to the clain
of the respondent and as the attack upon the respondent’s
claim has failed, the disputant’s own application need not
be further considered, but it may be pointed out that it
was not in the form required by sec. 157 of the Act (1907),
by reason that it did not negative the existence of other claims
upon the property: (see Re Isa Mining Co. v. Francey, 10 0
W. R. 31, ante), and it would appear therefore that the dis
putant could not in any event be entitled to the property

Appeal
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Recorder |
lough refu
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17th July,
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Dispute dismissed. of the app
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Note.—In 1908, “ mistake " was added to * frand ” as a ground

for setting aside a Certificate of Record and attacking the mlinlli!.\' of ‘
the staking out and recording of the mining claim for which it has h F.L S
issued. See g, 66, 65 (Act of 1908), o s
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to disca (THE COMMISSIONER.)

tus of the . Re ROWLANDSON.

Tec rl'(], !

ay in oo Appeal from Recorder—Service of Notice—Parties ** Adversely In-
btainine of terested "—Grounds for Eatending Time for Service—Unfair Ad-
o vantage—DMerits.

Ingpector
aving heen The Recorder gave his decision in a dispute between R. and MeC.
on 17th July; M. later the same day staked out and filed applica-

. tion for a mining claim upon the property in dispute R. filed
ent’s clain a notice of appeal from the Recorder's decision on 18th July, but
did not serve either Me('. or M,

Held, that McC, and M. were parties * adversely interested,” within

' sec, 183 (3) (1908) and that failure to serve them within the time

’ limited by the Act was fatal to the appeal.

nd no dis Extension of time for service was refused where the appellant failed

it for him- to show that it was a proper case for appeal, and that after reason-
. able effort the necessary parties could not be served.

m together

it stood ip

e claims

the clain

sspondent’s

Appeal by John Rowlandson from the decision of the
Recorder of the Larder Lake Mining Divigion, by which the
Recorder in a dispute between Rowlandson and one MeCul-
lough refused to allow Rowlandson’s claim to the property
known as L. 398.

1 need not
ut that it
et (1907)

ther claims 5 2 2 :
neey l1mn The Recorder’s decision was given on 1%th July, 1908,

Lk the dis and appeal was filed with the Recorder on 18th July. One
e propery Murphy meanwhile, after the decision had been rendered, on
' 1ith July, staked out and filed application for the property.
Neither Murphy nor McCullough was served with the notice
of the appeal. Rowlandson took out an appointment before
) the Commissioner for hearing.
as o g ‘1""
e validity of

which it bas . L. Smiley, for appellant.
A. G. Slaght, for Murphy and Rowlandson.

5th September, 1908.

Tue CommissioNer—At the time appointed for the
hearing of this appeal counsel for Alexander McCullough,
who was a party to the matter hefore the Recorder, and for
Matthew Murphy, who became a subsequent applicant for
the property before the appeal herein was filed, asked leave
to appear conditionally to take exception to the status of the
appeal upon the ground that it had not heen properly
launched as required by sec. 133 of the Act, Murphy never
having heen served either with notice of the appeal or with
the appointment for hearing, and McCullough never having
Mec—17
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been served with notice of the appeal, though served with 1},
appointment for hearing. Evidence was thereupon takey
upon this branch of the case, and upon it 1 find that the
notice of appeal, though filed with the Recorder, was not
served upon either McCullough or Murphy, and the appellant
has failed to satisfy me that it is a proper case for appeal or
that after reasonable effort these parties could not have heen
served within the time provided by the Act. 1 think it mus
be held that McCullough and Murphy were parties adversely
interested within the meaning of sec. 133 (3), and that fail
ure to serve them or to make out a case for extension of tine
for such service is fatal to the appeal: see Re Petralos, 9 0
W. R. 367, 13 O. L. R. 650, (ante).

As the witnesses on both sides were present 1 determined
nevertheless, subject to the objection, to hear the case upm
the merits.

After doing so 1 am not convinced that the Recorder’s
decision was wrong. The evidence of the appellant himself
was not satisfactory and was contradicted in some respecis
by two of his witnesses, and upon the whole case I am satis-
fied that the appellant was attempting, after the respondent
MecCullough had endeavored to employ him as an assis
to take an unfair advantage of McCullough, and that it was
that which led him to proceed to the claim at the extraor
dinary time of 3 o’clock in the morning. He has clearly no
real merits upon his side of the case,

I must also find upon the evidence that Rowlandson made
no bona fide discovery of valuable mineral upon the property

Appeal dismissed.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re SPRY ET AL. AND LECK ET AL.

Relief from Forfeiture—Working Conditions—Terms of Relief.

The power given by see. 85 (2) of The Mining Act (1908) to relieve
from forfeiture for non-performance of work should be very cau-
tiously and sparingly exercised, but where a strong case was shown
an order for relief was made upon terms of liberal compensation
to an intervening staker.

Application by John C. Spry and Thomas F. Drew for
relief from forfeiture of mining claims 10135, 10137, and
10138, in the Temiskaming Mining Division.

F. Elliott, for Drew.

J. McNairn Hall, for subsequent stakers, George Leck and
John Macheth.

5th September, 1908.

Tie CommissioNEr.—This is an application under sec
85 (2) of The Mining Act of Ontario to be relieved from
forfeiture of the mining claims in question. The necessary
work had not been performed within the time provided by
the Act.

The cirenmstances are peculiar. Thomas F. Drew, whose
name was added before me at the hearing a< an applicant,
in October, 1907, entered into an arrangement with George
Leck and his associate, or associates, who are still interested
in the matter, to show the applicant Thomas F. Drew certain
iron deposits for which Drew agreed to pay them $2,400 if
the claims were taken up by him. They at first had some
difficulty in finding the deposits, and when they were finally
able to locate them Drew was not present, but they notwith-
standing staked four claims, three in the name of Drew and
one in the name of Leck himself. Drew was really depend-
ing for his finances upon the applicant John C. Spry, resid-
ing in Chicago, and though he apparently made every effort
to obtain the money and keep faith with the other parties he
was unable to carry out his agreement at the time arranged.
Various negotiations continued between the parties till some-
time in the month of June, 1908, and Drew, in addition to
what Leck and his partners were doing on the property, sent
men at different times to perform the necessary working

-
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conditions upon the claims. He was himself ill and unable
personally to look after it. These men spent consideralls the prop
time in cutting and improving the trails from the railway sgreemer
station to the property, but did little or no mining work on original

the claims. In the meantime Leck and his partner were been put
performing the necessary first three months’ work upon what .Dl"‘“' not
they thought to be Leck’s own claim, but which turned out intended.
to be one of the claims in question herein. Coming to th make & |
recording office and finding that the claims had been trans. the prese
ferred by Drew to his financial assistant Spry, Leck and his I think 1
partner appear to have become alarmed that they might lose pay at tl
the claims altogether, and without saying anything to Drew way of 1
proceeded to the property and restaked them in the name of Leck and

Leck and his associate McBeth. p”""f‘ -
of with t

allowed a
restored ¢

Order

Drew, on the 4th of June, before the time for performan
of work had yet expired, wrote the Recorder telling him of
his sickness and that he was afraid he would not e able to
have the work completed within the time prescribed in the
Act, and the Recorder, on the 6th of June, acknowledged th
receipt of the letter and stated that the extension of time
referred to in Drew’s letter would be duly granted.

The claims were notwithstanding cancelled and restaked,
as already mentioned, and under these circumstances Drew
asks for reinstatement.

Spry, the original applicant, through his solicitors, noti-
fied me before the hearing that he did not intend to prosecute
the application, but at the hearing, as already mentioned,
Drew intervened stating that it was really himself who had
instigated the application and that he was the person really
interested in the claims. Under contract with Spry he was
entitled to an interest in everything acquired by the latter,
and he states that he is able to obtain a retransfer of interest
from Spry, who apparently had paid nothing for the transfer
to him.

Though the power of relieving from forfeiture is one
which I think should be very cautiously and sparingly exer-
cised, it seems to me that if such a power is to be exercised
at all the present case is one where it might properly be
applied, taking care, however, fully to protect the subsequent
applicants (who were really interested all the way through),
by the terms imposed as a condition of relief.

It is not clear whether Leck and his associates were to be
f

entitled under the original arrangement to take up any of




er v
m w
ned
2 1o the
n trans
and his
oht lose
to Drew
name of

RE SPRY ET AL. AND LECK ET AL. 261

the property for themselves. Subsequent negotiations and
agreements with Drew, no doubt, altered to some extent the
original bargain. Leck and his associates have undoubtedly
been put to consgiderable trouble and expense |~_V reason of
Drew not being able to carry out the arrangement as originally
intended. 1 am not disposed, in all the eirenmstances, to
make a proportional reduction for the claim not included in
the present decision. If Mr. Drew desires the three claims
[ think he should pay the sum of $2.500, and he should also
pay at the rate of $2.50 a day for any mining work in the
way of fulfilling working conditions that the respondents
Leck and McBeth may have done upon any of the three pro-
perties now in question, and which they may file proper proof
of with the Recorder, and T think all such work should be
allowed as performance of working conditions in favor of the
restored claims if the terms imposed are duly fulfilled

Order accordingly.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
(THE DIVISIONAIL COURT.)

17 0. L. R. 621; 13 0. W. R. 6.
Re McNEIL AND McCULLY AND PLOTKE

Appeal from Recorder—~Status of Appellani—The Cashman Cage—
Finality of Recorder’s Decision—ILands Open—Prior Stakings—
Abandonment—Disqualification—Form of Afidavit of Discovery
—FEaception to Statement as to Lands being Open—~Substantial
Merit—Discovery—Adupting Discovery of Another,

P., McC, and MeN, had ~Iukmgs and applications for mining clmms
upon the same pln]u-l‘l\ in the order named, I''s claims being
recorded ; MeN, and Mc(, filed disputes against P., each :I.unn.
to be himself entitled to n"- property ; the Ilvrnrde-r dismissed the
disputes and upheld I'.'s claim,

On appeal to the Commissioner, held by the Commissioner:

That an exception in the MeN, affidavit to what the Act r:quir.--l to
be sworn to as to the lands being open, and the faet that prior
stakings and applications existed at the time MeN. staked, in
validated the MeN. application (following Re Isa Mining Co. and
Francey, ante).

That the existence of prior stakings also invalidated MeC.'s applics-
tion, and that at all events as he had made no original discovery
but had staked upon discoveries that had been made (and were at
the time under staking) by the other parties it could hnrdly be
held under s. 140 (1908), that he had any substantial merit,

That, neither McN, nor McC. hn\mg any valid claim to the property
and the Recorder having found in I’s favor, the Cashman xrm
(ante) precluded any further attack upon P.'s claim. (But =
now Re Smith and Hill, post).

On appeal to the Divisional Court, held by the Court:

That a prior staking which is invalid for lack of a real discovery
is deemed to be abandoned within the meaning of the Aect, and so
does not stand in the way of another staking or prevent the mak-
ing of the necessary affidavit as to the lands being open.

That McC. bhaving staked upon existing discoveries and made no
original discovery of his own, his staking was invalid and not in
MecN's way.

That assuming that P. had no real discovery or real staking his
claim must also be deemed to be abandoned and not a bar to
MeN

That mlding the words “except applications . . . the wvalidity
of which I have disputed ” to what the Aect requires to he sworn
to as to lands being open, does not invalidate an application (hold
ing Re Isa Mining C'o. and Francey, ante, not applicable).

The fact that stakes and markings belonging to previous stakings are
found upon the property does not prevent a licensee, who knows
that these stakings have lapsed or been abandoned, cancelled or
forfeited, from staking out and swearing affidavit for a mininz
claim upon the same property.

(As to the holding of the Divisional Court as to abandonment se¢
see, 83 of the Act of 1908, as amended in 1909, by ch. 26, s
31 (1), and see notes hereto.)

Appeals by J. J. McNeil and C. €. McCully, from deci-
gions of the Mining Recorder upon disputes filed by thern
against the mining claim applications of W. F. M. Plotke for
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the S. W. 14 of 8. 15 of lot 4, in the 6th concession of the
Township of James.

The appellants also had each filed an application for a
mining claim upon the same property, each of the three
parties claiming to be entitled to the exclusion of the others.

Plotke had two applications—both recorded—the first,
No. 10263, having been filed 16th November, on alleged dis-
covery and staking of 15th November, 1907, and the second,
No illiifl'."l_,. having been filed 6th December, on discovery
and staking of 5th December, 1907,

McCully’s application was filed 28th December, on al-
leged discovery and staking of 27th December, 1907.

McNeil’s application was filed 14th January, 1908, claim-
ing discovery and staking on 13th January, 1908. The affi-
davit accompanying the McNeil application (Form 14 under

sec. 157 of the Act, 1907), contained at the end of para-

graph 2 (which required the applicant to swear that there
was at the time of staking nothing on the lands to indicate
that they were not open to staking, and that he believed they
were o open), the words “except applications 10263 and
103321%, the validity of which I have disputed,” and upon
this a good deal of controversy subsequently turned.

J. Lorn McDougall, for MeNeil.
T.W. McGarry, K.C., and F. A. Day, for McCully.
A. G. Slaght, for Plotke.

9th September, 1908.

Tue ConmisstoNer.—The appellants McNeil and Me-
Cully are appealing against a decision of the Recorder by
which the Recorder dismissed their disputes against the
applications of Plotke, and confirmed Plotke’s claim upon
the property in question.

The disputes were entered separately and were tried hefore
the Recorder, his decision being given therein on 28th July,
1908. The appeals from his decigion have also heen entered
separately, but upon the matters coming before me 1 directed
that they should be tried together, as they involve the same
questions except that each appellant, in addition to disputing
the Plotke claim, is asking to have the property awarded to
himself under his own application.
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The evidence taken before the Recorder as taken dowy
in the Recorder’s notes was used before me, each party being
allowed the right to supplement it by such further evidence
as he might be advised. Three witnesses were called hefyp
me, all of whom had, however, given evidence before the
Recorder.

The respondent’s coungel took the position, on the author.
ity of Re Cashman and The Cobalt and James Mines, Lid
10 0. W. R, 658 (ante), that the finding of the Recorder iy
favor of Plotke was conclusive, and that no appeal would Ji;
unless the appellants could establish their own claims to th
property, and this objection, 1 think, must prevail. 1 haw
discussed this point somewhat fully in the former case of
McNeil v. Plotke (ante). 'The Cashman case appears 1o b
a conclusive authority, and the cases of Hartley v. Matson, 3
S. C. R. 644, St. Laurent v. Mercier, 33 8. C. R. 314, and
Osborne v, Morgan, 13 A. C, (1888) 22%, indicate how avers
the Courts are to allowing persons not individually interested
to litigate the rights of other claimants to Crown property,
or to take proceedings which can only result in throwing the
lands open to the public or to licensees generally,

I think I must, therefore, in these appeals, first investigate
the rights of the appellants to an interest in the property,
and if neither has such an interest T think it is not open to
me to reverse the Recorder’s decision as to the validity of the
Plotke claim.

By the cancellation of former applications the property
had been thrown open on 13th November, 1907. One Doug-
lass, on behalf of the respondent Plotke, filed an application
on 16th November claiming discovery and staking on the
15th. On 18th November Hugh A. McNeil filed an applica
tion claiming discovery and staking on the 16th, and wit!
his application filed a dispute against the Plotke application
On 6th December Douglass, on behalf of Plotke, filed another
application claiming discovery and staking on 5th December
the discovery being apparently at the same point as tha
claimed under the former Plotke application. At this point
the Inspector has reported a bona fide discovery of valuable
mineral, and the sufficiency of the discovery is not disputed
It appears from the evidence that on 6th December the
McNeils again staked, the appellant J. J. McNeil and the
former staker, Hugh A. MeNeil, all really acting, as the evi-
dence shows, in the same interest. On 6th December the
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dispute of H. A. Mc¢Neil againgt the first Plotke claim was
dismissed by the Recorder, and an appeal made to me from
this decision was dismissed (anfe) on 27th December. On
28th December an application and a dispute were filed on
behalf of the appellant C. C. McCully claiming discovery and
staking on 25th December, 1907, and on 14th January, 1908,
an application and a digpute were filed on behalf of the
appellant J. J. MeNeil claiming discovery and staking on
13th January, 1908,

The discovery of Plotke, as already mentioned, was un
doubtedly a bona fide discovery of valuable mineral within
the meaning of the Aect, and it has heen passed by the
Inspector. The McNeil discovery does not appear to have
been inspected, but from the evidence it would appear that a
discovery of valuable mineral really existed at a shaft he had
sunk, though the exact date at which the valuable mineral
was first disclosed does not appear. No original discovery
of any kind appears to have been made by or on behalf of
McCully, the licensees who staked on his behalf admittedly
having staked the property upon the discoveries already ex-
isting when they went upon it.

Taking first the question of McNeil’s interest; the only
claim which MecNeils can now have must be under their
staking of 13th January, 1908. At the time they did this
staking there existed upon the property the two Plotke appli-
cations under alleged stakings of 15th November and 5th
December respectively, and the McCully application under
staking of 25th December. The McNeil application is not
really in the form required by the Act by reason of paragraph
2 of the affidavit containing an exception referring to the
prior Plotke applications, and this exception and the fact of
these prior applications and stakings existing must, I think,
under the principle laid down by the Divisional Court in the
case of Re Isa Mining Co. and Francey, 10 0. W. R. 31
(ante), be held to invalidate the MeNeil application. It
may further be pointed out that whether or not the McNeils
were disqualified by prior stakings, or estopped by the prior
decision in the dispute of H. A, McNeil against Plotke, they
could not in any event have any claim upon the property
under the staking of 13th January, whether the Plotke ap-
plications be valid or invalid; for if the Plotke applications
are valid, or if either of them is valid, McNeil, being subse-
quent to them, would be shut out, while even if the Plotke
tpplications are both invalid there is still in his way the

Lkl
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staking of McCully which was done on 25th December, gy
which was upon file with the Recorder when the McNgj
staking of 13th January was done.

Turning to the McCully application; there is really, a« |
have already indicated, no substantial merit in this appliy
tion, it being an attempt to take advantage of the discoveries
or alleged discoveries, made by other claimants, though if )
property was really open at the time it might be held ¢
McCully would have a legal standing. At the time
McCully staking was done, namely, 25th December, 1907,
there were, as already mentioned, the two Plotke applications
and stakings upon the property, and there was also then er.
isting at least one staking of McNeil, done on 6th Decem
and, though it does not appear whether or not that staking
was ever filed, the time for recording it had not, on 25
December, yet expired. The contention of MeCully’s couns
was that the first Plotke application is fraudulent, and tl
Plotke was, under sec, 136 of the Act, disqualified hy the act
of his agents in connection with this staking and by the
marking of posts which was done on or about 25th November
and that his stakings or applications cannot he regarded
valid or as being an incumbrance upon the propert
hindrance to subsequent stakings. While the provisions
sec. 136 are salutary, T think as they are of a pe at
they cannot be extended heyond their fair meaning or |
applied to a case not clearly bronght within them. TUpon
whole evidence T am not satisfied that Plotke was guilt
any conduct or act subjecting him to the disqualification
gec. 136 as it stood when the events in question occur
This appears also to have been the Recorder’s view, though |
cannot but have grave suspicion as to fraud having bew
practiced by Douglass in connection with his sts .

alleged staking of 15th November. Even if Plotke were dis

qualified and his claims null and void there wonld st
in McCully’s way, on 25th December, the MeNeil sta'tne of
6th December, if not one also of a subsequent date, @
all the circumstances and considering the nature of
McCully staking and the way in which it was done, T think I
conld hardly in any event find, under sec. 140 of the Act. that
he has any real merit or any substantial justice upon his «ide
of the case.

Neither McNeil nor McCully having any claim to the
property, I think, as T have already pointed out, that it i
not open to me to investigate the strict legality of the Plotke
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aims.  Were that question open I am by no means sure that
| could agree with the Recorder in upholding their validity
It is, however, to be remarked that Plotke has undoubtedly
cubstantial merit in having apparently the first real discovery
as well as the first application now existing upon the pro-

perty.

P Judgment dismissing the appeals of the appellants J. J
tir MeNeil and C. C. McCully without costs
| 1%
pl i
I““wl From thig decigion both McNeil and MeCully appealed to
T the Divisional Court.
i The appeal was heard by Farconsripee, C.J., BritTON,
. 4 J., and RiopeLy, J.
WL
by J. Lorn McDougall, for appellant, McNeil.
Noven J. E. Day, for appellant, McCully.
ar W. M. Douglas, K.C., and A. G. Slaght, for respondent,
ert Plotke
W
na 21st December, 1908.
‘ 4 RmpeLL, J.— . . . There were two applications by
e Plotke under consideration hy the Recorder, Nos. 10263 and
» 1033214 ; and he found that while some doubt might be enter-
tained about No. 10263, “ the application . . . recorded
thot as No. 1033214 upon which a discovery of valuable mineral
" : was reported in favour of the said Plotke . . . should

be confirmed, and the disputes of the said C. C. McCully and
John J. MeNeil dismissed.”

1d Upon the appeal to the Commissioner he thought he was
ia hound by the decision of this Divisional Court in the case of

Re Cashman and Cobalt and James Mines, Limited, 10 0. W.
o | R 658 (ante), first to investigate the rights of the appellants
14 to an interest in the property: and if neither had such an
» Act, t! nterest, he thought it was not open to him to reverse the Re-
»n his side corder’s decision as to the validity of the Plotke claim. The

actual decision in the Cashman case does not go so far; but
i o (b no fault can be found with the Commissioner’s manner of

marshalling the questions to he tried. He cannot be said to
have heen wrong in first determining the status of the
appellants.

that it 1
the Plotke

didk
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He finds that neither MceNeil nor MeCully has any claiy
to the property by reason of the supposed fact that thei
stakings, etc., were not in accordance with the Act—in
ticulars which will require consideration; but he adds: * |
it not open to me to investigate the strict legality of 1)
Plotke claims.  Were that question open I am by no means
sure that 1 could agree with the Recorder in upholding their
validity.” The appeals were therefore dismissed and wi
out costs, solely upon the ground of want of status of the tw
appellants to sustain an appeal from the Recorder to
Commissioner.

Upon the appeal before us, it was agreed by counsel f
the appellants that in case the Court were of opinion tha
Commissioner was wrong in the ground upon which he r
his judgment, the case might be remitted to him to deal wi
it upon the merits. The question upon which the Divisiona
Court divided in Re Wright and Coleman Development (
(1908), 12 0, W. R. 248 (ante), now in appeal, therefon
does not arise here.

In order to appreciate the objections to the status of 1
appellants it will be necessary to go back into the history of
this property.

On November 13th, 1907, certain claims made by H. A
McNeil (not the appellant here) and Plotke were cancellel
upon the ground that neither had made a discovery of
valuable mineral. Some or all of the posts of these form
stakings remained upon the property, but it is not clear
how many, or which, or how long.

November 15th.  Plotke alleges that a discovery was mad:
and staking done by one Douglas for him.

November 16th. Plotke’s application for this was 1
corded as application No. 10263. As to this application, the
Commissioner, upon a former proceeding hefore him, sy
(judgment (ante) December 2%th, 1907, after holding that
he cannot give effect to the appeal then before him): * Wer

3

I permitted to do so, I would, without hesitation, find as &
fact that that application is invalid, that in fact the staking
and discovery claimed by the affidavit of Douglas to have
been made and done on November 15th, 1907, was never
really made or done.” The Commissioner nowhere retracts
this expression of opinion, and the evidence is, 1 think, over-
whelming that he was right in his opinion.
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November 16th. H. A. MeNeil had a number of men
jon this property, and these did some staking, leaving cer-
tain blanks, as it was doubtful who would go to the Recorder’s
flice to record the claim.  One Lebrick came to the property

n the next day, and it was decided that he ghould record

November 18th. Lebrick does record the claim for H. A
McNeil : upon the same day MeNeil files a digpute of Plot
wolication No. 10263

December 5tl It a ed that Douglas made a ne

( and stakineg for Plotke, and this is recorded «

In respect of this claim the Commissioner, in the same
mment (ante) (December 27th, 1907), savs: [ have no
esitation in saving that if I considered the matter open to
me to determine upon t appeal, I would have no hesitation
any ition No, 1033214 Id not have been

It appears, however, that t application in

estion was aftc

l¢ inspected (January 20th, 1908), and

» mineral found, as appears by the Inspector’s report,
filed February 10th, 1908,

December 6th. 1t is said that T1. A. MeNeil again staked ;
r was not followed up by anv claim, and it

< not seem to have heen based on any discovery
December 6t) The Recorder d iscsed the d pute of
McNeil against claim No. 10263,

December 12th.  H. A. McNeil takes an appeal from this
decision to the Commissioner,

December 20th. Upon this matter coming before the
Commissioner, it came to the notice of H. A. MeNeil that
tecorder had recorded application No. 1033214, where-
appealed against that act, and the two appeals came
er on December 23rd or 24th. Upon this day the

ence was retaken before the Commissioner, and upon the
eding it

is alleged that the Commissioner said or sug

gested that neither I’lotke or MeNeil might be entitled to
e property. One Everall, hearing this, it is said, deter-
ned to try to procure the property for McCully
there December 24th, the snow being

d others.

foot and a
f0 deep that it was impossible to make a discover

—at all events, he found MeNeil's 12 feet deep,
und a vein showing at 10 feet from the top, though it is

have showed at the top also. He claims to have made
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four discoveries, but did only one staking. He put down the
discovery post at the McNeil shaft, and then he says he put
down posts 1, 2, 3 and 4.

In respect of this the Commissioner, in the judgment
now under appeal, says: “ No original discovery of any
kind appears to have been made by or on behalf of McCully,
the licensee who staked on his behalf admittedly having
staked the discoveries already existing when they 'went
upon it.”

December 27th.  The Commissioner dismisses the appeils
of H. A. McNeil upon the sole ground that he has no locus
standi to prosecute the appeals. It was in this judgmen
that the Commissioner made the references to the merits of
applications Nos. 10263 and 1033214 already set out

No appeal was taken from this judgment, and conse
quently the decisions of the tecorder were absolute. But
the Commigsioner recommended the Recorder to have an
inspection of all the alleged discoveries, in that way to pro-
cure cancellation of c¢laims that seemed to be elearly * i
and made in dirvect violation and apparently in fraud
Act.” It was, it would seem, upon this recommen
the inspection of the discovery alleged in 103321

referred to was made.
The ground upon which the Commissioner held that IL. A
MeNeil had no status was that Lebrick had made a false aff
davit as to hig having been on the ground on December 16
December 28th.  Me( UH filed his application and als
a dispute against No. 10:

January 13th, 1908, John J. MeNeil, the present appel
lant, is alleged to have staked, ‘mnl upon the next day |

191

filed a dispute against applications Nos. 10263 and 10332

March 3rd.  The trial of the dispute by John J. McNel
of claims 10263 and 1033214 before the Recorder is had.

March 10th. McCully filed a dispute against 10263, and
this is tried on March 28th.

July 28th. The l{w-urdq-r gave judgment in the disputes
and applications of J. J. McNeil and McCully, holding that
103321/, was good, dlll] dl\ml\‘-lll"‘ the disputes of MeNeil and
MeCully mninmuw ‘the record of 1033214, Appeals were
had by both McNeil and McCully to the Commissioner; and
he, on September 9th, gave judgment dismissing the appeals

without ¢
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down the without costs, on the sole ground already spoken of, i.c., the
want of status of the appellants.

The objection to the position of McNeil is very simple.
It is said that at the time (13th January, 1908), the dis-
covery and staking were made by him there were the two
p[.‘;}\'“ applications and the McCully application pending ;
that the affidavit of discovery (Form 14) containg, added at
the end of paragraph 2, the words, “ except applications 10263
and 1033214, the validity of which T have disputed.”

ys he put

judgment

It is said that the provisions of sec. 157 have not been

I complied with, and that the affidavit is not sufficient. The
judgmer case of Re Isa Mining Co. and Francey, 10 0. W. R. 31
l\- erits of (ante), is relied upon in support of that contention. In that
case the appellant was an applicant for a Working Permit ; he
was by the legislation then in foree (1906), 6 Edw. VII. ¢h.
11, see. 141 (11), required to swear “that the land at the
time of its being staked out was not in occupation or posses-

sion of or heing prospected for minerals by, any other
licensee, and that (he) has no knowledge and had never

heard of any adverse claim by reason of !Il'inl' discovery or
otherwige.” It wag in that state of the law that the affidavit
of the applicant was made, and the Court held that the
aflidavit “ not onlv did not negative the matters required to
he negatived, but showed that there were adverse claims and
the knowledge of the applicant of the existence of them:”
10 0. W. R. at p, 32 (ante). The stringency of the provi-
sions just referred to was much relaxed by the statute of 1907,
T Edw. VII ch. 13, see. 39, which was passed a few days
before the decision in the Isa case: and even the latter provi-
sion is not precisely the same as that for a mining claim.
The former provision for the case of 2 mining claim was
found in sec. 157 of the Act of 1906. The affidavit filed for
the applicant must show “that the deponent has no know-
ledge and has never heard of any adverse claim by reason of
prior discovery or otherwise.” The Act of 1907 changes this
to read: “At the time of staking out . . . there was
tothing on the lands to indicate that they were not open to
be staked out for a mining claim under this Act, and that the
deponent verily believes they were so open, and that the appli-
Neil and cant is entitled under the provisions of this Act to be recorded
eals wen for the claim.” The Tsa case is not conclusive against Me-
ner: and Neil, by reason of the different wording of the sections.

1e appeals It must, however, I think, be obvious that the mere swear-
ing and filing of an affidavit in the exact words of the section

M@.
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272 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES,

would not be effective, unless the affidavit itself were sy
stantially true. 1t never could he that a perjurer would have
higher rights than an honest man.

I think it well to consider first—when lands are “opey
to be staked out for a mining claim under this Act.”

Section 132 provides that a licensee who discovers valy
able mineral on any lands open {o prospecting, as gpecified
see, 131, . . . shall have the right to stake out
a mining claim thereon.” Section 131 specifies lands “no

(1) under staking or record as a mining ¢l
not expired, lapsed, abandoned, or cancelled.” It

seems clear that the fact that a certain property has heen
staked out as a mining claim will not prevent that being

if such claim be expired, lapsed, abandoned, or cancelled

the fact that there may be upon the property staking of 1
most lwrf('l'l ("nll':lrll'!‘. or \\'Hl‘l(ill: nf any &"I:H':ll ter, w
unimportant if the claim be abandoned, ete. A elaim may
be abandoned expressly under the provisions of sec. 165, by
neglect under 166, and perhaps by implication from conduct
Neither method involves interference with the staking,
and consequently a piece of property may be open thougl
staked in the most perfect way. Bearing this in mind, it
would be a monstrous result if the licensee entering upon and
staking out land upon which he had a perfect right to enter
and stake should not be allowed to have some advantage of
his staking. Section 157 must then, I think, be read so as
to give effect to the work lawfully done.

The section cannot mean that at the time of the staking
“there was nothing on the lands to indicate ™ to a stranger
that some person was or might be making a claim to the
property. With such an interpretation, the licensee, knowing
from actual inspection that a claim had been cancelled or
expressly abandoned, would be unable legally to make any
laim upon the property if any stakes were left when he made
his discovery, ete.

The section must, T think, mean only that the deponent
must be able to say: “Knowing what T do, seeing the posi-
tion and condition of the ground, staking, etc., this is open
to my staking. While what T see here might suggest to an
outsider that somebody is or may be making a claim, I am in
possession of facts which justify me in saying that there is
nothing here to indicate to me that T should not stake.” The
word “indicate” is a very loose one, ranging in its con-

notation
demonstr
give a ki
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potation from a mere hint or suggestion to a scientific
ould have demonstration. The dictionaries say: “ give reason to expect,
give & knowledge of, show as something existing or taking
place” (Standard) : “ point out, show, suggest, serve as a
reason or ground for inferring, expecting, ete.” (Century).
The word in this statute must be interpreted in view of the
subject matter and of the remainder of the affidavit required ;
and if the deponent is in possession of facts which will entitle
him honestly to say that what there is on the land does not
indicate to him that the land is not open—that is, “ does not
serve as a ground for inferring ™ that the land is not open, I
think he may well take the affidavit required. And I do not
think that the mere fact that he adds for the greater caution
that there are applications the validity of which he is dis-
puting, is fatal. The * except ” clause in the present affidavit
ng of i¢ not very happily placed or worded. Apparently the only
,_H. | noun which can be qualified by this clause is the word
“nothing ” in the first line, and in respect of that the appli-
cations are not on—i.e., in situ upon—the lands at all.

[ am of opinion that, as regards the affidavit, the form
ie not fatal; and that as regards MeNeil, the only matter
which requires consideration is his right to stake at all.

mind, it "
= He asserts that the alleged discovery and staking under

claim 10263 are a bare-faced fraud. The Commissioner in
R his former judgment seems to agree with him. If that be so,
no discovery having in fact been made, the provision of
sec. 134 that the staking shall be after the discovery (and
of. sec. 132) has not been complied with, and sec. 166 works
an abandonment. The claimant MecNeil then cannot be
barred by this alleged discovery or staking.

npon and
to ent
intage o

ad

p staking
stranger

to the " :
. Then as to 1033214, he says that this should not have

been recorded: there was not a real discovery and a real
staking. As we have seen, the Commissioner thought, in his
former judgment, that this contention was well founded, that
if the appellant in that proceeding, H. A. McNeil, had any
locus standi, he (the Commissioner) would without hesita-
tion find that this application should not have been recorded.
And T must say that the evidence is very strong that the
contention of the present appellant McNeil is well founded.

knowing
celled or
wake any

he made

q]wpv\m‘n?
the posi-
1 i8 open
wt to an

I am in In my view the Commissioner, in investigating the status

of MeNeil, must, if no other objection appears, determine
a a fact whether the staking, etc., of Plotke was in accord-

M.C.C.—18
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ance with the Act, both in respect of the manner of stakiy,
and in respect of whether the staking was preceded by
gennine discovery. If Plotke is entitled to be held as y
ing in all respects complied with the Act, then clearly M
Neil is out, and there will be no necessity of considering
his status: if not, the status of McNeil is established unle
the McCully staking, ete., stands in the way

In respect of McCully the Commissioner finds that
was no original discovery of any kind, and that the li
who staked on his behall staked upon the dis
already existing. If this be so, then the staking of )
Cully was not in accordance with the _\M, and therefor
cannot stand in the way of McNeil,

MeNeil has therefore, it would seem, the right t
investigated the validity of the Plotke applications, ar
that of the McCully application, if both the Plot
tions are held to be bad.

It is not conclusive against the MeCully claim that
A. McNeil had already staked on the Gth Decer
staking may have been of such a character that under
166 the claim was abandoned, or it may be that ther
been to the knowledge of MeCully’s licensees an ¢
ment in fact (if there could be such a thing outsid
statutory provisions: this it is not here necessary to d
And in any case the staking by H. A. McNeil on Dec. ¢
cannot interfere with the staking by John J. MeN
Jan. 13th. There is no evidence of identity between H. A
McNeil and John J. McNeil so as to cause John J. to
bound by any (wtnmul by record in proceedings
stance of H. A., if there were any such estoppel
one, which I do not decide.

As to the position as uppe]laut of McCully, in view of
what 1 have said, I think he is not of necessity onsted {1
the status of an appellant by the stakings of Plot
whether he i =0 or not Ly that of the 6th December
we are not in possession of sufficient findings to enabl
to determine, but T think that the Commissioner is right
in finding that there was no discovery on behalf of Me (
under sec. 132, and consequently, in my view, the appea
McCully must be dismissed—and with costs-

In respeet of the appeal of McNeil T think there mus
be a new trial. The method to be pursued upon su
trial T do not think we should prescribe. The costs ol
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RE M'NEIL AND M'CULLY AND PLOTKE,

former proceedings, of this appeal, and of the new trial,
should be dealt with by the Commissioner,

I have not considered the effect of sec. 140 of the Act of
1908, differing as it does from the previous legislation.

Parconsripge, C.J. and Britron, J., agreed in the

result

Note—The decision of the Divisional Court in this somewnat
pfusing case seems to be in many respects open to eriticism—the
ion being ;urhn)m influenced by a ire to get rid of the ham
pering effect of Re Cashman and the Cobalt & James Mines, Ltd.,
ante, (since overruled in Re Swith and Hill, post), and so pre
what the Court feared might be an injustice Some of the
are very important
that a mining claim staked out on an insufficient
discovery is an abandoned one within the meaning of the Aet, ar
erefore no bar to a re-staking of the same lands
as not, it is submitted with great d

Is not nr
rence, good law The

W been pat beyond doubt by 9 E VI ch. 26, sec
(1), ending s, 83 (of 1008) a general rl; cnssion of
t r stakings see note to KRe Smith and the Cobalt e wl P

ption in the decision that respondent Plotke h
real discovery in either of hi takings is erroneous In th
vious case of Iite MeNeil and Plotke, ante, the Commissi 1
facts v former application of Plotke had been cancelled and
t no affirmative evide * WS bmitted in Plotke’s behalf)
hat Plotke had no bona fide di ery, and sugeested tha
order should direct an inspection of the discoveries., The in
on however showed that Plotke did in faet have a bona fid
nd the Commissioner in his decision in the preser
I'here is nothing, either, to justify the assumption th
ke king was not a real staking, or that it was not don¢
e form required by the Act. Therefore even upon the holdin
that lack of sufficient discovery worked an mment, ther
vould seem to be no warranty for holding that the last Plotke applica
¢ no bar to MeNeil's claim, It has been repeatedly recognized
: wer and by wae Courts (Re Smith and Hill, post
st recent example) that since the endment of the Aet
ond staking or application f mining ¢l .
same land cannot be allowed until the fi one has lapsed, or been
andoned, cancelled or forfeited
As to the ascertainment of the facts upon the above and other
points upon which the appellants’ case depended, the comment 4
z tself that the burden of proof was upon the appellants who
attacking parties (see Re Smith and Hill, post). No evi
red was rejected. The disposition that was made of th
L ing it for more complete investigation seems, however, to b
based upon the consent of the parties,
As to the holding regarding the form of the MeNeil affidavit and
e exception contained therein; this is intimately connected with
question whether the necessary condition of * openness ™ of the
really existed. The Commissioner thought it did not: the
isional Court—on the assumptions above pointed out—thought
But, though the Commissioner did not make the existence of
eption in the affidavit the sole ground of his rejection of the
l laim, and though such ground might seem rather a nar
rTow one if h- necessary condition of “ openness " did in fact exist
sufficiency of the affidavit is of itself a matter that might well
separately considered, and it was considered by the Court. That
Be physic al exis stence upon the property of stakes and markings
which the deponent knows (and which any one can ascertain at the

1907, a s

cnse
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6 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES.
recording office) to belong to stakings of claims that have lapsed
or been abandoned, cancelled or forfeited, will not prevent the lay
from being “ open to staking,” or prevent the deponent from sw
that he verily believes they are so open, and that there is no

upon them to indicate the contrary, goes without saying. 1t goes with.

out saying also that the mere swearing of an affidavit in the for
required by the Act can give no valid claim unless the affidavit js
true. But if the applicant is unable or unwilling to state what t
Act requires to be stated and to be the fact, may he
from it what suits himself and still insist that his claim mu
recorded? If he merely for greater eaution or by reason of
scientiousness mentions something that he has seen upon or knows
ho against the property but states at the same time that he does
belicve it prevented the lands from being open to his staking, and if
this be in fact something that would not prevent it, it would s
unreasonable and undesirable that the elaim should be invalidated of
rejected, if otherwise regular. But is a direct exception to what 1)
Act requires to be stated—the exception of two prior applicati
accompanied merely with the statement that the deponent by
puted these applications,—not that he believes them to be g
to his staking, nor even that he believes them to be invalid—ar
material and harmless deviation from the Act? With groat |
ence it is submitted it is not, and that to hold that it is is to h Id th
what the Act requires to be stated or shown in orde 8
claim need not be stated or shown. So far as the f.uw of :“' '
is concerned it seems impossible to distinguish this case, in prir
from Re Isa Mining Co. and Francey. ante. 1t does not seen
the change in the wording or substance of what the Act requires
affidavit to show can make any difference in regard to the inser
of an exception; the question may the applicant at his own v
except from or qualify the substance of what quired by the A
whatever that may be. The reference in the decision of the Court t
the amendment made to the Act in 1907 takes no cognizance of the
fact that the form of the affidavit (No. 14) under the Act of 1904
provided for the insertion of exceptions to the statement that th
applicant knew of no adverse claims. The words * except as follows"
appeared at the end of that paragraph. (This was one of the grounds
of the decision in Munro v. Smith, 8 O. W, R. at 454, in which it »
held that the recording of several stakings on the e land at th
same time was permissible under the Act of 1906). he amendr
of 1907, in addition to changing the statement rumirml eliminated
the excepting words, making the form for a mining claim in this
respect similar to the form required for a Working Permit apyg
tion. See, further, note 1 to Re Isa Mining Co. and Francey, ante
and see remarks of Moss, C.J.O.,, in Re Smith and Hill, post

The doubt raised by the judgment as to whether present s

140 (Act of 190%), differs in its effect from former < 74 (a8
amended in 1907), which it supersedes, has never heen resol It
is _helieved the revisers of the Aet did not intend it to diffe For

references to the provision as it formerly stood see Re \mrlrvr ante
and Re Wright and the Coleman D. Co., ante; and see under
*“Merits” in Index liimwl.
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RE M'COSHAM AND VANZANT,

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re MAcCOSHAM AND VANZANT

Appeal from Recorder Delay in Prosceouting—Staking—Substantial
Compliance.

Proceedings under the Act must be prosecuted promptly, and if an
appellant is not present with his evidence at the time appointed
for hearing and no explanation is given, the appeal must be ais
missed.

Failure to plant a No. 4 post, to blaze a discovery line and boundar
lines, and to make a proper discovery post and put the correct
license number on the posts, invalidates a mining claim

Appeal from the decision of the Recorder of the Port
Arthur mining divigion cancelling application for mining
claim H.W. 691

F. H. Keefer, K.C., for appellant E. J. MacCosham

W. A. Dowler, K.C., for respondent Patrick Vanzant.

318t October, 1908.

Tie CommisstoNER.—AL the time appointed for hearing
before me counsel appeared for both parties but the ap-
pellant’s counsel stated that the appellant was not present
and that there was no explanation of his absence. After
waiting till the next train came in and the appellant being
till absent 1 intimated that as he had failed to prosecute
his appeal T would he compelled to dismiss it unless evidence
were submitted to me to show that the Recorder’s decision
was wrong. In these circumstances the appellant’s counsel
determined to call some of the witnesses of the other side
who were present, and the hearing proceeded in that way,
the respondent afterwards putting in further evidence upon
his side of the case.

It was argned by counsel for the appellant that the
papers produced by the Recorder indicated that the appellant
had not heen properly notified of the hearing before the
Recorder. T cannot, however, find that such was the case,
and T must assume that the Recorder did not proceed with
the hearing without being satisfied that proper service had
been made. The appellant’s non-appearance jlefore me
must also tend to confirm the assumption that he did not
ntend or desire to appear in the matter. I may mention
that while I endeavor to exercise the greatest caution against
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278 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES.

disposing of any party’s case without giving him the fulles
opportunity to be heard I cannot be unmindful of the fae
that in these mining matters the launching of proceeding:
for the mere purpose of delay and to tie up the property
without any expectation of successfully prosecuting them
is a thing which is not infrequently done and it is in the
interest of mining that it should not be encouraged and
that any proceeding which is not promptly and diligently
prosecuted should, as far as possible, be wiped off the record

Upon the evidence submitted I can have no hesitation
in sustaining the Recorder’s decision. Apart from the fact
that the appellant apparently endeavored to defeat the re-
spondent of his claim, the respondent being really the
first discoverer and staker of the property, the evidence satis-
fies me beyond question that the appellant did not stake the
property in anything like substantial compliance with the
Act. He defaced and meddled with the official survey posts,
which he had no right to do, he does not appear to have
planted any No. 4 post at all nor to have run or blazed an
discovery line or boundary line, and his discovery post was
not at all of the kind required by the Act. Further, it ap-
pears that his proper license number was not marked upon
the posts as the Act requires. It would hardly seem pos-
gible upon the evidence submitted that MacCosham could
really have staked the property, as he swears in his ap-
plication, on the 30th of June at all. The staking that was
done was at all events entirely insufficient and 1 would be
compelled upon that ground alone to hold his application
invalid. The appeal must therefore be dismissed.

It is admitted, however, that the respondent, who by
reason as he says of what the appellant told him allowed
the time for recording to elapse before putting his claim
upon record, can now himself have no rights in the property,
and the present contest is apparently being conducted rather
in the interest of a subsequent staker than in the interest
of the respondent. I think, therefore, I cannot make any
order in favor of the respondent for costs.

Order dismissing the appeal without costs.
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RE NEIL ET AL, AND MURPHY.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re NEIL et AL. AND MURPHY.
("o-holders—Working Conditions—Contribution

Where a co-holder of a mining claim failed to contribute his sha:
to the performance of the working conditions an order was made
that unless he made payment of the amount due and costs within a
specified time his interest should be vested in the other co-holders

Application by Lester Neil, A. O. Summers and Jack H
Johnson in respect of mining claims 1990, 1991 and 1992
in the Larder Lake Mining Divigion, of which the applicants

| the defendant were co-holders.

F. L. Smiley, for applicants.
A. G. Slaght, for defendant

10th November, 1908

Tur Commisstoner.—This is an application under sec.
&1 of the Act in which the applicants are claiming to have
the interest of their co-holder vested in them by reason of
the latte 13 defaunlt in contributing his share to the perform-
he work required by the Act to be done upon the
ms as a condition of their holding

(laim was first made upon the defendant for his one-
fourth share of the $300 1>\y\¢'ll<|w| in |wrfurn|in: the first
30 days work required upon each of the claims. The de-
fendant promised on several occasions to pay the $75 but
the drafts sent to him in pursuance of the arrangement with
him in that behalf were not honored, and finally he gave
his note for the amount together with exchange on the
drafts but upon maturity failed to pay the note. He now
sete up that he has a counterclaim or set-off of expenditures
made by him for matters in connection with the claims other
than the performance of the working conditions thereon
ks that by reason of this no order should he made

against him, The applicants in answer to this counterclaim
or set-off claim that they have large claims against the de-
fendant for other matters in connection with the property
and also for a further sum of $600 which they expended in
performing further working conditions upon the claims

hiaks
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Upon the evidence 1 find that it was necessary apd
reasonable for the applicants to expend this additional #600,
as, though the defendant had agreed to contribute his share
of the 180 days’ work by actually himself procuring per.
formance of the work, he allowed the time to run so near 1
limit allowed by the Act that the applicants were justif
in performing the whole of the work upon the assumptip
that he did not intend to or would not have his part of this
additional work completed within the statutory periol gl
lowed therefor.
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I find, however, that the defendant did perform {7 day
work upon the property, whether exactly within the time
required by law does not appear, but at all events this work
will stand to the credit of the claims for the future and |
think the defendant should in the ultimate summing up
of affairs between him and his co-holders he allowed for the
17 days work, amounting at the rate which the other work
cost, namely, $3.33 per day, to $156.66, which, after deduct-
ing his own one-quarter, leaves $117.50 aceruing to the hene
fit of the applicants’ shares; but he should, of course, as
against this be charged with his share of the $300 and of

the $600 expended by the applicants, namely, $225. It is ¢
As I do not think it would be fair to make an order in the pross

duct and
parties h
keeping ¢
against h

the event of its being shown that the applicants really owed
the defendant a sufficient amount in connection with the
transaction to equal the contribution which he should have
made to the performance of the work I have gone into the

accounts hetween them. Order
. . : paye to t

I find that apart from the question of working condi- the sum
tions the accounts hetween the parties almost exactly bal- working

ance and that at all events the defendant has no claim in
respect thereof against the applicants, and T am therefore
free to deal with the matter of working conditions alone

proceedin
titled to «
terest of
together
them of 1

Upon the working conditions the applicants, as already
mentioned, expended in all $900, $225 of which the defend-
ant should have borne. The defendant, however, as against
this, is entitled as above to a set-off of $117.50 for work
performed by him of which the applicants will in the future
derive the benefit upon the claims. This leaves a balan
of $107.50 which the defendant should pay the applicants
to make matters now straight between them.

The defendant contributed nothing to the first $300
worth of work required to be done on the claims, and while
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he did perform his one-quarter and a little more of the last
mal $600 $600 worth of work the applicants were, as I have said
his sha justified by the defendant’s conduct in assuming that he
Iring per- did not intend to perform it and in themselves getting it
0 near the done before the claims should be forfeited for default in

e just work, and I am satisfied also that the defendant did not in
sumptior fact file his share of the work in time to have saved the
irt claims from such forfeiture. While therefore, as I have said,

[ think the defendant should get credit for what he did as
accruing to the benefit of the claims he should certainly
upon the other hand contribute to the outlay which the ap-
plicants had to make, as well the $600 as the $300. It
might in fact be fairly contended that he should not at
present get credit for the work he did at all but should be
left to claim for that on future adjustment. 1 think, how-
ever, it is more convenient and better that all accounts

per

o should be squared to date and that everything done upon

v dedu

the bene
OUTrse

the property should stand to the general credit of the claims
and not to the credit of any individual owner, and this is
the result in the adjustment I am making, as to which cer-
tainly the defendant cannot complain.

10 and of

b It is clear that the defendant has been at fault and that
the present proceedings were rendered necessary by his con-
duct and I think he should therefore bear the costs, but as all
parties have been negligent and careless in the matter of
keeping accounts I will only allow a small amount of costs
against him

| lll"]'_r in
ally owed

with the
uld have
+ into the
Order that unless the defendant Matthew J. Murphy
pave to the applicants within 20 days from the date hereof
the sum of $107.50 contribution to expenses of performing
working conditions and the sum of $40 for costs of these
proceedings, being $147.50 in all, the applicants shall be en-
titled to obtain from me an order vesting in them all the in-
terest of the said defendant in the mining claims in question
8 ;-‘]r.‘;\-?n‘ together with an order for payment by the said Murphy to
¢ defend- them of the sum of $50 costs.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re DRUMMOND AND LAVERY Er aL.
Forfeiture—Relief from—Working Conditions—Failure to Perforn

Relief from forfeiture for non-performance of working condi
was refused where no substantial reason was shown for the d
and the applicant’s case was otherwise not meritorions, and |
seemed that it was the subsequent general increase of value of pr
perty in the vicinity that prompted the desire to regain 1)
neglected claims.

Rewarks on the nature of such forfeiture.

Applications for relief from forfeiture for non-perforn.
ance of working conditions.

F. Elliott, for applicant, H. A. Drummond.
A. G. Slaght, for respondents, J. J. Lavery and others

11th November, 1908

Tur CoMumIssIONER.—AS these three cases are all in their
essential circumstances similar for the purposes of the pre
gent applications it will be convenient to deal with then
together in stating my reasons for decision.

The applicant Mr. Drummond is asking for relief from
forfeiture caused by his failure to perform and file proof of
the performance of the working conditions required by the
statute, and he points to secs. 85 (2) and 80 of the Act as
the sections under which he claims the relief. Application
had been made to the Recorder under sec. 80 some consider-
able time previously and before the time for performance of
the work had yet expired, but the Recorder refused an ex-
tension of time on the ground apparently that the case wis
not one coming within the provisions of sec. 80 and that
there was therefore no authority under that section to grau
an extension, and from this decition no appeal was taken
From this, however, it must not be inferred that the Re
corder deemed it a meritorious case for extension of time
for the fact appears to be that he did not. 1 think it
clear that any powers 1 may have to grant relief must be
based upon the provisions of sec. 85.

Passing over the objections raised by the respondents
counsel upon more or less technical grounds as to my right
to grant relief and as to the applicant not being entitled to
raise any question of forfeiture without leave, as it is in the
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view I take of the case unnecessary to deal with these, I
will deal simply with the merits.
The ground upon which the applicant seeks to excus
the non-performance of the work is briefly that he was by
reason of some of the respondents having gone upon the
property and staked and recorded applications upon it un-
able to dispose of one of the three claims and thus raise
money or contract with some one for the performance of
the necessary work upon the others. The truth is that by
a mistake of the applicant or those who were acting for
-perform him in staking and recording the claims the location of
the claims was erroneously described—being “tied” to a
claim something like a mile and a half distant instead of to
a claim which was supposed to be adjoining. Some of the
respondents—whether by reason of this mistake or not does
not clearly appear—went upon the property and staked and
1908 recorded claims as already mentioned. The present appli
cant, however, in July, 1908, secured certificates of recor
1 in their upon all three claims and no dispute or proceeding of an)
f the pre kind was ever commenced or entered against his record of
rith them title though it seems to have been known that the claims
subsequently etaked did in fact confliet with his claims,
though his claims being prior would, of course, if valid,
have priority and could not be affected by any subsequent
record, and the issue to him of the certificates of record
ed by the operated by virtue of sec. 63 (4) to preclude the entry of
l"\" - any dispute against the claims, Notwithstanding this, and
| notwithstanding that the Recorder had refused to grant
s an extension of time for performing the work, and notwith
FrRaS 08 standing that after this refusal there was still abundant
time and an exceptionally favorable season for performing
the work, the applicant altogether neglected to fulfil the
working conditions, but now when property in the district
has become very much more valuable than it was when he
 the Be allowed the (-V:n:m< to lapse, he seeks to obtain .r(-linf from
the effect of his own neglect and desires to displace and
’ of time, dispossess, mot only those who staked their claims while
nk “"' his claim was still upon record, but also those who staked
FRiel o and recorded upon the property affer his claims had un-
doubtedly ceased to exist as the result of his default in
pondents’ carrying out what every miner fully understands must be
my right performed as a necessary condition of holding a claim.
ntitled to
is in the

| others
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lief from
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While the term forfeiture is used in the Act as a con-
vement term it is in reality not a very happy or appropriate
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expression; for the loss of rights, or rather the failure 1 from who!
develop these rights into a good title, is not a forfeiture iy ting any T
the strict or harsh sense of that term, but is clearly more Upon |
in the nature of lapse of rights under an option, that is 1o §622 that

say, if the terms upon which the Crown offers title 1o 4
miner are not performed within the time specified the o
tion, so to speak, lapses and another miner is entitled 1.
step in and proceed to stake out and perfect a new claim
upon the property. Nothing is better or more universally or at all e
understood among miners than the fact that these working fore allow
conditions must be strictly and promptly complied with matter is 1
or the claim will lapse. That is the law in all mining coup- liched T wi
tries, and in most jurisdictions the provisions for loss of }

rights upon default are more stringent than those in our ]m"vl;‘\'"'fl'l":rll
own Act. To grant relief except in the most special and the Act of
clearly meritorious cases would be in effect to repeal the
statutory requirements and to destroy what is one of the
most necessary and important principles in mining law
everywhere, namely, that if a claimant does not work or
develop the property which he has taken up he must ceas
to hold it and must leave it for those who are willing to do
g0. To weaken this feature of the law would be to do great
injury to the mining interests of the country.

present he
claims, 86
been filed
evidence, t

Evidence

I cannot feel that there is any real merit in the present

applicant’s case or that he has brought himself within the .
circumstances intended to be covered by sec. 85 (2) or s claim whe
80. His alleged reasons for not performing the work do :d"””n’:"
not appear to me to have any substance in them, and even of evidene

after he knew that the Recorder would not grant him an chim was
extension of time he had ample time and opportunity to —
perform what the Act required. I cannot but feel that the for | ”:"f
subsequent general increase in the value of property in the oot
district furnishes the chief motive for his present belated 8. Whil
activity in seeking to make good his title. I think it would F. A1
be establishing a very mischievous precedent were I to grant
him relief in the circumstances shown.

Though not necessary to my decision I may point out The C
that the evidence shows that the present applicant’s claims cision of th
had at their inception, apart altogether from the error in
“tying ™ the claims—which indicated gross carelessness—
very little real merit, and T am afraid the circumstances
shown would under old sec. 136, now sec. 57 of the Act,
disqualify the applicant or rather the recorded stakers,

Claim Tns
Legris, of

On the
represented
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from whom he acquired title, from acquiring or transmit-
ting any rights in the property in question.

ailure t
eiture
rly more Upon the question of costs, it is admitted as to claim
hat is to 8622 that the applicant did some work from which the
itle to present holder may derive benefit \s to the other two
| the claims, 8619 and 8621 though the first 30 days work has
ititled been filed on each, it iz alleged, though there is no clear
evidence, that little or no work was really done upon them,
or at all events none of a beneficial character. 1 will there-

fore allow no costs in regard to claim 8,622 and as the
ied with matter is a new one in which no precedent had been estab-
ng coun-
r loss of

lished T will limit the costs in the other two applications.

Note.~—In connection with the remarks upon the nature of for-
feiture for lack of performance of the working conditions see s, 68 of
the Act of 1908,

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

(THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)
Re LEGRIS.

Tence Inspection — Identification of Discovery Discovery
Claimed at Different Point

} he Where an applicant for a mining claim showed his discovery in his
Ithin th 5

application and sketeh as being near the north boundary of the

) or s claim where it turned out there was no sufficient discovery, but

0] at the hearing claimed it was near the south-west corner where

a discovery had been made by the other parties, and the weight
evidence as to the real loeation was otherwise against him, th
m was held invalid

work ¢

ind even
him an
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Appeal from cancellation of mining claim M. R. 759
for lack of discovery.

N. White, K.C., for appellant, Catherine Legris,

F. A. Day, for Hugh Logan, a subsequent applicant.
to grant

11th November, 1908.
oint out Tue CommisstoNer.— This is an appeal from the de-
cision of the Mining Recorder by which upon the report of the
Claim TInspector he cancelled the application of Frederick

's claims

error in

SSness— Legris, of which the appellant claims to be an assignee.
mstances ) ;
the Act, On the hearing a subsequent applicant Hugh Logan was

stakers represented and adduced evidence against the appeal and
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286 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES.

with Logan was associated Harry W. Evans, who was real)s
the first person to stake the lot, but whose application had
before been thrown out for lack of discovery, though
seems that at one of the points which he now clain
one of his points of discovery there is according to the r
port of the Inspector a sufficient discovery of valuable win
eral, had it been filed upon, to pass inspection.

The official Claim Inspector made a very full and e
ceedingly careful report in regard to all the alleged dis
coveries and discovery posts which he found on the clain
at the time of his inspection. He found in addition to t
Evans discovery already mentioned a discovery claimed
behalf of Legris which, so far as mineral was concerr
was sufficient under the Aet but at it he found no lesrs
discovery post, and he found that the location and dista
of this alleged discovery from the No. 1 post did not
correspond with those given by Legris in his application
affidavit of discovery when he filed hiz claim. T}

covery now claimed to have been made by Legris is located
gome 500 feet or so from the southerly boundary and some
00 feet from the westerly boundary of the claim and
distant nearly 1,500 feet from the No. 1 post, wh

application and s!

ketch or plan filed by Legr

m of his discovery as being only a short di
north boundary and only 1,050 feet from the N

Upon this report the Recorder cancelled the Legr
plication and the appellant claims he should not |

80.

Evidence was adduced before me for and a
appeal, Frederick Legris himself, who staked the clain
being called by the appellant.

Going to the real merits of the case withont regard t

any moral claim which Evans might seem to have, and not
troubling as to the regularity of the appeal or the status
of the present appellant, the simple question is whether
Legris when he staked the claim had the discovery which
is now claimed upon his hehalf or whether his only discovery
was at a point very far distant from it and located near the
north houndary.

Legris swore that he made only one discovery and
planted only one discovery post. He says, though he him-
self drew the sketch or plan which forms part of his ap-
plication and marked and measured the distance from his
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No. 1 post, that he did not truly indicate on his gketch or
in his application the position of his discovery and discovery
post but that they were very much farther south—in fact,
in an altogether different position from that shown. His
explanation of how he came to make the alleged mistake
i« by no means satisfactory. Tt was sought to strengthen
his .mmvn(inn by the evidence of two men who were sent
to perform work upon the claim the following spring, these
nr;l claiming to have followed a blazed line from No. 1
post (though they admit there were several lines) and to have
found what they say was a Legris discovery post at or near
the point where Legris® discovery is mow claimed. Both
these men are illiterate and even if their good faith were
to be assumed no great confidence could be placed in their
v that though

identification of the post, and it is extraordinar g
they claim the post remained there all the time no one el

eems fo have seen it, and they were unable to show it t
the Inspector at the time of his visit

Upon the other hand Hugh Logan, the subsequent ap-
plicant, swears that when he visited the property a few
davs after the Legris staking he could find no Legris post
the vicinity where the Legris discovery iz now claimed,
but he did see a Legris discovery post near the north bound-
of the claim. Logan’s

' associate Charles E. Pinnelle
who impressed me as a very accurate and reliable witness,
was on the claim on 2nd November shortly after the Legris
taking and found a freshly cut and newly erected discovery

t with Legris’ name and the date 2nd November marked
upon it within about 15 feet of the north boundary of the
claim, and he also states that though he was over the prop-
ety thoroughly he never found any Legris discovery post
upon any other part of the claim. The evidence is beyond
question that there was no sufficient discovery where the
Legris post was found near the north boundary.

I can therefore have no hesitation in finding that the
only discovery or discovery post belonging to Legris was that
near the northern boundary of the claim, and 1 am compelled
to find that the claim was invalid and that the Recorder pro-
perly cancelled it.

From this decision appeal was taken to the Divisional
Court

8. White, K.C., for appellant.
J. E. Day, for Logan.

Lk b
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2nd February, 1909

The Court (FarcoNeripee, C.J., ANerLiN, J., CLurg, J,),
dismissed the appeal with costs.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re BEAUDRY AND O’KEEFE pr AL

Employer and Employee—Aqreement for Interest in Mining Claim

Defauit in Carrying out Terms—Failure to Contribute to
formance of Working Conditions—Delay in Enforcing Claim

0., who was under agreement with B, to give the latter a one-
interest in claims he might acquire, staked a claim under ag
ment with E. to give K. who had made the only real discovery up
the property one-half interest. Upon O. explaining the cir
stances to I3, and asking him for money to record the claim as
agreement provided Ii. refused to pay anything or to have any
to do with the elaim unless he would be given the whole «
told O. he might take the claim to some one else
while O and E. were at much trouble and expense protecting th
claim through litigation, and he contributed nothing to the per
formance of the working conditions, without which the claim wou
have lapsed.

Held, that a claim subsequently brought by B. 1o enforce an inter
est should be dismissed.

Proceeding to enforce a claim to an interest in Mining
Claim 9648, in the Township of Tudhope. The facts ar
stated in the decision

8. Alfred Jones, K.C., for claimant, David Beaudry
1. F. Hellmuth, K.C., and F. A. Day, for respondents,
Edward O'Keefe and Wm. G. Ellis,

12th November, 1908.

Tue ComMissioNER.—The claimant is asking to enforce
an interest in mining claim No. 9648 upon the ground that
at the time the claim was staked by Edward O'Keefe th
latter was in the employ of the claimant.

The circumstances connected with the staking of tl
claim were rather unusual. The defendant Ellis came upon
the property while 0’Keefe was in the act of staking. It
appears that he had, and O'Keefe had not, made on it 8
bona fide discovery of valuable mineral, and he told 0’ Keefe
of his discovery and pointed out to O’Keefe that the latter’s
discovery was insufficient and that his staking would in all
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}rwlnhl‘t) be disputed and thrown out as invalid, and pro-
posed to O'Keefe that each should take a half interest in
the property and complete the staking upon the Ellis dis-
covery. (’Keefe, before consenting, desired to see his asso-
ciates, one Knox and the defendant Laidley, who had
brought him information that the property was open and
one of whom had given him some assistance in the staking,
before giving Ellis a decided answer. He saw them that
evening and after comsidering the situation concluded that
he would accept Ellis’ offer as the wisest course for all con-
cerned. He had told Ellis that he was under arrangement
with the claimant Beaudry to give the latter one-third of
whatever interests he might acquire in claims staked upon
his license. The staking was then completed in accordance
with Ellis” suggestion, and Ellis in addition the second day
after, having made additional valuable discoveries, also
staked and filed upon these with a view to further strengthen
their title to the eclaim.

It is not disputed that Beaudry engaged O’Keefe to go
up to the Montreal River district to work for him and di-
rected him to go to Beaudry’s associate Boyle and to work
on a claim already held by Beaudry and Boyle. $12 in cash
was paid O'Keefe before leaving towards expenses of the
journey and a considerable quantity of supplies was given
him at Beaudry's expense to take up to the Boyle camp for
the operations. Some 13 days’ work was performed by
('Keefe under the direction of Boyle upon the Beaudry-Boyle
clasim and in connection with the Boyle camp, and Boyle
left the camp to come to Haileybury without apparently say-
ing anything to 0’Keefe in regard to staking claims. Infor-
mation of a number of claims being thrown open was oh-
tained by Knox through Boyle and taken to O’Keefe as
Iready mentioned, it being suggested to 0’Keefe by Laidley
10 stake the claim now in question.

O'Keefe and Beaudry hoth admit that before O’Keefe
went up to the district something was =aid about staking
lasims in which Beaudry was to have an interest. Beandry
and his wife say that the claims were to be staked by
O'Keefe upon Mrs. Beaudry’s license while O’Keefe states
that nothing was said about staking on Mrs, Beaudry’s
icense and that he never received that license or any infor-
mation concerning it and that he was to have the right to

M.Cc—19
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stake upon his own license and give Beaudry a one+
interest in what he acquired. O'Keefe impressed me 4
very honest and reliable witness and 1 have no doubt {
he acted throughout the whole affair in perfect good fait
and with entirely honest intentions, and 1 can have no hes.
tation in accepting his version of what occurred as agains
the stories of the claimant and his wife. Upon returniyg
to Haileybury after staking the claim with Ellis he imme
diately went to Beaudry and explained the whole matter
and asked for money to record the claim, or at least {o
half the necessary amount, as Ellis had agreed to pay the
other half. This Beaudry refused to give him and tl
O’Keefe offered to give Bouudr\ a larger share of what he
acquired than he says it was arranged to give him Hu“‘m
flatly refused to have anything to do with the matter or t
pay O’Keefe for anything he had done unless he could g
him the whole claim and exclude Ellis from any share, Tl
O’Keefe could not and would not do and though Beaudr
denies it 1 find a Tact that, as O'Keele savs, Beaudr
him that he had better go to somebody else for the m
which it seems O'Keefe actually did, though unsucce

as he says also intervie

and when Ellis came down and
the Beaudrys about the matter, which, however, thev den
Ellis himsel
the double recording of the claim.

up the necessary monev, pavir &

O’'Keefe’s and Ellis’ statements are further corro

by the fact that Beaudry undoubtedly did at this tin

fuse to stand good any longer for his board at the Dom
ion hotel, as had before been arranged, and Beaudn

never since paid O'Keefe for the work that he performs
and it was only after the commencement of the pr
proceedings that he paid any part of the cost of OKeels
board which he had hefore authorized, though it seems that
Beaudry did at a subsequent time tell O'Keefe that if he
would sign over the whole claim he would settle with him
This 0'Keefe refused to do as being a breach of faith and
a fraud upon Ellis, who had really been the means of secur-
ing the claim. O'Keefe’s honesty of purpose is further
shown in the fact that though not compelled to do so b
had, as he considered it a matter of justice, transferred 1
one-eighth interest to Laidley who had brought him the in-
formation that the claim was open and assisted him to
gome extent in the staking, being to some extent induced
to do this by the fact that Taidley was unfortunate in hav
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ing the claim which he had staked beside this one thrown
out, as 1 have no doubt would have been the fate of this
Jgim had Ellis not been the means of acquiring and pro-
tecting it. At the time the claim was staked O'Keefe was
J\-n_g}mx upon Beaudry’s supplies but at his own expense
and he has never charged or intended to charge Beaudry
for the time occupied in prospecting or staking the claim
and never entered this in his book until induced to do so
by Beaudry and his associates.

The claim was in fact attacked and Ellis and O'Keefe
were at much trouble and expense in maintaining their
richts, during all which time Beaudry and his partner were
silent, Beaudry, however, saying—the truth of which I very
much doubt—that he did not know of the litigation
(’Keefe at each of two different times, for valuable con
sideration, conveyed a further one-eighth interest to Ells,
aving Ellis now recorded for six-eighths of the claim,
(’Keefe for one-eighth and Laidley for one-eighth

The claimant Beaudry has also entirely failed and neg-
lected to contribute any share to the performance of the
working conditions required by the Act to be performed as
a condition of holding the claim.

The evidence before me disclosed the existence of a very
extraordinary agreement entered into the day before the
hearing between the witne

es Laidley and Knox and Beau-
d that in addition to the on

eighth interest which Laidley now holds and in which it
seems Knox iz to share. Beaudry if successful in the pre-
sent proceedings was to pay Laidley and Knox the sum of
81,000 each. In the face of this I would be very reluctant
to deprive any one of an interest in a claim upon their evi-
dence even apart from the fact that the demeanor of Laid-
ley and Beaudry in the box was not such as to make me feel
much confidence in their evidence. Such an agreement at

"o which 1t wa ATTeC

such a time cannot fail to cast grave suspicion upon the
claimant’s whole case y ¥

leviewing the facts, T find that the staking of claims
was not the main or any very material part of O’Keefe’s
employment with Beaudry, but rather a side matter, and
that O'Keefe was to have the right to stake upon his own
license and was to give Beaudry a one-third interest in
what he acquired. I find that it was really through Ellis
that the claim in question was secured at all and that the
arrangement that O’Keefe made with him was in the cir-
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cumstances a wise and reasonable one and one whi}
O’Keefe could not annul or evade. I find that Beaudry re.
fused to furnish any part of the money necessary for re.
cording the claim and that he told O’Keefe that the latter
might get some one elge to do so, and 1 find that the money
was in fact furnished by Ellis, Beaudry not even up to the
present having paid O’Keefe for the latter's other seryies
I find that in addition to being acquired through Elli ip.
strumentality the claim was preserved by him and 0'Keels
at much trouble and expense to themselves and without
assistance from the present claimant, attacks having by
made upon its validity by other persons, and 1 find als
that without assistance from the claimant they performe]
the working conditions upon the property without the per
formance of which the claim would long ago have ];11,,‘{1

I do not think in the circumstances that the claimant
case against the original half interest acquired by Ellis i
reasonably arguable, and I think that the other two-eighths
which Ellig subsequently acquired from O'Keefe are in ti
circumstances under which he obtained them equally fre
from attack.

As to the one-cighth interest held by Laidley, the claim-
ant has agreed that this in any event is not to be disturbed

The remaining one-eighth, which is still held by 0'Keef
might perhaps seem to be a matter of a little more ques
tion, but upon all the facts I do not think I can find that the
claimant Beaudry is entitled to any share in it.

I think Beaudry has by his conduct renounced and for-
feited any right he might otherwise have had to any in-
terest in the claim. His refusal to furnish the money neces-
gary for recording, and telling O’Keefe to take the claim
to someone else T think would be sufficient, and even if not
his subsequent neglect to do anything, or even put forward
his claim to an interest while the other parties were protect-
ing it through litigation, leave him without any substan-
tial merit, and his entire failure to contribute anything o
the necessary working conditions, without which the el
could not be held, would under sec. 81 justify an order vest-
ing all interest in the present recorded holders, It would
seem to me to be very unjust, in the circumstances, and
especially at this late day, to hold that Beaudry is entitled
to any part of the property.

Claim dismissed with costs.
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)
Re GREEN

Survey of Claim—Enlaroing Boundarics—Responsibility for Survey
—Recording—Claim on Land Wrongly Included in Survey—Water
Claim

A survey of a mining claim which (without authority) enlarges ti
poundaries beyond the area originally staked out and applied f
gives the holder of the claim no right to the added land, and does
pot prevent the valid staking out and recording of such land |
another licenses

The holder of the claim, who employs the surveyor, must be held
responsible for the way the survey is made

Appeal by John T. Green from the refusal of the Re-
corder to record a mining claim upon land included in a
survey of a prior claim standing in the name of Kate Ma-
lonev. The facts are stated in the decision

J. E. Day, for appellant

No one appeared for respondent, though duly served

12th November, 1908

Tre CommissioNErR.—Evidence was put in upon M
Green’s behalf upon which 1 find that the surveyor’s plan
and field notes made by Homer A. Sutcliffe, 0. L. 8., and
filed by the holder of claim 10292, are not in accordance
with the description of the lands applied for in the
application for said claim, but include a very much
larger area of land and an area much in excess of that al
lowed by the Act. The surveyor appears to have extended
the boundaries both upon the east and upon the south for
a very congiderable distance beyond the limits shown in the
application and sketch or plan. What the explanation of
this may be T can in the absence of the respondent only con-
jecture, Tt appears from the evidence put in before me that
there is a well marked line running southerly from Ma-
loney’s No. 1 post meeting an easterly and westerly line at
the distance of ahout 17 chains from that post, but no stake
appears to have been found at the intersection of these two
lines and a surveyor's post is shown to bhe planied some
considerable distance, 150 feet or thereabouts, easterly from
that intersection, though no blazed line appears to have been
made from the surveyor's post, Tt wonld seem from the
evidence of Mr. Routly, another Ontario Tand Survevor,
who hag had much experience in the district, that the sur-

«—«
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veyor in making what purports to be the survey of 1025
had taken in a large tract of land to the south whi
plotted on a current map as a separate claim (308), thoy
it does not appear ever really to have been applicd for
There is evidence that the country has been burnt over and

no doubt it was difficult to arrive at the location of the

original stakes and markings, but from the records and evi.
dence before me I am satisfied beyond question that 1l
surveyor of the Maloney claim has wrongly included a ver
large tract of territory both south and east which was not
in the original Maloney staking and which should not
been included. As the survey is made upon the instructions
of the holder of the claim, or of the holder’s agents, 1l
holder of the claim must be held responsible for having the
survey made as it is, and in any event the extension of th
boundaries in this way without authority from the Recor
or the Department is wholly unwarranted and cannot b
permitted to give the holder of the original claim any right
or title whatever to the additional land. This is not a cas
where there is any conflict as to discoveries of valuable
mineral as the discovery in claim 10292 is situated towar
the western boundary of that claim and the alleged d's
covery upon the property for which Green is now applying
is situated on the extreme east at the lake shore, the vein
being claimed to extend down into the waters of Lake Ten-
iskaming.

The applicant John T. Green claims to have made his
discovery in the month of July, 1908, and after spending
some time in investigating the matter and satisfying him-
self that the land upon which his alleged discovery is lo-
cated and which he now asks to be recorded for was not
included in the Maloney claim he, in September, 1905,
staked out and filed an application for the property. The
Recorder, assuming that the survey of 10292 was correct
and that therefore the claim applied for by Green over
lapped claim 10292, declined to put the application upom
record, though receiving it upon file, and the purpose of
the present proceedings is to secure the recording of the
claim. The evidence which has now been presented to me
was of course not before the Recorder, and had it been I
have no doubt that he would have recorded Mr. Green:
claim. As to whether or not the water area asked for should
be included, that, I think, will have to be dealt with by
the Department after considering the questions of navigs-
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tion and any other questions that may arise in regard to
that feature of the matter. 1 think, however, that the
@Green application should be recorded and that it should be
declared that the survey purporting to be a survey of min-
ne claim 10292, which has been filed, shonld be declared
to be erroneous and that it should not be received or dealt
with as a survey of that claim. I think it is unnecessary
to interfere with the certificate of record except so far as
that certificate might be taken to comnfirm the survey, which
[ do not think it does

I make no finding in any way as to the validity of the
Green application or as to whether or not Mr. Green really
has a discovery of valuable mineral. All these are ques-
tions to be dealt with by the Recorder after the applica-
ion is put upon record. I may point out, however, that
from the evidence before me it appears that there are build-
ings, or at least a house or shack, and a erib or wharf, upon

the property which Mr. Green is applying for, and the exist-
ence of these is not disclosed in his application as it should
have been. It might be well that the Recorder should
rect an inspection of the property; at all events it
him to deal with the application upon the merits in such
way as he deems proper under the provisions of the Act, as
I make no finding upon the merits in the present proceed-
ings

for
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(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re YOUNG AND WETTLAUFER.

Agreement for Interest in Mining Claim—Clear Evidence Required
Consideration—~Statute of Frauds—=Sec. 71 (2) of The Minin
let (1908) —Instrument of Fraud.

A claim to an interest in a mining claim under an alleged par
agreement or promise (subsequent to the staking out and recor
ing) where the claimant’s connection with the property and
regarding it are slight and attributable to causes other 1
expectation of au interest, requires clear evidence to susts

4 even apart from the lack of tangible consideration and the |y}

i of writing to satisfy the statute,

‘ Sec. T1 (2) of The Mining Act (1908), (the equivalent of the &

1 ute of Frauds) is a bar to a claim to an interest in » ning
claim under a parol agreement entered into after the stakin

! of the claim; but_where the claim is one for a share of 1

: ceeds of the property when sold or where the parol evidence |

merely in proof of a partnership, the statute appears not to

Limits of the principle that the Statute of Frauds must not be made
an iostrument of fraud discussed.

Proceedings by Weldon C. Young to establish an inter-
est in mining claims 7601 and 8372, south of Lorrain, held
by Conrad E. Wettlaufer.

I. F. Hellmuth, K.C., and W. A. Gordon, for claimant
W. M. Douglas and A. G. Slaght, for defendant

16th November, 1908

THE CommissioNer.—This is a proceeding in which the
claimant Weldon (. Young is endeavoring to enforce a
claim for a one-third interest in two mining claims knowr
as the Shields claims, situated in the unsurveyed territors
south of Lorrain, the claims or one of them being exceed-
ingly valuable.

The agreement set up in the particulars furnished is a
verbal one stated to have been entered into in considera
tion of the claimant giving to the defendant the benefit of
the claimant’s knowledge and experience as a mining man
and doing certain work in reference to the claims in qu
tion.

The defendant sets up the Statute of Frauds and se
71 (2) of the Mining Act of Ontario, but lest there should
be any doubt as to the applicability of these statutes I
thought it better to receive all the evidence that seemed

relevant
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relevant and deal with the case upon the merits, leaving the
question of these statutes to be subsequently determined.

The evidence upon both sides was very fully and care-

) Required fully presented, and very full argument was made upon its
The Minin conclusion both as to the merits and as to the law.

P Dealing first with the case upon its merits as T}m:;:x
and rec g there were no statutory bar to re ewing the |I;H'«|] evidence,
iy o | find the facts to be as follows. Early in the month of
pe March, 1908, the defendant Wettlaufer, who had been carry-
nd the | ng on mining operations in the Township of Coleman un-
of the § der his foreman, Grover, visited Haileybury and was shown

some samples from what is known as the Keely property in
the district south of Lorrain, which was then attracting
some attention. On meeting his foreman, who was a man
of large practical experience in mining matters, he showed

not < :
him the Keely sample and upon his advice the two made
a trip to the south Lorrain district on the 5th and 6th of
an inter- March. They spent some time in examining the Keely
rrain, held

claim and made enquiries from those whom they met there
as to what surrounding properties might be open for pur-
chase and in that way learned of the Shields claim which

laimant djoined the Keely. On his return to Haileybury the de-

nt fendant prosecuted enquiries at the Recorder’s office and
obtained the address of Shields, with whom he immediately

+, 1908 opened up correspondence by letter and telegram.
which the Meanwhile the defendant’s relative and partner New-
enforce o ton, proprietor of the Vendome hotel at Haileybury, had
g Vi— been urging the defendant to take part in a syndicate pros-
territor pecting enterprise in connection with the claimant Young
w exceed Young’s own evidence is that his first arrangement wa
with the Newtons and that when the defendant Wettlaufer
hed is & came to town Mr. Newton proposed that Wettlaufer chould
considers be taken in as a member of the syndicate. On 7th March
‘et o i agreement was dr:l.\vn up in which Young agreed to go
oy upon a prospecting trip to the territory south of the Town-
gty ship of Lorrain and stake claims in the vicinity of the Keely
1 property, he to be entitled to a one-third interest in the
daims, and Mr. Newton, Mrs. Newton and Mr. Wettlaufer
H"} ¢ entitled to two-ninths each, the latter three parties
re should pying the travelling expenses, recording fees and other
tatutes 1 incidental expenses in connection with the trip. This agree-

it seemed

ment was not signed by the defendant hut appears to have

been signed for him after he had left town by Mr. Newton.

|
JAHxE
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Though it appears that Wettlaufer was not very anxious
to enter into the syndicate he accepted the arrangement
and does not repudiate Mr. Newton’s signing of the agree.
ment in his behalf.

On 19th March the defendant met Shields at Hailey. defenda
bury and succeeded in obtaining from the latter an option for Hai
to purchase claim 7601 upon certain terms specified in the ing the
document executed between them and upon the condition of men
that the defendant would complete, before 1st April, the amount
14 days work which remained to be performed in order to The
comply with the Act and continue to hold the claim, and sobtlemd
also upon condition that he would settle or get a favor- March ¢
able adjudication of what was known as the Bush dispute,
which had heen filed against the claim. On 20th March
the defendant and his foreman Grover and the claimant
Young and some 8 or 10 men started out for the South
Lorrain district. Young and the men who went with him
were employed by the syndicate to push the operations pro-
vided for in the syndicate agreement and do work upmn
and develop the syndicate properties, a nmumber of which
had already been acquired, or at least staked out and re- It wi
corded. The defendant, after he had obtained the option that the
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agreement from Shields in which he had undertaken to claim ass
complete the necessary work upon that claim, had acked property
Newton and Young if they would as a matter of accommo- purchase
dation allow the men, while they were down in the vicinity, amount (
to perform this 14 days work upon the Shields claim, and ant in an
Newton and Young had readily assented to do so, the de- ance of
fendant agreeing to pay to the syndicate what it was worth. syndicate
- ’ : defendan
From the manner in which the members of the syndi- lots. Th
cate refer to one another and from the two letters ‘v-?"‘: and the ¢
have been put in it would appear that a somewhat friendly the syndi

and intimate social relationship existed between them. fendant 1

Shortly after arriving at South Lorrain the defendant Abouf

hunted up and interviewed Bush, who had filed the dis ceeded in
pute upon the Shields lot, and invited him over fo the sy of miners
dicate tent that evening to discuss the matter of making operation
gome arrangement to dispose of the dispute. Bush came not to hy

to the tent and a somewhat extended interview seems 10 seems to |
have ensued in which Young took part, and it was agred nection t]
that Bush and the defendant shonld go to Haileybury where The ¢l
Bush wanted to take some advice and see what conld be o

’ . sation wi
done toward a settlement. Next morning all hands, in- if

sleigh on



y anxious
rangement
the agree-

it Hailey-
an «r[\I on
jed in the
condition
April, the
n order to
laim, and
t a favor-
h digpute
‘th March
y claimant
the South
with him
itions pro-
vork upon
1" "]\ )
it and re
the option
»rtaken to
had acked
accommo-
1@ vicinity,
claim, and
w0, the de

18 worth

the syndi-

tors wh

at friendly
them.

defendant
d the dis
{0 the sy-
of making
Bush came
¢ seems 10

i

t conld be
hands, in-

RE YOUNG AND WETTLAUFER, 209

cluding the defendant, and Grover, and the claimant Young,
and the syndicate men, went out to perform the 14 days
work upon the Shields lot, Young apparently, to some e
tent at least, being in charge of the men. Grover and the
defendant remained only part of the day and left with Bush
for Haileybury, and the others completed the work finish-
ing the following Monday, it being, of course, with the force
u‘.'. men they had, only a small matter to do what would
amount to 14 days work for one man.

The defendant succeeded in cloging an agreement for
settlement with Bush at Hailevbury and on the 23rd of
March completed his purchase with Shields, a transfer be-
ng executed to him by Shields on that day.

On the same day, at Shields’ suggestion, the suggestion
having been evidently then for the first time made, the
defendant purchased an eleven-twentieths interest in the
other Shields lot, 8372, which is situated some little distance
from the Keely property, and the purchase was immediatel
completed by execution of a transfer.

It was a part of the defendant’s agreement with Bush
that the latter should spend 30 days upon the first Shields
claim assisting and superintending further work upon that
property, and the defendant in addition to this, after his
purchase of the Shields property, did a very considerable
amount of work upon it with none of which was the claim-
ant in any way connected except that, following the perform-
ance of the original 14 days’ work already mentioned, the
syndicate men, under Mr. Young, in further pursuance of the
defendant’s request, assisted in the survey of the two Shields
lots. The survey and all other work performed by Young
and the other syndicate men was charged up in the books of
the syndicate in Young’s own handwriting against the de-
fendant Wettlaufer, who paid for it in full.

About the 1st of July, 1908, the defendant’s men suc-
ceeded in uncovering what appears to be a very rich deposit
of mineral upon the first Shiclds lot, 7601. The syndicate
operations upon their properties upon the other hand seem
not to have brought very satisfactory results, and Young
seems to have ceased operations and receipt of salary in con-
nection therewith about 20th June.

The claimant grounds his claim upon an alleged conver-
sation with the defendant which he says took place in the
sleigh on the way to the property, or rather to Ville Marie,
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the first stopping place, on 20th March, but he also states
that prior to that time, the exact date he says he is unable
to fix, he was discussing South Lorrain properties with the
defendant at the Vendome hotel and pointed to the Shields
lot saying “ That is the one for us to go after Connie, if
we can get it,”” and he says that the defendant then told
him he would get in touch with that lot at once and find ou
the status of it. The claimant says that the defendant s

to him that day in the sleigh, * Weldie, there is one thing |
want to make good in Lorrain for and that is for your sak
I would sooner see you make money in Lorrain than make it
myself * and “that he would protect my interest in the
Shields lots, if acquired, the same as in the other lots’
meaning the syndicate claims, in which claims the claimant
was to have a one-third interest according to the written
agreement of the Tth of March.

This alleged conversation is the sole basis of the claim-
ant’s case, but he seeks to corroborate or support his claim
by the evidence of O'Hara and Dufour, who say that when
they interviewed the defendant concerning another property
which they sold to the syndicate the defendant told them
before closing the deal that he would have to consult “his
partner Mr. Young:” and by the evidence of McCarthy, who
says that he had a conversation with the defendant in the
latter’s room at the Vendome hotel some time after the
20th of April—not later, as he says, than a month after—
and that the defendant in discussing the results of the syndi-
cate venture as not being very remunerative to Young re-
marked that Young was a partner of his and that he would
see that he got his share out of the Shields property.

The defendant denies absolutely any promise to the
claimant to protect his interest in the Shields lots, and say:
that he never in any way agreed or promised to give the
claimant anv share or interest in them. Tle also denies that
he ever told MeCarthy that he was going to give the claim-
ant anvthing out of the Shields lots, thongh he admits that
he had shown McCarthy a sample from one of the Shields
claims and says that he has no doubt that during the conrs
of the conversation there may have been some talk in which
Young’s name was mentioned.  He savs also that he did not
use the word partner in reference to Young when speaking
to O’Hara and Dufour.

Much was endeavored to be made by the claimant’s coun-
sel out of the fact that the defendant is in conflict with &
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many of the claimant’s witnesses. Though I do not think
that the case set up by the claimant, even if all he and his
witnesses say were assumed to be true—vague and incom-

plete and with the alleged promise lacking in consideration
as it is—could entitle him to succeed, it is due to the defend-
ant to say that there was nothing in the latter’s demeanor or
evidence to justify an unfavorable impression as to his truth-
fulness and reliability, but quite the reverse; and the evi-
dence against him should be very satisfactory and conclu-
sive before 1 could feel justified in finding that his state-
ments should not be accepted.

Upon the other hand I cannot avoid the conviction that
McCarthy’s evidence was influenced by a strong desire to
assist his friend. From his demeanor and the nature and
manner of his recital I could not but feel that there was an
unreality about what he gaid. and in gome respects his stor
acks probability and consistency. e represents himself
for instance, as telling the defendant that the claimant w:
getting along quite nicely and in a few moments after repre-
that the defendant was promising to do something for
e claimant because he was getting on so badly; and though

et
th
the basis of the alleged announcement that the claimant was
to have a share out of the Shields lots was the fact that
these lots were turning out valuable as distinguished from
the Forester and other syndicate properties, which were a
failure, the fact is, as appears from the other evidence, that
the rich find which made the Shields claim valuable was not
discovered until about the 1st of July, a month or two after
the date of this alleged conversation, nor did the claimant
cease operations on the syndicate enterprise until some con-
siderable time after this same conversation is alleged to
have occurred and it could therefore hardly be predicated
at the date of the conversation that the syndicate venture
had resulted in failure.

What the real truth may have been concerning the al-
leged use of the word partner by the defendant in referring
to the claimant in the conversations with O'Hara and Du-
four, it is hard to say. So far as the use of the word is

neerned the fact is immaterial, for it would not have been
mappropriate to have used it as referring to the claimant’s
nnection with the syndicate, in which the defendant and
the claimant were undoubtedly partners or associates, and
It was with reference to a syndicate property that the con-
versation with O’Hara and Dufour took place. So far as
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question of credibility, that must depend upon how t

et on his case

dence with a view only to its best efl
probably intelligent and farseeing enough to know tha

come possessed of a desire to purchase property in
inity. It was on that visit and from the men

upon the Keely claim that he learned of the Shields pr
and of its owner; it was he himself who sought out

address and ni\t'!]m] up communicat

certained Shie
with him, and finally, on the 19th of March, obta

option on the property—the claimant in all this taking
part.

On 20th March the claimant and the syndicate m
going down to the district on the syndicate husiness,
defendant went with them, but he

the contradiction might have any significance upon the

matter is viewed. Iad the defendant been gauging his evi-

would be unwise to put himself in a conflict with tw t-
nesses upon a fact really immaterial and so obviously sus

ceptible to satisfactory explanation. Whatever the real fa
about the use of the word pariner may be, I think the de
i fendant at all events spoke what he believed to be the t
g when he said he had not used that word in these conver-
salions,
¥ In regard to the confliet of testimony between the d
eb8y fendant and the claimant; in the face of contradictions su
153 as exist in this case, it is hardly possible to be altogetier
3 free from doubt, but 1 think, considering the demeanor
f fi k the witnesses, the nature and probabilities of the cas
{ {; § {54 the fact that the burden of proof must rest upon the
¢ FHER nt, 1 cannot find that any promise of a share or interest
i gi { 1 the Shields properties was ever made by the defendant t
;1? i.. 11 (]:nm;-mr. I am unable to find, wl“.vr .(Iyn any consid
LIRERL tion for such a promise existed. The claimant d
‘}!‘ bl his evidence pretend thai he agreed to give the defendant
f f‘ PHEY my consideration, and | cannot see that anvt |
3‘ z 5'- ; {58 could properiy be called consideration wy givel A1 18 pas
i 3‘{1‘ it question in my mind that the defendant’s real a
i &f , nterest in the South Lorrain distriet came from a
' ther than the claimant’s suggestion. It was fro
opinion of his own expert, Grover, upon the Keely sa
and by reason of his own and Grover's visit to the dist
on the 5th of March that the defendant seems to have be-

gain took his own expert,

and it does not appear that he was at any stage of th

matter relying upon or using the information or experient

of the ¢
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other h
ence in

who sou
dispute

the clai
came up
ing in t]
circumst
claimant
protest.

ranged w
Shields §
work reg
also have
but for t
far as th
in conne
chanic, o
ountry,

slightest

gard to t
map at a
ant is ung
it must h
whatever

tion with
private by
stage the

cate enter
defendant
1t would 1|
the Newt
would be

sindicat

the defen
precludes
and the {3
nis interes
would mak
the claima;

I thin}

request or




RE YOUNG AND WATTLAUFER. J03

of the claimant, nor would it app

' that the latter had any
special qualifications in that respect, while Grover upon the
other hand was a man of very extensive practical experi-
ence in mining affairs. 1t was the defendant himself, also,
who sought and found Bush, the man who had filed the
dispute on the property which had to be removed. Beyond
the claimant’s accidental presence at the camp when Bush

me up in the evening to discuss the situation and his join-
ing in the conversation with Bush, as he might well in the
circumstance do without being financially interested, the
laimant had no part in any way in getting rid of the Bush
protest. True, the claimant did, as had previously been ar-
ranged with Newton, put the syndicate men to work on the
Shields property in order to complete the necessary 14 days
work required by the Act to secure the holding, and he did
also have the men asgist in surveying the two Shields cla

ut for this work the defendant made full payn
1)

did no more

n connection with it than any friendly miner, farn (

I as

e claimant himself was concerned

1bor, especially in a ne
try, probably hundreds of times in his life without the

slightest thought of pay or profit entering his mind. In r

gard to the alleged pointing out of the Shields lot upon the

hanie, or laborer does for his neig

at an earlier stage, the exact date of which the cla
s unable to give, if

such a conversation took place at all
must have been of the most casual and ordinary kind, a

whatever the conversation was it was .l]ll'&ll’l'HH\ 1N CONIEC
n with the syndicate’s affairs and not with the defendant’

te business, and the evidence is clear that at that early

age the defendant was not anxious to enter into the svndi-
ate enterprise. And here it is to be remarked that if the
f nt was intending to share the Shields property at al
t would be unlikely that he would exclude his own relatives
the Newtons from it while including the claimant, but it
uld be expected that he would have turned it into tl

: but the existence of the syndicate account against

fendant entered in the claimant’s own handwriting
precludes any contention that the syndicate was interested,
| the fact that the claimant some time ago conveyed all
msinterest in the syndicate agreement to his partner Newton
would make such a contention unavailing so far as benefit to
the claimant is concerned.

I think it is

also a matter of comment that the first
request or demand of the claimant upon the defendant to
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1 thin
effect of
is well ill
Upon the facts of the whole case I can feel no hesitation must be
in the disposition which I should make of it. Were a con. applies.
nection with a property so slight and acts so insignificant But e
and so clearly attributable to other causes to be made th barred th
ground of a legal claim to a share or interest in a mining of cases iz
property 1 fear, as the defendant’s counsel pointed out satisfactor
that the mining community would feel that their titles were 120.W. ]
precarious indeed. 1 quite agree that it is only upon very saw'’y. H
clear evidence that such a claim as the present one should
be sustained.

implement the promise which it is now contended the latter
made should be the process in the present proceeding.

I may
the procec
establish a

Though disposing of the case upon the merits alone,
perhaps I should refer briefly to the question of law raised appear not
by the de! idant’s counsel, namely, the bar of the claim by 3645 Stuai
the Statu : of Frauds or its equivalent, sec. T1 (2) of the i the case

present Mining Act. It was argued by the claimant’s coun- ground fo
sel that these statutes do not apply, this contention being loes not d
grounded chiefly upon the principle or dictum that th but only a
statute could not be made an instrument of fraud, the cases would be ¢
of Rochefoucauld v. Boustead (1897), 1 Chy. 196, and In ke to deal wit
Duke of Marlborough (1894), 2 Chy. 133, being cited. As of the Mini
pointed out on the other side, there must, however, be some Chaim d

limitation to the principle or dictum referred to, or at least
it cannot mean that the mere setting up of the statute against
a claim which would otherwise be enforceable constitutes in
itself the fraud which will not be permitted, otherwise the
effect would be practically to repeal the provisions of the
Act. The cases of Goldstein v. Harris, 12 0. W. R. 1%
Hull v. Allen, 1 0. W. R. 151, 782: Harrison v. Mobbs, 12
0. W. R. 465; McLeod v. Lawson and Crawford, 8 0. W. R

lorcement fo

at 216; Caddick v. Skidmore, 2 DeG. & J. 52; and a long i
list of English cases are referred to by the defendant’s T

. . a0 y: A tlaim t

counsel in support of the applicability of the statute to the other licon.

present case, and from these he deduces the proposition that, "!ki s wer
3 employ o

apart from the cases of partnership and pure agency, the ,..\!',‘ "“,Tf_"

principle of Rochefoucauld v. Boustead applies only where :‘_I'l'rsmi_!n‘l

2 o . " v 8 ves X

there has been a pre-existing interest in the person on whose \ ‘|,,im”,“”‘4"

gence op otl

behalf the parol evidence is sought to he given, or, that there ‘
twissioner,

must be some fraud in the case other than merely setting up
the statute for the purpose of preventing proof of the mak- Proceediy
ing of a contract or of the creation of a trust. “If and oth

M.e.e—2¢
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| think at all events that unless the whole virtue and

the latter effect of these statutory provisions, the usefulness of which

ing g well illustrated in the present case, is to be lost, this case

hesitatior must be held to belong to the class to which the statute
esitation
ere a con- applies.

1signifi Jut even if parol evidence be held to be not absolutely

parred the present claim will at least come within the class
f cases in which it is held that the proof must be clear and
inted out satisfactory beyond all reasonable doubt; Goldstein v. Harris,
titles were 120.W. R. at 802; Hull v. Allen, 1 O. W. R. at 783 ; Berkin-
upon ver daw v. Henderson, 12 0. W. R. at 920

one should

made

ng

I may point out that were the claim one for a share in
the proceeds of the mining property when sold, or one to
establish a partnership pure and simple, the statute would
pear not to be a bar; Archibald v. McNerhanie, 29 8. C. R.
uarl v. Mott, 23 8. C. R. 384,

N

But neither of these
h ¢ here set up, nor would the evidence furnish any
ground for either contention. Furthermore, if the
¢ not directly

the et
claimm
involve a share or interest in the claims,

Lt an interest in the proceeds when sold, T think it

the cases I be one which T would probably not have jurisdiction
and In Re to deal with, and one which T think it was not the intention
cited. As f the Mining Act to permit to encumber the record of title
'r, be sor Claim dismissed with costs.

ute agaimnst
1stitutes m

\erwise the (THE COMMISSIONER.)

"”"]”, (THE DIVISIONAL COURT.)

V. R W0

Wabbs, 12 Re BILSKY AND ROCHE gt Ar.
30.W.R

lorcement for Interest in
\nd a long (a

lefendant’s
tute to the
sition that,

gency, the

lining Claim

Employer and Employee
iping in Common—=Costs

Jurisdiction of Commissioner

A chim to an interest in mining claims staked ont and recorded by
other licensees ca blished merely by the fact that the
Stukers were at times subsequent or previous to the staking in tl
ploy of the claimants, and that the stakers during their oper
were 1z at a camp put up and ma

10t be es

8 itained jointly by the
nly W “_~[ n and other persons who were friends and rela
es of the stakers,
nonw alm by

a syndicate against

its manager for damages for

negli
that ther gence or other personal demand cannot be dealt with by the Com-
g issioner,
getting uj
f the mak- .I roceedings by A. M. Bilsky to enforce a claim of him-
#lf and other members of a syndicate to an interest in min-

M.C.0—20
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ing claims staked out and recorded in the names
defendants, or in which the defe. nts were alleged to 1l
interests.

There were in all 7 cases, dealt with by the Commissioner
together.

J. Lorn McDougall, for plaintiff, A. M. Bilsky.

George Ross, for defendants Peter J. Roche, M. J. Roche
Andrew Devine, M. J. Devine, and William Costello,

J. P. MacGregor, for defendant Joseph Turcotte,

1st December, 1908

Tur Commrissioner.—As the evidence in these seven

cases is the same, except that in the case against Andrew
Devine and the case against Joseph Turcotte the evidene
of one additional witness was put in after the other eviden
had been closed, it will be convenient in giving my rea
for decision to deal with the cases all together.

The proceedings were commenced under the Act as it
existed in 1907. The plaintiff Alexander M. Bilsky is s
ing in the first case to enforce generally his rights and th
rights of his co-partners against Andrew Devine in respe
of mining claims, or interests in mining claims, acquired
Devine in what is known as the Montreal River district du
ing the spring and summer of 1907, and is seeking in th
other six cases to establish specifically an interest in mining
claims recorded respectively in the names of Peter J, Rock
Michael J. Roche, Michael J. Devine, William Costello,
Patrick J. Devine and Joseph Turcotte.

The defendant Andrew Devine was (by consent) exan-
ined at great length under oath for discovery, and the taking
of the evidence before me occupied nearly three days. Ther
is in some respects a good deal of contradiction among the
witnesses,

The main facts are as follows: The defendant Andre
Devine in the month of February, 190%, had sent his brother
Michael J. Devine to the district to stake mining claims f{wr
him, and in that and a number of subsequent expeditions, 1o
which others took part, quite a number of claims had been
staked. Some of these, at least as early as April, were sta\'fd
in the names of the plaintiff Bilsky and his associates Davi
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Friedman and Allen. These latter stakings were in pur
suance of a verbal arra

gement or understanding between
Bilsky and Andrew Devine, no written agreement being en
tered into until 1st May.

On 1st May, 1907, a written agreement was signed be-
ween Andrew Devine, Bilsky, Davis, Allen, and Friedman,
by which they all agreed to share 1-.||m'|\ in the expenses

and ownership of all claims acquired by them in the Mon-
treal River district.

A considerable force of men had already, about 20th
April, been sent up, and work continued on quite an exuew
sive scale until about the end of the first week in Julv. when
and on 13th J all

rest ceased to draw pav from the svndicate with the

jite a number of the men were let

exception of three who continued on until 11st September

The syndicate about the time of the signing of the agree

ment paid to Andrew Devine his accounts for exper
up to that date, amounting to a little more tha: 3.000,
r rather, paid their four-fifths share thereof, Devine hi

self being liable under the agreement to bear one-fift \'a

us sums were subsequently contributed through Bilsky
ind Devine and the total expenditures of the syndicate
mounted in all to about $10,000, for which as a result the
yndicate has apparently come out of the venture with only
one existing claim, though thirty-nine claims had as a mat
ter of fact been transferred to it, all of them, with the one
exception mentioned, having been cancelled by the Mining

Inspectors for lack of sufficient discoveries,

No claim remains in the name of Andrew Devine, but
¢ other defendants now hold claims, or interests in claims.
in the district, and the plaintiff is seeking to establish his
right and the syndicate’s right to the latter, setting up the
contention that even if the syndicate is not entitled to the
mterest held by the parties in whose name they were staked,
which it is contended as a matter of fact it is, it is at all
events entitled to the interest which it is claimed Andrew
Devine holds in them, or in some of them.

t

Mr. Bilsky and Andrew Devine were given the over-
sight of the operations and it was left to Devine, largely at
ill events, to look after the field work, Bilsky looking after
the financing and no doubt being supposed to be consulted in

i general way. Andrew Devine for his services was to re-
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ceive $200 per month. He does not appear, however, to hay
spent any great amount of time in the field, but left )
superintendence, so far as there was any, to his brothers, iy
the first instance to Patrick J. Devine, and after the 23,
of May to Michael J. Devine, the latter continuing in chage
until the camp was finally closed in September. The
ness, and especially the field operations, were conducted in 4
very loose and inefficient manner. The camp which was
occupied by the men, and the provigions which they ysed,
were all used in common with one Thomas Roche and his
associates, and the camp was in fact upon property claimed
by Roche. It is beyond question, however, that Roche
brought in a very large amount of the provisions that wer

used, and probably contributed to the maintenance of th
camp fully in proportion to the share actually used by hin
self and his associates, and it seems also that both parties
contributed to the work of erecting the camp.

It is to be regretted that so large an amount ¢

money

was sunk by the syndicate without any results except ¢
ownership of a single claim, and 1 cannot but fee| that
Andrew Devine, if not dishonest, was extremely neglivent
and indifferent, especially in the later stages of the oper
ations, to the interests of the syndicate, who entrusted
with very large powers and apparently reposed in him a

good deal of confidence,

As to the ownership of any interest that Andrew Devine
himself might have in mining claimg in the district, then
is really no dispute. It is undeniable that this must, m
the agreement, belong to the syndicate, and as to any claim

for damages for default or neglect or otherwise that the
syndicate or its members may have against Devine persona
that must be dealt with by some other tribunal as 1 hav
jurisdiction only to deal with the mining claims.  The plain-
tiff, Lhowever, contends that in the circumstances the syndi
cate is entitled to the claims hereinbefore mentioned either
directly or as being owned, or partly owned., by Andrev
Devine.

Making these claims .~l'|l:ll‘;l1|'|.\'. the first in order of dat
of staking is T. R. 388, staked by Michael J. Devine in his
own name on 26th January, 1907. 1 cannot but find
upon the evidence that in this expedition, at the time af
all events that it was instituted and carried out, Andrew
Devine had no interest. Michael Devine was sent up by
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employing Michael J. Roche at or about the time it y
staked. “Ulll. of course, lived at the camp \\lllt'll It 18 ¢
tended was the syndicate camp, but which was beyond g
tion partly put up and partly supplied with provisions
Thomas J. Roche. 1 think, at all events,, it would be iny
sible to hold that any one except Michael J. Roch
Thomas J. Roche has any interest in M. R. 199,

Claims M. R. 200 and M. R. 201 were also staked
the 15th of July, 1907. The staking was done by M
J. Roche in behalf of Patrick J. Devine, and Patrick J
vine says that Michael J. Roche and Paddy Mal
entitled to a one-third interest in these ¢l
Mlv "‘;|r| .|_ “n( he does not appear to be ("\.IIII me say it

in them, It seems that Michael J. Roche also p
recording them. The staking seems to have e |
Michael J. Roche becaunse Patrick J. Devine had
reserve permit. Neither of these claims seems, how

to have been owned by the syndicate, M. R. 200 |

ter of fact is only a small c¢laim, commonly

fraction, while M. . 201 seems to be a claim «

gize adjoining it on the east. T informati

claims were cancelled and open to staking w

to the camp by Thomas A. Roche, and it w

at the same time brought up the inform:
yndicate was letting off all its men except t 0
whol » case of the syndicate is perhaps stre

to these two clan than in regard to any of

volved in these proceedings. Michael J. R

who did the staking, was: not connected in an

yndicate Patrick J. Devine. however, wa

the syndicate up to and including: Saturdav, 1 !
the elair I n staked on Monday the 15 (
for the plaintifl points to the circumstance t!

ck J. Devine w; till at the joint camp «

hough the book-keeper Peter J. Roche did not b

1
t
Latchford until the followinge Wednes
1
|

at Devine had staked claims, put hin

wok as havine ceased from the employ o

the 13th. While no doubt this circumstisice seem
picious and while the word brought up by Thomas A
that the syndicate was letting out all these men mi
necessarily be taken as an actual dismiss=al T think upo
whole evidence T must hold that Patrick J. Devine ceas
from the employ of the syndicate on the evening of the 13t
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His staking of the claims, or having them staked for him
on Monday seems to have been the result of his dismissal

or of the word that Roche brought up regarding the sever
he then being de

sirous of acquiring something for himself if he could. The
information brought by Thomas A i

Roche was specific en
it least to make the men understand that th

eally practically withdrawing fro ts operation I 16
strict, and 1 cannot find that the W nvthing wrong 1r
men who were being discl ed endeavoring thereafter
obtain gomething for themselves, if they had been loval to
the syndicate while still in it employ, and
cant nd that there wa thir t ent | I
in severing his connection on the 1
I ke or acquire a cla on t 15th if he re
1 to d to t n | )
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terest in the Turcotte claim. I have no doubt, but, as )|,
Torrance swears, Turcotte when present in the Recorder:
office lact summer with Andrew Devine stated that Andpey
Devine had an interest in the claim, though Turcotte save |
does not remember having said this and that if he did sy
it was not true. Andrew Devine seems upon the same o
gion to have made a remark to the effect that he had,
ought to have, an interest in the claim. While this ciren
stance must raise the suspicion that there mayv have h
gsome understanding between Devine and Turcotte that |
vine was to be given or to have an interest 1 think it is not
sufficient to enable me to declare as a fact that Devin
or the syndicate through him, has really any interest iy
for upon the facts as 1 have found them there would ),
legal right to an interest unless a purchase or transfor lad
been made subsequently to the staking and recording
the claim in Turcotte’s name, which would not be the |
of acquisition the syndicate agreement contemplated or
ered. The Turcotte claim, T might add, was not one ir
which the syndicate had previously any interest, but wa:
a claim which had been staked by one Boucher, whose staking
was thrown out prior to the Turcotte staking. One Fd
Quinn, who was not in the employ of the gyndicate, assisted
Turcotte in the staking.

(Claim 246 was a claim staked in Januarv, 1907, b
Michael J. Roche for Thomas A. Roche, who “ orub-staked "
him, and after heing thrown out hy the Inspector it was r
staked on 20th July by Michael J. Roche, Thomas A. Roche
having an interest. As already stated neither of these mer
was at any time in the employ of the syndicate, and tl
syndicate was not in any way interested in the claim nor
there anything to show that Andrew Devine ever had al®
interest in it.

M. R. 583 was staked on 5th August, 1907, by Tureotte,
on behalf of William Costello. Turcotte, as T have found,
was never in the employ of the syndicate, and Costello had
not been in their employ since 17th June, and T think the
syndicate can have no claim upon thie lot. Tt seems fo be
a small fraction lving hetween other claims, though it would
appear a discovery of some merit had been made upon it
Samples produced either by Andrew Devine or by Mr. Bilsks
to their partners on or before 17th July appear to have
been represented as having come from a Costello elaim, but
whether from this claim or from one of the other three claims

which 1
actually
certainly
properly
quired b
being as
finding

MR
on 25th
syndicate
impossib)
any inter

Thou,
other ths
very loos
was cond
appear to
and main
in which
which exi
where nei
an explan
parties al
their proy
their frie)
ofit. Th
lack of eff
must res
least, was
who were
the loose v
lame for
foreseen )
'}l"!lm'l\('s
fore allow

As to 4
closes thery
he is enti
make g gel
may have
monly knoy
of the c.\'nd




di
t D
It
mild }
ot or
| 1
we stal
One |
e
190
)
s A R
these 1
nd 1
s noP
-
T
e oun
stello ha
think t
oms to |
h it would
le unon 1t
Mr. Bil
ir 1o ha
claim, but
jree claims

|

RE BILSKY AND ROCHE ET AL, 313

which had previously been staked in Costello’s name and
actually transferred to the syndicate does not appear, though
u‘rlnmlly this claim could not on the 17th July have been
|n|u|n-;{»\ referred to as the Costello claim as it was not ac-
quired by Costello until 5th August. At all events the facts
being as 1 have stated there is nothing to justify me in
finding that Costello is not entitled to the property.

M. R. 733 was staked by Peter J. Roche in his own behalf
on 25th October, 1907 He ceased from the employ of the
syndicate on 11th September, 1907, and 1 think it would be
mpossible to find that the svndicate or Andrew Devine has
any interest in the property

Though dismissing the claimg against all the defendants
ther than Andrew Devine, T cannot but remark upon the

ry loose and unsatisfactory way in which the joint camp
conducted The friendly relations between the parties

pear to

e the chief explanation of their staving togzether
nd maintaining the camp in the joint and free

and easy way

n which they did. Perhaps, also, the greater neizhborliness
xists among people generally in an unsettled district

here neighborliness is in most cases a necessitv, mav also he
an explanation for the fact of Thomas Roche and the other
arties all settling down in the one habitation and using

eir

yrovisions in common and receiving and maintaining
their friends with little thought as to the financial aspect
fit. Though the chief responsibility for the looseness and
ick of effectiveness in pushing the interests of the syndicate
must rest upon Andrew Devine, who for the most part at
least, was in charge of the field operations, I think all those
who were at the camp and who allowed matters to go on in
the loose way they did, must be held to he to some extent to
ame for the present litigation, as they might well have
meseen that trouble must result where other persons than
themselves and their friends were interested. 1 will there-
fore allow no costs to any of the defendants.

As to Andrew Devine, though as far as the evidence dis-
oses there iz no interest in the claims mentioned to which
e is entitled, or which the syndicate can attach, T will

make a general finding or declaration that any interest he
n

ay have in any mining claims acquired in what is com-

monly known as the Montreal River division, is the property
of the syndicate.




314 MINING COMMISSIONER'S CASES,

From this decision the plaintiff appealed to the Divisional
Court.

J. Lorn MeDougall, for appellant.
George Ross, for r('-pond(-ntq other than Turcotte,
C. D. Scott and J. . MacGregor, for Turcotte,

1st February, 1909,

The Court (Favrconsringe, C.J., ANGLIN, J., and (Lot
J.), upon conclusion of the argument dismissed the appeals
as to Turcotte with costs, and as to the other respondents
without costs.

(THE COMMISSIONER.)

Re SMITH AND KILPATRICK gt AL

Discovery—Discovery after Staking — Staking — Lack of Discoreey
I'nnr False Statements in Application and Affidavit—Rlonk:tir
Lands Open—United States and British Columbia Laws—~tol

ing on Another's Discovery— Merits.

Discovery of valnable mineral must be made hefore a valid minine
claim can be staked out, and where a claim was staked on s
sufficient discovery, no real discovery having been made nnti
the staking had been completed, and no discovery post planted v
it until after the eclaim had been recorded, the claim was b I
invalid.

It seems failure to put up a discovery post will invalidate a minin:
claim,

False and deceptive statements in the application and afli !nr
attempting to blanket the land in disregard of the law,
the appl to sympathy even where he has a discovery,
may be suflicient to invalidate his elaim.

Appeal from cancellafion of appellant’s mining claim.
M. R. 1084, for lack of discovery.

George Ross and J. P. MacGregor, for applicant Smith.
T. W. McGarry and W. A. Gordon, for respondents T1. X
Kilpatrick and Wm. B. Kilpatrick.

24th Dee., 1908.

Tue Commisstoner.—The respondent T N. Kilpatrick
had filed a dispute against the appellant’s application and
therein claimed the property for himself upon staking done
about the same time as the appellants, the application being
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Divisional filed subsequently to the appellant’s application. The Re-
corder directed an inspection of the alleged discoveries and
stakings of both claimants, and upon receiving the Inspector’s
report he cancelled both applications. The appellant Smith
gow appeals from the cancellation of his claim. The respond-
ent H. N. Kilpatrick accepted the result as to his application
but hig brother, the respondent William B. Kilpatrick, after
"y, 1909 the cancellation of the other two claims, restaked the property
and recorded a new application upon it. The new application
ind Cror isnot in question in the present proceeding, the question of its
» appeals validity not having been gone into, and not having vet been
espondents passed upon by the Recorder. If the present appeal were to
succeed it will, of course, be unnecessary to deal with the new
application, as the appellant, being prior in time, would be en
titled to the property.

Evidence in the present case was submitted hy both parties
at considerable length, and the Inspector, Mr. MacKenzie, who
examined and reported upon the original applications, was
of D among the witnesses examin~d

Ble
o= I find the facts to be as follows:

On Sunday, the 12th of July, the appellant’s party of
prospectors, having recently arrived in the district in which
the property is situated, proceeded to the work of taking up
laims. A number of them started from a point some 75

chaing or so north of the property in question, and proceeder

to blaze a line from thence southward, chaining and planting
posts at intervals of 20 chains, the distance required for laying
out mining claims. Evans, another member of the party, who
A vil engineer, was at the same time, as he states, pr

specting upon some or all of the elaims or property along
the above-mentioned line, including the claim now in ques
tion, and he says that on that afternoon, among six discoveries
in all which he claims to have made that day, he found a
quartz vein or stringer on this property at a point about 1.100
feet from the No. 1 corner, this being the point that was sub
sequently described in the appellant’s application as being
the location of the discovery upon which his claim is based.
Evans marked a tree near this alleged discovery and met his
associates, who had been running a line, at or near the No. 1
corner, and with their assistance a No. 1 post was planted,
this being upon the line which they were running southerly
as already deseribed. From thisNo. 1 post the line was con-

re., 1908
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tinued southerly to the ghore of a little lake where a No, 2
post, or a witness No. 2 post, was planted, when the party
ceased work for the day and went to their camp without dum}
anything further upon the claim except that they marked g
line for a little distance westward from their No. 1 post to
show its direction as one witness said, and except that Fvans
appears to have made some marks with his jack-knife upon
the trees from his discovery to the No. 1 post.

Nothing further was done toward acquiring the claim
until Thursday, 16th July, when, in the morning Clifford ||
Smith and some of his associates, proceeded to the property
and completed the staking and blazing of the lines, Evans
later came upon the claim and about 3 o’clock in the after-
noon made another discovery within about 200 feet of the No
1 post, which he showed to the appellant Clifford E. Smit) knowled
after the latter had completed the staking. No discovery pletion ¢
post was planted at this time upon this second discovery, applicat
but Evang says that with his knife he whittled a tree in the first-me)
vicinity, and upon it put some markings indicating the di« from th
covery. This was not a discovery post within the require discover)
ments of the Act, and it was not until the 19th or 20th July, discover)
some days after the claim had been recorded, that a proper Smith m
discovery post was erected at this point. the secor
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Upon t